Design Review & Historic Preservation Board
Agenda
July 14, 2022

HISTORIC PRESERVATION DISCUSSION
BUILDING INSPECTOR REMARKS
RESIDENTIAL APPLICATION FOR REVIEW

e 71 Reitz Parkway
The Applicant is requesting design review for an addition of a 446sf master bedroom addition,
renovation of their 3 season room to a 4 season room, and addition of a roof over the front porch.

17 Northfield Gate
The Applicant is requesting design review for an addition of a 150 sf addition off the southwest
corner of the existing house.

e 57 Shire Oaks

The applicant is requesting design review for an addition of a 255 sf front porch deck on the front entry

way of the property.

e 81 Knickerbocker Road
The applicant is requesting design review for an addition of a 683 sf worth of additions including,
Phase 1: second floor renovations including new roof line for master bedroom and bath. Remodel 2
existing baths and relocate laundry. Phase 2: including front bump out/entry way and moving kitchen,
rebuilding and adding to sunroom in back.

¢ 111 Mill Road
The applicant is requesting design review for an addition of a 436 sf addition off the back of the
existing house.

RESIDENTIAL APPLICATION FOR REVIEW — NEW HOMES

e 54 Coventry Ridge

Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of a two story single family home. The home

will have approximately 4342 square feet of livable area and is located in the Coventry Ridge
Subdivision.

COMMERCIAL APPLICATION FOR REVIEW — COMMERCIAL

e 3500 East Ave - Garages
Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of 2 detached garages, 2490 sq ft per
garage, that will be located on the Kilbourne Place on East property.

DEMOLITION AND RESIDENTIAL APPLICATION FOR REVIEW - RETURNING

e 93 Kilbourn Road
In accordance with Chapter 64 Article VIII, §64-43 of the Pittsford Town Code, the owner of 93
Kilbourn Road is requesting approval from the Design Review and Historic Preservation Board to
demolish the existing 2,220 +/- square foot home at 93 Kilbourn Road and rebuild a new 5,400 +/-
square foot single family home on the property. Tax Parcel No. 138.13-3-8. This property is Zoned
Residential Neighborhood (RN).



Design Review and Historic Preservation Board

Minutes
June 23, 2022

PRESENT
Dirk Schneider, Chairman; David Wigg, Vice Chairman; Jim Vekasy, Kathleen Cristman, Bonnie Salem,
John Mitchell, Paul Whitbeck

ALSO PRESENT
Robert Koegel, Town Attorney; Bill Zink, Building Inspector; Anthony Caruso, Building Inspector; Susan
Donnelly, Secretary to the Board

HISTORIC PRESERVATION DISCUSSION

The Board discussed historical marker will be installed once the paint is procured for the pole to match the
sign.

The Board requested that the Board Secretary communicate with the Town Communications Director
about pursuing the website project regarding posting information on Historic Designated homes and report
back at a future meeting.

BUILDING INSPECTOR REMARKS

Bill Zink addressed the audience regarding protocol for approaching the Board and information on the next
steps regarding approved applications.

RESIDENTIAL APPLICATION FOR REVIEW — NEW HOMES

e 2 Rockdale Meadows (Lot 21)
The Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of a one story single family home.
The home will be approximately 2866 square feet.

Austin Miller of Rockdale Meadows Construction Corporation was present to discuss the
application with the Board.

This is the last patio home in the development. It will feature an end load garage and a walkout
basement. This home features 3 materials on the front elevations but is similar to others in the
area. There will be no stone return on the front elevation as there are corner boards detailed in
the design.
Paul Whitbeck moved to approve the application as submitted.
John Mitchell seconded.
All Ayes.

e 52 Nature View
The Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of a two story single family home.
The home will be approximately 2023 square feet.

George Masi of Mascot Builders was in attendance.

This home will feature vinyl siding with decorative brick veneer or cultured stone on the front elevation.



The Board drew attention to the cantilevered fireplace and the massing of the left side of the rear
elevation. They would like to see a window added to match the other small window closest to the left
side of that elevation.

Dirk Schneider moved to approve the application as submitted with the following conditions:
1. Two brackets to be added below the fireplace if the grade is lower than 24”.
2. A double hung window to be added at the garage rear elevation.

COMMERCIAL APPLICATION FOR REVIEW - SIGNAGE

e 3349 Monroe Avenue - Asurion
The Applicant is requesting design review for the addition of an approximately 14.94 SF sign for a
tech repair shop.

Kirk Wright was present to represent Sign and Lighting Services.

The sign which will feature illuminated channel letters was reviewed by the Board and determined
to be in keeping with the Plaza.

Bonnie Salem moved to approve the application as submitted.
David Wigg seconded.
All Ayes.

DEMOLITION AND RESIDENTIAL APPLICATION FOR REVIEW

e 4000 East Avenue
In accordance with Chapter 64 Article VI, §64-43 of the Pittsford Town Code, the owner
of 4000 East Avenue is requesting approval from the Design Review and Historic Preservation
Board to demolish the existing “Caretaker home” and rebuild a new guest house on the same
footprint. Tax Parcel No. 151.06-2-45. This property is Zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN).

Dirk Schneider opened the Public Hearing.
Chuck Smith of Design Works Architecture was in attendance.

The proposal is to demolish a guest house and build a similar structure on this property. The guest
house that is proposed to be demolished is on the site of a home which was built in 1972. The
foundation is unstable and the structure is in poor condition and not adequate to for use as a
renovated structure. The Board asked for documentation of this in order to approve a demolition.

Documents submitted show that this structure may have been part of a hotel compound which was
built prior to 1936 and has since been demolished. Bonnie Salem noted it would be important to
archive these documents. Mr. Smith indicated that old stone walks have been discovered on the
property and are proposed to be restored.

The new guest house is proposed to be of the same footprint of the old structure with the intent to
match the current height. A new garage/garden shed and courtyard is also proposed to be
constructed in conjunction with the new guest house. A variance per Town Code will be required from
the Zoning Board of Appeals for a structure exceeding 180 sq. ft.

Bonnie Salem requested documentation of the on the property to see if the proposed design is
compatible with the current structure.



Robert Koegel reminded the Board that any demolition approval must go hand in hand with the
approval of a proposed structure, therefore the demolition approval should not be voted on until the
Board can review and deliberate on all the requested documentation.

There was no public comment.
This hearing remains open pending the submission of further information.

93 Kilbourn Road

In accordance with Chapter 64 Article VIII, §64-43 of the Pittsford Town Code, the owner of 93
Kilbourn Road is requesting approval from the Design Review and Historic Preservation Board to
demolish the existing 2,220 +/- square foot home at 93 Kilbourn Road and rebuild a new 5,400 +/-
square foot single family home on the property. Tax Parcel No. 138.13-3-8. This property is
Zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN).

Dirk Schneider opened the Public Hearing.

Dan Delaus, attorney for the homeowners, discussed with the Board that his clients had not
uncovered any information that the structure at 93 Kilbourn has any historical significance. Mr. Delaus
referenced the Town Code regarding Design Review in regards to excessive similarity or dissimilarity
and detriment to the neighborhood caused by any new structure. He shared with the Board that a
previous two-story design had been withdrawn by the homeowner in an effort to develop a structure
more compatible with the Kilbourn neighborhood. A discussion ensued about what the definition of
this particular neighborhood is. Mr. DelLaus expressed his opinion that this design would enhance this
neighborhood and it would not prove detrimental.

Robert Koegel, attorney for the Town of Pittsford, reviewed the standards of the recently enacted
demolition code stating that the new construction must meet the standards of that for demolition and
the Board'’s role is to determine what impact the new home would have on the neighborhood.
Furthermore, the Board has the discretion to determine what the definition of the neighborhood is.

Al Arilotta, architect for the homeowners, discussed his opinion that from the road the house will blend
in with the height of the homes in the neighborhood. Mr. Arilotta referred an illustration presented to
the Board (A-4) during the meeting demonstrating the current and proposed front elevations of the new
structure.

Christine Giangreco, homeowner and designer, described the proposed structure as a one-story white
stucco home with a 3 car courtyard style garage featuring dark wood carriage doors. Russ Giangreco
described their justification for the three-car garage including their desire not to have multiple cars in
the driveway. An email from a neighbor residing at 113 Kilbourn Road was provided to the Board from
the Giangreco’s indicating he had no objection to the project. An updated plot map was also provided
from the homeowners to the Board at this meeting indicating there is no need for a variance for a side
setback. Ms. Giangreco discussed the potential for planting arbor vitae to buffer the neighbor’s view of
the new home.

Kathleen Cristman asked to review the reason for the demolition. It was discussed how the current
home does not meet the homeowner’s need for 4 bedrooms when they are hosting company. The
need for asbestos abatement was also discussed.

The Board discussed the plans and facts presented to them. Dirk Schneider discussed that the new
plan more than doubles the current footprint. He stated that the garage in front, despite the courtyard
design, points to dissimilarity in the neighborhood. He felt the siding is a departure from the
neighborhood but held some interest as a material. Bonnie Salem indicated that she would like to
review a comparison of the sizes of other homes in the neighborhood. A discussion of sizes and
square footage of other homes in the neighborhood was then held. It was noted that this property at
93 Kilbourn Road has more acreage than some and lot sizes vary on the street.



Dirk Schneider called for public comment.

Ray Siefert of 103 Kilbourn Road, the immediate next door neighbor, referred to photographs
submitted to the Board of his backyard and discussed the impact this new larger structure would have
on his property. He feels the length of the home will block his view and would be detrimental to his
property.

Richard Morton of 50 Kilbourn Road spoke regarding traffic concerns during construction and the
upcoming PGA Tournament in May of 2023.

Bonnie Salem indicated that her opinion is that the Board needs time to consider what they have
heard. Robert Koegel indicated that the Board should consider providing a list of concerns to the
applicants to give them an opportunity to consider any changes based on feedback from the Board.

While the Board appreciated the effort of the one story design, further discussion of concerns by the
Board included the following:

1. The home will be a disruption of the view for the neighbors.
2. The character of the neighborhood is being chipped away in favor of newer, larger homes.
3. The home is too large for this neighborhood; the homeowner should consider decreasing the size
of the footprint.
4. Atwo-car garage could be a consideration to decrease the size.
The Board referenced another home demolition prior to the new demolition law being enacted where
the homeowners considered and complied with the Board’s input and felt that some revision is also
appropriate in this case.

It was determined that this hearing should be left open to give the applicant some time to consider their
submission given the Board’s remarks before it is put to a vote.

REVIEW OF MINUTES OF JUNE 9, 2022 MEETING

Bonnie Salem moved to accept the minutes of the June 9, 2022 meeting as written.
Kathleen Cristman seconded.

All Ayes.

ADJOURNMENT

Dirk Schneider moved to close the meeting at 8:26 pm.

All Ayes.

Respectfully submitted,

Susan Donnelly
Secretary to the Design Review and Historic Preservation Board



Town of Pittsford

Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street Permit #
Pittsford, New York 14534 B22-000102

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX: 585-248-6262

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 71 Reitz PITTSFORD, NY 14534
Tax ID Number: 164.11-2-60

Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood
Owner: Chin, Kenneth T

Applicant: Chin, Kenneth T

Application Type:

Residential Design Review Build to Line Adjustment
§185-205 (B) §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review Building Height Above 30 Feet
§185-205 (B) §185-17 (M)

Signage Corner Lot Orientation
§185-205 (C) §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness Flag Lot Building Line Location
§185-197 §185-17 (L) (1) (¢)

Landmark Designation Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
§185-195 (2) §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review

Project Description: The applicant is requesting design review for an addition of a 446sf master bedroom addition,
renovation of their 3 season room to a 4 season room, and addition of a roof over the front porch.

Meeting Date: July 14, 2022






RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Printed June 28, 2022

o T O

Town of Pittsford GIS

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only. No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.




























Town of Pittsford

Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street Permit #
Pittsford, New York 14534 B22-000103

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX: 585-248-6262

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 17 Northfield Gate PITTSFORD, NY 14534
Tax ID Number: 178.05-1-34

Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood

Owner: Barker, William H

Applicant: Barker, William H

Application Type:

Residential Design Review Build to Line Adjustment
§185-205 (B) §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review Building Height Above 30 Feet
§185-205 (B) §185-17 (M)

Signage Corner Lot Orientation
§185-205 (C) §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness Flag Lot Building Line Location
§185-197 §185-17 (L) (1) (¢)

Landmark Designation Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
§185-195 (2) §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review

Project Description: The applicant is requesting design review for an addition of a 150 sf addition off the southwest
corner of the existing house.

Meeting Date: July 14, 2022






RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Printed June 28, 2022

o T O

Town of Pittsford GIS

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only. No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

























Town of Pittsford

Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street Permit #
Pittsford, New York 14534 B22-000107

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX: 585-248-6262

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 57 Shire Oaks Drive PITTSFORD, NY 14534
Tax ID Number: 151.12-3-9

Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood

Owner: Lloyd, Kevin

Applicant: Lloyd, Kevin

Application Type:

Residential Design Review Build to Line Adjustment
§185-205 (B) §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review Building Height Above 30 Feet
§185-205 (B) §185-17 (M)

Signage Corner Lot Orientation
§185-205 (C) §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness Flag Lot Building Line Location
§185-197 §185-17 (L) (1) (¢)

Landmark Designation Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
§185-195 (2) §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review

Project Description: The applicant is requesting design review for an addition of a 255 sf front porch deck on the
front entry way of the property

Meeting Date: July 14, 2022






RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Printed July 6, 2022

o T O

Town of Pittsford GIS

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only. No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.










4 3 2 1

REV ECO REVISION DESCRIPTION NAME

DATE

FOOTERS

6’;791 j; 102.5 j; 984—‘
A

]

© & D D
—{ 275 |=—— 635 —=f= 102.5 -~ 98 -

I [

FRONT SECTION NOT ATTACHED TO HOUSE.
SECURED TO FOOTERS WITH BRACKETS.

DRAWN BY HOMEOWNER:
© ]| KevinLloyd

UNITS SzE | | ADDRESS
INCHES .
¥ 10r3 | B 57 Shire Oaks Dr

REV.
X1

4 3 2 1




8 7 ‘ 6 | | 2 1
Beams & Joists
EIE
HH
i
=1‘E E =\E N
l%‘\ REAR SECTION
=
94.3 $ 102.5 - 105.8
63.6
FRONT SECTION
SPECIFICATIONS
@ P
REAR SECTION (Rests on existing concrete porch) f_“ 5)
« BEAMS: 2x6's 4 5 | 16 '
ey 2 PLACES 2 PALCES 36 PLACES 45
Rest on existing concrete porch and ~ 2 PLACES
secure to concrete floor by brackets.
« JOISTS: 2x4's
Attached with face mount joist hanger brackets.
—(5.5)
2x6 post ted to 4x4 post
FRONT SECTION (w/ Footers) RN | to1
- BEAMS: 2x6's M — !
Attached to 4x4 posts with two 1/2" carriage bolts per
and reinforced by 2x6 post. G HEIGHT
2x6 posts attach to 4x4 with 2.5" outdoor deck screws. ABOVE GROUND
i (W/O FLOOR BOARDS)
« JOISTS: 2x6's
Attached with face mount joist hanger brackets.
© ]| KevinLloyd
o B 57 Shire Oaks Dr | X1
2 1




. 3.5
8 PLACES
3.3 —=t %3.3 Ralllngs & Stairs
|
U I
REAR SECTION: SPINDLE SPACING
=
e/
1
) .
| A e— b =
43 | | ¥ A0S
4.3 | UAA | |I__
——{11.1 }«
——11.] f—-—
SECTION A - A
38 | 38 | |-
38 17 PLACES 17 PLACES
9PLACES | [ 36
5 PLACES | A 87 3.7 —=
3.7 —=— = —— =37 : ~— 3.7 — - 37
=] = : =
|
|
= = : =
|
36.5 !
|
|
|
N ‘ |
| T | =
T |
L | T Rl | : L]
|
3.3 i g——
STAIRS SPINDLE SPACING —— DRAWN BY HOMEOWNER:
8 PLACES © ]| KevinLloyd
AVG HE|G|-1|':|))'7 UNITS INCHES SIZE ADDRESS REV.
ABOVE GROUND SEET 3 OF 5 B 57 Shire Oaks Dr | X1

| 7 ‘ 6




DRAWN BY HOMEOWNER:

© ]| KevinLloyd

UNITS SIZE ADDRESS REV.

s o B 57 Shire Oaks Dr | X1
3 2 1




DRAWN BY HOMEQWNER:
© ]| KevinLloyd
UNITS SIZE ADDRESS REV.
INCHES .
¥ sor5 | B 57 Shire Oaks Dr | X1

2

1




Town of Pittsford

Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street Permit #
Pittsford, New York 14534 B22-000105

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX: 585-248-6262

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 81 Knickerbocker Road PITTSFORD, NY 14534
Tax ID Number: 164.19-1-4.2

Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood

Owner: Reavey, Patrick

Applicant: Reavey, Patrick

Application Type:

Residential Design Review Build to Line Adjustment
§185-205 (B) §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review Building Height Above 30 Feet
§185-205 (B) §185-17 (M)

Signage Corner Lot Orientation
§185-205 (C) §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness Flag Lot Building Line Location
§185-197 §185-17 (L) (1) (¢)

Landmark Designation Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
§185-195 (2) §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review

Project Description: The applicant is requesting design review for an addition of a 683 sf worth of additions
including, Phase 1: second floor renovations including new roof line for master bedroom and bath. Remodel 2 existing
baths and relocate laundry. Phase 2: including front bump out/entry way and moving kitchen, rebuilding and adding to
sunroom in back.

Meeting Date: July 14, 2022






RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Printed June 30, 2022

12.5 25 50 m

Town of Pittsford GIS

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only. No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.







GENERAL CONDITIONS

PERMITS & APPROVALS: CONTRACTOR SHALL APPLY AND PAY FOR THE PERMITS
FOR THEIR PORTION OF THE WORK ON THE ADDITIONS AND ALTERATIONS; THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL ALSO OBTAIN OTHER REQD CONSTRUCTION INSPECTIONS
AND APPROVALS FOR PORTIONS OF THE NORK SUCH AS THE ELECTRICAL,
PLUMBING, & HVAC SYSTEMS, AND CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY; PROVIDE COPIES
OF SUCH APPROVALS TO THE ONNER

WORK SCHEDULE: CONSTRUCTION NWORK SHALL BEGIN UPON ONNER'S APPROVAL
OF A CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT; CONTRACTOR SHALL DETERMINE WORK
SCHEDULE WNITH ONNER.

AGREEMENT ¢ GENERAL CONDITIONS: CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE A STANDARD
CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT FOR ONNER'S APPROVAL.

PROJECT MEETINGS: CONTRACTORS SHALL MEET WITH THE ONNER ON A PERIODIC
BASIS AND AS OTHERWISE NEEDED TO COORDINATE DETAILS OF THE
CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY.

SUBMITTALS ¢ SHOP DRANINGS: CONTRACTORS SHALL PROVIDE SUBMITTALS,
SAMPLES, CATALOG EXCERPTS AND SHOP DRANINGS FOR ONNER REVIEN PRIOR
TO PERFORMING GIVEN ASPECTS OF THE WORK. THESE ASPECTS INCLUDE
MILLNORK, DOORS & DOOR HARDWARE, NINDONS, FLOOR & WALL FINISHES,
PLUMBING FIXTURES, HVAC EQUIPMENT, ELECTRICAL LIGHTING & POWNER FIXTURES,
AND ANY OTHER ITEMS REQUESTED BY THE ONNER..

TEMPORARY BARRIERS: CONTRACTORS SHALL PROVIDE TEMPORARY BARRIERS
AS NEEDED TO KEEP THE PUBLIC FROM ACCESS TO THE WORK AREA.

REMOVALS: REMOVE EXISTING CONSTRUCTION AS NEEDED TO CONSTRUCT THE
ADDITION ¢ ALTERATIONS SHOWN ON THESE DRANINGS. REMOVAL INCLUDES
DEMOLITION AND REMOVAL FROM SITE. DISPOSE OF IN A LEGAL MANNER.
PROTECT EXISTING CONSTRUCTION TO REMAIN FROM WEATHER DURING
CONSTRUCTION.

SECURITY: LIMIT ACCESS TO THE WORK AREA TO PERSONS INVOLVED IN THE
NORK. PROVIDE SECURE STORAGE FOR CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS AND
EQUIPMENT. SAFETY AT NORK AREA IS THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY.

ON-SITE TEMPORARY FACILITIES: CONTRACTORS MAY TEMPORARILY PLACE ITEMS
SUCH AS DUMPSTER, TOILET FACILITY, AND SECURE STORAGE CONTAINER ON SITE.
CONTRACTOR SHALL OBTAIN MUNICIPAL APPROVALS FOR SUCH ITEMS AS NEEDED.

CLEANING: CONTRACTORS SHALL MAINTAIN THE RENOVATION AREA AND SITE IN AN
ORDERLY CONDITION. FOR FINAL CLEANING, CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE THE
RENOVATION AREA AND SITE IN COMPLETED AND CLEAN CONDITION READY FOR
OCCUPANCY BY THE ONNER.

SITE

SITE UTILITIES: LOCATE EXISTING SITE UTILITIES AS NEEDED TO CONSTRUCT
ADDITIONS, SUCH AS ELECTRIC, GAS ¢ WATER SERVICE. AVOID DAMAGE TO EXISTING
SITE UTILITIES WHEN PERFORMING THE CONSTRUCTION NORK. CONTRACTORS SHALL
REPAIR DAMAGE TO SITE UTILITIES CAUSED BY THEIR CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY.

LANNS ¢ PLANTINGS: RE-GRADE ¢ RETURN DISTURBED AREAS TO MEET EXISTING
ADJIACENT CONTOURS. FINISH GRADE TO SLOPE ANWAY FROM THE FOUNDATION
WALL. EXISTING TREES AND PLANTINGS TO REMAIN TO EXTENT CONSTRUCTION
NWORK ALLONWS. NEN PLANTINGS SHALL BE PROVIDED BY THE ONNER SEPARATELY.

DRIVENAY & NALKS: REPAIR EXISTING PAVEMENT AS NEEDED DUE TO DAMAGE OR
REMOVAL FOR CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES.

REAVEY-CANNON RESIDENCE
&1 KNICKERBOCKER ROAD, PITTSFORD, NY

SOILS BEARING: THE ASSUMED SOIL BEARING CAPACITY IS 2,500 PS.F. IF
UNSUITABLE SOILS ARE ENCOUNTERED OR SUSPECTED, NOTIFY OANER &
ARCHITECT FOR POSSIBLE FOUNDATION RE-DESIGN. SOILS TESTING, IF NEEDED,
SHALL BE ONNER'S RESPONSIBILITY.

CONCRETE

CONC. FOOTINGS. NEW CONC. FOOTINGS, PROVIDE 3,000 TO 3,500 PSl
CONCRETE DESIGN COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH @ 28 DAYS, NITH RE-BARS.

CONCRETE FLOORS: PROVIDE NEWN CONCRETE FLOOR AT ADDITIONS PER NOTES
AT PLANS ¢ WALL SECTIONS. BASIS OF DESIGN IS TO CAREFULLY SAN-CUT
EXISTING CONCRETE SLAB TO ALLON FOR NEN FOUNDATION CONSTRUCTION.
EXISTING PATIO SLAB TO REMIAN TO THE FULLEST EXTENT.

FILL: WHERE SOILS ARE UNSUITABLE FOR BEARING OF CONCRETE FOOTINGS ¢
SLABS, EXCAVATE TO UNDISTURBED SUITABLE FIRM SOILS; PROVIDE ENGINEERED
FILL; FILL INTENDED FOR BEARING SHALL BE INSTALLED IN &" LIFTS ¢ COMPACTED
TO 95% COMPACTION, AS MEASURED BY MODIFIED PROCTOR TESTS.

METAL

STEEL: ASTM A-36 STRUCTURAL STEEL FOR NEN COLUMNS AND BEAMS.
REINFORCING BARS SHALL BE GRADE 60 OR BETTER. RED OXIDE PRIMER.

NWOOD AND PLASTICS

ROUGH CARPENTRY:
ROOF SHEATHING: APA CDX PLYWOOD OR OSB SHEATHING W/ 'H' CLIPS...

172" MIN. THK. SHEATHING @ 16" O.C. ROOF FRAMING, 5/8" THK. @ 24" O.C.
EXTERIOR WALLS: 1/2" APA EXTERIOR GRADE PLYWOOD OR OSB SHEATHING;
FLOOR SHEATHING: 3/4" THK. OSB SHEATHING, "ADVANTECH" OR EQUAL;
2X6 NOOD STUDS AT 16" O.C. AT NEW EXTERIOR WALLS;
2xX4 NWOOD STUDS AT 16" O.C. INTERIOR WALLS, UNLESS INDICATED OTHERWISE

FRAMING LUMBER. FRAMING MEMBERS SHALL BE #2 HEM-FIR OR BETTER. FLOOR
JOISTS MAY ALSO BE DOUGLAS FIR, OR Tdl PLYWOOD JOISTS.

BEAMS, HEADERS, JOISTS, AND RAFTERS AS NOTED ON THE DRANINGS;

PROVIDE NOOD BLOCKING BELOW CONCENTRATED LOADS SUCH AS POSTS;
PROVIDE X-BRACING AT MIDSPAN OF WOOD FLOOR JOISTS.

PROVIDE BLOCKING OR X-BRACING AT Tdl JOISTS PER MANUF. RECOMMEND'S.
PROVIDE PRESERVATIVE PRESSURE TREATED WOOD WHEN IN CONTACT WITH
MASONRY, CONCRETE OR WHEN EXPOSED TO THE WEATHER.

BEARING NOTE: IT'S THE INTENTION ON THESE DRANWINGS THAT CONCENTRATED
LOADS, SUCH AS POSTS AND HEADERS, HAVE ADEQUATE BEARING TO THE
FOUNDATION. |IF THIS DOES NOT APPEAR TO BE THE CASE IN ANY INSTANCE
DURING CONSTRUCTION, NOTIFY THE ARCHITECT PRIOR TO PROCEEDING.

ROOF TRUSSES: TRUSSES, IF ANY, SHALL BE DESIGNED BY THE SUPPLIER'S
ENGINEER FOR ALL APPLICABLE LOADS PER THE BUILDING CODES OF NEN YORK.
ROOF TRUSS DRANINGS SHALL BEAR THE SEAL & SIGNATURE OF A N.Y.S LICENSED
ENGINEER. TRUSSES SHALL BE INSTALLED WITH TIE-DOWN CLIPS AT EACH TRUSS
TO TOP OF WALL, TYP. TRUSSES SHALL BE RAISED HEEL TYPE TO ALLOW FULL
INSULATION THICKNESS AT TOP OF WALLS. TRUSS DESIGN, CONNECTIONS,
BRACING, ERECTION AND QUALITY SHALL CONFORM TO THE SPEC'S &
RECOMMENDATIONS OF THE N.F.P.A. AND THE TRUSS PLATE INSTITUTE (T.P.l.)
INCLUDING TEMPORARY AND PERMANENT BRACING.

INTERIOR TRIM: MATERIAL, SIZE, PROFILE AND FINISH OF NEW INTERIOR TRIM AT
THE ADDITION AND ALTERATIONS SHALL GENERALLY MATCH TYPICAL EXISTING
TRIM AT THE FIRST FLOOR OF THE RESIDENCE, INCLUDING NINDOW TRIM, DOOR
TRIM, AND WALL BASE, OR SHALL BE AS DETERMINED WNITH THE ONNER.

OUTLINE SPECIFICATIONS

CLOSET SHELVING. PROVIDE RODS ¢ SHELVES IN NEAN CLOSETS AS DETERMINED
WITH THE ONNER.

CABINETRY. PROVIDE NEN CABINETRY AND COUNTERS AS GENERALLY SHOWN ON
THE DRANINGS; PROVIDE SHOP DRANINGS FOR ONNER APPROVAL.

THERMAL AND MOISTURE PROTECTION

AIR INFILTRATION BARRIER: TYVEK' OR EQUAL HOUSE NRAFP ON ALL NEW ¢
RENOVATED EXTERIOR WALLS; INSTALL PER MANUFACTURER'S
RECOMMENDATIONS.

INSULATION AT EXISTING BUILDING:

EXISTING BUILDING EXTERIOR WNALLS AND ROOF INSULATION TO REMAIN, UNLESS
OTHERWISE NOTED; VERIFY EXISTING IS INTACT AND FILL IN AHERE IT IS NOT; AT
NEW ATTIC INSULATION AREAS, INCLUDE VENT BAFFLES AT RAFTER SPACES AT
EAVES TO ALLOW VENTILATION OF ATTIC AIR ABOVE INSULATION.

INSULATION AT ADDITIONS ¢ FORMER GARAGE AREA:

SILL SEALER INSULATION UNDER WOOD PLATES ON FOUNDATION WALLS;

GASKET TYPE SEALANTS AROUND OUTSIDE ELECTRICAL AND OTHER OUTLETS;
CAULK PERIMETER OF NEN DOORS, WINDOWNWS, ¢ PIPE PENETRATIONS AT EXTERIOR;
R=21 MIN. FIBERGLASS FOIL FACE INSUL. AT NEW EXTERIOR 2X&6 NWOOD STUD
WALLS;

R=49 FIBERGLASS INSULATION ROLL OR BLONN-IN AT NEW CEILING JOISTS;

R=30 FIGERGLASS INSULATION ROLL OR BLONN-IN AT EXISTING CEILING JOISTS;
SPRAY FOAM INSULATION IS AN ACCEPTABLE ALTERNATIVE TO FIBERGLASS BATT;
SOUND ATTENUATING BATTS FULL HEIGHT IN NEW INTERIOR WALLS.

ROOF SHINGLES: REMOVE ROOFING AND FELT UNDER-LAYMENT TO PLYNOOD
SHEATHING AT EXISTING ROOF NORK AREAS; PROVIDE NEW ASPHALT ROOF
SHINGLES ON 15# MIN. REINFORCED ROOFING FELT; PROVIDE UNDER-LAYMENT OF
GRACE'S 'ICE ¢ NATER SHIELD' OR EQUAL AT ALL EAVES AND VALLEYS AS
REQUIRED BY BUILDING CODE.

ROOF GUTTERS ¢ DONNSPOUTS: REMOVE EXISTING GUTTERS ¢ DONNSPOUTS AS
NECESSARY TO ALLOW FOR NEN CONSTRUCTION; PROVIDE HEAVY DUTY
SEAMLESS PRE-FINISHED ALUMINUM GUTTERS; GENERALLY LOCATE DONNSPOUTS
AT OUTSIDE CORNERS, OR PROVIDE NEN DONANSPOUT AT EXISTING LOCATIONS.

EXTERIOR SIDING: MATCH EXISTING SIDING ¢ TRIM; FINAL SELECTION OF TYPE AND
COLORS AS SELECTED WITH ONNER.

EXTERIOR TRIM: TRIM AS SHOWN ON EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS, INCLUDING AT EAVES,
WINDOWS, DOORS, INSIDE ¢ OUTSIDE BUILDING CORNERS, AND TOP OF WALL

CAULKING & SEALANTS: CAULKING § SEALANTS... SILICONE BASED ACRYLIC IN
COLOR TO MATCH ADJIACENT MATERIALS.

DOORS, NINDOWS, AND GLAZING:

NWINDOWS. NEWN EXTERIOR NINDOWS SHALL BE LON-E, ARGON GAS FILLED,
INSULATED GLASS BY ANDERSEN OR APPROVED EQUAL; PROVIDE SCREENS FOR
ALL OPERABLE WINDOWS; PROVIDE EXTENSION JAMBS TO SUIT WALL THICKNESS;
HARDWARE AND INTERIOR ¢ EXTERIOR FINISH ON SASH AND FRAMES TO MATCH
EXISTING.

EXTERIOR DOORS: 1-3/4" FIBERGLASS INSULATED DOOR; COORDINATE FINAL
SELECTION OF NEN DOORS WITH ONNER; HEAVY-DUTY WEATHER STRIPPING AT
ALL EXTERIOR DOORS; HARDWARE SHALL BE HANDICAFPPED USABLE MODELS
INCLUDING LEVER TYPE DOOR HANDLE AND ALUMINUM DOOR SILL.

INTERIOR DOORS: INTERIOR NWOOD DOORS TO MATCH EXISTING; FINAL SELECTION
OF STYLE, MATERIAL AND FINISH AS SELECTED BY OANER. SALVAGE ¢ REUSE
WHEN DETERMINED TO BE IN GOOD-EXCELLENT CONDITION.

DOOR HARDWARE: DOOR HARDWARE FINISH ¢ STYLE TO MATCH EXISTING.

INTERIOR FINISHES

GYPSUM WALL BOARD: PROVIDE 5/8" THICK TYPE 'X' FOR ALL NEW GYPSUM WALL
BOARD, EXCEPT WHERE WALLS OR CEILINGS ARE BEING PATCHED PROVIDE
GYPSUM WALL BOARD TO MATCH EXISTING ADJACENT; MOISTURE RESISTANT TYPE
IN ALL 'WNET' LOCATIONS; TYPICAL APPLICATION: GLUE ¢ SCREN TO FRAMING.

CEMENT BOARD: PROVIDE 1/2" THICK CEMENT BOARD SHEATHING AT WALLS &
FLOORS TO RECEIVE TILE FINISH.

PAINTING: PAINT COLORS TO BE SELECTED BY OANER; PRIMER PLUS (2) TNO
COATS LATEX AT ALL CEILINGS ¢ INTERIOR WALLS, UN.O.; EGGSHELL FINISH AT
WALLS; SEMI-GLOSS FINISH AT INTERIOR DOOR § WINDOW FRAMES.

EINISHES PLAN: SEE FINISHES SCHEDULE FOR FURTHER FINISHES INFO..

MECHANICAL.:

CODE COMPLIANCE: PLUMBING & HVAC NORK SHALL BE PROVIDED IN
COMPLIANCE WITH THE CURRENT INTERNATIONAL BUILDING CODES WITH THE
APPLICABLE NEW YORK STATE AMENDMENTS, AND OTHER APPLICABLE BUILDING
CODES.

SPECIALTIES:

BATH ROOM ACCESSORIES: PROVIDE ACCESSORIES AT NEN BATH ROOMS AS
INDICATED ON THE DRANINGS & OUTLINE SPECS; COORD. W/ ONNER FOR
SELECTION; PROVIDE WOOD BLOCKING IN WALLS WHERE NEEDED TO SUPPORT
ACCESSORIES; EACH BATHROOM SHALL INCLUDE THE FOLLONING ACCESSORIES
1. 24" WIDE X 36" HT. MIRROR AT EACH VANITY SINK.

2. 1 TOILET PAPER DISPENSER

3. 11/4" DIA. STAINLESS STEEL SHOWER CURTAIN ROD

4. GRAB BARS AS INDICATED ON THE FLOOR PLAN

WATER SUPPLY SYSTEM: 1/2" BRANCH LINES COPPER PIPING WNITH SNEATED
FITTINGS; ALL PLUMBING FIXTURES TO HAVE SHUT-OFFS; PROVIDE TWO NENW
EXTERIOR HOSE BIBS AND ASSOCIATED SUPPLY NWATER PIPING; HOSE BIBS SHALL
BE FROST FREE TYP; ONE AT DECK, ONE AT SHOP.

NWASTE NATER SYSTEM: PIPING MATERIALS & TIE-IN OF ALL PLUMBING LINES TO BE
PER CODE. CONNECT NEW DRAINS TO EXISTING SANITARY DRAIN SYSTEM.

SITE SANITARY SYSTEM: CHECK FOR PROPER FUNCTIONING OF EXISTING SANITARY

DRAIN SYSTEM; CLEAR LINES AS NEEDED WITH PLUMBER'S TOOLS; REPLACEMENT
OF EXISTING SANITARY DRAIN SYSTEM OUTSIDE THE FOUNDATION WALLS IS NOT
ANTICIPATED AS PART OF THIS CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT.

HVAC SYSTEMS: COORDINATE ANITH HVAC CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY ADEQUACY OF
EXISTING HVAC SYSTEM TO INCLUDE THE ADDITION; IF SO, EXTEND EXISTING HVAC
SYSTEM INTO THE ADDITION; OTHERWISE PROVIDE NEN HVAC SYSTEMS FOR
ADDITION; PROVIDE BALANCED SYSTEMS WITH SUPPLY AND RETURN DUCTWORK
TO NEN ROOMS.

NWATER HEATERS; REMOVE EXISTING HOT WATER HEATER; REPLACE WNITH A 75
GALLON HOT NATER HEATER, EQUAL TO A RHEEM PERFORMANCE PLATINUM 12
YEAR NARRANTY 76,000 BTU NATURAL GAS UPRIGHT TANK TYPE WATER HEATER;
CONNECT NEN PLUMBING FIXTURES TO WATER SUPPLY SYSTEMS.

ELECTRICAL

CODE COMPLIANCE: ELECTRICAL NORK SHALL BE PROVIDED IN COMPLIANCE WNITH
THE INTERNATIONAL BUILDING CODES WITH THE APPLICABLE NEWN YORK STATE
AMENDMENTS, AND ANY OTHER APPLICABLE CODES, SUCH AS THE NATIONAL
ELECTRIC CODE.

ELECTRICAL SERVICE AND PANEL: A NEW ELECTRICAL SERVICE IS NOT
ANTICIPATED TO BE NEEDED AS PART OF THIS CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT; IF
NEEDED, PROVIDE A NEN ELECTRICAL PANEL OR SUBPANEL NITH ENOUGH CIRCUITS
TO ACCOMMODATE THE ELECTRICAL REQUIREMENTS OF THE ADDITION

REMOVALS: REMOVE AND DISPOSE OF EXISTING ELECTRICAL NIRING, JUNCTION
BOXES AND OTHER DEVICES WHICH WNILL NO LONGER BE NEEDED DUE TO THE
RENOVATIONS BEING DONE.

TYPICAL POWER OUTLETS: EXISTING POWER OUTLETS MAY REMAIN NHEN THEY ARE
IN EXCELLENT CONDITION AND IN APPROPRIATE LOCATIONS; PROVIDE NEWN PONWER
OUTLETS PER CODES AND AS DETERMINED WITH ONNER.

ELECTRICAL FIXTURES: COORDINATE WITH ONNER FOR STYLE ¢ LOCATION, AT
BOTH INTERIOR AND EXTERIOR THE ADDITION; RUN WIRING ¢ INSTALL APPROVED
METAL NORK BOXES AT ALL LOCATIONS.

LIGHT SINITCHES. PROVIDE LIGHT SWWITCHES WHERE DIRECTED BY ONNER,
INCLUDING THREE-WAY SWITCHING.

TELEPHONE & DATA SYSTEMS: WIRING FOR TELEPHONE AND DATA OUTLETS SHALL
BE PROVIDED BY OTHERS; COORDINATE WITH ONNER TO ALLONW OTHERS TO
INSTALL TELEPHONE & DATA WNIRING AND OUTLETS AT APPROPRIATE TIME DURING
CONSTRUCTION.

ALLONWANCES
(NOT USED)

ALTERNATES
(NOT USED)

THESE DRANINGS ARE PROTECTED

585.442.86550

Our lines. Your space.

L
il
s

L
-

<
o=
e

17 PITKIN STREET, SUITE 100
ROCHESTER, NEN YORK 14607
www.architecturapc.com

UNDER FEDERAL COPYRIGHT ¢
STATE LAW. NO COPYING OR
EXPLOITATION; NO ALTERATIONS;
NO UNAUTHORIZED USE WITHOUT
THE APPROVAL OF
ARCHITECTURA, P.C.

BASIC DESCRIPTION OF NWORK SYMBOL LEGEND ABBREVIATIONS DRANING INDEX

-RESIDENCE ADDITION § ALTERATIONS:

EXISTING SPOT ELEVATION

THE PROJECT IS ADDTIONS AND ALTERATIONS TO THE EXISTING RESIDENCE INCLUDING A NEN

KITCHEN, ENTRANCE, AND MASTER BEDROOM EXFPANSION OVER GARAGE. SUN ROOM

DEMOLITION AND NEWN CONSTRUCTION AT FUTURE DATE.

-REMOVALS:

REMOVE EXISTING CONSTRUCTION AS INDICATED ON THE DRANINGS AND AS OTHERWIDE
NEEDED TO CONSTRUCT THE ADDITIONS AND ALTERATIONS.

-GENERAL CONSTRUCTION:

FINISHED SPOT ELEVATION

EXISTING CONTOUR TO BE
REMOVED

FINISHED CONTOUR

PROPERTY LINE

NWORK OF THIS CONTRACT IS GENERAL CONSTRUCTION, INCLUDING INTERIOR AND EXTERIOR

NORK, HVAC, PLUMBING, ELECTRICAL, PONER ¢ LIGHTING.
BUILDING DATA

BUILDING OCCUPANCY TYPE : R-1

CONSTRUCTION CLASSIFICATION: TYPE V-B

BUILDING HEIGHT: 38'-T" +/- AT WALKOUT BASEMENT
AREA OF EXISTING BUILDING TO REMAIN: 4 797 S.F.

AREA OF ADDITIONS: 653 S.F.

BUILDING AREA WITH ADDITIONS: 5,480 S.F.

MATERIAL LEGEND

STONE

EARTH

STEEL (LARGE ¢
SMALL SCALE)

ROCK

NWOOD FRAMING,

GRAVEL NOOD BLOCKING

NWOOD TRIM,

CONCRETE FINISHED MILLWORK

CONCRETE
MASONRY UNITS

PLYNOOD

BRICK PLASTER OR GYPSUM

WALLBOARD

FIBERGLASS
BATT INSULATION

RIGID INSULATION
BOARD

NWOOD FRAME
PARTITIONS

METAL STUD
PARTIONS
(LARGE & SMALL
SCALE)

FENCE

EXISTING TREE TO BE PROTECTED

EXISTING TREE TO BE REMOVED

BENCHMARK, FLOOR ELEV. OR
OTHER VERT. EL.

SANITARY SEWER
STORM SENER
WATER LINE

GAS LINE
ELECTRIC LINE

DETAIL SECTION #A ON SHEET A-1

BUILDING SECTION #A ON SHEET A-1

WALL OR DETAIL SECTION #B ON
SHEET A-2

AC. AIR CONDITIONING DN,
ROOM # 06 - RM. ELEV. IS DETAIL # ACT. ACOUSTICAL CEILING TILE DO
5 ON SHEET A-T ACOUST.  ACOUSTIC DR
ADJ. ADJIACENT DS.
AFF. ABOVE FINISHED FLOOR DING.
DOOR NUMBER ALT. ALTERNATE
ALUM. ALUMINUM EA.
P ANGLE ELEC.
APPD. EQ. APPROVED EQUAL EC.
APPROX. APPROXIMATE ELEV.
ARCH. ARCHITECT EQ.
ASB. ASBESTOS EQUIP.
AAC. ASBESTOS ABATEMENT EXIST.
CONTR. EXH.
ASPH. ASPHALT EXP.
AUTO. AUTOMATIC EIFS
AVG. AVERAGE

COLUMN GRID LINES

REVISION NUMBER

CHANGE IN AREA OR FINISH E.

BD. BOARD EXT.
DIMENSION TO CENTER LINE OF ELDG.  BULDNG EF

GRID, PARTITION, OR MULLION BLK. BLOCK -

BLKG. BLOCKING
BOT. BOTTOM F.D.
DIMENSION TO ROUGH WALL OR BRK. BRICK FEC.
FACE OF STUD BSMT. BASEMENT F.F.
B.P. BEARING PLATE FIN.
DIMENSION TO FINISH WALL FIX.
SURFACE C. COURSE
CAB. CABINET F.P.
WINDOW WALL SYMBOL CARP. CARPET FR.P.
CcB. CHALKBOARD
CEM. CEMENT FT
CEILING HEIGHT CMT. CERAMIC MOSAIC TILE FTG.
CNT. CERAMIC WALL TILE
C.. CAST IRON GA.
cd CONTROL JOINT GALV.
CLG. CEILING G.C.
CL. CLOSET G.F.l
C CENTER LINE GL.
C CHANNEL GB.
c.0. CLEAN-OUT GR.
COLUMN
CONCRETE
CONCRETE MASONRY UNIT H.C.
CONNECTION HDND.
CONSTRUCTION HDAR.
CONTINUOUS HM.

LIGHTING FIXTURES (TYPE AS
SCHEDULED)

EXISTING DOOR AND FRAME TO BE
REMOVED

EXISTING DOOR AND FRAME TO

FL/FLR.

GYP BD./ GAB.

DONN

DITTO, REPEAT, SAME
DOOR

DONNSPOUT
DRANING

EACH

ELECTRIC

ELECRICAL CONTRACTOR
ELEVATION

EQUAL

EQUIPMENT

EXISTING

EXHAUST

EXPOSED

EXTERIOR INSULATION ¢
FINISH SYSTEM
EXPANSION JOINT
EXTERIOR

EACH FACE

EACH WAY

FLOOR DRAIN

FIRE EXTINGUISHER CABINET
FINISHED FLOOR

FINISH

FIXTURE

FLOOR

FIREPROOF

FIBERGLASS REINFORCED
POLYESTER

FOOT, FEET

FOOTING

GUAGE, GAGE
GALVANIZED
GENERAL CONTRACTOR

GROUND FAULT INTERRUPTER

GLASS
GRAB BAR
GRADE

HVAC CONTRACTOR
HARDWOOD
HARDWARE

HOLLOW METAL

GYPSUM WALLBOARD

OH.

PART.
P.C.

id

PLAS.
PLAS.LAM.
PLMB.
PLYWD.
POLY.
PRE-FAB.
PREP.
Po.l
PS.F.

PTD.
PVvC
CHLORIDE

R.
RAD.

IRON PIPE

LENGTH, LONG
LEADER

LAVATORY

LONG LEG VERTICAL

MAXIMUM
MECHANICAL
METAL
MANUFACTURER
MANHOLE

MINIMUM
MISCELLANEOUS
MASONRY OPENING
MOUNTED

NOT APPLICABLE
NOT IN CONTRACT
NUMBER

NOT TO SCALE

ON CENTER
OUTSIDE DIAMETER
OPENING
OPPOSITE
OVERHEAD

PARTITION
PLUMBING CONTRACTOR
PLATE
PLASTER
PLASTIC LAMINATE
PLUMBING
PLYWOOD
POLYETHYLENE
PREFABRICATED
PREPARATION
POUNDS PER SQUARE INCH
POUNDS OER SQUARE
FOOT
PAINTED
POLYVINYL

RISER
RADIUS

RUN OF BANK

R VALUE EQUALS
SANITARY (SENER)
SCHEDULE

SECTION

SEPARATE
STRUCTURAL GLAZED

SHEET

SIMILAR TO
SPECIFICATION
SPRINKLER
SOLID CORE
SQUARE FEET
STAINLESS STEEL
STEEL

STORAGE
STORM (SENER)
STRUCTURAL
SUSPENDED
STRUCTURAL
SHORT LEG VERTICAL

TITLE SHEET

BASEMENT DEMO PLAN

FIRST FLOOR DEMO

SECOND FLOOR DEMO

BASEMENT/FOUNDATION PLAN

FIRST FLOOR PLAN

SECOND FLOOR PLAN

ROOF PLAN

FRAMING PLANS

EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

SECTIONS

51 KNICKERBOCKER ROAD, PITTSFORD, NY

1|
V
Z
11|
)
)
11|
14
Z
0
Z
Z
4
Q
).
f
4
11|
4

FOR: PATRICK REAVEY ¢ LISA CANNON

PROJECT NO.: 1866201

CHECKED BY: BT

DRAWN BY: SBT/KAS

DATE: 08-12-2021
REVISIONS

A JUNE 30, 2022

STANDING SEAM METAL
ROOF, COLORS OF
SIDING AND TRIM

ISSUED FOR
CONSTRUCTION

SHEET NAME:

TITLE SHEET

CONTRACTOR HORIZ. HORIZONTAL R.D.
COLD WATER HR. HOUR RD.
CORRIDOR HT. HEIGHT REF:
COUNTER TOP HVAC HEATING, VENTILATION ¢ AIR REF.
COURSES CONDITIONING REG.
DETAIL REQD.
DRINKING FOUNTAIN IN. INCH RES.
DIAMETER 1.D. INSIDE DIAMETER RET. RETURN
DIMENSION INSUL. INSULATION RFG. ROOFING
DISPENSER INT. INTERIOR RM. ROOM

ROOF DRAIN
ROUND

REFER TO
REFRIGERATOR
REGISTER
REINFORCE
REQUIRED
RESILIENT

REMAIN

ENERGY CONSERVATION NOTICE:

EXISTING CONSTRUCTION TO REMAIN
THESE PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS HAVE BEEN PREPARED BY UNDER THE DIRECTION OF THE UNDERSIGNED AND TO THE
BEST OF THE UNDERSIGNED'S KNONLEDGE, INFORMATION AND BELIEF MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE LATEST EDITION OF
THE BUILDING CODE OF NEN YORK STATE, THE ENERGY CONSERVATION CONSTRUCTION CODE OF NEN YORK STATE,
INDUSTRIAL CODE RULE 56 AND CONSTRUCTION STANDARDS OF THE EDUCATION DEPARTMENT.

W-&Tm 11-5-2021 Revised 06-30-22
v

SIGNED DATE

EXISTING CONSTRUCTION TO BE

SHEET NUMBER
REMOVED

AOO

NEN PARTITION CONSTRUCTION
DOOR SIZE: 2 FOOT & INCH NIDE BY
6 FOOT & INCH HIGH

NEN MASONRY CONSTRUCTION




U
(1%
m.
[ o Q
S g &
) X ®
ol .
<t -
< ®)
r—-—- - - - - - - T ] g >
7
| \ | O @
B T T il ~ =
| . . | | o .
|7 6" BLOCK ON 8" BLOCK | o © S
| EXISTING FOUNDATION AITH 16" | o< (@)
—r——————————— = — — — | | x 8" FOOTING. 2" LEDGE. | } -|— E ;
IR s | | | | —
Ny \ \ | \ | | 8 9 g
| T &' BLOCK EXISTING R | | | | ) o
| \ STOOP FOUNDATION \ | | \ | | E % g
|| AWTH 16" x & FOOTING \“ | | | | \ l l k= &
1 N an e - x_ 5
| | oY 5
- = = = — — qad-————————— — g T - — — — — ‘* || \ | (|7) ] 8
| N | | =
e illl 1l 2n 5
| | UNEXCAVATED | =
| | 12" BLOCK EXISTING FOUNDATION | | | | =T ®
| | WITH 20" x 8" FOOTING | | | | o O
| } } | | } ~ O
\ \ \
3 \ |
. | | | |
T 0o I N
T 1 FAMILY ROOM GAME ROOM A RN
= | \ ETR. ETR. \ | | \
\
| | | = 8" BLOCK ON 12" BLOCK EXISTING | |
\ | s i il et 1 | | \ FOUNDATION. 4" LEDGE. | |
| | | | | . ‘ ‘
11 I J b N |
‘ | R QO | ' |
N -
} | L;‘gg‘gglggl 7 2 % \ r— - - - — — —— T — — — — — = ) \
\ ‘ ® 0 \
| - 1 O . N O N |
| \ 3R | IR
‘ ‘ — J L — J w ‘ ‘ THESE DRANINGS ARE PROTECTED
| EXISTING N10x22 VIF. Q Bl | UNDER FEDERAL COPYRIGHT 4
STATE LAW. NO COPYING OR
| % | |
‘ (] EXPLOITATION; NO ALTERATIONS;
| | | | NO UNAUTHORIZED USE WITHOUT
THE APPROVAL OF
\ } \ \ ARCHITECTURA, P.C.
| | REMOVE EXISTING BAR | |
3 \ \ \
18Ns | |
Q | | UP REMOVE (2) EXISTING WINDOWS, CRAFT ROOM \ \
- | | - — — — — — — MODIFY OPENING TO ALLOW ETR. | |
T | | N FOR NEW CONSTRUCTION AND | |
in | | | -————— NEAN DOOR | |
| } | | i | |
\ ) \ \
i &) | I
‘ 777777777777777777777 77/% 7777‘77\77777777777771 77777777777777777777777777777777777 - }
\ o .
1 e e e — a
ETR T‘ | I~ ﬁ ETR. ETR.
| | |
| a | N
1N i | i z
3'-33/4" +/- &' - 5" +/- 10" - 3 1/4" +/- 10' - B" +/- | 6 - 5" /- 4 -g' +/- 3B -51/2"+/k &' - 1" 4/- | )
L L 1 | } | ‘ ! | L P | Z
1 1 } I ! ! | 1 1 } l.Ll M 0
in | ] ; 9 O 3
CAREFULLY SAN-CUT AND ! | | | | | | ——— OUTLINE OF SUNROOM ABOVE —~—— OUTLINE OF DECK ABOVE Z ) %
REMOVE EXISTING CONCRETE TO O | CONCRETE PATIO | POOL EQUIPT. SHED | 1 t O
ALLOW FOR NEAN FOUNDATION i | ETR. | | S ETR. | 0O T <
WALL. REMAINDER OF EXISTING | \—— AT A FUTURE DATE: REMOVE EXISTING | PL_ AN L_Ee END N i 8
.0.6. TO REMAN " | | | | SUNROOM IN TS ENTIRETY. PREP | il % a
i ! AREA TO RECEIVE NEWN ENLARGED | Y w
| 7\ \7 ! SUNROOM AND WORKSHOP ] | 3 e
rﬁ ﬁ DL j L ] EXISTING CONSTRUCTION I  NENWOOD STUD Z v 1N
| o J O N -~ O | - TO REMAIN PARTITION Q) VA z
tL ﬁ - iiii j | h a EXISTING CONSTRUCTION Vi 2\ % &J l&"
N ’ - /
—|— | gl il L » L ] o BE REMOVED v }[ REMOVE EXISTING Z 8 v
DOOR ¢ FRAME N 0 N
1 W v
14' =5 1/2" +/- 1M =T 1/2" +/- 10' = 13/4" +/- |>J__| lii |<E
5 . NEW OR RELOCATED EXISTING DOOR & > V 0
DOOR ¢ FRAME FRAME TO REMAIN X § v
i Q
\'4 Q e
O
UP PROJECT NO.: 186201
DEMOLITION GENERAL NOTES CHECKEDBY: BT/
DRANN BY: KAS/SBT
O 1. DEMOLITION: CONTRACTOR SHALL REMOVE AND DISPOSE OF EXISTING CONSTRUCTION AS INDICATED
ON THE DEMOLITION PLANS AND AS OTHERWISE NEEDED TO PROVIDE THE ALTERATIONS AND DATE: Qa2 202

2. REMOVE DEMOLISHED MATERIALS FROM THE WORK SITE, EXCEPT ITEMS TO BE REUSED OR TURNED

@ BASEMENT DEMOLITION PLAN ADDITIONS. REVISIONS

1/4" = 1'-O" OVER TO THE ONNER; DISPOSE OF REMOVED MATERIALS IN A LEGAL MANNER; KEEP THE WORK SITE A JUNE 30 2022
- AND SURROUNDING AREAS CLEANED ON A REGULAR BASIS. '
STANDING SEAM METAL
3. PROVIDE SHORING AND BRACING FOR ADEQUATE SUPPORT OF EXISTING CONSTRUCTION TO REMAIN ROOF, COLORS OF
PRIOR TO REMOVALS OF ANY STRUCTURE. SIDING AND TRIM

4. PROVIDE TEMPORARY FENCING OR BARRIERS TO PREVENT THE PUBLIC FROM ACCESS TO THE
NORK AREAS AND PROTECT EXISTING CONSTRUCTION. CONTRACTORS SHALL STORE TOOLS AND
CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS IN LOCKED AREAS WHEN UNATTENDED BY CONSTRUCTION PERSONNEL. ISSUED FOR

5. PATCH EXISTING FLOORS, CEILINGS AND WALLS IN AREAS WHERE REMOVALS ABUT EXISTING CONSTRU CT|ON
CONSTRUCTION TO REMAIN: PATCHING SHALL BE DONE WITH MATERIALS TO MATCH EXISTING ADJACENT.
6. REMOVE EXISTING PLUMBING, HVAC AND ELECTRICAL ITEMS WHERE EXISTING CONSTRUCTION IS BEING SHEET NAME:
REMOVED; REMOVE PORTIONS OF SUCH SYSTEMS WHICH WILL NO LONGER BE IN USE.

BASEMENT DEMO
7. MAINTAIN PROTECTION FROM WEATHER DURING DEMOLITION AND CONSTRUCTION TO AVOID DAMAGE PLAN

TO EXISTING CONSTRUCTION.

5. COORDINATION: DEMOLITION WORK WHICH PRODUCES NOISE, DUST, VAPORS, OR DISRUPTION OF

UTILITIES, COORDINATE WITH THE ONNER. SHEET No

9. CONFORM TO APPLICABLE STATE AND LOCAL LANS FOR DISPOSAL OF MATERIALS BEING REMOVED

AOO




U
o
m.
[ o Q
o 0 ©
L Q
ETR. ETR. o «n
< O
e >~
7
| ? 9
777777777 IS
REMOVE EXISTING L | ~ =
REMOVE (2) o “
ENTRANCE COLUMNS, | WINDOWS AND | o © S
ROOF, AND RAISED STOOP. EXTERIOR WALL TO Y O
COVERED ENTRY ALLOW FOR NEWN | \D
| EXISTING CONSTRUCTION O 'I-'_J é
—— PROVIDE TEMPORARY W | S50 =
| UNDERPINNING AND BRACING S |‘°f D > o
ETR. ETR. ‘ / OF SECOND FLOOR FRAMING o 0 = 3]
— —— L E—— —ar— 7= AND ROOF. K |% l ' -]
LI ] GARAGE t 9 k= ©
A T - REMOVE EXISTING ETR. Y 0 - S
REMOVE EXISTING ENTRANCE N/ ‘ DINING ROOM AN TRAY CEILING. 0 | w X B
DOOR, SIDELIGHTS AND ALL EXISTING ) z 0 0 W 3
RELATED HARDWARE AND | | 5 |y - =
ANCHORING DEVICES. uP | | X <« Zn 5
. | | 1 |\') X LW o
L ! ! =
i FOTER > i i EFT
EXISTING S | | - BEARING WALL COMPONENTS | o O
- | | TO REMAIN BETWEEN EXISTING @)
Mo e % | | KITCHEN AND DINING ROOM. | ~ %
OFFICE/STUDY PREFAB COLUMNS., — | |
ETR. ® ! UP
) I
5 |
L !
Q | |
‘>_< I
N
VA ] DN
=
w S N A A D CLOSET
TN T T ETR.
ETR PANTRY \ (- REMOVE SOFFITS ABOVE UPPER
TR EXISTING CABINETS, ALL EXISTING -
! : | APPLIANCES, MILLNORK, AND
D\ COUNTERTOPS. CABINETS CAN BE o
, — SALVAGED AND REUSED IN =
14 = FUTURE SHOP AND/OR GARAGE; | | w THESE DRANINGS ARE PROTECTED
Y X Ay REMOVE EXISTING REVIEAN NITH OANER. . o Lo ey SR o
e PANTRY WALLS, EXPLOITATION; NO ALTERATIONS;
AR SHELVING, AND ‘ NO UNAUTHORIZED USE WITHOUT
o DOORS, \ | 3\/ mE T
w L ‘ , P.C.
0 —
SITTING ROOM Z | DINING AREA | N | KITCHEN | GUEST/ STUDY
ETR. G EXISTING | EXISTING = ETR.
o ‘ \ O] O
5 o |
@ X | | OO mup roomM BATHROOM
2 i i o L e ETR. ETR.
|
u i L e
3 1 4[1E ey e g .
— E—1 e GGG R l_l_ — —dh— —de— —dl — ‘ | — I ——1
ETR. ETR. | | N ETR. ETR. Netr.
/ AN I
\¢ 4 REMOVE (3) WINDONWS EXISTING 2ND FLOOR |
Il | TO ALLON FOR NEW EXTENDS ABOVE |
% SUN ROOM W CONSTRUCTION I
TO BE DEMOLISHED AT A >
FUTURE DATE REMOVAL OF EXISTING I Z
Il m P.T. DECK RAILING AND I 0
DECK BALUSTRADES. PROVIDE | Il o %
% % TO BE MODIFIED TO Z’i‘l—gm ’;Ziii;’b‘ RTO H V 8 Z
ACCOMMODATE SUN RALNG SYSTEM = i - S
Il Il ROOM EXPANSION I ‘(ljl = N)
L= 0 4
- )
B B o L EFEE=E=E= == =\ == Q
N —— N X
] EXISTING CONSTRUCTION I NENNOOD STUD 0 v Z
TO REMAN PARTITION ya Vi i
7\ <Z[ ) 14
— EXISTING CONSTRUCTION J Q VA
FIRST FLOOR DEMOLITON PLAN U — — - ToBEREVOVED REMOVE EXISTING J 0 N
- DOOR & FRAME ),_ i ~
v =
1/4“ — 1I-Oll L‘>l'l % é
NEA OR RELOCATED EXISTING DOOR & A § N
DOOR & FRAME FRAME TO REMAIN W O
v Q e

PROJECT NO.: 166201

DEMOLITION GENERAL NOTES cEckED BT ser

DRANN BY:
1. DEMOLITION: CONTRACTOR SHALL REMOVE AND DISPOSE OF EXISTING CONSTRUCTION AS INDICATED SBT/KAS
ON THE DEMOLITION PLANS AND AS OTHERWISE NEEDED TO PROVIDE THE ALTERATIONS AND DATE: Qe 122021
ADDITIONS. REVISIONS

2. REMOVE DEMOLISHED MATERIALS FROM THE WORK SITE, EXCEPT ITEMS TO BE REUSED OR TURNED A JUNE 30, 2022
OVER TO THE ONNER; DISPOSE OF REMOVED MATERIALS IN A LEGAL MANNER; KEEP THE WORK SITE

. ' STANDING SEAM METAL
AND SURROUNDING AREAS CLEANED ON A REGULAR BASIS. ROOF. COLORS OF
3. PROVIDE SHORING AND BRACING FOR ADEQUATE SUPPORT OF EXISTING CONSTRUCTION TO REMAIN SIDING AND TRIM
PRIOR TO REMOVALS OF ANY STRUCTURE.

4. PROVIDE TEMPORARY FENCING OR BARRIERS TO PREVENT THE PUBLIC FROM ACCESS TO THE
NORK AREAS AND PROTECT EXISTING CONSTRUCTION. CONTRACTORS SHALL STORE TOOLS AND
CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS IN LOCKED AREAS NHEN UNATTENDED BY CONSTRUCTION PERSONNEL. ISSUED FOR

5. PATCH EXISTING FLOORS, CEILINGS AND WALLS IN AREAS WHERE REMOVALS ABUT EXISTING CONSTRU CT|ON
CONSTRUCTION TO REMAIN: PATCHING SHALL BE DONE WITH MATERIALS TO MATCH EXISTING ADJACENT.
6. REMOVE EXISTING PLUMBING, HVAC AND ELECTRICAL ITEMS WHERE EXISTING CONSTRUCTION IS BEING SHEET NAME:
REMOVED:; REMOVE PORTIONS OF SUCH SYSTEMS WHICH WILL NO LONGER BE IN USE.

FIRST FLOOR DEMO
7. MAINTAIN PROTECTION FROM WEATHER DURING DEMOLITION AND CONSTRUCTION TO AVOID DAMAGE PLAN

TO EXISTING CONSTRUCTION.

5. COORDINATION: DEMOLITION WORK WHICH PRODUCES NOISE, DUST, VAPORS, OR DISRUPTION OF
UTILITIES, COORDINATE WITH THE ONNER; SUCH NWORK SHALL BE SCHEDULED DURING DAYTIME HOURS,

PER LOCAL NOISE ORDINANCES. SHEET No

9. CONFORM TO APPLICABLE STATE AND LOCAL LANS FOR DISPOSAL OF MATERIALS BEING REMOVED
FROM THE SITE.




Our lines. Your space.

REMOVE & SALVAGE EXISTING NINDONWS AND
DORMER FRAMING TO ALLON FOR NEN -

n@] Architectura.-

ROCHESTER, NEW YORK 14607 585.442.8550

o
o
<
LLl
=
) =
CONSTRUCTION, KEEP OUTTERMOST SIDE wn S
WALLS TO THE FULLEST EXTENT POSSBILE s S
LL Q.
Ll ©
N o =
\ | | | EXISTING DOUBLE '(7) Q
| | HEADER TO REMAIN. 2
| | z =
REMOVE EXISTING ARCH- EXISTING ENTRY ROOF BELOW; B JJ H vz O
TOP NINDOW & SALVAGE. TO BE REMOVED = — ©
MODIFY OPENING TO T
ALLOW FOR NEN WINDOWS. — | REMOVE EXISTING WALL AND
] BASE TRIM TO ALLON FOR ~
ETR. ETR. ETR. ETR. | | NEA LINEN CLOSET DOORS
F T F T = — — =1 F T F T
- — REMOVE & SALVAGE EXISTING
J N DOORS AND FRAME.
= OPEN TO BELOW PLAY ROOM R /é
w BEDROOM ETR. L WA A REMOVE EXISTING TRAY
ETR. ”d- - CEILING, GYPSUM BOARD AND
. rem . COLLAR TIES. PROVIDE
T
9 CLosET | ATTIC | / . FRAMING FOR (4) FOUR "VELUX"
%N || REMOVE LAUNDRY ROOM FUNCTION ACCESS) i | ] SKYLIGHTS CENTERED ON
E FROM TH'S AREA AND RELOCATE \L 77777 J\ } } R|D@E, EQU'—D'STANCE TO EACH
REMOVE ¢ SALVAGE EXISTING I WHERE INDICATED ON NEW WORK | | SIDE. FINAL MODEL AND
DOOR, FRAME AND HARDWARE. DRANWINGS. REMOVE PLUMBING i o | | FEATURES BY ONNER.
REMOVE ADJACENT SIDE WALL TO SERVICE AND DRAIN LINES IN THEIR @ W b ‘ BONUS ROOM ‘
ALLON FOR NEN CONSTRUCTION ———_| ENTIRETY. PATCH HOLES TO RECEIVE | | | s | EXISTING | | T REMOVE (2) EXISTING DOUBLE
NEW CONSTRUCTION. — LAUNDRY ROOM | } } HUNG WNINDOWS ¢ SALVAGE. mgzz 2:;?&6[_5 c»gzpi :Tzeci':_ESTED
EXISTING | | | | MODIFY OPENINGS TO ALLOW UNDER FEDERAL COPYRIGHT
! ! FOR (4) FOUR NEN NINDOWS. EXPLOITATION: NO ALTERATIONS;
N i REMOVE EXISTNG —— | | | | | | NG UNAUTHORIZED USE MTHOUT
[ [ [
{E — wi Tyfgli‘]_’:‘ga EQZENE\'{M | | | | REMOVE ¢ SALVAGE EXISTING ARCHITECTURA. P-C.
- | | DOOR AND FRAME
w T 7\ WALK-IN CLOSET DR. i it e P = — '
REMOVE EXISTING FLOORING AND ><\ [ N/
PREP AREA TO RECEIVE NEN FLOOR , i = Eg‘éi\/EN% 5:*;;/3?15 R e O\
MATERIALS . _ ]
N w r,;{ = = —1 | ——— REMOVE EXISTING WALL AND
& / ROOF FRAMING TO ALLOW
[ [ — — — — — —
REMOVE EXISTING DOOR, FRAME, H CLOSET <-Q/_\ ‘-Q/_\ ‘-Q/_\ ;CCD;SEQ SHED ROOF
HARDWARE, AND MOUNTING DEVICES TO | EXISTING Y/ BeprooMm o & /_1 £ BEDROOM
Ao ToR NER coneTRIeTION Qt )] ETR. <{ >> ( % i =T REMOVE EXISTING ROOFING
= ) il - -
I . REMOVE EXISTNG WALL o BATH — 08 L o AND ROOF JOISTS TO ALLOW
REMOVE EXISTING WALL, STUD — - — — AND BASE TRIM TO ALLOW | | > REMOVE ¢ SALVAGE EXISTING Q- FOR NEWN ROOF FRAMING AT
FRAME, AND BASE TO ALLOW FOR FOR NEW CLOSET DOORS. < — >> é O CLOSET DOORS, FRAME AND C)I Wi NEAN DORMER
NEA LAUNDRY ROOM. PROVIDE NEW CLOSET Lo §_‘ HARDWNARE.
HA., CA., AND NASTE LINE I EXISTING REMOVE EXISTING PLUMBING || ‘— AN |
CHASENAY TO EXISTING PLUMBING. || < FIXTURES, MILLWNORK, AND JL_ ) REMOVE EXISTING PLUMBING
V.IF. P.V.C. NASTE LINE LOCATION N ALL FINISHES TO EXPOSE TN T FIXTURES, MILLWNORK, AND ALL
FOR POINT OF CONNECTION. o | STUD FRAMING. _ AN f? FINISHES TO EXPOSE STUD FRAMING. REMOVE SIDING AND 3
|| CEMOVE EXSTING DOOR " | | u EXTERIOR SHEATHING, PREP z
, TO RECIEVE NEAN DRYWALL -
L FRAME. HARDNARE, AND ‘/L REMOVE EXISTING FLOORING AND : Eon 0 -
REMOVE EXISTING PLUMBING / re— MOUNTING DEVICES TO ALLOW | PREP AREA TO RECEIVE NEA FLOOR " i 8
FIXTURES, MILLWORK, AND ALL / _— ETR. FOR NEW CONSTRUCTION. MATERIALS. 0 Q pa
FINISHES TO EXPOSE STUD FRAMING. | - > LUL) ya
e — = — ] — i F S
ETR. ETR. ETR. 0O = o
0 - )
gog
PLAN LEGEND 9
Z i
Q v >
z Y m
XISTING CONSTRUCTION NEWN WOOD STU
EXISTING SUN ROOM ROOF BELOW; 1 'Ero EMAIN I PiRTITI or? P ya N 2
TO BE DEMOLISHED AT FUTURE DATE A :[) 8 VA
- V
NEW CONSTRUCTION OF SUN ROOM 15 INCLUDED IN L ] Egs;gg}gag&/sg;ucrlorq 7 REMOVE EXISTING )l_ ‘% Vi
THESE DOCUMENTS FOR OWNER'S REFERENCE ¢ - }[ DOOR & FRAME T Vi ‘Z
CONTRACTOR PRICING S %) 0
Z -
Lv W
NEAN OR RELOCATED EXISTING DOOR 4 o 3 8
DOOR ¢ FRAME FRAME TO REMAIN

DEMOLITION GENERAL NOTES cEckED BT ser

@ SECOND FLOOR DEMOLITION PLAN oroTro.  rono

1/4" = 1'-0O" DRAAN BY: SBT/KAS

1. DEMOLITION: CONTRACTOR SHALL REMOVE AND DISPOSE OF EXISTING CONSTRUCTION AS INDICATED

ON THE DEMOLITION PLANS AND AS OTHERWISE NEEDED TO PROVIDE THE ALTERATIONS AND DATE: O5-12-2021

ADDITIONS. REVISIONS

2. REMOVE DEMOLISHED MATERIALS FROM THE WORK SITE, EXCEPT ITEMS TO BE REUSED OR TURNED é LUNE 30 2092

OVER TO THE OANER: DISPOSE OF REMOVED MATERIALS IN A LEGAL MANNER: KEEP THE WORK SITE '

AND SURROUNDING AREAS CLEANED ON A REGULAR BASIS. STANDING SEAM METAL
ROOF, COLORS OF

3. PROVIDE SHORING AND BRACING FOR ADEQUATE SUPPORT OF EXISTING CONSTRUCTION TO REMAIN SIDING AND TRIM

PRIOR TO REMOVALS OF ANY STRUCTURE.

4. PROVIDE TEMPORARY FENCING OR BARRIERS TO PREVENT THE PUBLIC FROM ACCESS TO THE
NORK AREAS AND PROTECT EXISTING CONSTRUCTION. CONTRACTORS SHALL STORE TOOLS AND
CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS IN LOCKED AREAS NHEN UNATTENDED BY CONSTRUCTION PERSONNEL. ISSUED FOR

5. PATCH EXISTING FLOORS, CEILINGS AND WALLS IN AREAS WHERE REMOVALS ABUT EXISTING CONSTRU CT|ON
CONSTRUCTION TO REMAIN: PATCHING SHALL BE DONE WITH MATERIALS TO MATCH EXISTING ADJACENT.
6. REMOVE EXISTING PLUMBING, HVAC AND ELECTRICAL ITEMS WHERE EXISTING CONSTRUCTION IS BEING SHEET NAME:
REMOVED: REMOVE PORTIONS OF SUCH SYSTEMS WHICH WILL NO LONGER BE IN USE.

SECOND FLOOR
7. MAINTAIN PROTECTION FROM WEATHER DURING DEMOLITION AND CONSTRUCTION TO AVOID DAMAGE DEMO PLAN

TO EXISTING CONSTRUCTION.

5. COORDINATION: DEMOLITION WORK WHICH PRODUCES NOISE, DUST, VAPORS, OR DISRUPTION OF
UTILITIES, COORDINATE WITH THE ONNER; SUCH NORK SHALL BE SCHEDULED DURING DAYTIME HOURS,

PER LOCAL NOISE ORDINANCES. SHEET No

9. CONFORM TO APPLICABLE STATE AND LOCAL LANS FOR DISPOSAL OF MATERIALS BEING REMOVED
FROM THE SITE. 2




U
o
w.
[ o )
(2 = 35 s
\A300/ :] S @
N .
" " q. :
L 25'- 0 3 >?
o)
W 00 »
1-0" a4 -o" 1-0" Lo b
- . NEW REINFORCED 8" C.M.U. <
] rl e 1_ L BLOCK FOUNDATION NITH N~ =
0 16" X 8" FOOTING WITH #4 @ | — — — — — — — — — — — o o
] "
Ay i e ———————— L 48" OC.
i -1 e } °F S
- [ n _ ‘ v L “
(o | | -2+ | ‘ 15 -10 | ‘ | O = L X
! 141 | | EXISTING 6" BLOCK ON &" | | =
® | 1 | | | BLOCK. EXISTING FOUNDATION | 50 e
< F = — — - — — — — | AITH 16" x &" FOOTING. 2" | wn > Q
| | ) Zill I LEDGE. | | "= Qo
0 e A - Tl 1 l l " 3
<. | | ‘p PROVIDE (2) #5 x 2'-0" LONG DOWELS @ NEW/EXIST. FOUNDATION | | H UZJ o
3 | ~‘\ ” Inl | TRANSITIONS. DRILL 4 EPOXY GROUT 10" INTO EXISTING FOOTINGS OR | | [ o 5
o \ | &" BLOCK EXISTING | | NEW CRANWL SPACE | | BREAK BLOCK FACE SHELL AT EXISTING BASEMENT WALLS ¢ FILL CORE | e =
. IRk FOUNDATION WITH ] BELOW EXPANDED KITCHEN | | SOLID DURING FOOTING CONCRETE PLACEMENT | o w o
© | 16" x &' FOOTING —— | | | | | = =
e
\ \ N | - PROVIDE A NEN MASONRY OPENING 3'-4" x 2'-8" CRANL SPACE ACCESS | | < & 3)
] L || 1] | WTHFRAMED OPENING. CAREFULLY SAN CUT TO NEAREST FULL MASONRY | | — T ©
|| q JOINT AND TOOTH-IN DAMAGED C.MU. FOR A COMPLETE INSTALLATION. | | 5O :
> PROVIDE ACCESS DOOR OR HATCH WITH HARDNARE | | - O
| | - X
12" BLOCK EXISTING -4 \ PROVIDE SOLID WOOD BLOCKING | |
FOUNDATION WITH MO AT POINT LOADS AND SQUASH | |
20" X &" FOOTING BLOCKS (TYP. FOR THREE). UNEXCAVATED | ‘
NEW 2" CONCRETE MUD SLAB ON 4" | |
COMPACETED GRAVEL. | |
VERIFY IN FIELD ACTUAL LOCATION | |
TO OPTIMIZE SUPPLY & WASTE LINES. | |
|| FINISHES GENERAL NOTES
\ \
. . | | 1. NEAN WALLS TO BE PAINTED WITH ONE COAT PRIMER TNO COATS PAINT FULL HEIGHT;
| f: oﬁrﬁgiﬁ O‘i‘N ;? LEI;ZEK EXISTING | | WALL PAINT SHALL BE EGGSHELL FINISH, EXCEPT SATIN FINISH AT BATHROOM WALLS.
= . .
| 9 \ 1 ’7 } 2. NEAN DOOR ¢ NINDOW INTERIOR TRIM SHALL MATCH TYP. EXISTING.
[ Q A
| o 3. PROVIDE 1 LAYER OF 5/8" TYPE 'X' THICK GYPSUM BOARD AT ALL NEA CEILINGS AND THESE DRAAINGS ARE PROTECTED
2= = -y WALLS; AT PATCHED AREAS OF CEILINGS AND WALLS, PROVIDE GYPSUM BOARD TO INDER. FEDERAL COPYRIGHT ¢
| - B - - - B e . ®Q B B R MATCH ADJACENT; PAINT ALL CEILINGS NITH ONE COAT PRIMER AND TINO COATS PAINT; EXPLOITATION: NO AL TERATIONS:
| | a9 CEILINGS SHALL BE PAINTED WITH CEILING AHITE PAINT. NO UNAUTHORIZED USE WITHOUT
L I THE APPROVAL OF
| - 0 ARCHITECTURA, P.C.
2 4. THE FLOOR, CEILING & WALL FINISHES AT CLOSETS SHALL BE THE SAME AS THE ROOM
& WHERE THE CLOSETS ARE LOCATED.
ETR.
BASEMENT
1. CLEAR AND STRIP THE TOPSOIL AT THE BUILDING ADDITION AREA. STOCKPILE
TOPSOIL NEEDED FOR LANDSCAPING. REMOVE EXCESS SOILS FROM THE SITE. RENORK
i AREAS THAT RUT, WEAVE, ROLL, OR ARE OTHERWISE DEEMED UNSUITABLE. EXCAVATION
uP FOR THE FOUNDATIONS SHALL BE DONE BY A SHOVEL EQUIPPED WITH A DITCHING
BUCKET TO LIMIT DISTURBANCE OF THE SOILS BEARING SURFACE.
PROVIDE SMOOTH AND LEVEL - 2. ONLY SITE SOIL THAT 15 FREE OF ORGANIC DEBRIS CAN BE USED FOR STRUCTURAL
TRANSITION FROM NEN CONCRETE Q NEWN DOOR: INSULATED HOLLOW METAL FILL IF APPROVED BY THE ARCHITECT. OTHERWISE, USE IMPORTED GRANULAR
FLOOR TO EXISITNG - PROVIDE 3 WITH FULLY WELDED FRAME - PROVIDE MATERIAL SIMILAR IN GRADATION TO N.Y..D.O.T. ITEM 304.12 (CRUSHER RUN STONE)
N THRESHOLD X | THRESHHOLD & NEATHERSTRIPPING FOR STRUCTURAL FILL. PLACE FILL IN 8" MAXIMUM LIFTS COMPACTED TO AT LEAST 95%
- b OF MAXIMUM DRY DENSITY AS DETERMINED BY MODIFIED PROCTOR METHOD, ASTM
D-1557. STRUCTURAL FILL 1S DEFINED AS ALL NEW FILL UNDER AND AROUND
| E— ‘ FOUNDATIONS, CONCRETE FLOOR SLABS, AND SIDENALKS.
ETR PR . AU R ETR. ETR >
R N N IE DTS | 3. FOOTINGS SHALL BEAR ON UNDISTURBED FIRM EARTH OR NEAN COMPACTED z
EAERI ©OUTLINE OF EXISTING 1 . - | STRUCTURAL FILL. THE EXISTING SOILS ARE CALCULATED TO BE MINIMUM 2,500 PSF o
SN  SUNROOM ABOVE' ——= - - | BEARING CAPACITY. BOTTOM OF FOOTINGS SHALL BE AT 48" MINIMUM BELOW FINISH i Z
R O S NI 1 | GRADE. CONTINUOUS CONCRETE FOOTINGS SHALL INCLUDE TNO #5 RE-BAR. LAP BARS 1] §) Q
] o8 o | 24" MIN. AND PROVIDE CORNER BARS. V w Z
o Qpl R aa a } Z ) %
t e e e e ] og88 | 4. PROVIDE 6" OF GRANULAR MATERIAL, NYSDOT ITEM 304.2 (CRUSHER-RUN STONE), T = N
& n A L - - | a2 POOL EQUIP. SHED |
) . Qy g . CRUTUREMNIC) 0 0 N SR ETR. | AND 11 MIL VAPOR BARRIER UNDER THE NEAN CONCRETE SLAB; THE 11 MIL VAPOR 0 0 <
5 W > -9 0'"7? S UNORKSHOP o b el ¥ »% O o | BARRIER SHALL BE "BARRIER-BAC" OR "VAPORBLOCK" OR 'STRATA VB-250' VAPOR 0 . )
! +0Q L% T 4'REINFORCED CONCRETE - . | | a¥i<% | BARRIER. 18| 0 -
3 SEp Q7L T o AB ON 6" ROB. GRAVEL oo/ anl3 | 4 S ad
S0k R L AND 15 MIL. VAPOR BARRER L[] 2T - | 5. PERFORM TRENCHING AND EXCAVATION IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE OCCUPATIONAL Q Y-
FEPNEEEEE T\ I B S Pt R e e E | SAFETY AND HEALTH ADMINISTRATION (O.5.H.A.) REQUIREMENTS AND NEA YORK STATE Z v i
v <% \ e | BUILDING CODE STANDARDS. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR DETERMINING 0 4 >
) S AR P | THE MEASURES REQUIRED IN MEETING THESE STANDARDS. CUT UNSUPPORTED Z L&J ﬁ(_l
5 Pca S | TEMPORARY EXCAVATIONS TO A STABLE SLOPE, REMOVE WATER THAT ACCUMULATES Z 9 i
5 3 ’ IR | IN OPEN EXCAVATIONS USING PUMPS PRIOR TO PROCEEDING WITH FURTHER L 9 v
% ~ 1 T S e e e = \ R | | -0 EXCAVATION OR FOUNDATION CONSTRUCTION NORK. J M N
| I % o
| AN > w =
A B i X <
¢ s-aom GENERAL NOTES 7 g
. i ©— EXISTING DECK FRAMING AND W v
2-0" LONG #5 REBAR NITH A MIN. OF SUPPORTS WILL NEED TO BE MODIFIED 1. DIMENSIONS ON THE FOUNDATION PLANS ARE GENERALLY TO FACE OF CONCRETE o 3 8
10" EMBEDMENT LENGTH INTO EXISTING TO ALLOW FOR CONSTRUCTION OF NEW HT 77777777 R MASONRY'; DIMENSIONS ON OTHER FLOOR PLANS ARE TO FACE OF GYPSUM WALL
FOOTING, DRILL & EPOXY GROUT SUN ROOM. BOARD OR MILLWORK, UNLESS INDICATED OTHERWISE.
- T T ————— === === = = = = = - T - ——- PROVIDE UNDERPINNING & SHORING OF
a EXISTING DECK TO ALLOW FOR NEW 2. CONTRACTOR SHALL FIELD VERIFY EXISTING DIMENSIONS; REPORT DISCREPANCIES PROJECT NO.: 186201
—— - - . —— oo - O CONSTRUCTION. — TO THE ARCHITECT PRIOR TO CONTINUING WITH ASSOCIATED PORTIONS OF THE WORK. CHECKED Bv- -
! ! ]! o 3. ALL PENETRATIONS, OPENINGS & JOINTS IN SMOKE BARRIERS TO BE IN ACCORDANCE DRAAN BY: KAS/SBT
| | EXISTING SLAB ON ORADE | | UP—— b WITH BUILDING CODE OF NEWN YORK STATE REQUIREMENTS REGARDING PENETRATIONS DATE: 08-12-2021
| | TO REMAIN TO FULLEST | | o THROUGH SMOKE BARRIERS.
| | EXTENT POSSIBLE | | } } } } } } REVISIONS
1= o | | [PES 4. PROVIDE SAFETY GLAZING AT HAZARDOUS LOCATIONS AS DESIGNATED BY SECTION
| | | | 308.4 OF THE RESIDENTIAL CODE OF NY9, INCLUDING GLAZING IN DOORS AND AT THE
n | | | | I B ASEM ENT P]_ AN WINDOWS IN THE NEN BATHROOM; COORDINATE WITH WINDONW AND DOOR SUPPLIERS A JUNE 30, 2022
W S | | | REGARDING SAFETY GLAZING REQUIREMENTS. ST ANDING SEAM METAL
IR | | | 1/4" = 1'-0O" 5. EACH NEWN BEDROOM CLOSET SHALL INCLUDE A ROD ¢ SHELF; VERIFY WITH OANER Zgﬂ; ir?;?r':?MOF
I | | | FOR THE HEIGHT ABOVE FLOOR TO INSTALL THE ROD 4 SHELF.
| | | |
| | | |
1% 1% ISSUED FOR
1A 1A PLAN LEGEND
191 A CONSTRUCTION
| L ____________ i |
SHEET NAME:
| | ] EXISTING CONSTRUCTION I NENNOOD STUD
e g TO REMAIN PARTITION
2\ BASEMENT/FOUNDATION
20' - O" — — —] EXSTING CONSTRUCTION V PLAN
— TO BE REMOVED j/ \E REMOVE EXISTING

@ FOUNDATION PLAN - WORKSHOP

/4" = 1-0"

DOCOR ¢ FRAME

NEWN OR RELOCATED
DOOR & FRAME

EXISTING DOOR ¢
FRAME TO REMAIN

SHEET No

A103




U
- (ﬂ
w.
39 - 6" +/- ol Q.
- [Se] )
25 -0 EXISTING CONSTRUCTION TO REMAIN ' N “
TYPICAL EXTERIOR WALL: 1 -o" <t g
SIDING TO MATCH EXISTING ON < >
"TYVEK' OR ZIP-SYSTEM EXTERIOR B I g .
PLYWOOD SHEATHING ON 2x6 WOOD ' S NEN _ ETR. ETR. o 8
STUD @ 16" O.C. W/ R-21 HD - COVERED ENTRY:  — 1
FIBERGLASS BATT INSUL. W/ VAPOR : T STAMPED CONCRETE .* - 57 S
" 0o T LANDING SLOPE AWAY 1t 1-Ox6-10 NEN WNINDOWS, ~ N
BARRIER ON INSIDE FACE AND 1/2 . o : Y { o N
GYPSUM BOARD TYPICAL PAINTED. n| | FROMSTRUCTURE . . /' | SIDELIGHT SEE ELEV'S TOP MOUNT 33" OR 36" - —_— - - - - 4 o © S
e T T2 L T-0" WIDE FARM SINK IN 3'-5" oY o
A T e A BASE CABINET >
1 - WARNIE / ¢ PROVIDE INSULATED PLUMBING CHASE P T
b i _ FOR SERVICE AND WASTE LINES e
| Q sl \/ T LAZY SUSAN LONER FROM NEN MASTER BATH ABOVE, 350 c
-0 3 ane || PN CABINET TYF. @ EA. SIDE VERIFY LOCATION IN FIELD 0 > o
PROVIDE CEMENTITIOUS FLOOR 5 o 0 s /W o L= L l = Q
UNDERLAYMENT AT CERAMIC TILE , 9 9% & 5 _ o .y l ' i 3
FLOOR FINISH. 9 Yoo NEW ] %L: o 3
| N al qu 31 _ OII b— 2| — 1|| LIJ Z P
<2 ENTRY . \ @ <. 5
z9 TILE o o oY B
ETR. ETR. | | o LW D
P G I T ‘ — — CARAGE = =
u — n | 1= 0" +/- ETR. =0 §
‘ ‘\ | } qL X L o
NEN | CABTS | — PROVIDE 3" RADIUS CORNERS AT ALL = I ©
EXPANDED FOYER § M. — C'TOP CORNERS - TYP. o O
3 - 2" +/- MWOOD | BELOW | | ) ) ) ~ O
| | U STOVE 48"'x28 1/4" OR 36" N. FINAL ™~
uP T 5 ~ SELECTION BY OANER.
) 4 . O /@/ LOCATION OF APPLIANCE TO BE
i " | | v - CENTERED WITHIN EXISTING ALCOVE
O \ \ . STOVE
0 Z P 3 5 Al O O REFRIGATOR 48" X 25 3/4" X 84"
)
OFFICE/STUDY 20 '<|r | | B HIGH, NO WALL CABINETS ABOVE
ETR. V3 6 | ol UP
. '
—TT % NEN / I
= = M KITCHEN y
DN " NooD S I [
ETR. J % v S
= ] F CASED OPENING &
| D:[:::: J
¥ THESE DRANINGS ARE PROTECTED
" —— | | EXTENT OF BEARING WALL REMOVAL TO ETR. UNDER FEDERAL COPTRIGHT ¢
ETR. 3 -3"+/-2-8" +/- BE DETERMINED. PROVIDE NEN HEADER, EXPLOITATION; NO ALTERATIONS:
. ( 7 1 1 BEAM TO ALLOW FOR BEARING WALL i NO UNAUTHORIZED USE WITHOUT
= NEA RAILING, BALUSTRADES, TOP AND REMOVAL i THE APPROVAL OF
BOTTOM RAILING OPEN TO BELOW TO w o
ETR. MATCH EXISTING | r
. 1 24" DEEP STUDY COUNTER WITH o FINISHES GENERAL NOTES
?_‘- i EDGE BANDED PLYWOOD SHELF T ')'\/P
w | ABOVE FOR STORAGE/DISFLAY w | - O 1. NEN WALLS TO BE PAINTED WITH ONE COAT PRIMER TNO COATS PAINT FULL HEIGHT:
01 L= A GUEST/ STUDY WALL PAINT SHALL BE EGGSHELL FINISH, EXCEPT SATIN FINISH AT BATHROOM WALLS.
SITTING ROOM Q! NEA L ETR.
ETR. z DINING ROOM B } 2. NEA DOOR & WINDOW INTERIOR TRIM SHALL MATCH TYP. EXISTING - UN.O.
o WOOD
0] | MUD ROOM BATHROOM 3. PROVIDE 1 LAYER OF 5/8" TYPE 'X' THICK GYPSUM BOARD AT ALL NEW CEILINGS AND
B | 2 ] | ETR. ETR. WALLS; AT PATCHED AREAS OF CEILINGS AND WALLS, PROVIDE GYPSUM BOARD TO
ORE : MATCH ADJACENT; PAINT ALL CEILINGS NITH ONE COAT PRIMER AND TNO COATS PAINT;
1 9| 3 } CEILINGS SHALL BE PAINTED WITH CEILING WHITE PAINT.
I O
. 34 [ | 4. THE FLOOR, CEILING & WALL FINISHES AT CLOSETS SHALL BE THE SAME AS THE ROOM
T \ WHERE THE CLOSETS ARE LOCATED.
IE | I 4 1 >~ " "» - i rm— 1 e—| |1fﬂ1———r|7l
ETR. ETR. ETR. | ETR. ETR.
iiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii o I | GENERAL NOTES
N EXISTING 2ND ggﬁ;ﬁéﬁéﬁéﬁ?&?ﬂii 1. DIMENSIONS ON THE FOUNDATION PLANS ARE GENERALLY TO FACE OF CONCRETE %
FLOOR ABOVE C ONTRACTOR PROVIDED MASONRY; DIMENSIONS ON OTHER FLOOR PLANS ARE TO FACE OF GYPSUM WALL .
BOARD OR MILLWORK, UNLESS INDICATED OTHERWISE. () -z
DECK SELECTION GUIDE. " o 5
n NEW I NEW DECKING T.B.D. 2. CONTRACTOR SHALL FIELD VERIFY EXISTING DIMENSIONS; REPORT DISCREPANCIES %) LQL) Z
5| W " SUN ROOM W/ ONNER AND G .C. TO THE ARCHITECT PRIOR TO CONTINUING NITH ASSOCIATED PORTIONS OF THE WORK. - 0 %
WooD m t 9
[}
] NEN FREESTANDING GAS 3. ALL PENETRATIONS, OPENINGS & JOINTS IN SMOKE BARRIERS TO BE IN ACCORDANCE =
Y FIREPLACE INSTALLED PER EXTENT OF EXISTING DECK, RAILING, WITH BUILDING CODE OF NEN YORK STATE REQUIREMENTS REGARDING PENETRATIONS Q 0 <L
. STAIRS, SUPPORTS AND ANCHORING 0 . )
MANUPACTURER'S NN WILL NEED TO VERIFIED BE IN FIELD THROUGH SMOKE BARRIERS. 0 |
RECOMMENDATIONS: i ~ : wl < -
COORDINATE FINAL 4. PROVIDE SAFETY GLAZING AT HAZARDOUS LOCATIONS AS DESIGNATED BY SECTION 14 Q
SELECTION WITH OANER. . 3086.4 OF THE RESIDENTIAL CODE OF NYS, INCLUDING GLAZING IN DOORS AND AT THE z v m
SN Y PROVIDE STONE OR TILE WNINDOWS IN THE NEWN BATHROOM; COORDINATE WITH NINDOW AND DOOR SUPPLIERS Q i >
© HEARTH AT FLOOR LEVEL. < - —] REGARDING SAFETY GLAZING REQUIREMENTS. > i l<1(_l
\Vi
]
N _ : _ 5. EACH NEAN BEDROOM CLOSET SHALL INCLUDE A ROD ¢ SHELF; VERIFY NITH ONNER <Z( O v
— | — B FOR THE HEIGHT ABOVE FLOOR TO INSTALL THE ROD & SHELF. N 8 %
1 W v
MODIFY EXISTING DECK, RAILING, > li_l =
SUPPORTS AND ANCHORING TO U>.l S é
RECEIVE NEAN CONSTRUCTION. l— L—E E D V
2 -9 |2 -3 5 - 7" 4 -5 5 - O" UP il P AN 6 N |<1(_l § N
i i . 1 NEWN WINDOWS — 0
20' - 0O :
SEE ELEV'S 14 Q e
] EXISTING CONSTRUCTION I NEWN WOOD STUD
N TO REMAIN PARTITION
F ” Q5T FL—OO I a PL—)A\N 7\ PROJECT NO.: 186201
[~ ] EXISTING CONSTRUCTION J
U — TO BE REMOVED j/ REMOVE EXISTING CHECKED BY: sBT
DOOR & FRAME
1/4" = 1'-0O" DRANN BY: SBT/KAS
DATE: 08-12-2021
REVISIONS
NEN OR RELOCATED EXISTING DOOR 4
DOOCR 4§ FRAME FRAME TO REMAIN
A JUNE 30, 2022
STANDING SEAM METAL
ROOF, COLORS OF
SALVAGED SIDING AND TRIM
OR NEW S I
|_ V i_i 1 - n 1 - n
OPEN EXHAUST ] q-0 ., 3o
OPEN Z S i - ABOVE  HOOD | - T (I T ISSUED FOR
U o | I T 1T / \ T~ LT IT * | o] = | [l CONSTRUCTION
BEYOND - I SHELVES H o o i Phd S s N s N [\ - ~ v N s N N ! ! I 'O = M.
N - N (IR s -| -7 T N ~ N RN v ! _
N ~ - H _ = =
\ / - e e OPEN S N K o ~ P S~ MK N i )} SHEET NAME:
CHARGING © - il TO 1) NS 7 | OPEN i U
OUTLETS = ol & 2] BEYOND | - = i @ TO
"N\ S = et - BEYOND ‘ - ‘ FIRST FLOOR PLAN
AdM R [ - [ _ [ - - [ — - = Jlloo ooo-000 00| = =
CONCEALED 0 N y — 0 — P NN — — — AP [ H =
ey | I . > 1% - _. - —— O] o -
BRACKETS \ N N2 ) R P < I !
I [ I iF il B |
SHEET No

A104

& STUDY ELEV. 2 B KITCH. ELEV. 3 4 KITCH. ELEV. 4 = KITCH. ELEV. 5 B KITCH. ELEV. 6 T KITCHEN ISLAND

1/4" _ 1I—O" 1/4“ - 1I-Oll 1/4“ — 1I-OII 1/4“ — 1I-OII 1/4“ — 1I-OII 1/4“ = 1I-Oll




("4
\&300/

— EXTERIOR WALL 2x6'S @ 16" O.C. W/R-21 HD

FINISHES GENERAL NOTES

1. NENWALLS TO BE PAINTED WITH ONE COAT PRIMER TWWO COATS PAINT FULL HEIGHT;
WALL PAINT SHALL BE EGGSHELL FINISH, EXCEPT SATIN FINISH AT BATHROOM WALLS.

2. NEN DOOR & NINDOW INTERIOR TRIM SHALL MATCH TYP. EXISTING.

3. PROVIDE 1 LAYER OF 5/8" TYPE X' THICK GYPSUM BOARD AT ALL NEN CEILINGS AND
WALLS; AT PATCHED AREAS OF CEILINGS AND NALLS, PROVIDE GYPSUM BOARD TO
MATCH ADJACENT; PAINT ALL CEILINGS NITH ONE COAT PRIMER AND TNO COATS PAINT;
CEILINGS SHALL BE PAINTED WITH CEILING WHITE PAINT.

4. THE FLOOR, CEILING & WALL FINISHES AT CLOSETS SHALL BE THE SAME AS THE ROOM
WHERE THE CLOSETS ARE LOCATED.

GENERAL NOTES

1. DIMENSIONS ON THE FOUNDATION PLANS ARE GENERALLY TO FACE OF CONCRETE
MASONRY'; DIMENSIONS ON OTHER FLOOR PLANS ARE TO FACE OF GYPSUM WALL
BOARD OR MILLNORK, UNLESS INDICATED OTHERWISE.

2. CONTRACTOR SHALL FIELD VERIFY EXISTING DIMENSIONS; REPORT DISCREPANCIES
TO THE ARCHITECT PRIOR TO CONTINUING WITH ASSOCIATED PORTIONS OF THE NORK.

3. ALL PENETRATIONS, OPENINGS ¢ JOINTS IN SMOKE BARRIERS TO BE IN ACCORDANCE
WITH BUILDING CODE OF NEWN YORK STATE REQUIREMENTS REGARDING PENETRATIONS
THROUGH SMOKE BARRIERS.

4. PROVIDE SAFETY GLAZING AT HAZARDOUS LOCATIONS AS DESIGNATED BY SECTION
3056.4 OF THE RESIDENTIAL CODE OF NYS, INCLUDING GLAZING IN DOORS AND AT THE
WINDOWS IN THE NEW BATHROOM; COORDINATE WITH WINDOW AND DOOR SUPPLIERS
REGARDING SAFETY GLAZING REQUIREMENTS.

5. EACH NEWN BEDROOM CLOSET SHALL INCLUDE A ROD ¢ SHELF; VERIFY NITH OANER
FOR THE HEIGHT ABOVE FLOOR TO INSTALL THE ROD ¢ SHELF.

PLAN LEGEND

] EXISTING CONSTRUCTION I  NENNOOD STUD
TO REMAIN PARTITION
- \
[ ] EXISTING CONSTRUCTION

REMOVE EXISTING
DOOR & FRAME

TO BE REMOVED

7
7+ &

NEN OR RELOCATED
DOCR § FRAME

EXISTING DOOR ¢
FRAME TO REMAIN

NEN ROOF FIBERGLASS BATT INSUL. W/A/APOR
BELONW EXISTING GARAGE ROOF BELONW BARRIER ON INSIDE FACE. PROVIDE
14 - " +/- MOISTURE RESISTANT CEMENTITIOUS GYPSUM
OUTLINE OF NEN WALIC-IN SHONWER , ; M BOARD TYPICAL. PROVIDE CEMENTITIOUS
EXTERIOR WALL 3'x6' TILE SURROUND T-412 s ] | | FLOOR UNDERLAYMENT TO RECEIVE FINAL
BELON. LINEAR ST. STL. FLOOR DRAIN |— ¢ N FLOOR. TILE.
NEA WINDOW HEADER: \ _____________ - INFILL EXISTING DORMER WINDOW
(3) 1-3/4" x 9-1/4" LVL ' ' ' | LOCATIONS.
(1) JACK STUD S
SOAKING * N
(3) KING STUDS NEI.BV‘é fgy?F B o nC n N
' ' NEW HEATED CERAMIC TILE FLOOR, 2 SINKS,
| N TT | COMFORT HEIGHT TOILET, 6-0" VANITY
+ ' '
NEWN NINDOWS, SEE NE_‘F‘DE'_‘I‘_TCI’_'E'TELEQ";" 4 B [ S N MEDICINE CABINET, FULL WIDTH MIRROR, NALK-
ELEV'S : N IN SHOWER, SUN-FLOWER HEAD, SOLID WOOD
- BLOCKING FOR ALL TOILET ACCESSORIES
ETR. ETR. ETR. ETR. K
— F—— ——————— I F—— F—— > INFILL EXISTING DOOR OPENING WTIH 2X4's @
/ AB" O.C.; ALIGN WITH EXISTING ADJACENT
VA
= BEDROOM OPEN TO BELOW !
w ETR. W &
1 N a
] | < CLOSET - MARBLE THOLD [ NEW 2x4'S @ 16" O.C. ALIGN NITH EXIST'G
) ETR. ] ADJIACENT
; | ATTIC
I PLAY ROOM ACCESS !
X ETR. I Y (3) NEN WINDOWS, SEE ELEV's. CENTER
‘ — B / BELOW END GABLE ROOF
1 ' ﬂ-
4-2 | > | | REINSTALL SALVAGED
5 .51/ | v DOOR AND FRAME S
. NEAN AR CENTERED ON WLL
| CLOSET = F CLOSET
: | HARDWOOD o
DN ‘tg | o NEW
: ; PRIMARY BEDROOM
— - 1N}
‘0_4 (22-oxe-e 8@ @yt O - ow 1 HARDNOOD
f
NEAN 2x4'S @ 16" :
PROVIDE SUBFLOOR INFILL O.C. ALIGN WNITH | :
1 = O
NEN PLUMBING FIXTURES, 7 MW e PRIOR TO INSTALLING NEN EXIST'G ADJACENT n .
MILLIWORK, AND HEATED = <
TILE FLOOR. PROVIDE o < [ ‘ S ‘ 9
SOLID NOOD BLOCKING : : | A |
FOR TOWEL BARS, 0 | N 0 |
MIRRORS, AND MEDICINE 53 SALVAGED CLOSET 3 ‘ E : |
CABINETS. BATH DOORS FROM 3 | < @
HTD. TILE BATHROOM. PROVIDE — > BEDROOM vl 9 PROVIDE (4) 5/4 PLYWNOOD
INFILL EXISTING DOOR FLOOR | ACCESS TO CLOSET 3 | ¥ o ETR = 0 EDGE BANDED SHELVES,
OPENINGS WITH 2x4'S @ 16" 2 Egl FROM BEDROOM. o | o : w } s ADJUSTABLE IN BOOK ALCOVE
f&;’é‘gﬁq WITH BEXIST'S i 2 4-8" PLASTIC LAMINATE | | X ki
NEN LAUNDRY | Z|< C'TOP, 3-SIDED TILE o] | TILE ON ALL SIDES OF A |
oy BACKSPLASH, DRYING = LIN NEW 42" HIGH PRIVACY ‘
o V| ROD ¢ SHELF, OPEN S ' WALL, CAP TO MATCH
o STORAGE BELOW. i — BATH VANITY WNINDOW SEAT @ 15" AF.F. NITH STORAGE
PROVIDE LAUNDRY BOX o HARDWARE FINISH BY ) HTD. TILE BELOW. PROVIDE REMOVABLE FULL LENGTH
UTILITY HOOK-UP FOR OWNER = v FLOOR CONTINUOUS CUSHION & CONT. PIANO HINGE
CONNECTION FOR H. BEDROOM o < N
CN. AND WASTE WITHIN ETR.
EXISTING FRAMED OPENING. I I < I T } 1 T (2) NEN NINDOWS, SEE ELEV'S
PROVIDE FULL DRIP PAN ETR. ETR. ETR. )
BENEATH APPLIANCES & - 6" +/- NEN PLUMBING FIXTURES,
MILLIWORK, HEATED TILE FLOOR
NEW SUN ROOM AND PRIVACY HALF WALL.
ROOF BELOW PROVIDE SOLID WOOD BLOCKING
FOR TONEL BARS, MIRRORS AND
MEDICINE CABINETS.
|
@ 1/4|| - 1|_O||
AN
B -

@ ENSUITE ELEV. 2

1/4" = 1'-O"

A\

L]

|

/

5 ENSUTEELEV.3 ENSUITE ELEV. 4 5 ENSUTEELEV.5 LAUND ELEV.6  LAUND.ELEV.T

1/4" = 1'-O"

1/4" = 1'-O"

1/4" = 1'-O"

ROD & SHELF *\

OPEN SHELVES —=—

1/4" = 1'-O"

@] Archifectura-

17 PITKIN STREET, SUITE 100
ROCHESTER, NEW YORK 14607 585.442.8550

www.architecturapc.com

THESE DRANINGS ARE PROTECTED
UNDER FEDERAL COPYRIGHT ¢
STATE LANW. NO COPYING OR
EXPLOITATION; NO ALTERATIONS;
NO UNAUTHORIZED USE WITHOUT
THE APPROVAL OF
ARCHITECTURA, P.C.

1/4" = 1'-O"

-
Z
0
%
QO
1L
)
=
n
Q
v
4
in}
v
N)
Q
m
¥
1h]
V4
O
Z
v
Q

REAVEY-CANNON RESIDENCE
FOR: PATRICK REAVEY ¢ LISA CANNON

PROJECT NO.: 166201

CHECKED BY: BT

DRANN BY: SBT/KAS

DATE: 08-12-2021

REVISIONS

A JUNE 30, 2022

STANDING SEAM METAL
ROOF, COLORS OF
SIDING AND TRIM

ISSUED FOR
CONSTRUCTION

SHEET NAME:

SECOND FLOOR PLAN

SHEET No

A105




U
o
m.
[ ) ]
A
) 0 0
ol .
<t =
< ®)
) D>~
w L]
7
0@
S
N -
o .
D 8% 3
T o
>0 -
wn > o)
g O
l l = o
L L Q
w=z @
| ln_c . 3
PROVIDE ALUM. GUTTERS TO 612 612 e "2 e i s i B w 8
MATCH EXISTING AT NEN HORIZ. e - 5 || OUTLINE OF EXTERIOR | > =
EAVES. DONNSPOUTS TO BE | WALL BELON TYP. | =0 S
LOCATED AT OUTSIDE CORNERS, I | - | IE |-|IJ S
TYP. N\ —_ .
| T T T T T T 7T =71 | | o O
0 | O
1 1 1 /T Tk T T | . | N~
4'-0" NID STARTER STRIP OF | j wt | | ¥ | | ~ X
"GRACE'S ICE AND WATER SHIELD \ ,/ o DW | | | |
TO EACH SIDE OF ROOF VALLEY | / / 3 | ‘ i |
AND EAVES A MINIMUM OF 2'-0" | / | 0 | NG
BEYOND THE FACE OF THE | / / | o Fle
EXTERIOR WALL - TYPICAL ‘ / / | W \ o) |
/ \ z | )
| | | S | |
i o e A e i | l |
>
| MWave | | 9 v \ |
\ I I R O O | I O 1 \
T |
\ H \
| N o |
\
| N |
‘ + Q ‘ THESE DRANINGS ARE PROTECTED
allx oy | UNDER FEDERAL COPYRIGHT 4
| & | W c STATE LAW. NO COPYING OR
g ‘ EXPLOITATION; NO ALTERATIONS;
| NO UNAUTHORIZED USE INITHOUT
| \ THE APPROVAL OF
EXIST. RIDGE \\ ‘ ARCHITECTURA, P.C.
| ‘ .
L | . |
‘ T
| |
| |
| |
| |
\ 0
| i
| o
‘ Z
‘ —_—
| / =5 |
| EXIST. RIDGE ; i % |
Q |
| EXIST. RIDGE o % \
\ 5 |
| . |
|
| ] |
N — ‘
\ &1 w )
A |
} Q| w ‘ Z.
| | & y
| | 11| Q %
| | V I Z
| : | i E S
0 \ =
l ] a 8
Y S N S P o OUTLINE OF EXTERIOR IR h‘} % 5
| WALL BELOW TYP. B v «
| | ' 3 >
2 O O W O A Z i
| | O 7
| | Z Vi W
| | <z( 8 v
\VA
| .
| | U 0 O
| \ ] 14 v
| | > il =
1] A <
1 112 7:12 | S %) 0w
| e NEN | < v %
: PROVIDE ALUM. GUTTERS TO Ll — 0
| | MATCH EXISTING AT NEA HORIZ. \'4 Q T
| | EAVES. DONNSPOUTS TO BE
| | LOCATED AT OUTSIDE CORNERS.
4.; o 4o PROJECT NO.: 186201
; @N | ’ CHECKED BY: sBT
‘ DRANN BY:
L A }ibii>Bn:I —_—_—-- - S KAS
H=E = DATE: 05-12-2021
REVISIONS
INSTALL CHIMNEY FLUE PER
MANUF. RECOMMENDED FLASHING
KIT, CLEARANCES, HEIGHT, AND
OPTIMUM FUNCTION A JUNE 30, 2022
STANDING SEAM METAL
ROOF, COLORS OF
SIDING AND TRIM
1 F PLAN ISSUED FOR
174" = 1-0" CONSTRUCTION

SHEET NAME:

ROOF PLAN

SHEET No

A106




U
o
A A FRAMING GENERAL NOTES < .
o )
W W 1. PROVIDE WOOD STUDS SUPPORT POSTS IN WALLS DIRECTLY BELOW HEADERS & WOOD BEAMS: 9 g
POSTS SHALL BE AT LEAST AS WIDE AS HEADER OR WOOD BEAM. l e )
o .
| 2. PROVIDE WOOD BLOCKING BELOW SUPPORT POSTS TO TRANSFER LOADS TO WOOD STUD WALLS, g g
|- TR -| : ETR. -. 10 RAFTERS (3) 2x& HEADER WITH MASONRY FOUNDATION WALLS, OR STEEL BEAMS BELOW. o =
| 1 | " .
eletoc. 512)) 2;;2 f:l‘rf’g ;%JDDSAND 3. PROVIDE GALY. JOIST HANGERS OR FRAMING ANCHORS TO SECURELY CONNECT ABUTTING HEADERS 88 )
| | OR WOOD BEAMS, AND TO CONNECT HEADERS AND NOOD BEAMS TO SUPPORT POSTS. )
DORMER JAMB ABOVE ~ | - — — — — — — — | PROVIDE (1) 2x6 JACK £
BEARING gggggpofgggg'ﬁs 4. PROVIDE WOOD BLOCKING OR CROSS BRIDGING AT MIDSPAN OF WOOD FLOOR JOISTS. PROVIDE 5 ~
NALL ABOVE -~ S B 7 | — SAME AT TJl PLYWOOD JOISTS AT MIDSPAN, OR MORE OFTEN IF RECOMMENDED BY JOIST o © S
— T 0 — MANUFACTURER. 2 O
‘ Lo I 2x LADDER
(I o ’—
oW | ‘ . - GARAGE ‘\ ADD (2) 1-3/4" x 14" |l=— FRAMING @ = é
‘ - x 14 REPLACE EXISTING OH o o —
— ADD (2) 1-3/4" x 14" ETR. LVL UNDER DORMER DOOR HEADER WITH (3) = 50 -
‘ L LVL UNDER DORMER WINDOW JAMB 1-3/4" x 11-1/74" LVL H EADEI 2 5CH EDU L_E n > S
— WINDON JAMB ———————=1 | N I "= '
[ o - (&)
‘ o 59 - | NEW ENSUITE BATH | ROUGH OPENING HEADER SIZE l j ww <
| \ \ T o | WIDTH L w =z o
| LVL UNDER RIDGE N | — v W D
| BEAM SUPPORT Pl | UP TO 3'-4" (2) 2x6'S (3) 2x6'S w2
g 1 POsST | o | UP TO 5'-4" (2) 2x&'s (3) 2x6'S é ﬂ 5
- e
| ADD (1) 2x10 TO _ UP TO T-4" (2) 2x10'S (3) 2x&'S T ©
EXISTING (2) 2x10 ‘ <& o . . a O
— FLOOR JOIST - BEAR | ADD 2x6 OR 2x4 WALL STUDS | & UP TO 9-4 (2) 2x12'S (3) 2x10'S S
N CLOSET | | | | N~
o ON ALCOVE END (BASED ON EXISTING WALL ~ ¥
o WALL AT EACH END. THICKNESS) FOR SUPPORT OF NEW ‘ ‘ | HEADER NOTES:
; 108 I VERIFY CLEARANCE | | 25232%?%?’;&;1‘;‘;55&5 AS I (2) 1-3/4" x 9-1/4" LVL RIDGE
WITH HOOD EXHAUST BEAM WITH (2) 2x6 JACK \ \ 1. PROVIDE HEADERS PER THIS HEADER
o BEARIN?E FOR THE FU_LI:Il::-. WI?\:H OF THE % e TUDS UNDER EACH END SCHEDULE, UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE ON PLANS,
=== BEAM BEING SUPPORTED, TYP.
{ | ‘ ' \
| uP T ‘ i I ‘ | — T 2. PROVIDE 1/2" THICK CONT. PLYWOOD LAYER
. = |/, | | ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘\L (3) 1-3/4" x 14" LVL RIDGE ‘ ii’f*ﬁ‘: C2|2<N?.—'. g‘; HEADERS AS NEEDED TO SUIT
o | FASTEN EXISTING 1 1 | | | BEAMWITH (3) 2x6 JACK | '
\ PROVIDE (2) 2x6 JACK RAFTERS TO NEN NEW STUDS UNDER EACH END
STUD AND (3) 2x6 KING RIDGE BEAM | CLOSET | ose WALL TO ‘ 3. AT HEADERS GREATER THAN &'-0" NIDTH,
il STUDS @ OH DOOR JAMB X o . PROVIDE 2 CRIPPLE STUDS AT EACH END.

‘ACCOMMODATE o o
I POST SUPPORTS ‘
LT e

\ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \
| \ / | ‘ ‘ A’ PL‘ % é A d
= THESE DRANINGS ARE PROTECTED
T RIMARY BEDROOM UNDER FEDERAL COPYRIGHT ¢
T | | | | | | | | | | | | | | STATE LAW. NO COPYING OR
‘ EXPLOITATION; NO ALTERATIONS;

GUEST/ STUDY | NO UNAUTHORIZED USE NITHOUT

£ ‘ THE APPROVAL OF
ETR. \‘ ARCHITECTURA, P.C.
= | e e e

BEDROOM
ETR

ETR

ETR.

MUD ROOM
ETR.

@ 16" o.C.

GABLEEND |
WALL ABOVE

EXIST. 2X10

JAMB ABOVE .'

dlb
| ETR. \ \
DORMER
| BEARING = 1l: 1 L (3) 2x10 HEADER WITH
************************************ - NALL ABOVE (1) 2x6 JACK STUD AND
DECK (2) 2X6 KING STUDS

\ 2X10 RAFTERS e 12" O.C.
OUTLINE OF UPPER ROOF

@ SECOND FLOOR FRAMING PLAN AT MASTER BEDROOM @ ROOF FRAMING PLAN AT MASTER BEDROOM

1/4" - 1I-Oll 1/4“ — 1I-Oll

("2
\a30o/

&1 KNICKERBOCKER ROAD, PITTSFORD, NY

REAVEY-CANNON RESIDENCE
FOR: PATRICK REAVEY ¢ LISA CANNON

I
Il
(4) 2X4 IACK i \A300 (4) 2X4 IACK (2) 2x85 2x RIDGE
STUDS L STUDS BOARD TYPICAL RAFTERS ¢ CEILING
, H=xe \ JOISTS:
S — 4x4 POST NTH S 2X6 CELNG JOETS @ 24
[
ETR. SIMPSON CBSQ44-
N12x35 \\ (3) 2X4 POST SD55 COLUMN ” B B B ] " O.C. (LAPPED NITH RAFTERS)
- — — - — — BASE ]
— == === === === = —— = NEW (3) 2x10 )
é?ué’;é JACK N EXSTING 2ND - | COVERED ENTRY | / (1) JACK STUD PROJECT N 186201
N (B) 2X6 JACK S . _ _ _ _ _ ,
- - - , - . FLOOR ABOVE o (2) 2X&s | \ (2) KING STUDS CHECKED BY: SBT
| DECK. DRANN BY: KAS
SUN ROOM I - ./ DATE: 08-12-2021
| = e = —
- - - - - - - - I o I REVISIONS
@ \ (3) 2x6 |
TYPICAL RAFTERS AT PROVIDE SOLID (1) JACK. STUD:
ROOF SUN ROOM: - I . - - Al BLOCKING TO SQUASH (1) KING STUD { : : {
OVERHANG 2x10's @ 24" O.C. (2) 1 3/4' 11 1/8" BLOCK TO NEW ‘ ‘ A JUNE 30, 2022
LVL RIDGE BEAM FOUNDATION AALL - 2x8& LEDGER ATTACH o LEDGER - STANDING SEAM METAL
TYPICAL AT EACH END. TO EACH STUD ROOF, COLORS OF
(3) 2X6 HEADER - - > - - - | | | | ATTACH TO SIDING AND TRI
(1) JACK STUD ETR. | / EACH STUD DING AND TRIM
(1) KING STUD - (3) 13/4" X 4 1/4" LVL J* J* l* 1=
——(1) JACK STUD \
I (2) KING STURS (3) 13/4" x 7 1/4" LVL (BOTTOM (2) 2xes (3) 13/4" x 16" ISSUED FOR
F i . B FLUSH WITH ENTRY CEILING) - (2) LVL - (3) 2X6 CO S C O
2X6 JACK STUDS UNDER EACH END A KITCHEN JACK STUDS NSTRUCTION
NooD UNDER EACH END
(3) 2x&'s (3) 2x6 JACK STUDS (3) 2x&'s 2x8& OVERBUILD FRAMING

SHEET NAME:

FRAMING PLANS

@ ROOF FRAMING PLAN AT SUN ROOM @ ROOF FRAMING PLAN AT ENTRY & KITCHEN ADDITIONS

1/4" = 1I_Oll 1/4" - 1I_OII

SHEET No

A10T




NEAN CONSTRUCTION

ANDERSON ALUMINUM CLAD

U
o
STANDING SEAM METAL ROOF NINDONWS COLOR TO BE < o
BLACK, TRIM COLOR TO BE e Q S
ATAS ALUMINUM O1 - 0 Q.
CLASSIC BRONZE o0 )
FASCIA WRAPPED IN ALUMINUM N u
TO MATCH ROOF COLOR. . REMOVE (3) THREE g g
ALUMINUM GUTTER TO MATCH L DORMERS, WINDONWS, AND .
ROOF. DOMWNSPOUTS COLOR ™ FRAMING IN THEIR ENTIRETY. 3 )
TO MATCH COLOR OF N PROVIDE ROOF FRAMING O )
ADJACENT MATERIAL \ INFILL TO ALIGN WITH AND g
MATCH EXISTING. NEW ~ =
STANDING SEAM METAL o N
NEWN CONSTRUCTION ROOFING OVER ENTIRE 8 g =
ADVANCE COMPOSITE AREA I 23 O
SIDING BY EVERLAST L
STYLE TO BE: BOARD AND N cecond Fl. Cla.  gp— — é
BATTEN, COLOR TO BE: — — Second . Od Mg [ 50 €
STORM GREY. ] B - D > S
/lﬂ///lL — ~ 1 H H H H - SIDING BY EVERLAST < o
COMPOSITE MAT'L TRIM TYP. — T | | CN125 ||| CN125) CN125 ETR ETR P3030 ||| P3030 ||| P3030 ETR ETR STYLE TO BE 7" TO W Q.
L~ — | 7 WEATHER, COLOR TO BE: w=z ©
MWOOD SIDING, PIONEER | / NATURAL WHITE. _ E x %
MILLWORKS - VERTICAL LT ] I | e | _ - 12 | | | | o LW o
ACCOYA SIDING, COLOR TO T — — = — — - EXTEND FLASHING MIN. OF = =
BE TANNY. | ~_ 6 8" VERTICAL AT NEA SHED < W S
o ROOF X LU ut
= I G
SECOND Ft.TIOC?IT" o O
L4 ~ T - N~ 8
: Top of Plate @ —
a-11/e"
SIDING BY EVERLAST
STYLE TO BE 7' TO — | FASCIA WRAPPED IN ALUMINUM
NEATHER, COLOR TO BE: 7 o N TO MATCH ROOF COLOR.
NATURAL NHITE. CXN135 ||| CXA135 ||| CXN135 N ETR TR ALUMINUM GUTTER TO MATCH
ETR ETR S P N l l ROOF. DONNSPOUTS COLOR
-~ - : TO MATCH COLOR OF
. ADJACENT MATERIAL
/
s COMPOSITE MAT'L OR
COLUMNS
| / | _ FIRST FLOOR
| [ ] [ ] T T I T T T T T T T T T ] o -0
I I I I I I I I I I | I‘ ? I I I I I I I I I I
‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ Base.m ent C|g,, THESE DRANINGS ARE PROTECTED
‘ -0'-47/8 UNDER FEDERAL COPYRIGHT 4
EXISTING FOUNDATION | | | | STATE LAR. NO COPYING OR
‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ EXPLOITATION: NO ALTERATIONS;
NEW FOUNDATION WALL ¢ ‘ NO UNAUTHORIZED USE WITHOUT
| | | f FOOTING: 4-O" MIN. DEPTH | JRisnRs Aty
iiij |
|
\
\
\

N ORTH EL— EVAT I ON i 7777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777 j _ BASEMENT

HORIZON-LOC 26 GAUGE 4 -21/2
1/4" = 1'-0O" METAL ROOF CONCEALED

FASTENERS. COLOR TO BE

BURNISHED SLATE. TYPICAL

\ NEN CONSTRUCTION
NEWN CONSTRUCTION HORIZON-LOC 26 GAUGE
METAL ROOF CONCEALED
FASTENERS. COLOR TO BE )z_
pe BURNISHED SLATE. TYPICAL .
ADVANCE COMPOSITE SIDING BY A e
EVERLAST STYLE TO BE: BOARD AND M % Q
BATTEN, COLOR TO BE: STORM GREY. %) A %
L S
, V)
_ | [~ COMPOSITE MATL TRIM TYP. 0 r p
. Second Fl. Clg. ¥ - )
e 18" -0 1/8" !D i % -
P HEEEEEN T FASCIA NRAPPED IN ALUMINUM 4 S «
— ~ TO MATCH ROOF COLOR. N >
ETR ETR =S etr || ETR . ALUMINUM GUTTER TO MATCH Z U>J
N ROOF. DONWNSPOUTS COLOR 0 gﬁ X
B B TO MATCH COLOR OF Z Vi Wi
e h ADJIACENT MATERIAL Z O v
T i 3 (() 8 %
o NOOD SIDING, PIONEER MILLWNORKS - V
PASCIA WRAPPED IN ALUMINUM VERTICAL ACCOYA SIDING, COLOR TO : aﬁ N
- TO MATCH ROOF COLOR. BE TANNTY > U =
- ALUMINUM GUTTER TO MATCH ' 11 N <«
. ROOF. DONNSPOUTS COLOR SECOND F';].O Cﬁ > Z o
| TO MATCH COLOR OF [ - 1 0 "
ADJIACENT MATERIAL N NEN CUSTOM NINDONS: / Top of Plate Ll — Q
— ANDERSEN 400 SERIES | ~— g -11/8" @ v Q s
— —— — STAINLESS STEEL AIR
ETR ETR
N N \ S | p— | CRAFT CABLE RAL SYSTEM PROECT NO.- 156201
ETR ETR N AN CHECKED BY: =BT
P4550 P4550 P4550 N \ — — SIDING BY EVERLAST DRAAN BY: s
STYLE TO BE 7' TO DATE 08-12-2021
ADVANCE COMPOSITE = | i ——71- ‘ WEATHER, COLOR TO BE: ;
SIDING BY EVERLAST ] P NATURAL WHITE. REVISIONS
STYLE TO BE: BOARD AND * ‘ — e — — = -
BATTEN, COLOR TO BE: - AR451 < - AR451 < - AR451 < |
STORM GREY. = = : s = | FIRST FLOOR
E | o -0 A JUNE 30, 2022
- - i L ! STANDING SEAM METAL
i . — Basement Clg ROOF, COLORS OF
— = n 1= 0 -9 SIDING AND TRIM
ARasT ||| oAR4sT N ETR I / — e eTR
ETR ETR ; iR Z: / =
N\ == A A ==
; { = i — ISSUED FOR
2
, 4 LE CONSTRUCTION
T /
o —— /
P SHEET NAME:
— — BASEMENT

EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

|
Z } -4 -21/2"
FOOTING; 4'-O" MIN. DEPTH WOOD SIDING PIONEER ‘

|
|
‘ MILLWORKS - VERTICAL EXISTING FOUNDATION
| SIDING, COLOR TO BE f
TANNY
- i fffffffffffffffffffffffff i ———————————————————————————————————————— — j SHEET No

[
SOUTH ELEVATION
@ FOUNDATION PLAN - NORKSHOP A20 O

-15' -5 1/2"
1/4" = 1'-O"

|
|
| NEN FOUNDATION WALL &
|
|
|




U
a
VERIFY SLOPE OF NEA < @
DORMERS IN FIELD | 3 g
ADVANCE COMPOSITE o} Q.
SIDING BY EVERLAST e} 7
STYLE TO BE: BOARD AND N S
BATTEN, COLOR TO BE: 3 3
NEWN CONSTRUCTION A‘ STORM GREY ﬂ- >_
: o)
e g
AN
7 .:
COVERED RIDGE VENT ——————— - " N T
T ] o® S
HORIZON-LOC 26 GAUGE I B S 3
METAL ROOF CONCEALED — — \ 0 '|— N
FASTENERS. COLOR TO BE ~ Second Fl. Clg. L LLI X2
BURNISHED SLATE. TYPICAL —— Q — B o1 /L@&.. - % -
| /%7 ANDERSON ALUMINUM CLAD c:/)) > Q
FASCIA ARAPPED IN ALUMINUM AN [ I Z WINDOWS COLOR TO BE - O
TO MATCH ROOF COLOR. | ] Axeet DOITFEAXBITEARBY < | S BLACK, TRIM COLOR TO BE - = O
ALUMINUM GUTTER TO MATCH — ] I P P N < ATAS ALUMINUM O1 - L Ll %
ROOF. DONNSPOUTS COLOR ] Lo foon foon CLASSIC BRONZE L Z o
TO MATCH COLOR OF T 1 PN | | AN | | PR z - = =
ADJACENT MATERIAL —— SIDING BY EVERLAST - X 5]
5 = STYLE TO BE 7' TO N "|'_J 2
WEATHER, COLOR TO BE: Z w0 <
"ANDERSON" 400 PICTURE NATURAL AHITE. < U] O
OVER ANNING WINDOWS -  SECOND FLOOR — ©
MULLIED e P ~ g - 11" a O %
\ ~ O
NOOD TRIM WITH ALUMINUM — Top of Plate — OC
TRIM ATAS ALUMINUM O1 a-11/8"
"CLASSIC BRONZE" — N
REMOVE EXISTING WOOD
DECK RAILING PROVIDE ™
CABLE RAIL SYSTEM, P4550 P4550
BALUSTRADES, STANCHIONS AR451 AR451 ETR ||
AND ALL CONNECTIONS — ETR
I
EXISTING DECK STAIRS, I
STRINGERS TREADS, I T I
INTERMEDIATE LANDINGS TO | —
REMAIN 2z
% AN _ FIRST FLOOR
/ H o -0
Z MMM N T T T T T T T T T o Basement Clg
I i I 7 | \ O -d7/8"
= = : - \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ e | | THESE DRANINGS ARE PROTECTED
‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ J/ UNDER FEDERAL COPYRIGHT 4
| | STATE LAW. NO COPYING OR
- rrrrrr - | NG UNAUTHORIZED USE MITHOUT
EXISTING STORAGE ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ V | THE APPROVAL OF
- UNIT TO REMAIN T f - 4 ARGHITECToRA, .
L - = = — — = — — — — — —
T\ EXISTING FOUNDATION
y - BASEMENT
g -21/2" CD

|
|
|
NEN FOUNDATION WALL ¢ |

FOOTING; 4'-O" MIN. DEPTH N |
e R

NEAN CONSTRUCTION ) EXISTING L
@ 1/4|| - 1I"O” )Z—
n ;
SIDING BY EVERLAST 11| §) %
FASCIA WRAPPED IN ALUMINUM STYLE TO BE 7' TO V) LU% Zz
TO MATCH ROOF COLOR. | WEATHER, COLOR TO BE: uZJ <
ALUMINUM GUTTER TO MATCH NATURAL WHITE. E O
ROOF. DONNSPOUTS COLOR A 0 \{n
TO MATCH COLOR OF - STANDING SEAM METAL ROOF \)) - 5
ADIACENT MATERIAL WITH INTEGRAL RIDGE VENT ‘&—l % -
O -
ADVANCE COMPOSITE = Z v ]
SIDING BY EVERLAST ~ second Fl. Clg. ) v >
STYLE TO BE: BOARD AND 18" -0 1/8" a 1] G(_l
BATTEN, COLOR TO BE: Z V4 i
STORM GREY — D
: , PREFABRICATED HOT-VENT ¢ 0 Vi
= THROUGH ROOF BOOT V M N
- FLASHING PER ROOFING >'_ ‘% v
ETR ETR MANUFACTURER iu Vi LTZ
HORIZON-LOC 26 GAUGE > % 0
METAL ROOF CONCEALED g i v
FASTENERS. COLOR TO BE i = §)
BURNISHED SLATE. TYPICAL [\ Q o
 SECOND FLOOR
g - 11"
‘ ADVANCE CO?POQTE PROJECT NO.: 1866201
] Top of Plate
- SIDING BY EVERLAST a1 e G CHECKED BY: BT
- STYLE TO BE: BOARD AND
COMPOSITE MAT'L OR BATTEN, COLOR TO BE: DRANN BY: KAS
MIRATEC TRIM AT STORM GREY. DATE: 05-12-2021
COLUMNS REVISIONS
COMPOSITE MAT'L TRIM TYP.
P4550
ETR ETR
gf; JUNE 30, 2022
| | STANDING SEAM METAL
— ROOF, COLORS OF
- AR45T -
- FIRST FLOOR SIDING AND TRIM
OI - OII
\ I I Basement Clg ISSUED FOR
-0'-497/8"
NEAN FOUNDATION — =
NALLS & FOOTING - ARAST S ]| - AR4ST CONSTRUCTION
APPROX. FINISH
| | GRADE; SLOPE SHEET NAME:
, il ANAY FROM
| BUILDING
| EXISTING FOUNDATION, o : : FOUNDATION EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS
| ASSUMED STEPPED WALL | —~—__ _ : ANALLS
\
\ i | i
| | BASEMENT
. I A=
e . R \ | ' -g-21/2" @ —
WEST ELEVATION Sw | |
- I | | NEN FOUNDATION WALL ¢
I B | | FOOTING
1/4" = 1'-O" S L e
~

FOUNDATION PLAN - WORKSHOP !;
-15' -5 1/2"




SHINGLE RIDGE BEAM PER H
COVERED RIDGE FRAMING PLAN
STANDING SEAM METAL ROOF VENT, TYP. .
ON 30% ROOFING FELT, WITH __J\f_ o
MEMBRANE NATER BARRIER AT [ 8 g
EAVES TO EXTEND REQD BY O Q
BUILDING CODE LVL RIDGE BEAM, o n
L NOOD OR OSB ROGF ETR. A\ ETR. SEE FRAMING PLAN g 3
= ‘ 1 JN
SHEATHING PER OUTLINE SPEC W/ ZA = ADD 2x4 BLOCK DA
"H' CLIPS 2 q§§ dlhy 155 I BETWEEN EXISTING s
A~ NG = STUDS @ RIDGE BEAM QL
. «s ST > 12 | LOCATION 1o O
ROOF RAFTERS PER FRAMING ‘i“"" g D S
PLANS TYP. A/ R-30 MIN. INSUL. “s),l < > ﬁ T L '5 =
" < < \ N\ P N\ —_—% k
N2 S S PO AT o o S8 &
: 4‘1‘35" < Phs ALUM. GUTTERS TO ALUM. DONNSPOUTS ® 24" O.C o< o
HURRICANE CLIPS AT EACH = ggs ' g 2 » AT OUTSIDE CORNERS = LS -|_ —
?!;b‘ SO ATTACH FIRST RAFTER 0 S O LU X
JiL1 N TO EACH EXIST. WALL Q m o
: - STUD v | W D 9 g
1-6" EAVE SHONN, WITH VENTED : il 8" FASCIA, TYP.; PAINTED COMPOSITE ’\, §a N S
SOFFITS TYP. E = MATL OR COIL STOCK METAL WRAPPED I l l - < S
' ~ < TIRT| Q
: SUN ROOM S g 819 w=z O
ANDERSON WINDOWS - SEE EXTERIOR < B r . 3
: ELEVATIONS FOR MODEL NUMBERS AND — % O
TYPICAL EXTERIOR WALL: SIZES 2 = 2
SIDING ON TYVEK O'? EQUAL i 5/8" CEMENTITIOUS BACKER BOARD R Z o -S
BLDG. NRAP ON 1/2" THK. i i WITH 3/8" TILE ON 3/4" PLYWOOD X LU et
EXTERIOR GRADE PLYWOOD OR { SUBFLOOR ADD BLOCKING AT - T ®
OSB SHEATHING ON 2X6 STUDS < POST LOCATION a O
AT 16" O.C. NITH 2" SPRAY FOAM = NSRS K'K/ . ~ O
INSULATION AND 3.5" BATT 5 == = -
INSULATION E FLOOR JOISTS PER FRAMING PLANS L EXISTING FLOOR
j}_lM ~_ WITH SOUND ATTENUATING INSUL. N12X35 N12X16
— INSULATED HOLLOW METAL DOORS AND
ETR FULLY WELDED FRAME. PROVIDE [ N ATTACH EXIST. FLOOR
THRESHOLD AND PERIMETER BACKER NRAP SOFFIT AITH | JOIST TO BLOCKING
: NORKSHOP
\ ROD AND SEALANT GYFSUM BOARD T ABOVE BEAMS (TYP)
PRESSURE TREATED 2Xx6 SILL X REINFORCED 4" CONCRETE SLAB EXISTING WALL TO ‘ ‘
PLATE ON COMPRESSIBLE SILL o - — / ON 15 MIL VAPOR BARRIER ON &" BE DEMOLISHED EXISTING SECOND FLOOR NINDOW
iﬁ’é‘;@i@?ﬁé 2;221‘4§ER R s COMPACTED R.O.B. GRAVEL ¢ EXTERIOR WALL TO REMAIN
/ P BOND BREAK MATERIAL R=5 SUN R 9 9' 1 FR A r 1|N s DET A | L- PROVIDE CONTINUOUS FLASHING
12"CONCRETE MASONRY UNITS ————— S I E——] — I — &" VERTICAL ALONG NEN ROOF
GROUTED SOLID. (MIN. OF 4-0" T ‘ N s TO EXISTING CONSTRUCTION
BELOW GRADE), FINAL DEPTH KRR #5 VERTICAL REBAR @ 48" O.C. TYP. 3/4" = 1'-0" "SMARTVENT" OR SIMILAR
TO BE DETERMINED IN FIELD IN STANDING SEAM METAL ROOF THESE DRANINGS ARE PROTECTED
PROXIMITY TO EXISTING GRADE atl | | AND UNDERLAYMENT ON UNDER FEDERAL COPYRIGHT ¢
CAREFULLY REMOVE EXISTING CONTINUOUS DAMPPROOFING AROUND BLYNOOD OR 0SB ROOF STATE LAW. NO COPYING OR
2" x 2-0" HORIZONTAL AND L] SIDING AND TRIM AS T ENTIRE PERIMETER OF NEA FOUNDATION SHEATHING NG UNAUTHORIZED USE WITHOT
VERTRICAL RIGID FOUNDATION REQUIRED TO ALLON FOR : WNALL RAFTERS AND CEILING JOISTS, SEE FRAMING THE APPROVAL OF
WALL INSULATION, MINIMUM R=15 NEA CONSTRUCTION. ARCRITECTURA, P.C.
PROVIDE NEN FINISH AND 4" PERFORATED FOUNDATION DRAIN FLANS
10" THK. X 20" WIDE CONT. SOLID WOOD BLOCKING FOR CONNECT TO EXISTING VENT BAFFLE AT EACH RAFTER SPACE TO
CONC. FTG. W/ (2) #5 NOOD SHOP TOOL AREA. ALLON AIR FLOW PASSED INSULATION
REBARS. FOOTING TO ALIGN 4 12
Foome Suh Room Section 4 2X6 NALER ON CELING J0eT
FOOTING I\
R-38 MIN. INSULATION N/ VAPOR
BARRIER FACING UNDERSIDE
no_ 1 n
174" = 1-O ALUM. DRIP EDGE, TYP. AT ROOF EDGE AT
(ﬁ HORIZ. RAKE EAVES
; ALUM. GUTTER TO MATCH EXISTING; SLOPE
Y Y VY LV YV YWY ] 1_\O“J\ TO DONNSPOUTS, TYP. |
} 3/4" MIN. THK. X 7 1/4" MIN COMPOSITE
MAT'L FASCIA BOARDS TO MATCH
EXISTING ON 2x6 P.T. CONT. NAILER
EXISTING CONSTRUCTION BEYOND TO S VENTED SOFFIT
REMAIN.
TYPICAL EXTERIOR WALL:
VENT BAFFLE AT EACH RAFTER SPACE PROVIDE GALV. METAL TIE DONWN CLIPS TO NEN BEAM, SEE FRAMING PLANS, WRAP TT. :j,:] SIDING TO MATCH EXISTING ON 'TYVEK' OR >
TO ALLOW AIR FLOW PAST INSULATION ?IEA\?AENBGE’;TASSEE WALL TOP PLATE AT EACH RAFTER IN &GYPSUM BOARD o N N == ZIP-SYSTEM EXTERIOR PLYWOOD Z
RAFTERS SEE FRAMING PLAN, R-38 e ALUM. DRIP EDGE TYP. AT ROOF EDGE AT L NN . e O 2 A e o< 0 ~
MIN. INSULATION W/ VAPOR BARRIER HORIZ. AND RAKE EAVES. PAINTED GYPSUM BOARD WALLS ¢ ——— g h . : w 14 Qo
FACING AT UNDERSIDE ) ) . CEILING N AR . W APOR BARRIER ON INSIDE FACE AND Q
| 3/4" MIN. THICK. X 7 1/4" COMPOSITE MAT'L S e N y 1/2" GYPSUM BOARD TYPICAL PAINTED. J T %
Nt 4% SOFFIT BOARDS ON 2x6 P.T. CONT. NAILER L L~ 4 AN ;7 Z ) L
Sk ALUMINUM GUTTER, SLOPE TO i B ‘6—‘ e V)
~_E DONNSPOUTS, TYP. \ 2| 0 4
‘ S E INTERIOR WINDOW AND DOOR TRIM TO QTL%E;??%;OAO;;%%%;L;& :fgga 0 o \:nl
N - Second Fl. Clg. MATCH EXISTING, VERIFY WTH ONNER TN
PROVIDE BACKER ROD AND SEALANT m MASTER BEDROOM - 18 -0 1/8" : OUTLINE SPEC ¢ EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS A 6 “
AROUND PERIMETER OF ALL NEW MN oTD. GvP g SEALANT AT PERIMETER OF NINDOW N >
DOORS AND WINDOWS - : NARDROBE TEMPERED GLASS SHONER = Z il
BRD. TYP s H H FRAME TYP. S
: : HOOKS 2 SURROUND, TILED HALF WALL = 0 14 4
2 ¥ b
mreca e extEsios NS CABNETS AND SONTERTORS, 2 8 v
' : o - s EXTERIOR FINISH HARDIE PLANK OR EQUAL = PRESSURE TREATED 2x6 SILL PLATE N 0 %
L - ON TYVEK OR EQUAL BUILDING ARAP ON FINISH FLOOR ON OSB SUBFLOOR ————— ON COMPRESSIBLE SILL SEALER , i >
= E 1/2" EXTERIOR GRADE PLYWOOD SHEATHING WITH 1/2" DIAMETER ANCHOR BOLTS p | ‘D_l
— = n : , OR 0.5B. SHEATHING ON 2X6 NOOD STUDS < , @ 32" OcC. 1] VA e
LOCATE IN FEILD POSITION FOR SMALL | g j—E ® 16" OC. = > O 0L
ROOF CLOSURE. APPLY TYPICAL ’; . ‘ | | | | |  SECOND FLOOR R-21 MIN. INSUL. AT BOX JOIST, TYP. APPROX. FINISH GRADE ELEVATION; { Z .
ROOFING COMPONENTS TO MATCH NEW ENT WITH SEALANT TO MITIGATE AIR s SLOPE AWAY FROM FOUNDATION v VA
CONSTRUCTION _ INFILTRATION AT BOX JOIST AND SILL wl — Q
Top of Plate PLATE EDGES 1] v Q T
I "
FULL NIDTH 1'-3" AINDOW SEAT @ 15" AF.F. BATHROOM WALL.: a-11/8" 8" NOM. CONCRETE MASONRY UNITS
WITH 3" CONT. SEAT CUSHION. FRAME 2x4 NOOD STUDS @ 16" O.C. W/ 1- d 6ROUSDF5OL'D-E(T‘_’;'N-T OoF ‘}‘E -O" BELONW
W/2x4 BASE, SIDES AND TOP. STAINED LAYER 1/2" &6YP. BRD. ON %10 FLOOR. JOISTS GRADE), FINAL DEFTH TO B PROJECT NO.: 186201
WOOD TRIM AND FACE ON 1/2" PLYWNOOD BEDROOM SIDE, SOUND - DETERMINED IN FIELD IN PROXMITY TO
BASE. PROVIDE CONT. PIANO HINGE AND ATTENTUATION BATTS, 5/8" FIBERGLASS FOUNDATION MALL \ EXISTING GRADE CHECKED BY: BT
THREE STORAGE COMPARTMENTS. gir_?&gggarqssl DB;?_!EER}___%%?{RD ON NSULATION WITH PERFORATED v/INTL #4 VERTICAL REBAR @ 48" O.C. DRAAN BY: KAS
' ' FACE, MINIMUM R=15 DATE: 08-12-2021
T CONTINUOUS DAMPPROOFING AROUND ———
BOND BREAK MATERIAL; R=5 ﬁ\y e ‘ ENTIRE PERIMETER OF NEAN FOUNDATION
e e L T WALL
SO0 S0S0s0S0S05050
EXISTING STUDY FRST FLOOR REINFORCED 4" CONCRETE SLAB ON  —— ST % S //Ci/‘ S ﬁgﬁf 4" PERFORATED FOUNDATION DRAIN A JUNE 30, 2022
EXISTING GARAGE - oo 15 MIL VAPOR BARRIER ON & SRS . CONNECT TO EXISITNG
o -0 NYRYIRVRVRVAVANRVAVANNININ IR, STANDING SEAM METAL
= COMPACTED R.O.B. GRAVEL KRR
_ Garage NN FIRM UNDISTURBED EARTH OR ROOF, COLORS OF
-1-3 COMPACTED R.O.B. GRAVEL FILL; TYP SIDING AND TRIM
BENEATH FOOTINS AND CONC. SLAB
EXISTING FOUNDATION WALLS —
L EXISTING BASEMENT FOUNDATION
EXISTING BASEMENT WALL, FOOTING, AND SLAB N ISSUED FOR
@ SHEET NAME:
APPROXIMATE GRADE \ \ 1/2" = 1'-0"
- BASEMENT
B g - 21/ SECTIONS
@ Master Bedroom Section

174" = 1'-O" Aaoo




Town of Pittsford

Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street Permit #
Pittsford, New York 14534 B22-000108

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX: 585-248-6262

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 111 Mill Road PITTSFORD, NY 14534
Tax ID Number: 178.11-3-45

Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood

Owner: Franco, Philip

Applicant: Franco, Philip

Application Type:

Residential Design Review Build to Line Adjustment
§185-205 (B) §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review Building Height Above 30 Feet
§185-205 (B) §185-17 (M)

Signage Corner Lot Orientation
§185-205 (C) §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness Flag Lot Building Line Location
§185-197 §185-17 (L) (1) (¢)

Landmark Designation Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
§185-195 (2) §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review

Project Description: The applicant is requesting design review for an addition of a 436 sf addition off the back of the
existing house.

Meeting Date: July 14, 2022






RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Printed July 7, 2022

1:564
20 40 80 ft
1 | ! L 1 |

T |I| T T T T
5 10 20 m

o T O

Town of Pittsford GIS

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only. No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.







CALLED NORTH

Addition to Home

111 Mill Road

SOUTH ELEVATION | Town of Pittsford

County of Monroe

SITE PLAN owners:

Phillip and Jill Franco

WEST-NW ELEVATION

A-1

EXISTING CONTEXT
EAST ELEVATION.  (from Mill Rd)
JULY 6, 2022

WEST ELEVATION



GARAGE

CALLED NORTH

PATIO

DINING ROOM

=
)
(-
%0 T~ Microlam 5-1/4” x 9-1/2”
2 LAUNDRY
Y KITCHEN
Kitchen design and
appliance selection by
others
POWDER RM OFFICE HALL

GROUND FLOOR PLAN

new construction

existing

Addition to Home

111 Mill Road

Town of Pittsford

County of Monroe

FAMILY ROOM

Owners:
Phillip and Jill Franco

PARLOR

A-2

PLANS

JULY 6, 2022



Addition to Home

new habitable space

12”x 20”footing steps up to 5 .
course Garage footing depth 13 course wall, 127 CMU on 111 Mill Road

12” x 20” footing w/3)#5 bars &
3 existing
£ > egress window
L 3
) = unexcavated/compgcted Sew 4” conc. slab Town of Pittsford
graded gravel backfill _ ,
flush with exist.
County of Monroe
Sawcut new opening, provide W8 x 25
lintel tight to bottom of existing joists
existing finished space
Owners:
unexcavated Phillip and Jill Franco

existing basement area

unexcavated A _ 3

LOWER LEVEL PLAN

PLANS

JULY 6, 2022



Addition to Home

111 Mill Road

relocate exist. window

Town of Pittsford

new asphalt shingles County of Monroe

gutters to match exist.

Owners:
vinyl siding to match exist. Phillip and Jill Franco

existing new addition existing

NORTH ELEVATION

A-4

ELEVATIONS

JULY 6, 2022

UPSLOPE HOMES (FROM PATIO) NORTH ELEVATION- EXISTING



7/6/22, 4:05 PM

Letter View

Town of Pittsford

Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250

FAX:

585-248-6262

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 54 Coventry Ridge ,
Tax ID Number:

Zoning District:

Owner: Clover St. Development Corp.

Applicant: Clover St. Development Corp.

Application Type:

Residential Design Review
§185-205 (B)

Commercial Design Review
§185-205 (B)

Signage
§185-205 (C)

Certificate of Appropriateness
§185-197

Landmark Designation
§185-195 (2)

Informal Review

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of a two story single
family home. The home will have approximately 4342 square feet of livable area and is located in the

Coventry Ridge Subdivision.

Meeting Date: July 14, 2022

Build to Line Adjustment
§185-17 (B) (2)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
§185-17 (M)

Corner Lot Orientation
§185-17 (K) (3)

Flag Lot Building Line Location
§185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
§185-17 (L) (2)

https://www?2.citizenserve.com/Admin/WorkOrderDocuments?Action=ListDocuments&WorkOrder_ID=84180274&ciDisplay=null

7



RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Townioff
Rittsford

Town{of]
Rittsford

Printed July 6, 2022

1:1,128
0 45 90 180 ft
| 1 L 1 | 1 1 1 |
| T T T T T T T T
0 12.5 25 50 m

Town of Pittsford GIS

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only. No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.






LI

ARNEREEERR|

TITITTTTT

T
3

SPEC HOME

LOT 48 COVENTRY RIDGE

PITTSFORD, NY

COVENTRY RIDGE BUILDING CORP.
PLAN 33566 / PROJECT 13346 E

SHEET INDEX

C-1 COVER SHEET
1/6 FRONT & LEFT ELEVATIONS

2/6 REAR & RIGHT ELEVATIONS
3/6 FOUNDATION PLAN

4/6 FIRST FLOOR PLAN
5/6 SECOND FLOOR & ROOF PLAN

GENERAL NOTES:

THESE PLANS COMPLY WITH THE 2020 RESIDENTIAL CODE OF NEW YORK STATE ( RCNYS) AND THE
2018 ENERGY CONSERVATION CONSTRUCTION CODE OF NEW YORK STATE ( ECCCNYS ).

COMPLIANCE METHOD: RESCHECK CERTIFICATE OR PRESCRIPTIVE

THESE PLANS ARE PROTECTED UNDER FEDERAL COPYRIGHT LAWS BY GREATER LIVING ARCHITECTURE.
ANY UNAUTHORIZED REPRODUCTION OR MODIFICATION OF THESE PLANS IS A VIOLATION OF COPYRIGHT LAWS. CLIENT
RIGHTS ARE LIMITED TO ONE-TIME USE FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF THESE PLANS.

UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATIONS OR ADDITIONS TO THIS PLAN IS A VIOLATION OF THE NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAUW,
ARTICLE 145, SECTION 7209.

IT 1S THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR, BUILDER OR OWNER OF THIS BUILDING TO NOTIFY GREATER LIVING
ARCHITECTURE OF ANY DEVIATION FROM THESE DRAWINGS.

CONTRACTOR TO BE RESPONSIBLE FOR COMPLIANCE WITH ALL APPLICABLE BUILDING/ ELECTRICAL/ MECHANICAL/
SANITARY AND ENERGY CONSERVATION CODES - STATE AND OR LOCAL.

CONTRACTOR TO BE RESPONSIBLE TO LOCAL BUILDING DEPARTMENT AND THAT DEPARTMENT'S INTERPRETATION OF THE
BUILDING CODE SHOULD IT DIFFER FROM THESE PLANS.

CONTRACTOR TO BE RESPONSIBLE THAT BRAND NAME OF WINDOWS AND DOORS INSTALLED MEET NEW YORK STATE
EXIT REQUIREMENTS.

IN THE EVENT OF ANY DISCREPANCIES BETWEEN PLANS, ELEVATIONS, AND/OR DETAILS, THE CONTRACTOR / SUB-CONTRACTOR
SHALL CONTACT GREATER LIVING ARCHITECTURE BEFORE CONSTRUCTION FOR CLARIFICATION. IF GREATER LIVING
ARCHITECTURE IS NOT CONTACTED, THE CONTRACTOR / SUB-CONTRACTOR WILL ASSUME FULL RESPONSIBILITY.

CONTRACTOR TO BE RESPONSIBLE FOR CONSTRUCTION MEANS, METHODS, TECHNIQUES, SEQUENCES, PROCEDURES
AND SAFETY PRECATIONS/ PROGRAMS IN CONNECTION WITH THE WORK.

THESE DRAWINGS ARE NOT TO BE SCALED FOR DIMENSIONS - USE DIMENSIONS GIVEN.
THE CONTRACTOR/ OWNER SHALL REQUEST LOCATION OF ALL UTILITIES PRIOR TO ANY DIGGING.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL INDEMNIFY THE OWNER AND OWNER'S AGENTS THROUGH ADEQUATE INSURANCE COVERAGE AGAINST
ANY CLAIMS ARISING FROM INJURIES DURING CONSTRUCTION, OR FAILURE TO MAINTAIN SAFE CONDITIONS ON THE SITE.

THESE DRAWINGS HAVE BEEN PREPARED FOR STUCTURAL REFERENCE ONLY. ELECTRICAL, MECHANICAL AND OTHER BUILDING
SYSTEMS, IF REQUIRED, ARE TO BE DONE BY OTHERS

R806.2 MINIMUM VENT AREA. THE MINIMUM NET FREE VENTILATION AREA SHALL BE 45 OF THE AREA OF THE VENTED SPACE.

GAS PIPING SHALL BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PART VI OF THE 2020 RCNYS. A SHUTOFF VALVE SHALL BE PROVIDED
AHEAD OF EVERY GAS APPLIANCE OR OUTLET FOR A GAS CONNECTION. VALVES SHALL BE LOCATED IN THE SAME ROOM AS,
& WITHIN 6' OF THE APPLIANCE, EXCEPT THAT VALVES FOR VENTED GAS FIREPLACES, INSERTS, LOGS & ROOM HEATERS MAY BE
REMOTE FROM THE APPLIANCE WHERE PROVIDED WITH READY ACCESS. SUCH VALVES SHALL BE PERMANENTLY IDENTIFIED &
SERVE NO OTHER EQUIPMENT. SHUTOFF VALVES SHALL BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE W/ SECTION G2420.

DRYER EXHAUST DUCTS SHALL HAVE A SMOOTH INTERIOR FINISH & BE CONSTRUCTED OF METAL HAVING A MINIMUM
THICKNESS OF 0.0157" ( NO. 28 GUAGE), & SHALL BE 4" NOMINAL IN DIAMETER. EXHAUST DUCTS SHALL TERMINATE ON
THE OUTSIDE OF THE BUILDING AS PER MANUFACTURER'S INSTALLATION INSTRUCTIONS, BUT NOT LESS THAN 3' IN ANY
DIRECTION FROM OPENINGS INTO BUILDINGS.

ENERGY EFFICIENCY:

R401.3 CERTIFICATE ( MANDATORY ) A PERMANENT CERTIFICATE COMPLETED SHALL BE COMPLETED BY THE BUILDER
OR OTHER APPROVED PARTY, AND POSTED ON A WALL IN THE SPACE WHERE THE FURNACE IS LOCATED,
A UTILITY ROOM OR AN APPROVED LOCATION INSIDE THE BUILDING.

R402.2.4 ATTIC ACCESS SHALL BE INSULATED WITH THE SAME R- VALUE AS THE ATTIC, WEATHER STRIPPED & LATCHED

R402.4 AIR LEAKAGE. THE BUILDING THERMAL ENVELOPE SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED TO LIMIT AIR LEAKAGE IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF SECTIONS R402.4.1 THROUGH R402.4.5.

R402.4.1BUILDING THERMAL ENVELOPE . THE BUILDING THERMAL ENVELOPE SHALL COMPLY WITH SECTIONS
R402.4.1.1 AND R402.4.1.2. THE SEALING METHODS BETWEEN DISSIMILAR MATERIALS SHALL ALLOW FOR DIFFERENTIAL
EXPANSION AND CONTRACTION.

R402.4.1.1 INSTALLATION. THE COMPONENTS OF THE BUILDING THERMAL ENVELOPE AS LISTED IN TABLE 402.4.1.1
SHALL BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE MANUFACTURER'S INSTRUCTIONS AND THE CRITERIA LISTED IN TABLE
R402.4.1.1, AS APPLICABLE TO THE METHOD OF CONSTRUCTION. WHERE REQUIRED BY THE CODE OFFICIAL, AN
APPROVED THIRD PARTY SHALL INSPECT ALL COMPONENTS AND VERIFY COMPLIANCE. SEE PAGE N-2 FOR TABLE.

R402.4.1.2 TESTING. THE BUILDING OR DWELLING UNIT SHALL BE TESTED AND VERIFIED AS HAVING AN AIR LEAKAGE
RATE NOT EXCEEDING THREE AIR CHANGES PER HOUR. TESTING SHALL BE CONDUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH
RESNET/ICC 380, ASTM E779, OR ASTM E 1827 AND REPORTED AT A PRESSURE OF 0.2 INCH w.g. (50 PASCALS).
TESTING SHALL BE PERFORMED AT ANY TIME AFTER CREATION OF ALL PENETRATIONS OF THE BUILDING THERMAL ENVELOPE.
A WRITTEN REPORT OF THE TEST RESULTS SHALL BE SUPPLIED TO THE CODE OFFICIAL PRIOR TO RECEIPT OF A C OF O.
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE TO PROVIDE AN APPROVED PARTY INDEPENDENT OF THE INSULATION INSTALLER
TO DO THE INSPECTIONS

DURING TESTING:
1. EXTERIOR WINDOWS AND DOORS, FIREPLACES AND STOVE DOORS SHALL BE CLOSED, BUT NOT SEALED,
BEYOND THE INTENDED WEATHERSTRIPPING OR OTHER INFILTRATION CONTROL MEASURES.

2. DAMPERS INCLUDING EXHAUST, INTAKE, MAKEUP AIR, BACKDRAFT AND FLUE DAMPERS SHALL BE CLOSED, BUT
NOT SEALED BEYOND INTENDED INFILTRATION CONTROL MEASURES.

3. INTERIOR DOORS, IF INSTALLED AT THE TIME OF THE TEST, SHALL BE OPEN.

4. EXTERIOR DOORS FOR CONTINUOUS VENTILATION SYSTEMS AND HEAT RECOVERY VENTILATORS SHALL BE
CLOSED AND SEALED.

5. HEATING AND COOLING SYSTEMS, IF INSTALLED AT THE TIME OF REST, SHALL BE TURNED OFF.
6. SUPPLY AND RETURN REGISTERS, IF INSTALLED AT THE TIME OF REST, SHALL BE FULLY OPEN.

R402.4.5 RECESSED LIGHTING. RECESSED LUMINAIRES INSTALLED IN THE BUILDING THERMAL ENVELOPE SHALL BE
SEALED TO LIMIT AIR LEAKAGE BETWEEN CONDITIONED AND UNCONDITIONED SPACES. RECESSED LUMINARIES SHALL BE

IC-RATED AND LABELED AS HAVING AN AIR LEAKAGE RATE OF NOT GREATER THAN 2.0 c.f.m (0.944 L/s) WHEN TESTED
IN ACCORDANCE WITH ASTM E283 AT A PRESSURE DIFFERENTIAL OF 1.57 p.s.f. (75 Pa.). RECESSED LUMINARIES SHALL

BE SEALED WITH A GASKET OR CAULKED BETWEEN THE HOUSING AND THE INTERIOR WALL OR CEILIN COVERING.

R402.5 MAXIMUM FENESTRATION U-FACTOR & SHGC (MANDATORY).
THE AREA-WEIGHTED AVERAGE MAXIMUM FENESTRATION U-FACTOR PERMITTED USING TRADEOFFS FROM SECT. R402.1.5

OR R405 SHALL BE .48 IN CLIMATE ZONES 4 & 5 AND 0.40 IN CLIMATE ZONES 6-8 FOR VERTICAL FENESTRATION, & 0.75 IN
CLIMATE ZONES 4-8 FOR SKYLIGHTS. THE AREA-WEIGHTED AVERAGE MAXIMUM FENESTRATION SHGC PERMITTED USING
TRADEOFFS FROM SECTION R405 IN CLIMATE ZONES 1-3 SHALL BE 0.50

R403.1.1 PROGRAMMABLE THERMOSTAT. THE THERMOSTAT CONTROLLING THE PRIMARY HEATING AND COOLING
SYSTEM SHALL BE CAPABLE OF CONTROLLING THE HEATING AND COOLING SYSTEM ON A DAILY SCHEDULE TO MAINTAIN
DIFFERENT TEMPERATURE SET POINTS AT DIFFERENT TIMES OF THE DAY. THIS THERMOGSTAT SHALL INC. THE CAPABILITY TO
SET BACK OR TEMP. OPERATE THE SYSTEM TO MAINTAIN ZONE TEMPERATURES DOWN TO 55 DEG OR UP TO 85 DEG..
THE THERMOSTAT SHALL INITIALLY BE PROGRAMMED BY THE MANF. WITH A HEATING TEMP. SET POINT NO HIGHER THAN
70 DEG. & A COOLING TEMP. SET POINT NO LOWER THAN 78 DEG.

R403.1.2 HEAT PUMP SUPPLEMENTARY HEAT (MANDATORY). HEAT PUMPS HAVING SUPPLEMENTARY ELECTRIC-
RESISTANCE HEAT SHALL HAVE CONTROLS THAT, EXCEPT DURING DEFROST, PREVENT SUPPLEMENTAL HEAT OPERATION
WHEN THE HEAT PUMP COMPRESSOR CAN MEET THE HEATING LOAD.

R403.3.1 INSULATION (PRESCIPTIVE) SUPPLY & RETURN DUCTS IN ATTICS SHALL BE INSULATED TO A MIN. OF R-8.
WITH THE EXCEPTION OF DUCTS OR PORTIONS THEREOF LOCATED COMPLETELY INSIDE THE BUILDING THERMAL ENVELOPE.

R403.3.2 SEALING (MANDATORY). DUCTS, AIR HANDLERS AND FILTER BOXES SHALL BE SEALED. JOINTS AND SEAMS
SHALL COMPLY WITH EITHER THE MECHANICAL CODE OF NEW YORK STATE ( MCONYS) OR RCNYS, AS APPLICABLE.

R403.3.3 DUCT TESTING (MANDATORY). DUCTS SHALL BE PRESSURE TESTED TO DETERMINE AIR LEAKAGE BY ONE OF
THE FOLLOWING METHODS:
1. ROUGH IN TEST: TOTAL LEAKAGE SHALL BE MEASURED WITH A PRESSURE DIFFERENTIAL OF O.1 INCH w.g. (25 Pa)
ACCROSS THE SYSTEM, INCLUDING THE MANUFACTURER'S AIR HANDLER ENCLOSURE IF INSTALLED AT THE TIME OF
THE TEST. ALL REGISTERS SHALL BE TAPED OR OTHERWISE SEALED DURING THE TEST.

2. POSTCONSTUCTION TEST: TOTAL LEAKAGE SHALL BE MEASURED WITH A PRESSURE DIFFERENTIAL OF O.1 INCH w.g.
(25 Pa) ACCROSS THE SYSTEM, INCLUDING THE MANUFACTURER'S AIR HANDLER ENCLOSURE. ALL REGISTERS SHALL
BE TAPED OR OTHERWISE SEALED DURING THE TEST.

R403.3.5 BUILDING CAVITIES (MANDATORY). BUILDING FRAMING CAVITIES SHALL NOT BE USED AS DUCTS OR PLENUMS.

R403.4 MECHANICAL SYSTEM PIPING CAPABLE OF CARRYING FLUIDS ABOVE 105 DEGREES F OR BELOW 55 DEGREES F
SHALL BE INSULATED TO A MINIMUM OF R-3.

R403.5.1 HEATED WATER CIRCULATION & TEMPERATURE MAINTENANCE SYSTEMS (MANDATORY).
HEATED WATER CIRCULATION SYSTEMS SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION R403.5.1.1. HEAT TRACE TEMPERATURE
MAINTENANCE SYSTEMS SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION R403.5.1.2. AUTOMATIC CONTROLS, TEMPERATURE
SENSORS & PUMPS SHALL BE ACCESSIBLE. MANUAL CONTROLS SHALL BE READILY ACCESSIBLE.

R403.5.3 HOT WATER PIPE INSULATION (PRESCRIPTIVE). INSULATION FOR HOT WATER PIPE WITH A MIN. R-3 SHALL BE
APPLIED TO THE FOLLOWING:

1. PIPING 3/4" AND LARGER IN NOMINAL DIAMETER.

2. PIPING SERVING MORE THAN ONE DWELLING UNIT.

3. PIPING LOCATED OUTSIDE THE CONDITIONED SPACE.

4. PIPING FROM THE WATER HEATER TO A DISTRIBUTION MANIFOLD.

5. PIPING LOCATED UNDER A FLOOR SLAB.

6. BURIED IN PIPING.

7. SUPPLY & RETURN PIPING IN RECIRCULATION SYSTEMS OTHER THAN DEMAND RECIRCULATION SYSTEMS

R403.6 MECHANICAL VENTILATION (MANDATORY). THE BUILDING SHALL BE PROVIDED
WITH VENTILATION THAT MEETS THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE IRC OR IMC, AS APPLICABLE,
OR WITH OTHER APPROVED MEANS OF VENTILATION. OUTDOOR AIR INTAKES AND EXHAUSTS
SHALL HAVE AUTOMATIC OR GRAVITY DAMPERS THAT CLOSE WHEN THE VENTILATION
SYSTEM IS NOT OPERATING

R403.6.1 WHOLE-HOUSE MECHANICAL VENTILATION SYSTEM FAN EFFICACY.
MECHANICAL VENTILATION SYSTEM FANS SHALL MEET THE EFFICACY REQUIREMENTS OF
TABLE R403.6.1.

R403.7 EQUIPMENT SIZING & EFFICIENCY RATING ( MANDATORY ). HEATING & COOLING EQUIPMENT SHALL BE
SIZED IN ACCORDANCE W/ ACCA MANUAL S BASED ON BUILDING LOADS CALCULATED IN ACCORDANCE W/ ACCA
MANUAL J OR OTHER APPROVED HEATING & COOLING CALCULATION METHODOLOGIES. NEW OR REPLACEMENT
HEATING & COOLING EQUIPMENT SHALL HAVE A EFFICIENCY RATING EQUAL TO OR GREATER THAN THE MINIMUM
REQUIRED BY FEDERAL LAW FOR THE GEOGRAPHIC LOCATION WHERE THE EQUIPMENT IS INSTALLED.

R404.1 LIGHTING EQUIPMENT ( MANDATORY ) A MINIMUM OF 90% OF THE LAMPS IN PERMANENTLY INSTALLED
LIGHTING FIXTURES SHALL BE HIGH-EFFICACY LAMPS.

SITE WORK:

THESE PLANS HAVE BEEN PREPARED ACCORDING TO THE 2020 RCNYS AND IECC REQUIREMENTS TO SUIT A GENERAL RANGE
OF CONDITIONS THAT MAY BE AFFECTED BY A PARTICULAR BUILDING SITE OR BUILDER/ OWNER CONTRACTUAL
AGREEMENT. CONTRACTOR TO BE RESPONSIBLE TO ADAPT THESE PLANS TO SUIT THE NEEDS OF THE BUILDING ON SITE AS
REQUIRED, PROVIDED THAT SUCH ADJUSTMENTS DO NOT VIOLATE THE CODE OR ALTER THE STRUCTURAL INTEGRITY OF THE
BUILDING.

CONTRACTOR/ OWNER SHALL PERFORM EXPLORATORY EXCAVATION TO DETERMINE ACTUAL FIELD CONDITIONS AND
NOTIFY THIS OFFICE OF THE FINDINGS TO ALLOW FOR DESIGN CHANGES PRIOR TO ACTUAL CONSTRUCTION. IT SHALL
BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR/ OWNER TO DEVELOP THE NECESSARY FOUNDATION SOIL TO SUSTAIN THE
LOAD DESIGNS OF 2500 P.S.F. AND TO HIRE, IF NECESSARY, A SOILS ENGINEER TO INSPECT AND VERIFY SOIL CONDITIONS
PRIOR TO POURING OF FOUNDATIONS.

THE CONTRACTOR, BUILDER OR OWNER SHALL NOTIFY GREATER LIVING ARCHITECTURE OF ANY UNUSUAL SITE CONDITIONS
WHICH MAY EFFECT THE FOUNDATION, DRAINAGE OR STRUCTURAL MEMBERS INCLUDING REQUIREMENTS FOR ADDITIONAL
DEPTH OF FOOTINGS, UNSTABLE SOIL CONDITIONS AND HIGH GROUND WATER TABLE.

NO SITE INSPECTIONS ARE TO BE MADE BY THIS OFFICE. CONTRACTOR TO BE RESPONSIBLE FOR MATERIALS AND
WORKMANSHIP. SUBSTITUTIONS FOR MATERIALS SPECIFIED TO BE MADE WITH THE PERMISSION OF THE LOCAL BUILDING DEPT.

6/6 SECTIONS

N-1 DETAILS
N-2 REINFORCING NOTES

FOUNDATION:

THE BOTTOM OF ALL FOOTINGS SHALL BE AT LEAST 48" BELOW FINISHED GRADE & TO REST ON ( ORIGINAL )
UNDISTURBED SOIL, & ASSUMED MINIMUM SOIL BEARING PRESSURE TO BE 2500 P.S.F.
CONTRACTOR TO BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL SUBGRADE CONDITIONS.

BASEMENT/CELLAR WALLS AND FOOTING DESIGNS ASSUMED PARTIALLY SATURATED SOIL CONDITIONS TO TO THE FULL WALL
DEPTH. SHOULD SATURATED CONDITIONS BE ENCOUNTERED, OUR OFFICE SHOULD BE CONTACTED FOR REVIEW AND
POSSIBLE REVISIONS TO THE PLANS.

CONTRACTOR ASSUMES FULL RESPONSIBILITY FOR PROVIDING PROPER DRAINAGE SHOULD INTERMITTENT SPRINGS OR
PERCHED WATER BE ENCOUNTERED.

POSITIVE DRAINAGE SHALL BE PROVIDED SO THAT FINISHED GRADE SLOPES AWAY FROM PERIMETER WALLS & FOOTINGS.

CONTINUOUS 4" DIAM. PERFORATED DRAIN PIPE SHALL BE PLACED ALONG THE PERIMETER OF THE BASEMENT WALLS WHICH
DRAINS TO THE SUMP PUMP. A MINIMUM OF 6" GRANULAR BASE SHALL BE PLACED OVER THE DRAIN TILE AND MINIMUM OF 2"
UNDER THE TILE.

CONCRETE AND MASONRY FOUNDATION WALLS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED AS SET FORTH AS PER TABLES ON N-2.

FIREPLACES:

VENTED GAS FIREPLACE SHALL BE LISTED, LABELED & INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH ANSI Z21.50, SECT. G2434 OF
THE 2020 RCNYS & THE MANUFACTURER'S INSTRUCTIONS. INSTRUCTIONS SHALL BE AVAILABLE ON SITE FOR BUILDING
INSPECTOR. APPLIANCE SHALL BE EQUIPED WITH A FLAME SAFEGUARD DEVICE IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECT. G2431.

NEW WOOD-BURNING FIREPLACES SHALL HAVE TIGHT-FITTING FLUE DAMPERS OR DOORS, AND OUTDOOR COMBUSTION AIR.
WHERE USING TIGHT-FITTING DOORS ON FACTORY BUILT FIREPLACES LISTED AND LABELED IN ACCORDANCE WITH UL 127, THE
DOORS SHALL BE TESTED AND LISTED FOR THE FIREPLACE. WHERE USING TIGHT FITTING DOORS ON MASONRY FIREPLACES, THE
DOORS SHALL BE LISTED AND LABELED IN ACCORDANCE WITH UL 907.

FRAMING:

WOOD ROOF TRUSSES ARE TO BE METAL PLATE CONNECTED WOOD CHORD, WOOD WEB TRUSSES. TRUSS LAYOUT IS
SCHEMATIC ONLY. TRUSS MANUFACTURER SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE DESIGN (INCLUDING SPACING) OF ALL TRUSSES.
TRUSSES TO BE DESIGNED AND CERTIFIED BY AN ENGINEER LICENSED IN THE GOVERNING STATE.

PROVIDE ALL TEMPORARY BRACING AND SHORING TO AVOID EXCESSIVE STRESSES AND HOLD STRUCTURAL ELEMENTS IN
PLACE DURING CONSTRUCTION.

UNDER ALL CONCEALED WOOD BEARING POSTS, PROVIDE ADDITIONAL WOOD BLOCKING AS REQUIRED IN FLOOR JOIST SPACE
UNDER POST, TO ENSURE SOLID BEARING FROM HEADER OR BEAM DOWN TO FOUNDATION WALL.

ALL WINDOWS AND DOORS ARE TO BE FRAMED WITH MINIMUM (2)2X8 OR (3)2X6 HEADER UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.

BUILDER ASSUMES FULL RESPONSIBILITY FOR MAINTAINING THE STRUCTURAL INTEGRITY OF JOISTS, BEAMS OR STUDS WHICH
ARE NOTCHED OR DRILLED TO ACCOMMODATE MECHANICAL OR ELECTRICAL LINES. SEE DETAILS ON PG. N-1 FOR
ALLOWABLE DRILLING LOCATION ON BEAMS AND JOISTS.

ALL STRESS GRADE LUMBER CONSTRUCTION SHALL COMPLY WITH AITC TIMBER CONSTRUCTION STANDARDS LATEST EDITION.
EACH PIECE SHALL BEAR THE STAMP OF A GRADING RULES AGENCY, APPROVED BY THE AMERICAN LUMBER STANDARDS
COMMITTEE . GRADE LOSS RESULTING FROM EFFECTS OF WEATHER, HANDLING, STORAGE, RESAWING, OR DIVIDING LENGTHS
WILL BE CAUSE FOR REJECTION.

ALL WOOD, IN CONTACT WITH CONCRETE OR EXPOSED TO THE ELEMENTS, SHALL BE PRESSURE TREATED OR OF A SPECIES
SUITABLE FOR OUTDOOR USE. ALL FASTENER, JOIST HANGERS, & FLASHING SHALL BE HOT DIP GALVANIZED, STAINLESS STEEL,
SILICON, BRONZE, OR COPPER, & SHALL BE APPROVED BY THE MANUFACTURER FOR USE W/ PRESSURE TREATED WOOD.

FLASHING IS REQUIRED IN THE FOLLOWING LOCATIONS: AT WALL & ROOF INTERSECTIONS & PROJECTING WOOD TRIM, TOP OF
ALL EXTERIOR WINDOWS & DOOR OPENINGS, CHIMNEYS, UNDER & AT ENDS OF MASONRY, WOOD OR METAL COPINGS & SILLS,
& WHERE EXTERIOR PORCHES, DECKS OR STAIRS ATTACH TO A WALL OR FLOOR ASSEMBLY OF WOOD-FRAMED CONSTRUCTION
& BUILT-IN GUTTERS. FLASHINGS SHALL BE PROVIDED AS REQ'D. TO COMPLY WITH ALL OF SECT. R703.4 OF THE 2020 RCNYS.

STRUCTURAL COLUMNS SHALL BE RESTRAINED TO PREVENT LATERAL DISPLACEMENT AT THE BOTTOM END. WOOD COLUMNS
SHALL NOT BE LESS IN NOMINAL SIZE THAN 4" X 4" & STEEL COLUMNS SHALL NOT BE LESS THAN 3" DIAM. STANDARD PIPE OR
APPROVED EQUIVALENT.

STAIRWAY & GUARD REQUIREMENTS:

STAIRWAYS SHALL BE AT LEAST 36" WIDE. TREADS SHALL BE AT LEAST 9" DEEP PLUS 3/4" TO 1 1/4" NOSING FOR CLOSED
RISER TYPE, OR 9" FOR OPEN RISER TYPE. RISERS SHALL BE NO MORE THAN 8 1/4" HIGH. STAIRS SHALL COMPLY WITH
SECTION R31 1.7 OF THE 2020 RCNYS.

HANDRAILS SHALL BE PROVIDED ON AT LEAST ONE SIDE OF STAIRWAYS WITH FOUR OR MORE RISERS. TOP SURFACE OF
HANDRAILS SHALL BE BETWEEN 34" & 36" ABOVE TREAD NOSING.

GUARDS SHALL BE LOCATED ALONG AN OPEN SIDED WALKING SURFACE THAT ARE LOCATED MORE THAN 30 INCHES
MEASURED VERTICALLY TO THE FLOOR OR GRADE BELOW AT ANY POINT WITHIN 36 INCHES HORIZONTALLY TO THE EDGE

OF THE OPEN SIDE. REQUIRED GUARDS SHALL NOT BE LESS THAN 36" IN HEIGHT MEASURED VERTICALLY ABOVE WALKING SURFACE.

REQUIRED GUARDS SHALL NOT HAVE OPENINGS FROM THE WALKING SURFACE TO THE REQUIRED GUARD HEIGHT THAT ALLOW
THE PASSAGE OF A SPHERE 4 INCHES IN DIAMETER. AS PER SECTION 312.1.3 OF THE 2020 RCNYS.

GARAGE FIREPROOQOFING:

3/4 HOUR FIRE RESISTANCE RATING REQUIRED BETWEEN HOUSE & GARAGE CAN BE ACHIEVED WITH ONE LAYER 5/8" TYPE X
DRYWALL ON GARAGE SIDE AND ONE LAYER 1/2" TYPE X DRYWALL ON THE HOUSE SIDE.

IF HORIZONTAL CONSTRUCTION IS USED TO SEPARATE THE GARAGE FROM LIVING AREA OR BONUS AREAS ABOVE, THEN ONE
LAYER OF 5/8" TYPE X DRYWALL ON THE CEILING IS REQUIRED. WHERE THE HORIZONTAL CONSTRUCTION IS A FLOOR-CEILING
ASSEMBLY, THE STRUCTURE SUPPORTING THE SEPARATION SHALL ALSO PROTECTED BY 5/8" TYPE X DRYWALL.

STRUCTURAL MATERIAL SPECIFICATIONS:

STRUCTURAL STEEL
REINFORCED STEEL
WIRE MESH
LUMBER

PLYWOOD
LVL, PSL, LSL

MASONRY
MORTAR
GROUT
CONCRETE

BOLTS

DESIGN CRITERIA:

ASTM A-36, Fy = 36 ksi

ASTM A-6135, Fy = 40 ksi

ASTM A-185, 6 x 6 - 10/10 W.W.M.

ALL STUCTURAL MEMBERS, JOISTS, RAFTERS, ETC.
TO BE #2 GRADE LUMBER ( DOUGLAS FIR-LARCH,
HEM-FIR, SOUTHERN PINE OR SPRUCE PINE-FIR )
WITH A MIN. FIBER STRESS OF 850 P.S.1.

UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE

CDX, PANEL INDEX

Fb = 2600

Fv = 285

Ex 10°-

Fclt =750

1.9

ASTM C90, GRADE N-1, Fm = 1350 PSI
ASTM C270, TYPE S
Fc = 2000 PSI ASTM C476

Fc = 2500 PSI MIN. ( FOOTINGS, BASEMENT SLAB)
Fc = 3500 PSI MIN. ( GARAGE SLAB, PORCH SLAB, &

POURED FOUNDATION WALLS)

ASTM A307, Fy - 33 K3l

( FOR GREATER ROCHESTER AREA &
ADJACENT COUNTIES )

LOCAL JURISDICTION DESIGN CRITERIA MAY VARY AND

SHALL BE STRICTLY ADHERED TO

1ST FLOOR
LIVING AREA LIVE LOAD

2ND FLOOR
LIVING AREA LIVE LOAD

1ST & 2ND FLOOR DEAD LOAD
GROUND SNOW LOAD

ROOF DEAD LOAD
ALLOWABLE SOIL BEARING

WIND SPEED

SEISMIC DESIGN

WEATHERING

FROST LINE DEPTH

TERMITE DAMAGE

DECAY DAMAGE

WINTER DESIGN TEMPERATURE
ICE SHEILD UNDERLAYMENT

FLOOD HAZARD
ROOF TIE DOWN REQUIREMENTS

40 P.S.F.

30 P.S.F.

15 P.SF.

40 PSF.
10 P.S.F.

2500 P.S.F. AT MINIMUM
42" BELOW FINISHED GRADE

115 MPH, EXPOSURE B
CATEGORY b

SEVERE

42 INCHES

SLIGHT TO MODERATE
NONE TO SLIGHT

| DEGREE

REQUIRED 24" INSIDE OF
EXTERIOR WALL LINE

FIRM - 2008

R802.1 1

, BASED UPON SPECIFIC

ROOF DESIGN

TRUSS IDENTIFICATION:

IDENTIFICATION OF FLOOR AND ROOF TRUSS CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE PROVIDED BY

SIGN OR SYMBOL & SHALL BE AFFIXED TO THE EXTERIOR WALL OF THE RESIDENTIAL
STRUCTURE IN COMPLIANCE WITH 19 NYCRR PART 1264 & 1265. RESIDENTIAL STRUCTURES
WITH TRUSS TYPE CONSTRUCTION, PRE-ENGINEERED WOOD CONSTRUCTION AND / OR

TIMBER CONSTRUCTION.

6" DIAMETER

2" MIN.

1/2" STROKE

DESIGNATION FOR STRUCTURAL
COMPONENTS THAT ARE OF
TRUSS CONSTRUCTION

1/4"

TYPE V WOOD FRAME CONSTRUCTION BASED
ON SECTION 602 OF THE 2020 BCNYS

REFLECTIVE RED
PANTONE (PMS) # 187

REFLECTIVE WHITE

IIFII

FLOOR FRAMING, INC.
GIRDERS & BEAMS

"R" | ROOF FRAMING

"FR" | FLOOR & ROOF FRAMING

COPYRIGHT NOTICE :

THESE PLANS ARE PROTECTED UNDER FEDERAL
COPYRIGHT LAWS BY GREATER LIVING
ARCHITECTURE. ANY UNAUTHORIZED
REPRODUCTION OR MODIFICATION OF THESE
PLANS IS A VIOLATION OF COPYRIGHT LAWS.
CLIENT RIGHTS ARE LIMITED TO ONE-TIME USE
FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF THESE PLANS

UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATIONS OR ADDITIONS
TO THIS PLAN IS A VIOLATION OF THE

NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW,

ARTICLE 145, SECTION 7209

COPYRIGHT © ALL RIGHTS RESERVED
GREATER LIVING ARCHITECTURE. P.C.

3033 BRIGHTON-HENRIETTA
TOWNLINE RD
ROCHESTER, NY 14623
CALL:(585) 272-9170
FAX: (585) 292-1262

www.greaterliving.com

REVISIONS:

DATE BY DESCRIPTION

CLIENT/LOCATION:

SPEC HOME
LOT 49 COVENTRY RIDGE
PITTSFORD, NY

BUILDER:

COVENTRY RIDGE
BUILDING CORP.

COVER PAGE

GLA PLAN 3566

drawn: checked:
CDK CSB
scale: date:
AS NOTED 6/22
PROJECT: sheet:
15346E ]
Y,




HOUSE FOOTPRINT

SCALE:

III = sol_oll

RIDGE VENT —l

] 2“
ﬁﬁ/

LV 16 X 24 (TYP.)
/ W/ 1X4 TRIM

ASPHALT SHINGLES —

AS SELECTED

RAKE BD. ——H

1X6 FRIEZE BD.=

VENTED SOFFITS 41

1X6 C.B.

14" PANEL SHUTTERS

AS SELECTED B/O

HORIZ. SIDING AS

SELECTED B/O

CAN'T 2ND FLOOR A
4" TO COVER STONE

PACK OUT
1X6 C.B.

f 12“ 4“
% 1 n
3'-4
= RETURNS =}
! I
I
]
\ '
I
|
I ]
1X12 FRIEZE BD. 1X 12 FRIEZE BD.
i I ] n ]
— — N — — N — — |
- n [E] ]
. - . 2450 16
3056 E— — 3056 — 3056 — = =
— — 3040-2 T — — || ———— — 1
———————————— 10/12 PITCH
—_— - [ 14" PANEL I;YPON ?KT : G ROOF RETURNS
: SHUTTERS_______ 8X8X4 ( TYP.
5] (TYP.) N Z N\
i ]
1X10 TRIM BD. 1X10 BAND BD. PACK OUT
1X8 TRIM i il H 1X10 FRIEZE BD.
— — — TO COVER STONE
T
' %DC L] ) LIGHT FIXTURE W/
O THIN BRICK & STONE
g BORDER SURROUND
'ﬂ ] g 2450 ( 3 LOCATIONS )
2460-3 24640-3 < PACK OUT
8%6 1X6 C.B.

ASSUMED GRADE —T

— 1X2 ON 1X8

ARTIFICIAL STONE

VENEER AS SEL'D.

ASPHALT SHINGLES

AS SELECTED
I
= i
S !
~ ]
& =
\\ \\
li
1 1X 12 FRIEZE BD.
VENTED SOFFITS
g N 2 4
3066 |
— 12 i
HORIZ. SIDING AS A e —] |/ 10/12 PITCH
\\
1X6 CB. —— 1X10 FRIEZE BD.
-
\ ﬁ‘\i
\
| T FYPON BKT
| 8X8X4 (TYP.)
\
\
[E] |
\
3056 }
\
\
\ -
\
| ]
1
! !
 ’ | 1o'x 10" — | | |
| | COLUMN | | |
|
| | | ASSUMED GRADE | | | |
\ \ \ \
| ———+—— SCAPEWELL |
\
| | EGRESSWINDOW | | | | |
| | SYSTEM OR EQUAL- | | | | |
L_____1  WNDOW & WELL | | ‘ | |
| TOCONFORMTO | | | | |
| SECT.R310 OFNYS | | | | |
| RESIDENTIAL CODE | | | | |
| | | S |
\ \
- Tt - Lr——Llp—————— -
,,,,,,,,,,,, Ll

LEFT ELEVATION

SCALE:

174" = 1'-0"

:

T .
=est==sieres

10" X 10"

COLUMN

4II
CONC. SLAB

REINF. — 3068 ENTRY DR. —
W/ 24" SIDELITE

SELECTED B/O

L ERV

- ()

\ \

| ERV |

\ EXHAUST INTAKE \

\ \

\ \

\ \

\ \

\ L ARTIFICIAL STONE \

} VENEER AS SEL'D. }

\ \

\ \

\ \

\ \

\ \
r- === ———— = I
L 1

— 14" PANEL SHUTTERS
AS SELECTED B/O

FRONT ELEVATION

SCALE: 1/4"=1'-0"
FIRST FLOOR LIVING AREA = 1701 SQ.FT.
SECOND FLOOR LIVING AREA = 1865 SQ.FT.
TOTAL LIVING AREA = 3566 SQ.FT.

TOTAL CONDITIONED VOLUME

51,036 CU.FT.

\
—— ARTIFICIAL STONE }
VENEER AS SEL'D. |

\

\

TABLE M1505.4.3 (1)
CONTINUOUS WHOLE-HOUSE MECHANICAL VENTILATION

AIR INFILTRATION RATE FOR WINDOWS,
SKYLIGHTS, & SLIDING DOORS TO BE NO
MORE THAN 0.3 cfm/sf. & SWING DOORS
NO MORE THAN 0.5 cfm/sf. AS PER SECT.
R402.4.3 OF 2020 ECCCNYS

WINDOW / DOOR LEGEND:

[E] = MEETS OR EXCEEDS EGRESS REQUIREMENTS
- CLEAR OPENING AREA OF 5.7 SQ.FT.
- CLEAR OPENING WIDTH OF 20"
- CLEAR OPENING HEIGHT OF 24"
PER SECT. R310.1 OF 2020 RCNYS

= SPECIFIES THAT THIS FIXED OR OPERABLE
UNIT REQUIRES SAFETY GLAZING
PER SECT. R308.4 OF 2020 RCNYS

= SPECIFIES THAT THIS OPERABLE WINDOW
UNIT REQUIRES FACTORY APPLIED FALL
PROTECTION PER SECT. R312.2 OF 2020 RCNYS

ALL RAKES ARE 12" & OVERHANGS
ARE 16" UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE

4/12 PITCH ROOFS OR SHALLOWER
TO HAVE 2 LAYERS 15# FELT

BUILDER TO PROVIDE ROOF OR RIDGE VENTS
AS PER CODE- THE MINIMUM NET FREE
VENTILATION AREA SHALL BE 1/150 OF THE
AREA OF THE VENTED SPACE (SECT. R806.2)

WINDOWS: VWD SOLAR GAIN GLASS W/ ARGON GENERAL NOTES:
U-FACTOR ... 0.30
SHGC ..., 0.54

DOORS: SELECTION BY OWNER

CONTRACTOR TO CONTACT THIS OFFICE PRIOR
TO CONSTRUCTION IF THE ASSUMED GRADE
DEPICTED IS INACCURATE AND / OR WILL ALTER
THE DESIGN AND / OR STRUCTURE NOTED.

MECHANICAL VENTILATION RATE:

THIS PLAN AS DESIGNED REQUIRES (MIN) 1
CONTINUOUSLY RUN EXHAUST FAN
CAPABLE OF (MIN) 90 c.f.m. WITH A
MANUAL OVERIDE SWITCH AS PER
SECTION M1505.4.2 OF 2020 RCNYS

SEE TABLES M1505.4.3(1) & M1505.4.3(2)
& M1505.4.4 (PAGE 1)

SYSTEM AIRFLOW RATE REQUIREMENTS
DWELLING UNIT NUMBER OF BEDROOMS
FLOORAREA | 0-1 ] 2-3 | 45 | 67 | >7
(square feet) AIRFLOW IN CFM

< 1,500 30 45 60 75 90

1,501-3,000 45 60 75 90 105
3,001-4,500 60 75 90 105 120
4,501-6,000 75 90 105 120 135
6,001-7,500 90 105 120 135 150
> 7,500 105 120 135 150 165

FOR Sl: 1 square foot=0.0929 m2, 1 cubic foot per min=0.00047 19 m3/s

TABLE M1505.4.3 (2)

INTERMITTENT WHOLE-HOUSE MECAHANICAL VENTILATION RATE FACTORS &P

RUN-TIME PERCENTAGE [ [ T T o T oes | 100

IN EA. 4-HOUR SEGMENT | 2°% * * * * *
FACTOR © 4 3 2 1.5 1.3 1.0

a. For ventilation system run time values between those given,the factors are
permitted to be determined by interpolation.
b. Extrapolation beyond the table is prohibited.

TABLE M1505.4.4
MINIMUM REQUIRED LOCAL EXHAUST RATES FOR ONE AND TWO-FAMILY DWELLINGS

AREA TO BE EXHAUSTED EXHAUST RATES
KITCHENS 100 cfm INTERMITTENT OR 25 cfm CONTINUOUS

BATHROOMS- MECHANICAL EXHAUST CAPACITY OF 50 cfm
TOILET ROOMS INTERMITTENT OR 20 cfm CONTINUOUS

FOR SI: 1 CUBIC FT. PER MINUTE = 0.00047 19 m 3/s.

COPYRIGHT NOTICE :

THESE PLANS ARE PROTECTED UNDER FEDERAL
COPYRIGHT LAWS BY GREATER LIVING
ARCHITECTURE. ANY UNAUTHORIZED
REPRODUCTION OR MODIFICATION OF THESE
PLANS IS A VIOLATION OF COPYRIGHT LAWS.
CLIENT RIGHTS ARE LIMITED TO ONE-TIME USE
FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF THESE PLANS

UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATIONS OR ADDITIONS
TO THIS PLAN IS A VIOLATION OF THE

NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW,

ARTICLE 145, SECTION 7209

COPYRIGHT © ALL RIGHTS RESERVED
GREATER LIVING ARCHITECTURE. P.C.

3033 BRIGHTON-HENRIETTA
TOWNLINE RD
ROCHESTER, NY 14623
CALL:(585) 272-9170
FAX: (585) 292-1262

www.greaterliving.com

REVISIONS:

DATE BY DESCRIPTION

CLIENT/LOCATION:

SPEC HOME
LOT 49 COVENTRY RIDGE
PITTSFORD, NY

BUILDER:

COVENTRY RIDGE
BUILDING CORP.

ELEVATIONS

GLA PLAN 3566

drawn: checked:
CDK CSb
scale: date:
AS NOTED 6/ 22
PROJECT: sheet:
15346E 6
7,




ASPHALT SHINGLES —
AS SELECTED

L VENTED SOFFITS

COPYRIGHT NOTICE :

THESE PLANS ARE PROTECTED UNDER FEDERAL
COPYRIGHT LAWS BY GREATER LIVING
ARCHITECTURE. ANY UNAUTHORIZED
REPRODUCTION OR MODIFICATION OF THESE
PLANS IS A VIOLATION OF COPYRIGHT LAWS.
CLIENT RIGHTS ARE LIMITED TO ONE-TIME USE
FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF THESE PLANS

UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATIONS OR ADDITIONS
TO THIS PLAN IS A VIOLATION OF THE

NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW,

ARTICLE 145, SECTION 7209

COPYRIGHT © ALL RIGHTS RESERVED
GREATER LIVING ARCHITECTURE. P.C.

4II 2II
[E] >
— 12 3056-2
——— FLASHING
i 3
| HORIZ. SIDING AS
10/12 PITCH ; v
ROOF RETURNS N \< - ] i SELECTED B/O
‘\\\
) 1X6 C.B.
1X6 TRIM W/
CROWN MLD'G 5020
=i | | |
| | | || || IRIES | || |
— VENT
i | AC o ASSUMED GRADE
UNIT
\ 16/0 X 7/0 O.H. DOOR 9/0 X 7/0 O.H. DOOR \ ,
‘ I ‘ T - — — T —— T ‘
| A
| | I i I |
\ \ il ! W \
| | ! it E] e SCAPEWELL
pLkembt0mrp- - =4 \ W ‘H‘ N \ \
L | | 1)1 5040 11 I | EGRESS WINDOW
T T T T T 0 T T T T T T T T T T T T T FT T T T A 1 S | \ SYSTEM OR EQUAL-
| | | | Lo oo | WINDOW & WELL
| | | | | TO CONFORM TO
\ \ \ \ \ SECT. R310 OF NYS
} } } } \ RESIDENTIAL CODE
\
\ \ \ \ |
A ey S L a
L N lo Lo _
RIDGE VENT —
K‘? RIGHT ELEVATION
8 12 ASPHALT SHINGLES —
8 AS SELECTED n_ 11_m
c ; SCALE: 1/4"=1'-0
X PITCH CHANGE .
\
AY
12 P
515
5 |— FIREPLACE
— FLUE
I AY
I \\
! X
I
I
J
[
L VENTED SOFFITS
12"
Iéll |,
(E]
3066 3036-3 2836-2
- - HORIZ. SIDING AS
o — — SELECTED B/O
= 3020 || 5020 —|| 302D
| H
l—
1X6 C.B.
R.O. — —
| ] WINDOWS: VWD SOLAR GAIN GLASS W/ ARGON GENERAL NOTES:
] H U-FACTOR ... 0.30 ALL RAKES ARE 12" & OVERHANGS
| H T oR— 0.54 ARE 16" UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE
a 2 — — 4/12 PITCH ROOFS OR SHALLOWER
: : SELECTION BY OWNER
(3 3 || H DOORS: TO HAVE 2 LAYERS 15%# FELT
P ] ] AIR INFILTRATION RATE FOR WINDOUWS,
2450 < 3064 B 5060 |l 3040 SKYLIGHTS, & SLIDING DOORS TO BE NO BUILDER TO PROVIDE ROOF OR RIDGE VENTS
o 2856-2 MORE THAN 0.3 cfm/sf. & SWING DOORS AS PER CODE- THE MINIMUM NET FREE
NO MORE THAN 0.5 cfm/sf. AS PER SECT. VENTILATION AREA SHALL BE 1/150 OF THE
R402.4.3 OF 2020 ECCCNYS AREA OF THE VENTED SPACE (SECT. R806.2)
— SUBFL'R
S WINDOW / DOOR LEGEND: CONTRACTOR TO CONTACT THIS OFFICE PRIOR
A/C TO CONSTRUCTION IF THE ASSUMED GRADE
UNIT ASSUMED GRADE [E] = MEETS OR EXCEEDS EGRESS REQUIREMENTS DEPICTED 1S INACCURATE AND / OR WILL ALTER
T - CLEAR OPENING AREA OF 5.7 SQ.FT. THE DESIGN AND / OR STRUCTURE NOTED.
} = | | | - CLEAR OPENING WIDTH OF 20"
| T L il 1 - CLEAR OPENING HEIGHT OF 24"
\ ‘ —— i o .
| | | PROVIDE GUARD —— i i il | | PER SECT. R310.1 OF 2020 RCNYS MECHANICAL VENTILATION RATE
| | | TO OPERABLE DOOR } i g } | |
\ } \ Ll Il T | | = SPECIFIES THAT THIS FIXED OR OPERABLE THIS PLAN AS DESIGNED REQUIRES (MIN) 1
A <—ﬁ SCAPEWELL 1 5040 ! )| | =—— SCAPEWELL \ \ UNIT REQUIRES SAFETY GLAZING CONTINUOUSLY RUN EXHAUST FAN
b - | EGRESS WINDOUW e EGRESS WINDOW | | PER SECT. R308.4 OF 2020 RCNYS CAPABLE OF (MIN) 90 c.f.m. WITH A
\ | SYSTEM OR EQUAL- | ===l SYSTEM OR EQUAL- } } MANUAL OVERIDE SWITCH AS PER
Lo 1 WINDOW & WELL b . WINDOW & WELL | | = SPECIFIES THAT THIS OPERABLE WINDOW SECTION M 1505.4.2 OF 2020 RCNY$S
| TO CONFORM TO TO CONFORM TO \ \ UNIT REQUIRES FACTORY APPLIED FALL SEE TABLES M 1505.4.3(1) & M1505.4.3(2)
} SECT. R310 OF NYS SECT.R310 OF NYS | | PROTECTION PER SECT. R312.2 OF 2020 RCNYS & M1505.4.4 ( PAGE 1)
| RESIDENTIAL CODE RESIDENTIAL CODE } }
| \ \
r-----—--————-"-"———— """\ """\ —~(—( ¥ e 4
Lo S _

REAR ELEVATION

SCALE:

174" = 1'-0"

3033 BRIGHTON-HENRIETTA
TOWNLINE RD
ROCHESTER, NY 14623
CALL:(585) 272-9170
FAX: (585) 292-1262

www.greaterliving.com

REVISIONS:

DATE BY DESCRIPTION

CLIENT/LOCATION:

SPEC HOME
LOT 49 COVENTRY RIDGE
PITTSFORD, NY

BUILDER:

COVENTRY RIDGE
BUILDING CORP.

ELEVATIONS
GLA PLAN 3566
drawn: checked:
CDK CSb
scale: date:
AS NOTED 6/22
PROJECT: sheet:
15346E 6
Y,




TRUSS EAVE
CONSTRUCTION

ASPHALT SHINGLES ON 15# FELT ON
5/8" EXTERIOR SHEATHING OR 7/16"
12 SHEATHING WITH CLIPS

PRE-ENGINEERED ROOF TRUSSES @ 24" O.C.
DESIGNED BY OTHERS - SECURE TO

TOP PLATE W/ SIMPSON H4 HURRICANE TIES
OR SDWC 15600 TRUSS SCREW OR EQUAL

| (2) LAYERS OF ICE PROTECTION TO EXTEND FROM THE EAVE'S
EDGE TO A POINT AT LEAST 24" INSIDE THE
EXTERIOR WALL LINE OF THE BUILDING

INSULATION BAFFLE W/ MIN. 1" AIRSPACE
@ ROOF DECK & BAFFLE TO EXTEND DOWN
TO WALL FRAMING TOP PLATE

VAPOR BARRIER REQUIRED BETWEEN HEATED
LIVING SPACE & VENTED UNFINISHED ATTIC

R-38 CEILING INSULATION

VARIES

6

sell

(2) 2X6 TOP PLATES

AN g

* ALUMINUM GUTTER ON
L_2X6 FASCIA BOARD WITH
VENTED SOFFITS

2X6 STUDS AT 16" O.C.
R-21 BATT INSULATION
1/2" DRYWALL

W/ VAPOR BARRIER

3/4" O.5.b. SUBFLOOR
GLUED AND NAILED

117/8"1-JOISTS @ 16" O.C. —
SERIES DESIGN & LAYOUT
BY JOIST MANUFACTURER

/ 11 7/8"LSL RIM JOIST W/ R-21 INSULATION

(2) 2X6 TOP PLATES

2X6 STUDS AT 16" O.C.
R-21 BATT INSULATION
1/2" DRYWALL

W/ VAPOR BARRIER

3/4" O.5.b. SUBFLOOR
GLUED AND NAILED —_

117/8"1-JOISTS @ 16" O.C.
SERIES DESIGN & LAYOUT

BY JOIST MANUFACTURER - —
ENGINEERED | JOISTS MUST
COMPLY WITH SECT. R302.13
OF 2020 RCNYS

SEE DETAIL{18/N-1|FOR

| FIREPROOFING METHODS

6 11 7/8"LSL RIM JOIST W/ R-21 INSULATION

FIRST FLOOR

3/8" EXT. PLYWD. OR 7/16" O.5.B. W/
HOUSE WRAP

SIDING AS SELECTED ATTACHED

AS PER 2020 RCNYS

)

|(2) 2X6 PRESSURE TREATED SILL PLATE WITH SILL
e SEALER & 1/2" DIAM. / 10" LONG NON-
T CORROSIVE ANCHOR BOLTS @ 72" O.C.

FINISHED GRADE

WINDOW

8" THICK / 9'-0" HIGH (4000 psi) POURED
CONC. WALL REINFORCED TO COMPLY WITH
THE RESIDENTIAL CODE OF NYS

R-15 INSULATION |
FULL HEIGHT UP TO A
10'-0" MAXIMUM HG'T |

(2) #4 BARS AROUND ALL WINDOW
OPENINGS, AND SUCH BARS SHALL

EXTEND AT LEAST 24" BEYOND THE

CORNERS OF OPENINGS.

# 5 VERTICAL REBAR

IEEEE NN EEENEENENENENENENEEEREEEE}
I W

L O

@ 4-0'O.C.
EXPANSION JOINT - BASEMENT /
R FOUNDATION
18" X 10" CONCRETE 4 ” -
- .
UcJ:g(ﬁ%NusoRu?\ : < llge | #4 HORIZONTAL REBAR
el N le 2-0"O.C.

SEE DETAIL 20/N-1 FOR
CONCRETE-ENCASED
ELECTRODE DETAIL

. DAMPPROOF AS PER CODE
[ W/ POLYETHYLENE WRAP

s === = ===
4 :m:m:m:‘ ‘ ‘:m:m:m:m
rEl | e e e

i === EEEDEL
SOIL BACKFILL
— GRAVEL BACKFILL

2= 8" FORM-A-DRAIN FOUNDATION FOOTING,
DRAINAGE, & RADON EVACUATION SYSTEM

3 1/2" CONCRETE SLAB WITH
6 MIL VAPOR BARRIER
OVER 4" POROUS FILL

T AT

TYPICAL WALL SECTION

SCALE: 1"=1'-0"

44I_0II

COPYRIGHT NOTICE :

THESE PLANS ARE PROTECTED UNDER FEDERAL

COPYRIGHT LAWS BY GREATER LIVING
ARCHITECTURE. ANY UNAUTHORIZED
REPRODUCTION OR MODIFICATION OF THES

PLANS IS A VIOLATION OF COPYRIGHT LAWS.
CLIENT RIGHTS ARE LIMITED TO ONE-TIME USE

FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF THESE PLANS

UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATIONS OR ADDITIONS
TO THIS PLAN IS A VIOLATION OF THE

NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW,

ARTICLE 145, SECTION 7209

COPYRIGHT © ALL RIGHTS RESERVED
GREATER LIVING ARCHITECTURE. P.C.

“

E

3033 BRIGHTON-HENRIETTA
TOWNLINE RD
ROCHESTER, NY 14623
CALL:(585) 272-9170
FAX: (585) 292-1262

www.greaterliving.com

REVISIONS:

DATE BY DESCRIPTION

72'-0"

ENGINEERED FL'R JOIST NOTE:

ALL ENGINEERED FLOOR JOISTS TO BE
DESIGNED BY & LAYOUT TO BE DONE BY
MANUFACTURER TO THE SPECS BELOW:

ALL LIVING AREA JOISTS TO BE
DESIGNED FOR 55 P.S.F. TOTAL LOAD
ALL SLEEPING AREA JOISTS TO BE
DESIGNED FOR 45 P.S.F. TOTAL LOAD

ENGINEERED | JOISTS MUST COMPLY WITH
SECT. R302.13 OF 2020 RCNYS
SEE DETAIL|18/N-1|FOR FIREPROOFING METHODS

BASEMENT & FOUNDATION PLAN

SCALE: 1/4"= 1'-0"

FRAMING LEGEND:

]

AN o

B2

- PROVIDE SOLID POSTING- GLUED & NAILED,

EQUAL TO THE # OF HEADERS TO BE
SUPPORTED- UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE

- DROPPED HEADER
- FLUSH HEADER

- 2X4 STUDS @ 16" O.C.

- 2X6 STUDS @ 16" O.C.

GENERAL FOUNDATION /7 BASEMENT NOTES:

CONTRACTOR TO CONTACT THIS OFFICE PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION IF THE ASSUMED GRADE DEPICTED
IS INACCURATE AND / OR WILL ALTER THE FOUNDATION DESIGN AND /OR STRUCTURE NOTED
ALL WINDOUW R.O. HGT'S TO BE 6'-10 1/2" UN.O.
WHERE EMERGENCY ESCAPE & RESCUE OPENINGS ARE PROVIDED THEY SHALL HAVE A SILL HEIGHT OF
NOT MORE THAN 44" ABOVE FLOOR. THE MIN. HORIZONTAL AREA OF THE WINDOW WELL SHALL BE 9 SQ. FT.
WITH A MINIMUM HORIZONTAL PROJECTION & WIDTH OF 36"
PROVIDE SOLID BLOCKING UNDER ALL BEARING POINTS DOWN TO FOUNDATION WALL AND / OR BEAMS
PROVIDE DB'L JACK STUDS EA. SIDE OF LOAD BEARING OPENINGS > / = 4'-0"
ALL ANGLES TO BE 45 DEG. U.N.O.
ALL EXTERIOR WINDOW & DOOR HEADERS TO HAVE MIN. R-5 INSUL. & TO BE MIN. (2) 2X8'S ( U.N.O.)
ALL APPLIANCES SHOWN TO BE BY OWNER OR AS PER CONTRACT BY BUILDER
SMOKE (SD) & HEAT DETECTOR (HD), SHALL BE INSTALLED AS PER SECT. R3 14 OF 2020 RCNYS$
CARBON MONOXIDE ALARMS SHALL BE INSTALLED AS PER SECT. 915.33 FCNYS & BE WITHIN 10" OF ALL SLEEPING AREAS
REINFORCE FOUNDATION WALLS AS PER 2020 RCNYS. SEE PG. N-2 FOR REINFORCING CHARTS
SEE CONCRETE-ENCASED ELECTRODE DETAIL 19/N-1

72I_0II
14'-0" 36'-0" 22'-0"
10"-3" 25'-9"
————————— — % 1
N — ———  ————————————— \ SCAPEWELL
1Rl T J HEE EGRESS WINDOW
_ 1B SCAPEWELL | A WINDOW & WELL Q
= EGRESS WINDOW RN POURED CONC. WALL | n
? ! | 4 ON 18" X 10" FT'G | ! TO CONFORM TO
.y | | SYSTEM OR EQUAL- e : AR SECT. R310 OF NY$S
i WINDOW & WELL 518 O E RESIDENTIAL CODE 5
10k TO CONFORM TO g 15'-9" gL )
1RE SECT. R310 OF NY$S 2= 9,000 # ‘ ik 2 5
77777777777777777777777777 Jf | RESIDENTIAL CODE el = N |
r | 2|0 X FUTURE BDRM. o
\ \ Ol< I o) | \ z
J T | ! [ — Q@
} \r 77777777777777777777777 o g t Ll ISLAND ABOVE 2 | | AC UNIT o
NI } R
1l N S THICK /90 HIGH FUTURE N~ g _ i VERIFY FINAL T K
! -0 — — |4 - Il LOC. & JOIST \ L == -
1nt 2 POURED CONC. WALL MEDIA RM. 2 X I DESIGNER TO P -
| G = ON 18"X 10"FT'C. NV = M PROVIDE ADD'N. | | 3
. = || f 2\ A\ /N I, L. - ‘ T
1l ol|o L. SUPPORT IF REQ'D PN VA N | R &
= > = ~ -r——— —_— \ \/ ‘ Ul 1 n
} } 2|2 8'-3" > 80 | <, g7 1Nk fL é'-o" SEE[6/N- 1] FOR % 8" THICK / 4'-0" HIGH | L | N\
: vl 5 i ) - POURED CONC. WALL
®? IR 5|0 3" O.D. ADJUSTABLE 9,500 # 7 5000 #1 I ‘ L | POURED IALL JUMP > ON 18" X 10" FT'G 171
2 ! ox I'l Ga. STEEL COLUMN ON N o | FT'C. DETAIL '
| TS “ ST W 8 X 184 STLBM <X t | FORM 2' LEDGE 7
IRE “la 4" O.D. ADJUSTABLE 30" X 30" X 12" CONC. FT'G. , IDM. | T (I FOR SLAB !
IR 21z 11 Ga. STEEL COLUMN ON (6 LOCATIONS ) e B T 7 ] | 17k 3
18k iy 36" X 36" X 12" CONC. FT'C. 1 ROUGH PLUMB | ' 17 | | | e
} ‘ [a) 14'-10" L 11'-20 OB JOISTS H: \\FOR FUTURE BA"TH } \\/ | } | Lt,,ﬁ } } } O =‘].
‘ ' - > AN \ o >
_ 11 \% O 15,500 + \ U/ PT. LD. %ﬂ 2 T e N | is
Q | | sD . =1 [ ‘// \\\“ HVAC —— } \ 5 \ )
N ‘ ‘ W 8" X 244 ST'L BM. %% o ) | \=p-mm==2 *NJ CHASE | | .| 2 | Q
5 % . | P === . | o3 o
2 H s r— s e — e A A s — - — o — eSS - R e N | = | | n 2
¥ 8L H‘ x> | S - ) | [ 10 THICK 7 90" HIGH 17k
} } 10,500 # N - 5,000 # - | \ POURED CONC. WALL N%y N 5
18 = (D11 7/8"LVL | \ EURN | | ON20"X 10"FT'G. Bl s
1Bl Il [ e 'staR opeNING — O cor/ AN —— | FORM 2" LEDGE 'Rl <
IRl i I SD > % | | FORSLAB 10k %
Il 2 11 7/8" - X
| \ ‘ e
: im VL U/ PT. LOAD & \ _ 6.700 # ua 13,000 # | = | 1
o; o —C—-¥ye——— - - — | " 1 | |
o A T N I T 15 W 8" X 184 STL BM. | | 15 _
. 1N I K 12 S S eSS =01 Zi =
} } S: (%) o ‘ \ \ \ g
— — I I
1Nk " | | | i UNEXCAVATED 171 o
‘ ‘ _:> ] II_8II I2I_6II ‘ I_oll
in AN £ . BN 17
o I 17| T 4" O.D. ADJUSTABLE | $— DOUBLE F.UST'S UNDER | | iZR
| |- K I'l Ga. STEEL COLUMNON /P Il 1" PARALLEL PARTITION WALLS | | i )
L ] N 36" X 36" X 12" CONC. FT'G. - 1111 SEE DETAIL{12/N-1 | | = ! 19
-t —— — = a1 A Il a2 ‘ ‘ ! ' ‘ ‘ g
_A] LANDING X J|E =~ | | » 2
o 2X4 FRAME WALL | N . BASEMENT olo i & | | "Y1 o
g AT STAIRS W/ | || - = | > - | | '] o .
HAND RAIL I S ———— M7 > 3 1/2" CONC. FLOOR o = H H ‘ ‘ ! IS <
1 | —|  OVERVAPORBARRER « |5 ! | | 171" o
} | O/ GRAVEL BASE 2|9 H H | | 1 © -
8“ THICK /9 OII HlGH ‘ N AT - ‘ Q’ 5 CROCK ‘ ! ‘ ‘ g
— - \ \ y — \ | - 1t LOCATION ! ! \ | 2
o POURED CONC. WALL | | I;SCLE I;FfﬁglNEF%ﬁl\JL;DAbv. EILL ‘ ‘ 10"THICK / 9-0"HIGH % 2 H H MAY VARY \ ‘ | =
| @ ON 18"X 10" FT'G. B ' —_— HEk POURED CONC. WALL ™~ [9 1111 b | RN
i 5 e ———————————— | ON 20" X 10" FT'G. =& T e | A
s - > ERV NV, | | \ \
T [ e 1 =177 |
o) I o I I el I I o | | 1Zk
& | ; ; | & | 10" THICK / 9'-0" HIGH 8" THICK / 4'-0" HIGH 127k
L ‘ ‘ 1| | | POURED CONC. WALL POURED CONC. WALL 1%E
T L 5 | | ON 20" X 10" FT'G. . ON 18" X 10" FT'G. P
2 — ERV EXHAUST ERV/INTAKE o | | FORM 4" LEDGE < FORM 2" LEDGE ZR
5 4" BLOCK ON ‘ ‘ FOR SLAB FOR SLAB | | >
=t 8" THICK / 9'-0" HIGH 8" THICK / 9'-0" HIGH —— | | L 5
POURED CONC. WALL POURED CONC. WALL | N B B HhB b —— 0 | 2
ON 18" X 10" FT'G. ON 18" X 10" FT'G. | |
s —|
]OII
9I_4II 22I_8II
12'-0" 14'-0" 14'-0" 10'-2"
50'-2" 21'-10"

WINDOW /7 DOOR LEGEND:

- CLEAR OPENING WIDTH OF 20"
- CLEAR OPENING HEIGHT OF 24"

UNIT REQUIRES SAFETY GLAZING

PER SECT. R310.2.1 OF 2020 RCNYS
= SPECIFIES THAT THIS FIXED OR OPERABLE

PER SECT. R308.4 OF 2020 RCNYS

[E] = MEETS OR EXCEEDS EGRESS REQUIREMENTS
- CLEAR OPENING AREA OF 5.7 SQ.FT.

= SPECIFIES THAT THIS OPERABLE WINDOW
UNIT REQUIRES FACTORY APPLIED FALL PROTECTION
PER SECT. R312.2 OF 2020 RCNYS

CLIENT/LOCATION:

SPEC HOME
LOT 49 COVENTRY RIDGE
PITTSFORD, NY

BUILDER:

COVENTRY RIDGE
BUILDING CORP.

FOUNDATION PLAN

GLA PLAN 3566

drawn: checked:
CDK CSb
scale: date:
AS NOTED 6/22
PROJECT: sheet:
3
15346E 6

\S




COPYRIGHT NOTICE :

THESE PLANS ARE PROTECTED UNDER FEDERAL
COPYRIGHT LAWS BY GREATER LIVING
ARCHITECTURE. ANY UNAUTHORIZED
REPRODUCTION OR MODIFICATION OF THESE
PLANS IS A VIOLATION OF COPYRIGHT LAWS.
CLIENT RIGHTS ARE LIMITED TO ONE-TIME USE
FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF THESE PLANS

UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATIONS OR ADDITIONS
TO THIS PLAN IS A VIOLATION OF THE

NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW,

ARTICLE 145, SECTION 7209

COPYRIGHT © ALL RIGHTS RESERVED
GREATER LIVING ARCHITECTURE. P.C.

3033 BRIGHTON-HENRIETTA

TOWNLINE RD

ROCHESTER, NY 14623
CALL:(585) 272-9170
FAX: (585) 292-1262

www.greaterliving.com

REVISIONS:

DATE BY

DESCRIPTION

FRAMING LEGEND:

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

GENERAL FIRST FLOOR PLAN NOTES:

. 1

YAAAANISAAAY,

B

- PROVIDE SOLID POSTING- GLUED & NAILED,

EQUAL TO THE # OF HEADERS TO BE
SUPPORTED- UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE

- DROPPED HEADER

- FLUSH HEADER

- 2X4 STUDS @ 16" O.C.

- 2X6 STUDS @ 16" O.C.

FIRST FLOOR PLATE HG'T TO BE 9'-1 1/8" ( UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE )
ALL WINDOW R.O. HGT'S TO BE 7'-4" UN.O.
PROVIDE SOLID BLOCKING UNDER ALL BEARING POINTS DOWN TO FOUNDATION WALL
PROVIDE DB'L JACK STUDS EA. SIDE OF LOAD BEARING OPENINGS > / = 4'-0"

ALL ANGLES TO BE 45 DEG. U.N.O.
ALL EXTERIOR WINDOW & DOOR HEADERS TO HAVE MIN. R-5 INSUL. & TO BE MIN. (2) 2X8'S (UN.O.)
ALL APPLIANCES SHOWN TO BE BY OWNER OR AS PER CONTRACT BY BUILDER
SMOKE (SD) & HEAT DETECTOR (HD), SHALL BE INSTALLED AS PER SECT. R314 OF 2020 RCNYS$

CARBON MONOXIDE ALARMS SHALL BE INSTALLED AS PER SECT. 915.33 FCNYS & BE WITHIN 10" OF ALL SLEEPING AREAS
IF AN AUTOMATIC GARAGE DOOR OPENER IS PROVIDED, IT SHALL BE LISTED IN ACCORDANCE W/ UL 325
THE AIR BARRIER INSTALLED AT EXTERIOR WALLS ADJACENT TO SHOWERS AND TUBS SHALL SEPARATE THEM FROM

THE SHOWER OR TUBS.

WINDOW /7 DOOR LEGEND:

- CLEAR OPENING AREA OF 5.7 SQ.FT.
- CLEAR OPENING WIDTH OF 20"

- CLEAR OPENING HEIGHT OF 24"

PER SECT. R310.2.1 OF 2020 RCNYS

= SPECIFIES THAT THIS FIXED OR OPERABLE
UNIT REQUIRES SAFETY GLAZING
PER SECT. R308.4 OF 2020 RCNYS

= SPECIFIES THAT THIS OPERABLE WINDOW

PER SECT. R312.2 OF 2020 RCNYS

[E] = MEETS OR EXCEEDS EGRESS REQUIREMENTS

UNIT REQUIRES FACTORY APPLIED FALL PROTECTION

ENGINEERED FLOOR JOIST NOTE:

ALL ENGINEERED FLOOR JOISTS TO BE DESIGNED
BY & LAYOUT TO BE DONE BY MANUFACTURER
TO THE SPECS BELOW:

ALL LIVING AREA JOISTS TO BE DESIGNED FOR
55 P.S.F. TOTAL LOAD

ALL SLEEPING AREA JOISTS TO BE DESIGNED
FOR 45 P.S.F. TOTAL LOAD

72I_0II
SOI_OII 22I_0II
14'-0" 20'-0" ( 14'-7" PLATE HG'T ) 16'-0"
7'-3" 6'-9" 51_8" 47" 47" gi_on 8'-0" 8'-0" 8'-on 13'-10"
|
&/ 5|  PROVIDE GUARD TO &/
o |  OPERABLE DOOR
O
<C
3020 5020 3020 =
9080 S.G.D.
—> @91/2" VL HoR P
— E)I\
3 = FRAME ALL GREAT RM. : i
o) — N
i (9 - WINDOWS W/ 8'-0" RO. HG'T 219 R 2X4 HVAC WALL W/
\N-1/ o S| ¢ N HIGH R-SHEATHING . ]
“le o §-0'RO.||[l| = 2
2856-2 N L BRKFST HG'T
TS(;\D/E X 9' CL'G. NE
@2x10s P AN L
. GREAT RM. | :g 7 AC UNIT
L \ - " ]
o5 O : o °ollb 2 N DESIGN & LAYOUT BY OTHERS 7 % ‘ =T,
2|5 42" GAS DIRECT VENT SRR / SR
5 2|5 FIREPLACE AS SEL'D. ol % | / ol 2| NOTE:
5| = sty 8|S 2112 | | | o . il
» LG = |3 13 T KITCHEN OOK .. .| | FRAME GARAGE PROVIDE PORTAL FRAME | 5
® - 0 [« |1~ ‘ 00O 2'-0 | WALLS W/ 10'-4 3/4" |  AS PER SECT. = 7
N |Z | | o LG, | PLATE HEIGHT R602.10.6.3 OF 2020 RCNYS = || | &
Z|s D I | [3 OO | ( FIELD VERIFY ) SEE DETAIL PG. N-2 S8
2X6 PLUMSB. a O N | D 7 | - 2
= =
8 DROP d o | | @ FINAL LAYOUT / . L HVAC INSULATE FLOOR =i
8 5|_ III |/ 3|_7|| |/ 3|_4|| |/ 2|_o|| 3"8" |, el ]3|_2|| |/ 3|_2|| H év ]3|_4|| 1 BY OTHERS L 21'8“ S(I) } CHASE ABOVE LU/ R_30 2 | Q
] S 1 5 n . T ® | PTCHFLOOR % ||| &
Q 3 3 %. iy \ ? ! " 7 S0
3 © 2 ¢ 13/2 X 7/6 C.O. & ‘ . N 1/8" PER FOOT i S
~ FACE OF WALL ~ K T e A o | 14" -JOISTS 16" O.C. S
F il A 48" X 84" ISLAND o | 4 > = o
——————— Ty oxigs T T T T | J
L 0o e ———— = bb |_- SD -,\ = ) (I) I I 7/8 1 :O 0-(9 PAN. -C) ‘ |
2 | ° ROD/SH QN X o 3 Y Il 2 rusve 02 AL 5 | .
3 A * oS J o 4-6 L 3-8 | 510" L 54 @ L I 11-8 L A ] bk ‘ FIREPROOF AS PER CODE S— %
< N— 4 TT n 1yt <
. 8 VR H 1 ! p|  3080CO. [| SHELVES i W/ 5/8" TYPE X DRYWALL 2868
- Z N 12" (11 778" K— A I —— SRR | o
5 £ . L " i Y | TYPE 'X' ON HOUSE SIDE
@ = = CLOSET u N~ | FLUSH LVL - = .C. |
- oo )| & hj e —— o — __—_3;:_T_:ém = iy ¢ /77W % 3068 | =
° « ROD/SH wp [ 15R N « Rl 20 MIN. | g o GARAGE
f? w N—Lz DN |15R ) :H E R\ RRRRRRRR ».OAMA S w/ s.C. 5 e 4" CONC. SLAB REINFORCED : 5
© 9 CcLG. = Y T. STAT % | ' e ||| z
0 N S — | W/ 6'X6" 10710 W.W.M. 2 ||| 3
% o A A FOYER || = _ ( OVER VAPOR BARRIER IF S|l >
® i FOYER || = 2X6 WALL N ENTRY % | REQ'D BY THE INSPECTOR ) =Bl e
= | VAULT CL'G. |11 X FOR HVAC ! o cic J | = || =
4.5 I % Gle = == 906 9' CL'G. o | NI
ity H > || 5 slg ? ks ¥ a0 | DRAIN BELOW WASHER ™
: Sl RRaRRRa I — 5= ol o | DROP SUBFL'R 2" |18
s =19 =1° CUBBIES ——= X USE 2X 12 F.L'S 16" O.C s a
j 3060 [T] GUARD o | = | il J. C. 22
= " n ! = 11 1 n 1 " d
h} TQEKC?UT_ g:oﬁjér? — LANDING RAL—=]| | /& op |l 5| DINING gls 2:'2 F 7-10 710 | ¥ (1) 14" LVL 810
™ B. - = = - - __ o
F/ > SLo | n 9' CL'G. g > | Vv _ — ‘ ST s S
5 {F = oS v — —F —F | 2 BOLT 14" LVL TO 'D' GIRDER | <
" M 1 N N | 2468 PKT. DR. if- é_ Ilir W/ 172" THRU BOLTS W/ Q
1o U b - = Z % — 2= WASHERS STAGGERED 24" O.C. | 3
) ARTIFICIAL STONE COLUMN | 213 R 2 PWD. ~, VIKL_____T] = |
? VENEER AS SEL'D. soNe——T1 1 &= PORCH @3 5° )la o= ® T S T T e T T T T P T T
5 ¥ VENEER Lo N 4" REINF. CONC. SLAB ¥ - 9'ClG L%
2100 A —-— | \V/ H%
© % R 'D' STUB GIRDER TRUSS |
_________________________ - h =
& COLUMN oy > T Towies 1 & , 'D' TRUSSES 24" O.C. . | °
‘ i - = e T8 ) " DESIGN & LAYOUT BY TRUSS MANF. 7 |
p L 2460-3 L qk FYPON BKT o |
- | | 8X8X4 (TYP.) =|© »
> S - AT 2ND FLR 12" 2 8-2 1/8" RO. HG'T FOR l 9
~ = ALL GARAGE WINDOWS
PACK OUT & INSUL. W/ MIN. R-30
1X6 C.b.
Y| F—
J ] “ - |4
FRAME DOWN O.H. ARTIFICIAL STONE — 2460-3
17" (TYP.) VENEER AS SEL'D.
ARTIFICIAL STONE
& INSUL. W/ MIN. R-30 L
8II
11'-4" 11'-4"
9'-4" 22'-8"
6I_OII 6I_OII I I 1_ III 2I_ I III 7I_OII 7I_0II 4I_8II |, 5I_4II
II
12'-0" ( 17'-0" FOYER PLATE HG'T) | 4'-0" 14'-0" 10'-0"
SOI_OII 22I_0II
72I_0II
FIRST FLOOR PLAN

CLIENT/LOCATION:

SPEC HOME
LOT 49 COVENTRY RIDGE
PITTSFORD, NY

BUILDER:

COVENTRY RIDGE
BUILDING CORP.

FIRST FLOOR PLAN

GLA PLAN 3566

drawn: checked:
CDK CSB
scale: date:
AS NOTED 6/22
PROJECT: sheet:
15346E

6




14'-0"

7'-0"

)2

7'-0"

" 12
A

R

'G' TRUSS PROFILE

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

240"

e

12'-O"

1
//\
/

'F' TRUSS PROFILE

SCALE: 174" = 1'-0"

] 5I_8II

“
COPYRIGHT NOTICE :

THESE PLANS ARE PROTECTED UNDER FEDERAL
COPYRIGHT LAWS BY GREATER LIVING
ARCHITECTURE. ANY UNAUTHORIZED
REPRODUCTION OR MODIFICATION OF THESE
PLANS IS A VIOLATION OF COPYRIGHT LAWS.
CLIENT RIGHTS ARE LIMITED TO ONE-TIME USE
FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF THESE PLANS

UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATIONS OR ADDITIONS
TO THIS PLAN IS A VIOLATION OF THE

NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW,

ARTICLE 145, SECTION 7209

COPYRIGHT © ALL RIGHTS RESERVED
GREATER LIVING ARCHITECTURE. P.C.

'E' TRUSS PROFILE

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

3033 BRIGHTON-HENRIETTA
TOWNLINE RD
ROCHESTER, NY 14623
CALL:(585) 272-9170
FAX: (585) 292-1262

www.greaterliving.com

REVISIONS:

DATE BY DESCRIPTION

-
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
!
|
|

2 ||

ﬁ%r
|
|
|
|
|
L

2X6 RAFTERS — |
@ 24"O.C. !

I - = + -

'F'|GIRDER TRUS

V= eI It
I 2II |} \

|
|
b

'D' TRUSSES

| @ 24" O.C.

bemem——— |} e ———

GENERAL ROOF NOTES:

L— 'G' TRUSSES
@ 24" O.C.

ALL RAKES ARE 12" & OVERHANGS
ARE 16" UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE

ALL NON-STRUCTURAL VALLEYS TO
HAVE 2X12 SLEEPER ATTACHED TO

ROOF PLAN

PLYWOOD ROOF SHEATHING SC

THIS FRAMING DIAGRAM IS INTENDED TO
BE SCHEMATIC AND POSITION OF
MEMBERS MAY BE ALTERED TO SUIT
ACTUAL FIELD CONDITIONS

4/12 PITCH ROOFS OR SHALLOWER
TO HAVE 2 LAYERS 15# FELT

ALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

_ 2X6 LAYOVER
RAFTERS 24" O.C.

_ 2X8 LAYOVER
RAFTERS 24" O.C.

72I_0II
14'-Q" 36'-0" 220"
20I_0II ( I 4'_7“ PLATE HG'T ) ]6I_0II Iol_éll |, 3I_6II I, 8I_0II
7'-3" 6'-9" 8'-0" 8'-0" 8'-o" ll ’l 13'-10"
<<
HEEL 5
&/ > &/
BALLOON FRAME 2X6 o
WALL & FIREBLOCK Q
AS PER CODE s
3056-3 [E]
N (2) 1 3/4X9 1/2"
— ol LVL HDR —
_ - % O _ r-——" T 7 - 1
3? - T 10 3? | |
o 3 2|5 ° | |
Xle N | )
| w | )
N N = | =
2856-2 v EIE | (N
_________________________ — N -4
S Saia— i I 2|8 | \&/
. o] _On
W @axios (3) 1 3/4" X 20" LVL HDR | «|€  PRIMARY _ 9_°'|
w w » S| G L 2|5 == = 3056
2 by z > 5|0 o |9 sTEP CEILING | \
Jl|= © = - ok Bk |
. < — [eT3Ye] =
S |3 e 9 S 20 | I @ SSHELF[) ___ROD/SH__
= = | 2 = - c
2 3| BDRM. 2 6|8 GREAT RM. ] I L |3 | ia ~ LINEN
e 8 > _. = > = O - | 7] | a N
| - A= Sl= BELOW o r IS | W N 72" VAN.
> 2|3 25 ——  |® 2 | 0 ol
2 =3 2l9 > I\ O | S Hd @ -
212 2-3" z|< \% ! R I > 0
il DS b - b3 o )
16 11/16" 7'-0" L 4'-0" 30" 3'-8" L = E 13'-2" L 3o 5_Q" L T. STAT 8'-6" L 216" 210" 6'-1" %2}
BT E— FP 5
HEEL D - 7 1t o> ’| PRIMARY
N b S O S - a Z1] oA ° _—
8 Voo ° Vv ® | S 30 BATH o
<~ © S Vv e B 6 N R 7 S )
L — R [E] R | ———~ | s y. ©
N . : RAILING AS PER CODE L | | Lammié | MO PEVAN. A . ROD/SH ] A
- N— | | 5 : : : ACCES% : 5 @ ROD/SH E . .
T I a ! (=) 1 T
N 5: :Q Cco/ BALCONY co/ Yol =———- 0 1O % & Q
=~ a = SD SD & | | o [@1ke] Ly n ~
- ol W.LC. |9 5 O 5 O | J.C. | ‘ — | N
[a'4 N ! — - =
_I!l) =ﬂ- a : : o 16" |/ 4-0m 3|_8|| 5-10" 7o) 7|_8|| |/ 54" | | 5 SHELF -‘T _OI
® ° 1~ 5 Z ’ é | SHELVES ij | LINEN & 3
' o ' M . [ RALING A5 PRRCODF co/ HALL S°/ 2 2 i CUSTOM TILE SHOWER
N V1.1 | Lz N _ . Q 66 _ _
| oo e [ O pe, Yoo, 0 oA N g wammmen o S
. 173 N _An L - _m _Om L - - . A
== % & .| FOYER s 7 CL'G @ 7'-4" AB'V. L b
. =5 Z i, = J » FACE SHOWER = 3
o Sz BATH 35 = 0 /N | BELOW AL MI__ NP R——— MT.]
o & S 3 0 —_— G113 .
) kel ® o z VAULTED CEILING o 2868 PKT. DR . A E 5
53 8 5 % : > o|E 2
NE Il U~ s ) T INSUL. FLOOR OVER O BDRM. 4 J|= % -
i T 7 I | = - o= ¢S 2 GARAGE W/ R-30 —_— 2|5
/N T TN S ey e e S O %2 o 4 - 219 S
) SO6[FR]  oxess AT ol Dwr o= Y 2 LAUN. %E 2 =13 °
2| CANT 2ND FLOOR 24" O.C. . M S ATHI 4 > o=g % Ole
4"TO COVER STONE — 3) 2X10'S = N O
_ | _ i § BDRM. 3 - D. w. IL)UITAASIII_\IIEEELOLU 5
(-\I | l_{? a < =] o R —\" ?' \/c
| = ll I = 2468 PKT. DR SN
o) : 3040-2 - w2 347X 48" A
2! (@) =
I a I | =
- 'F' GIRDER TRUSS Q
&v O' Ae !_____________________________ :::::\;::::::::::::::: | e—pe— iy p— - - — —— : :‘0
% o R T = | .
= P 'G' TRUSSES 24" O.C. . , : )
< 7 | | ©
BALLOON FRAME 2X6 __|_ " DESIGN & LAYOUT BY TRUSS MANF. _ 7 _ _ | 2450 | .
FRONT WALL EACH | | =
SIDE OF BOX WINDOW oy | |
3056 [E] 3056 : :
=
2 FIRST FLOOR — A S S R |
o BELOW INSUL.
o O.H. W/ R-30
iy
;r
3-10" 3-10"
6'-0" 6'-0" 3-6" 7'-8" 210" 4'-0" 6'-0" 4'-0" 4'-8" gi_g4n 8'-0" 14'-Q"
12'-0" 14'-Q" 14'-Q" 10'-0" 22! 0"
1 72'-0"
I
I
I
I
I
I
| SECOND FLOOR PLAN
Ly 12 1865 SQ.FT.
] SCALE: 1747 = 10 WINDOW /7 DOOR LEGEND:
: FRAMING LEGEND:
: GENERAL SECOND FLOOR PLAN NOTES: [E] = MEETS OR EXCEEDS EGRESS REQUIREMENTS
I - CLEAR OPENING AREA OF 5.7 SQ.FT.
| 7702 - PROVIDE SOLID POSTING- GLUED & NAILED, SECOND FLOOR PLATE HG'T TO BE 8'-1 1/8" ( UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE ) - CLEAR OPENING WIDTH OF 20"
| EQUAL TO THE # OF HEADERS TO BE ALL WINDOW R.O. HGT'S TO BE 6'-10 1/2" U.N.O. - CLEAR OPENING HEIGHT OF 24"
: SUPPORTED- UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE PROVIDE SOLID BLOCKING UNDER ALL BEARING POINTS DOWN TO FOUNDATION WALL PER SECT. R310.2.1 OF 2020 RCNYS
o | _____ PROVIDE DB'L JACK STUDS EA. SIDE OF LOAD BEARING OPENINGS > / = 4'-0"
| === - DROPPED HEADER ALL ANGLES TO BE 45 DEG. UN.O. = SPECIFIES THAT THIS FIXED OR OPERABLE
: — == _ FLUSH HEADER ALL EXTERIOR WINDOW & DOOR HEADERS TO HAVE MIN. R-5 INSUL. & TO BE MIN. (2) 2X8'S ( UN.O.) UNIT REQUIRES SAFETY GLAZING
| - ALL APPLIANCES SHOWN TO BE BY OWNER OR AS PER CONTRACT BY BUILDER PER SECT. R308.4 OF 2020 RCNYS
8 SR Ly St gy uo L R R gy 7777 - 2X4 STUDS @ 16" O.C. SMOKE (SD) & HEAT DETECTOR (HD), SHALL BE INSTALLED AS PER SECT. R3 14 OF 2020 RCNYS .
— N1 CARBON MONOXIDE ALARMS SHALL BE INSTALLED AS PER SECT. 915.33 FCNYS & BE WITHIN 10" OF ALL SLEEPING AREAS T REGUIRES FACTORY ADPLIED EALL PROTECTION
w I B2 - 2X6 STUDS @ 16" O.C. THE AIR BARRIER INSTALLED AT EXTERIOR WALLS ADJACENT TO SHOWERS AND TUBS SHALL SEPARATE THEM FROM PER SECT. R312.2 OF 2020 RCNYS
2 " THE SHOWER OR TUBS i i
=y 16 :
[a 4

CLIENT/LOCATION:

SPEC HOME
LOT 49 COVENTRY RIDGE
PITTSFORD, NY

BUILDER:

COVENTRY RIDGE
BUILDING CORP.

SECOND FLOOR PLAN

GLA PLAN 3566

drawn: checked:
CDK CSb
scale: date:
AS NOTED 6/22
PROJECT: sheet:
15346E 6
>,



AutoCAD SHX Text
CAST IRON

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
DYNAMETRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-520


2\ BUILDING SECTION

W SCALE: 1/4"= 1'-Q"

COPYRIGHT NOTICE :

THESE PLANS ARE PROTECTED UNDER FEDERAL

COPYRIGHT LAWS BY GREATER LIVING
ARCHITECTURE. ANY UNAUTHORIZED

REPRODUCTION OR MODIFICATION OF THESE
PLANS IS A VIOLATION OF COPYRIGHT LAWS.
CLIENT RIGHTS ARE LIMITED TO ONE-TIME USE

FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF THESE PLANS

UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATIONS OR ADDITIONS

TO THIS PLAN IS A VIOLATION OF THE
NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW,
ARTICLE 1435, SECTION 7209

COPYRIGHT © ALL RIGHTS RESERVED
GREATER LIVING ARCHITECTURE. P.C.

3033 BRIGHTON-HENRIETTA

TOUWNLINE RD
ROCHESTER, NY 14623
CALL:(585) 272-9170
FAX: (585) 292-1262

www.greaterliving.com

REVISIONS:

DATE BY

DESCRIPTION

CLIENT/LOCATION:

SPEC HOME

LOT 49 COVENTRY RIDGE
PITTSFORD, NY

BUILDER:

COVENTRY RIDGE
BUILDING CORP.

8I_OII 26I_OII
]3I_0II |, ]3I_0II
'C' TRUSSES
L 22'-6"  'D' STUB TRUSSES |7 @ 24" 0.C.
! 22'-8" 'D' TRUSSES
I I I_4II |, I I I_4II
'D' TRUSSES
n ]6“ ]6"
@ 24" O.C. 2
TRUSS NOTES: 'D' TRUSSES
@ 24" O.C.
TRUSS PROFILE SHOWN FOR REFERENCE ONLY - MANUFACTURER IS RESPONISBLE
FOR CHORD LAYOUT AS REQ'D FOR DESIGN LOAD HEEL
TRUSS MANUFACTURER TO VERIFY ACTUAL LOAD AT GIRDER-TO-GIRDER \ %
CONNECTIONS & TO SPECIFY A MIN. METAL HANGER TO SUPP. THAT LOAD XXX XXX XXX XXX XX XX sosssS(ghN =
PROVIDE TRUSS BRACING AS INDICATED BY TRUSS DESIGNER | PLATE
16"
A —~— R-21 INSUL.
STUB HEEL - BEDRM. 4 M. BATH LIN. S
. 2 @
GARAGE L F = N
PLATE
FIREPROOF AS PER CODE 10/12 PITCH 14" JST'S @ 16" O.C. DESIGN BY OTHERS INSUL. FL'R W/ R-30
W/ 5/8" TYPE 'X' DRYWALL ROOE RETURN F F SUBFL'R
ON GARAGE SIDE & 172" = -
TYPE 'X' ON HOUSE SIDE mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm SO0
_ il il il
< : H H
3| & PACK OUT ARAGE
[N} i
Yz GARAGE IX 10 FRIEZE BD. N BOLT 14" LVL TO 'D' GIRDER FIREPROOF AS PER CODE PLATE
2|z _— TO COVER STONE —N W/ 1/2" THRU BOLTS W/ W/ 5/8" TYPE 'X' DRYWALL
i 4" CONC. SLAB REINFORCED ngD. g WASHERS STAGGERED 24" O.C. %I\'ID Ec&rlzgc;EHsg)Ssg glng
W/ 6"'X6" 10/10 W.W.M. 16" A = N
( OVER VAPOR BARRIER IF Q D' STUB GIRDER TRUSS TO |z
REQ'D BY THE INSPECTOR ) = SUPPORT 700 PLF >| =
s 2l g b=
TOP OF POUR :l - N GARAGE °| 2
By 4" CONC. SLAB REINFORCED -
6" 4’ =3 O W/ 6"'X6" 10/10 W.W.M.
7 | UNEXCAVATED - < ( OVER VAPOR BARRIER IF
10 8" THICK / 4'-0" HIGH = g REQ'D BY THE INSPECTOR )
POURED CONC. WALL
, —~— 10" THICK / 9'-0" HIGH ON 18" X 10" FT'G. = = TOP OF POUR
g POURED CONC. WALL o !
o ON 20" X 10" FT'G.
UNEXCAVATED 8" THICK / 4'-0" HIGH )
BUILDING SECTION )
ON 18" X 10"FT'G.
m TOP OF FT'G
o) e/ e e (&\BUILDING SECTION =~
\é/ SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"
2II 2II 38I_0II Iéll
I 5 '8 |, 5 '0 I 7 '4 2" 34"0“
— 2X8 LAYOVERS " 30" 44" 68"
@ 24" O.C. 12
”/ il 8 12t-on L 12'-2"
IFI GABLE U PITCH Rl
END TRUSS CHANGE 'A' STEP TRUSSES B' TRUSSES
@ 24" O.C. li@ 24" O.C.
12 /
| 8\/’ / ]6"
‘ » 2||
\
\
| 4
} 'E' GIRDER 2X4 BRACING 2X6 RAFTERS
| TRUSS TO SUPPORT @ 24" O.C.—
| R-38 INSUL. R-38 INSUL. C.J'S @ MIDSPAN
HEEL // XXX HEEL r ﬁv 16"
5 N - 2X6 RAFTERS & —— %
AN ™ N /@Q’%
= [ 1 XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XX SO = CJl'S e 24"O.C. RN NAGVNLAIUUUSY.SwSL xxxxxxxxxxx%m =
PLATE = = = = ) - = |
] Il Il 2] Y ﬁ« (2) 91/2" LVL HDR i
WIND. 22'-10" 12'-8" L 26" PLATE iy (3) 1 3/4"X 14"
R.O. ~_ — LVL HD'R
N
= Ny N 1 =
I BATH HALL W.l.C. PRIMARY m N [cis =% BALCONY s . b PLATE
-l _— -_— — m = WIND \ PLATE - 2X8 C.J'S 4 _: ;
- 1_qn - ’ i @ 24" O.C. %
2l o 2'-4 _— — r RO. 2X6 RAFTERS & —(3) 2X10'S _ © NPT a——
n o . C 1S @ 24 O.C C.J.'S PLATE BALLOON FRAME 2X6
| 2X4 RAFTERS L Ry e ~ 15 EQUAL RISERS GUARD (3) 1 3/4" X 20" —— WALL W/ FIREBLOCKING
@ 24" O.C. \ " V | <~ . TREADS AT 9.0" RAIL LVL HD'R AS PER CODE
117/8"1JST'S @ 16" O.C. DESIGN BY OTHERS R-21 —— + 1 1/8"NOSING
SUBFLR. § i E 5[~ nglD.
oo _ L] ] RN EEE RN | e J B e CRRRZCRT 1 -
PLATE it = ] — il \ . < B B =
B = () 2x10's s == @91/2" LVL HDR N = [ 2xi0s 2 STORY i ]
PORCH PLATE | = e V9IURT <
= ﬁ R.O. = o —N . WIND. | N
FYPON BKT L\ [ — ~ [ 11 = - R.O. GREAT RM. ¥ R.O. =
WIND. . — . Ho A}
8X8X4 (TYP.) 16|20 oy 3 2x125—] 121, i( LANDING VAULTED CEILING ©
S 7 MUD ENTRY KITCHEN BRKFST. 2l ol oo I DYER &
— _ -_— —— - ~ -
- Y oy e COLUMN PORCH|| - - oy
_t >~ o _ o) C _ O T
o o 0 ol IS 1 o g o
- : ) STONE VENEER B
© )
- 4" REINFORCED & =
CONC. SLAB i R-21 —»g
SUBFL'R. SUBFL'R. | % N SUBFL'R.
D) =7 S =
S 117/81JST'S @ 16" O.C. DESIGN BY OTHERS = I\ | | E h 117/8"11ST'S @ 16" O.C. DESIGN BY OTHERS =
n T T n J’: | —] T~ T " J’:
TOP OF POUR we"Xx 18# _L A W8 X 18# TOP OF POUR 4 A W8 "X 24+ TOP OF POUR
ST'L BM. ST'L BM. = ST'L BM.
| 1 1 F ﬂ z
10" THICK / 9'-0 TL|E
POURED CONC. WALL LANDING T ?s
——— R-15 INSUL. ON 20" X 10" FT'G FILL == = R-15 INSUL.
—_— =
= = —1 z =
Q . 8"THICK / 9'-0" HIGH o 4"BL'K ON Il 8" THICK / 9'-0" HIGH —=# Q
o POURED CONC. WALL BASEMENT o 8" THICK / 9'-0" HIG BASEMENT POURED CONC. WALL o
ON 18"X 10" FT'G. POURED CONC. WALL ON 18" X 10" FT'G.
3 1/2" CONC. FLOOR ON 18" X 10" FT'G. 15 EQUAL RISERS 3 1/2" CONC. FLOOR
OVER VAPOR BARRIER TREADS AT 9.01 OVER VAPOR BARRIER
O/ GRAVEL BASE + 1 1/8"NOSING O/ GRAVEL BASE
TOP OF FT'C. TOP OF FT'G. , TOP OF FT'G.

SECTIONS

GLA PLAN 3566

=~ BUILDING SECTION

1]

(B
W SCALE: |

/4II = II_OII

drawn: checked:
CDK CSB
scale: date:
AS NOTED 6/ 22
PROJECT: sheet:
15346E

6




COPYRIGHT NOTICE :

THESE PLANS ARE PROTECTED UNDER FEDERAL
COPYRIGHT LAWS BY GREATER LIVING
ARCHITECTURE. ANY UNAUTHORIZED
REPRODUCTION OR MODIFICATION OF THESE
PLANS IS A VIOLATION OF COPYRIGHT LAWS.
CLIENT RIGHTS ARE LIMITED TO ONE-TIME USE
FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF THESE PLANS

UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATIONS OR ADDITIONS
TO THIS PLAN IS A VIOLATION OF THE

NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW,

ARTICLE 145, SECTION 7209

COPYRIGHT © ALL RIGHTS RESERVED
GREATER LIVING ARCHITECTURE. P.C.

3033 BRIGHTON-HENRIETTA
TOWNLINE RD
ROCHESTER, NY 14623
CALL:(585) 272-9170
FAX: (585) 292-1262

www.greaterliving.com

REVISIONS:

DATE BY DESCRIPTION

W/ 8-10d NAILS EA SIDE

FLOOR JOIST - END CUTS

NOTCH MUST NOT

EXTERIOR C.M.U. [
2X6 STUD FRAME  ——= FOUNDATION WALL INSULATION PER PLAN 2X6 STUD FRAME  —— : ~——— INSULATION PER PLAN
WALL W/ INSUL. _SEE PLAN FOR ,E\USAEE#KLmUL 2" RIGID INSULATION TALL (HOUSE) WALL | SHORT (GARAGE) WALL
AS PER PLAN 2' RIGID INSULATION SIZE, COURSES, & THERMAL BREAK .
2X6 PR. TR. SILL THERMAL BREAK FOOTING SIZE 2X6 PR TR. SILL POURED CONCRETE i 6 BLOCK ON 3.0 4.0 3.0
W/ 172" ANCHOR — 3 1/2" CONCRETE SLAB ST'D. FOOTING —3 1/2" CONCRETE SLAB W/ 1/2" ANCHOR — 3 1/2" CONCRETE SLAB FOUNDATION WALL ¢ — 3 1/2" CONCRETE SLAB —— 5 CR'S 8" BLOCK MAX.
BOLTS @ 72" O/ VAPOR BARRIER & LOCATION O/ VAPOR BARRIER & BOLTS @ 72" O/ VAPOR BARRIER & PER PLAN : O/ VAPOR BARRIER & ON 16" X 8" FT'G. N
o.C. GRAVEL BASE GRAVEL BASE o.C. GRAVEL BASE a GRAVEL BASE J% [
TOP OF SLAB TOP OF SLAB T TT T T T 1 IaRREnEEl bbb S ]
A - . T . e A X R | ST | 1 ] L(4) #4 o
ASSUMED GRADE | - = * ASSUMED GRADE NI e ] [ ASSUMED GRADE | ST . " ASSUMED GRADE | |~ # P H————-7 [ 11 T T T ] L { _ |REBAR | ¥
w \ O* - Ot \ oLrd h \ OLt ) | [T 1 CMU. FOUNDATION | R B
a } ALT. R-10 INSUL. w ALT. R-10 INSUL. w k=S ALT. R-10 INSUL. w b ALT. R-10 INSUL. ] G S
< 1 b o (=) 1 il [a) 1 7 o L ABJB‘A\B‘ABA
g SheAonNe LOCATION (2' LENGTH) 5 LOCATION (2' LENGTH) = DORfOSIING L LOCATION (2' LENGTH) g S0 TONING o LOCATION (2' LENGTH) | 777727777 £ 0 l i e e e
(%) (%) a; (%) e H = == ===
|2 R-10 RIGID INSULATION | R-10 RIGID INSULATION MIN. | _ |5 : R-10 RIGID INSULATION |2 G R- 10 RIGID INSULATION ] g L
J|E MIN. 2'-0" VERITICALLY i = 2'-0" VERITICALLY g = y MIN. 2'-0" VERITICALLY i s s 2 MIN. 2'-0" VERITICALLY 4o o = CONCRETE
3 5 5 COURSES OF CONCRETE 5 5 e MAX ol —FOOTING
% 6" X 4" X 16" C.M.U. ON (1) CRS 9 BLOCK & FOOTING EQUAL 9 < ! POURED CONCRETE 9 - : (2) 4" X 8" X 72" LONG <
= 6" BLOCK ON 4 COURSES OF P TO ST'D. HOUSE P oy FOUNDATION WALL = ) CONCRETE LINTEL TO SPAN < POURED CONCRETE
Z — CONCRETE BLOCK & FOOTING - o FOUNDATION - S PER PLAN = e OVERDIG BETWEEN N N FOUNDATION WALL
= Pt EQUAL TO ST'D. HOUSE = o = A = P A GARAGE & HOUSE FOUND 2 © e e
. FOUNDATION - PR L, : eSS
2X6 FRAME WALL 2X6 FRAME WALL
| ON C.M.U. 2 C.M.U. 3 ON POURED CONC. 4 POURED CONC. S \ c.M.U. JuMP 6 \ POURED WALL JUMP
N_ ] WALK OUT DETAIL N_ ] WALK OUT DETAIL N_ ] WALK OUT DETAIL N_ I WALK OUT DETAIL N_ ] FOOTING DETAIL N_ ] FOOTING DETAIL
SCALE: 1/2" = 1'-0" SCALE: 1/2" = 1'-0" SCALE: 1/2" = 1'-Q" SCALE: 1/2" = 1'-0" SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0" SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"
CAST-IN-PLACE
FOUNDATION WALL
2" MIN. COVER
ey % % %
! i = EXTERIOR 2X6 G EXTERIOR 2X6 — EXTERIOR 2X6
:| | ——— INSULATED WALL —— INSULATED WALL — INSULATED WALL U
- ——
| | — ] ] 2ND FLOOR BEARING o2
I | (3) PLY 1 1/2" DIMENSIONAL FRAME WALL AB'V. PARALLEL -
bo _ ___J | 53, z (2) PLY HEADER AS SPECIFIED PARTITION WALL SUBFLOOR AS PER 1/4 BLK'G
=T~ HEADER AS SPECIFIED (MIN. (2)2X8'S UNLESS NOTED (2) PLY 1 3/4" LVL HD'R. AS ENGINEERED | JOISTS TYPICAL WALL SECTION /‘%’ 2X8 ——CEILING
L MIN. (3) 2X6'S UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE) SPECIFIED AS PER PLAN CEUST'S AS PER PRINT BLK'C.
6" OTHERWISE ' .
4 2" (R-5 MIN.) RIGID 1.5" (R-5 MIN.) RIGID J T GIRDER TRUSS TO SUPP. < . VT%/( X %< N
" INSULATION INSULATION - N N — N N
TIE VERT. REBAR (4) #5 REBAR 1" (R-5 MIN.) RIGID INSUL. ON WARM SIDE OF WALL ON WARM SIDE OF WALL y4 MIN. P.L.F. AS PER PLAN N ~ N
TOGETHER W/ #3— L VERTICALLY ON WARM SIDE OF WALL crROWN Mipel N \ \ \
REBAR @ 12" O.C. AT CORNERS 7/16" 0.5.6. ON 7/16" 0.5.b. ON HANG JST'S FROM - AS SEL'D ’ L 16 TRIM ’
WARM SIDE OF WALL WARM SIDE OF WALL (1) LVL EQ. TO JOIST DEPTH ixsTRM WAL
;I(IJ.ASTE(I)Q (T:o ai )F(’LQCLZ(E)I?\I é-p " /1 —~——EXTERIOR WINDOW / DOOR 1/1 < EXTERIOR WINDOW / DOOR 1/1 EXTERIOR WINDOW / DOOR SISTERED T BOTTOM N k "
'-0" O.C. . CHORD OF GIRDER
REFER TO PLAN FOR PLACEMENT DOUBLE FLOOR JST'S UNDER
/ POURED WALL 8 EXTERIOR INSULATED 9 EXTERIOR INSULATED 10 EXTERIOR INSULATED 11 | JST / GIRDER DETAIL 12 PARALLEL PARTITION WALL DETAIL 13 '\ COFFERED BEAM DETAIL
N_ I PILASTER DETAIL N_ ] 3 PLY HEADER DETAIL N_ ] 2 PLY HEADER DETAIL N_ ] 2 PLY LVL HEADER DETAIL N_ ] SCALE: 1/2" = 1'-0" N_ ] N.T.S. N_ ] N.T.S.
SCALE: 1" = 1'-0" w_ e SCALE: 1" = 1'-0"
SCALE: 1" = 1'-0" SCALE: 1" = 1'-0 :
6'-0" REMOVE SIDING AT LEDGER . 2" MIN. 2 1/2" MIN.
4"X4" POST. TYP. /‘ MAX. SPACING 2X6 OR 5/4 BD. _ PRIOR TO INSTALLATION 5 MAX. 2" MIN. e g ASTENERS TABLERSO7.4
DO NOT NOTCH RAIL CAP
N \ [ '2X' BAND JST OR CONTINUOUS FLASHING U/ o e - 5.5" MIN. FOR 2X8 SNGLE PLY — MULTIPLE PLY—_ DECK POST HEIGHT
S ——— e ENGINEERED RIM o~ 6.5" MIN. FOR 2X 10 BEAM 11 pEAM i
— N M I Ny Y BOARD PRIP EDGE o o | o ij 7.5" MIN. FOR 2X 12 BEAM SPLICE 5 1/2" MINIMUM DECK POST SIZE | MAX. HEIGHT &P
DECK JOIST PER PLAN \ > (IF REQ'D.) BEAM SPLICES ; (feet-inches)
= FLOOR —— 2" MIN (2) 1/2" DIAM.
2 / '2X' LEDGER EQUAL TO OR K& ' 3/4" MIN. MUST OCCUR (IF REQ'D.) I THRU- BOLTS OR | } c
= 2X4 TOP & FRAMING LEDGER LAG SCREW OR BOLTH ——— OVER POST APPROVED 4X 4 6-9
=z N BOTTOM ¥ < GREATER THAN JOISTS W/ T
% 9 on MlN.< N FASTENERS AS PER PLACEMENT OF LAG SCREWS APPROVED CONNECTOR 4X6 8
3 N\ S — i TABLE R507.9.1.3 (1) ] 6 POST CAP
—~H-H HIH —.H M s = (SEE16/N-1) & BOLTS IN LEDGERS POST NOTCH FOR 6 X6 L
I e DECK POST DECK POST FULL-BEAM BEARING
N | . W FOUNDATION T APPROVED JOIST HANGER N I FIGURE R507.9.1.3 (1) OF RCNY$ TABLE R507.9.1.3 (1) B ol 5 X 8 o
BEAM OVER POST CAP BEAM OVER POST
o o - Hc?\tD_D?lfggi\T/:gF\lsMlEN\}E7N5L(\J(LB JOIST SPAN a. MEASURED TO UNDERSIDE OF BEAM
.@ y KN 0]
(2) 1/2" DIAM. J I I OPENINGS SHALL NOT DISTRIBUTED ALONG DECK & (1) CONNECTION DETAILS|6' & LESS|6'- 1" - 8'|8'-1“-IO'| 10-1"-12'[12'-1"-14"| 14'-1"-16'| 16'-1"- 18" FIGURE R507.5.1 (1) 2020 RCNYS <5 ioi BEAM SPLICE—E O% b. BASED ON 40 psf LIVE LOAD
THRU BOLTS W/ L 2X2 PICKET ~ L— ALLOW PASSAGE OF 4" W/I 24" OF EA. END OF LEDGER. ON-CENTER SPACING OF FASTENERS (IN.) 10| iolo c. THE MAXIMUM PERMITTED HEIGHT IS 8'
WASHERS TYP. DIAM. SPHERE DEVICE SHALL FULLY ENGAGE 1/2" DIAM. LAG > ol N FOR ONE-PLY & TWO-PLY BEAMS.
TYPICAL GUARD DECK JOIST PER MANF. SPECS gHCEQAI\E_Il_JIJ_”l'{IJé 1/2"MAX. | 30 23 18 15 13 I 10 S 7L >3 THE MAXIMUM PERMITTED HEIGHT FOR
THREE-PLY BEAMS ON POST CAP IS
14\ RAIL DETAIL GENERAL ATTACHMENT OF oA SO | o | o | a1 we | ar | o - 17 DECK BEAM TO DECK POST & THRE
172" MAX. SHEATHING -TO-
] 5 DECK TO LEDGER BD & BAND BD. NOTCHED POST-TO-BEAM CONNECTION
N-1/ scaeiz-ro . A 36 | 29 24 21 18 16 N-1/"* FIGURE R507.5.1 (2) 2020 RCNYS
GUARD REQUIREMENT AS PER R3 12 N - I e
OF 2020 RCNYS
FLOOR SHEATHIN%l FLOOR SHEATHING— FLOOR SHEATHIN6—| FLOOR SHEATHING—| FLOOR SHEATHle FLOOR SHEATHING—
TOP PLATES
L] L] Lp Lo | [Lpd Lp | L L] L] 5/8" MIN. TO EDGE
ENGINEERED | JOISTS 1/2" OR 5/8 GYPSUM | {l|.
I-JOIST I-JOIST ——= I-JOIST——= 1l I-JOIST——= BORED HOLES
W/ FACTORY-APPLIED | 5/16" GAP WALLBOARD PANEE—= || - o1 MIN. FROM MAX. DIAM. 40% F HOLE IS BETWEEN
S é@iﬁ;\@) FIRE-RATED S S SS (MAX.) S I-JOISF ) S S AUTOMATIC PARTIAL S TOP & BOTTOM OF STUD DEPTH \EO 1D 40%-60% OF STUD
| SR 3R] A P S el R RAEE RERS || | AT 5PR|NKLER SYSTEM OF JO|ST N3/~ - EEPDTS'UTBI-II_EEIB S&TL,\iDOr:AUOSTRE
[T ] [T [ T L = L~ ] [T ] 3/8" MIN. TO EDGE /,l' THAN (2) SUCCESSIVE
RS RARR AN A NOTCH MUST NOT STUDS ARE DOUBLED
1/2" OR 5/8 — 1/2" OR 5/8 3.5" OR 3" MINER ] EXCEED 25% OF & SO BORED
GYPSUM WALLBOARD GYPSUM WALLBOARD WOOL INSULATION STUD DEPTH L O
PANEL, NAILED PANEL, NAILED Y
L/3 L L L/3 STUD D7 | BORED HOLES SHALL
JOIST SPACING PER PLAN JOIST SPACING PER PLAN JOIST SPACING PER PLAN JOIST SPACING PER PLAN JOIST SPACING PER PLAN JOIST SPACING PER PLAN 076 MAX /‘ /‘ - NOT BE LOCATED IN
THE SAME CROSS
1
SECTION OF CUT
L NO NOTCHES ' | OR NOTCH IN STUD
| |
m I-JOIST FLOOR SYSTEMS osMax—=t =—} | premimeD L I oM | g
| I ?
M FIRE RATED FLOOR ASSEMBLY | o6 MAX For NOTCHING & BORED HOLE LIMITATIONS FOR
DETAILS AS PER APA FIRE PROTECTION OF FLOORS (FP-01) FOR COMPLIANCE MEMEBERS LESS EXTERIOR WALL BEARING WALL
WITH SECTION R302.13 OF RCNYS ~ FLOOR JOIST - CENTER CUTS IT)mgNgl ONNOMlNAL ©) S & G S
FIGURE R602.6(1)
250.52(A) (3) CONCRETE-ENCASED ELECTRODES L
EXTERIOR OR BEARING WALL
] 9 172" REINFORCING U3 ; ] U3 TOP PLATES
BARS (TYP. NOTCH GREATER
N I ‘ THAN 50% OF THE " " D/4 MAX‘
- PLATE WIDTH [
: : a— BORED HOLES
\_\\_\ 16 GAGE ( 0.054 IN.) ' ' NO NOTCHES i i MAX. DIAM. 60% )
/ \ ! A STUD
. N AND 1. 5 IN. METAL TIE — | PERMITTED | [ OF STUD DEPTH
> N—FASTENED ACROSS AND | ! "
TO THE PLATE AT EA. 5/8" MIN. TO EDGE L
MINIMUM 20'-0" END VIEW SIDE OF THE NOTCH 7

CLAMP SUITABLE FOR
CONCRETE ENCASEMENT
OR EXOTHERMIC WELD

AN

—_

MINIMUM 20'-0"

[ ] o [ )
L4 AWG COPPER
CONDUCTOR—-

TOP PLATES

e

TOP PLATE FRAMING TO
ACCOMMODATE PIPING

PIPE

FIGURE R602.6.1
N.T.S.

CUTTING, NOTCHING,
& DRILLING OF JOISTS

FIGURE R502.8

FOR ENGINEERED WOOD PRODUCTS, PLEASE REFER
TO MANUFACTURER'S RECOMMENDATIONS

EXCEED 40% OF

STUD DEPTH L
77 © ©
il t | BORED HOLES SHALL
NOT BE LOCATED IN
— 1 THE SAME CROSS
SECTION OF CUT
— 1| OR NOTCH IN STUD

NOTCHING & BORED HOLE LIMITATIONS FOR
INTERIOR NONBEARING WALLS

FIGURE R602.6(2)

CLIENT/LOCATION:

SPEC HOME
LOT 49 COVENTRY RIDGE
PITTSFORD, NY

BUILDER:

COVENTRY RIDGE
BUILDING CORP.

DETAILS

GLA PLAN 3566

drawn: checked:
CDK CSB
scale: date:
AS NOTED 6/22
PROJECT: sheet:
15346E I
Y,




8-INCH MASONRY FOUNDATION WALLS WITH REINFORCING WHERE d > 5 INCHES & ©

TABLE R404.1.1(2)

TABLE R404.1.1(3)

f

10-INCH MASONRY FOUNDATION WALLS WITH REINFORCING WHERE d > 6.75 INCHES @ © f

TABLE R404.1.1(4)

12-INCH MASONRY FOUNDATION WALLS WITH REINFORCING WHERE d > 8.75 INCHES & &

f

a. MORTAR SHALL BE TYPE M OR S AND MASONRY SHALL BE LAID IN RUNNING BOND.

b. ALTERNATIVE REINFORCING BAR SIZES AND SPACING'S SHALL HAVE AN EQUIVALENT CROSS-SECTIONAL AREA OF REINFORCEMENT PER
LINEAL FOOT OF WALL SHALL BE PERMITTED PROVIDED THE SPACING OF THE REINFORCEMENT DOES NOT EXCEED 72" IN SEISMIC DESIGN

CATEGORIES A, B AND C, AND 48 INCHES IN SEISMIC DESIGN CATEGORIES DO, D1 AND D2.

c. VERTICAL REINFORCEMENT SHALL BE GRADE 60 MINIMUM. THE DISTANCE FROM THE FACE OF THE SOIL SIDE OF THE WALL TO THE

CENTER OF VERTICAL REINFORCEMENT SHALL BE NOT LESS THAN 5 INCHES.

d. SOIL CLASSES ARE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE UNIFIED SOIL CLASSIFICATION SYSTEM AND DESIGN LATERAL SOIL LOADS ARE FOR

MOIST CONDITIONS WITHOUT HYDROSTATIC PRESSURE. REFER TO TABLE R405.1.

e. UNBALANCED BACKFILL HEIGHT IS THE DIFFERENCE IN HEIGHT BETWEEN THE EXTERIOR FINISH GROUND LEVEL AND THE LOWER OF THE
TOP OF THE CONCRETE FOOTING THAT SUPPORTS THE FOUNDATION WALL OR THE INTERIOR FINISH GROUND LEVEL. WHERE AN
INTERIOR CONCRETE SLAB-ON-GRADE IS PROVIDED AND IS IN CONTACT WITH THE INTERIOR SURFACE OF THE FOUNDATION WALL,
MEASUREMENT OF THE UNBALANCED BACKFILL HEIGHT FROM THE EXTERIOR FINISH GROUND LEVEL TO THE TOP OF THE INTERIOR

CONCRETE SLAB IS PERMITTED.
f. THE USE OF THIS TABLE SHALL BE PROHIBITED FOR SOIL CLASSIFICATIONS NOT SHOWN.

MINIMUM VERTICAL REINFORCEMENT AND SPACING ( INCHES ) © MINIMUM VERTICAL REINFORCEMENT AND SPACING ( INCHES ) © © MINIMUM VERTICAL REINFORCEMENT AND SPACING ( INCHES ) P- €
SOIL CLASSES AND LATERAL SOIL LOAD @ ( psf PER FOOT BELOW GRADE ) SOIL CLASSES AND LATERAL SOIL LOAD @ ( psf PER FOOT BELOW GRADE ) SOIL CLASSES AND LATERAL SOIL LOAD @ ( psf PER FOOT BELOW GRADE )
HEIGHT OF HEIGHT OF HEIGHT OF
UNBALANCED |GUW, GP, SW, AND SP SOILS |GM, GS, SM-SC AND ML SOILS |SC, MH, ML-CL AND INORGANIC CL SOILS UNBALANCED  |GW, GP, SW, AND SP SOILS |GM, GS, SM-SC AND ML SOILS |SC, MH, ML-CL AND INORGANIC CL SOILS UNBALANCED  |GW, GP, SW, AND SP SOILS |GM, GS, SM-SC AND ML SOILS |SC, MH, ML-CL AND INORGANIC CL SOILS
WALL HEIGHT| pACKFILL® 30 45 60 WALL HEIGHT| pACKFILL ® 30 45 60 WALL HEIGHT| BACKFILL® 30 45 60
4' ( ORLESS ) #4 @ 48" O.C. #4 @ 48" O.C. +4 @ 48" O.C. 4' (OR LESS) #+4 @ 56" O.C. +4 @ 56" O.C. +4 @ 56" O.C. 4' ( OR LESS) +4@72'0.C. #4@72'0.C. +4@72'0.C.
6'-8" 5" #4 @ 48" O.C. #4 @ 48" O.C. +4 @ 48" O.C. 6'-8" 5" #4 @ 56" O.C. #4 @ 56" O.C. #+4 @ 56" O.C. 6'-8" 5" #4@72"0.C. #4@72"0.C. #4@72"0.C.
6'-8" #4 @ 48" O.C. #5 @ 48" O.C. +6 @ 48" O.C. 6'-8" #4 @ 56" O.C. #5 @ 56" O.C. #5 @ 56" O.C. 6'-8" #4 072" O.C. #4@72'0.C. +5@ 72" O.C.
4' ( OR LESS ) #4 @ 48" O.C. #4 @ 48" O.C. +4 @ 48" O.C. 4' COR LESS) #4 @ 56" O.C. #4 @ 56" O.C. +4 @ 56" O.C. 4' COR LESS) #4@72'0.C. #4@72'0.C. #4@72'0.C.
21_gn 5" #4 @ 48" O.C. #4 @ 48" O.C. +4 @ 48" O.C. Z1_gn 5' +4 @ 56" O.C. #+4 @ 56" O.C. +4 @ 56" O.C. Z1_gn 5' #4@72'0.C. #4@72"'0.C. #4@72'0.C.
6' #4 @ 48" O.C. #5 @ 48" O.C. #+5 @ 48" O.C. 6 #4 @ 56" O.C. #4 @ 56" O.C. #5 @ 56" O.C. 6' +4@72'0C. #4@72'0.C. #5@72"O.C.
7'-4" #5 @ 48" O.C. #6 @ 48" O.C. #6 @ 40" O.C. 7'-4" #4 @ 56" O.C. #5 @ 56" O.C. #6 @ 56" O.C. 7'-4" +4@72'0.C +5e72"0.C. +6 e 72"0O.C.
4' ( ORLESS ) #4 @ 48" O.C. #4 @ 48" O.C. +4 @ 48" O.C. 4' (ORLESS) +4 @ 56" O.C. #4 @ 56" O.C. +4 @ 56" O.C. 4' (OR LESS) +4@72'0.C. #4@72"0O.C. +4@72'0.C.
o 5" #4 @ 48" O.C. #4 @ 48" O.C. +4 @ 48" O.C. o 5' #4 @ 56" O.C. #4 @ 56" O.C. +4 @ 56" O.C. . 5' +4@72'0.C. #4@72"0.C. +4@72'0.C.
8-0 6' #4 @ 48" O.C. #5 @ 48" O.C. #5 @ 48" O.C. 8'-0 6 #4 @ 56" O.C. #4 @ 56" O.C. #5 @ 56" O.C. 8'-0 6 #4@72'0C. #4@72"OC. #5@ 72" O.C.
7' #5 @ 48" O.C. #6 @ 48" O.C. #6 @ 40" O.C. 7' #4 @ 56" O.C. #5 @ 56" O.C. #6 @ 56" O.C. 7' +#4@72'0.C. #5@ 72" O.C. #6 @ 72"O.C.
8' #5 @ 48" O.C. #6 @ 48" O.C. +#6 @ 32"O.C. 8 #5 @ 56" O.C. #6 @ 56" O.C. +6 @ 48" O.C. 8 +5@72"0.C. #6@72"O.C. +#6 @ 64" O.C.
4' ( ORLESS ) #4 @ 48" O.C. #4 @ 48" O.C. +4 @ 48" O.C. 4' (OR LESS) +4 @ 56" O.C. #+4 @ 56" O.C. +4 @ 56" O.C. 4' (OR LESS) +4@72'0.C. #4@72"O.C. +4@72'0.C.
5" #4 @ 48" O.C. #4 @ 48" O.C. +5 @ 48" O.C. 5' #4 @ 56" O.C. #4 @ 56" O.C. +4 @ 56" O.C. 5' +4@72'0.C. #4@72"0.C. +4@72"0.C.
88" 6' #4 @ 48" O.C. #5 @ 48" O.C. +6 @ 48" O.C. 8-8" 6 +4 @ 56" O.C. +#4 @ 56" O.C. #5 @ 56" O.C. 8'-8" 6 +4@72'0C. #4@72"0.C. +#5@ 72" O.C.
7' #5 @ 48" O.C. #6 @ 48" O.C. #6 @ 40" O.C. 7' #4 @ 56" O.C. #5 @ 56" O.C. #6 @ 56" O.C. 7' +#4@72'0.C. #5@ 72" O.C. #6 @ 72"O.C.
8'-8" #6 @ 48" O.C. #6 @ 32" O.C. +6 @ 24" O.C. 8-8" #5 @ 56" O.C. #6 @ 56" O.C. +#6 @ 32" O.C. 8-8" +5@72"0.C. #7 @ 72"O.C. +6 @ 48" O.C.
4' ( OR LESS ) #4 @ 48" O.C. #4 @ 48" O.C. +4 @ 48" O.C. 4' COR LESS) #4 @ 56" O.C. #4 @ 56" O.C. +4 @ 56" O.C. 4' COR LESS) +4@72'0.C. #4@72"0.C. +4@72'0.C.
5" #4 @ 48" O.C. #4 @ 48" O.C. +5 @ 48" O.C. 5! +4 @ 56" O.C. #+4 @ 56" O.C. +4 @ 56" O.C. 5! +4@72'0.C. #4@72"0O.C. +4@72'0.C.
o 6' #4 @ 48" O.C. #5 @ 48" O.C. +#6 @ 48" O.C. o 6 #4 @ 56" O.C. #5 @ 56" O.C. #5 @ 56" O.C. o 6 +#4@72"0.C. #5@ 72" O.C. #5@72"0O.C.
7' #5 @ 48" O.C. #6 @ 48" O.C. #+6 @ 40" O.C. 7' #4 @ 56" O.C. #5 @ 56" O.C. #6 @ 56" O.C. 7' #4 072" 0.C. #5 @ 72'O.C. #6 @ 72'O.C.
8' #6 @ 48" O.C. #6 @ 40" O.C. +#6 @ 24" O.C. 8' #5 @ 56" O.C. #6 @ 56" O.C. +6 @ 40" O.C. 8' +5@72"0.C. #6 @ 72" O.C. #6 @ 56" O.C.
o4 #6 @ 40" O.C. #6 @ 24" O.C. +6@ 16" O.C. 94 #6 @ 56" O.C. +6 @ 40" O.C. +6 @ 24" O.C. 94 +6@72"0.C. #6 @ 48" O.C. +6 @ 40" O.C.
4' ( OR LESS ) #4 @ 48" O.C. #4 @ 48" O.C. +4 @ 48" O.C. 4' COR LESS) #4 @ 56" O.C. #4 @ 56" O.C. +4 @ 56" O.C. 4' COR LESS) +4@72'0.C. #4@72"0.C. +4@72'0.C.
5 #4 @ 48" O.C. #4 @ 48" O.C. +5 @ 48" O.C. 5! #4 @ 56" O.C. #4 @ 56" O.C. #4 @ 56" O.C. 5! #4 072" 0C. #4@72'0.C. #4@72'0.C.
6' #4 @ 48" O.C. #5 @ 48" O.C. +#6 @ 48" O.C. 6 #4 @ 56" O.C. #5 @ 56" O.C. #5 @ 56" O.C. 6 +#4@72'0.C. #5@ 72" O.C. #5@72"0.C.
10'-0" 7' #5 @ 48" O.C. #6 @ 48" O.C. +6 @ 32"O.C. 10'-0" 7' #5 @ 56" O.C. #6 @ 56" O.C. +6 @ 48" O.C. 10'-0" 7' +4@72"0.C. #6@72"O.C. #6@72"0.C.
8' #6 @ 48" O.C. #6 @ 32" O.C. +6 @ 24" O.C. 8' #5 @ 56" O.C. +6 @ 48" O.C. +6 @ 40" O.C. 8' +5@72"0.C. #6 @ 72" O.C. +6 @ 48" O.C.
9 #6 @ 40" O.C. #6 @ 24" O.C. +6@ 16" O.C. o #6 @ 56" O.C. +6 @ 40" O.C. +6 @ 24" O.C. o #6@72"0.C. #6 @ 56" O.C. +6 @ 40" O.C.
10 #6 @ 32" O.C. #6@ 16" O.C. +6@ 16" O.C. 10 +6 @ 48" O.C. +#6 @ 32"O.C. +6 @ 24" O.C. 10 +#6 @ 64" O.C. #6 @ 40" O.C. +6 @ 32"O.C.

a. MORTAR SHALL BE TYPE M OR S AND MASONRY SHALL BE LAID IN RUNNING BOND.

CATEGORIES A, B AND C, AND 48 INCHES IN SEISMIC DESIGN CATEGORIES DO, D1 AND D2.

CENTER OF VERTICAL REINFORCEMENT SHALL BE NOT LESS THAN 6.75 INCHES.

MOIST CONDITIONS WITHOUT HYDROSTATIC PRESSURE. REFER TO TABLE R405.1.

CONCRETE SLAB IS PERMITTED.
f. THE USE OF THIS TABLE SHALL BE PROHIBITED FOR SOIL CLASSIFICATIONS NOT SHOWN.

TABLE R 402.4.1.1
AIR BARRIER AND INSULATION INSTALLATION

COMPONENT AIR BARRIER CRITERIA INSULATION INSTALLATION CRITERIA

A CONTINUOUS AIR BARRIER SHALL BE
INSTALLED IN THE BUILDING ENVELOPE.

GENERAL REQUIREMENTS THE EXTERIOR THERMAL ENVELOPE AIR-PERMEABLE INSULATION SHALL NOT BE
CONTAINS A CONTINUOUS AIR BARRIER. USED AS A SEALING MATERIAL.

BREAKS OR JOINTS IN THE AIR BARRIER SHALL
BE SEALED.

THE AIR BARRIER IN ANY DROPPED CEILING /
SOFFIT SHALL BE ALIGNED WITH THE
INSULATION AND ANY GAPS IN THE AIR
BARRIER SHALL BE SEALED. THE INSULATION IN ANY DROPPED CEILING /
CEILING / ATTIC SOFFIT SHALL BE ALIGNED WITH THE AIR BARRIER.
ACCESS OPENINGS, DROP DOWN STAIRS, OR
KNEE WALL DOORS TO UNCONDITIONED
ATTIC SPACES SHALL BE SEALED.

THE JUNCTION OF THE FOUNDATION AND CAVITIES WITH CORNERS AND HEADERS OF FRAME WALLS

SILL PLATE SHALL BE SEALED. SHALL BE INSULATED BY COMPLETELY FILLING THE
CAVITY WITH A MATERIAL HAVING A THERMAL

THE JUNCTION OF THE TOP PLATE AND THE RESISTANCE OF R-3 PER INCH MINIMUM.

WALLS TOP OF EXTERIOR WALLS SHE BE SEALED.

EXTERIOR THERMAL ENVELOPE INSULATION FOR FRAMED
KNEE WALLS SHALL BE SEALED. WALLS SHALL BE INSTALLED IN SUBSTANTIAL CONTACT
AND CONTINUOUS ALIGNMENT WITH THE AIR BARRIER.

THE SPACE BETWEEN WINDOW / DOOR
WINDOWS, SKYLIGHTS AND DOORS JAMBS AND FRAMING, AND SKYLIGHTS AND
FRAMING SHALL BE SEALED.

RIM JOISTS RIM JOISTS SHALL INCLUDE THE AIR BARRIER. RIM JOISTS SHALL BE INSULATED.

FLOOR FRAMING CAVITY INSULATION SHALL BE INSTALLED
TO MAINTAIN PERMANENT CONTACT WITH THE UNDERSIDE

OF SUBFLOOR DECKING, OR FLOOR FRAMING CAVITY
FLOORS ( INCLUDING ABOVE THE AIR BARRIER SHALL BE INSTALLED AT ANY INSULATION SHALL BE PERMITTED TO BE IN CONTACT WITH
c/gzécg )A ND CANTILEVERED EXPOSED EDGE OF INSULATION. THE TOP SIDE OF SHEATHING, OR CONTINUOUS INSULATION
FLOOR :

INSTALLED ON THE UNDERSIDE OF FLOOR FRAMING AND
EXTENDS FROM THE BOTTOM TO THE TOP OF ALL

PERIMETER FLOOR FRAMING MEMBERS.

EXPOSED EARTH IN UNVENTED CRAUWL WHERE PROVIDED INSTEAD OF FLOOR
SPACES SHALL BE COVERED WITH A CLASS | INSULATION, INSULATION SHALL BE

CRAUL SPACE WALLS VAPOR RETARDER WITH OVERLAPPING PERMANENTLY ATTACHED TO THE
JOINTS TAPED. CRAWLSPACE WALLS.

DUCT SHAFTS, UTILITY PENETRATIONS, AND
SHAFTS, PENETRATIONS FLUE SHAFTS OPENING THE EXTERIOR OR
UNCONDITIONED SPACE SHALL BE SEALED.

BATTS IN NARROW CAVITIES SHALL BE CUT TO FIT, OR
NARROW CAVITIES SHALL BE FILLED BY INSULATION
NARROW CAVITIES THAT ON INSTALLATION READILY CONFORMS TO THE
AVAILABLE CAVITY SPACE.

GARAGE SEPARATION AIR SEALING SHALL BE PROVIDED BETWEEN
THE GARAGE AND CONDITIONED SPACES.
RECESSED LIGHT FIXTURES INSTALLED IN THE RECESSED LIGHT FIXTURES INSTALLED IN THE
RECESSED LIGHTING BUILDING THERMAL ENVELOPE SHALL BE SEALED BUILDING THERMAL ENVELOPE SHALL BE AIR TIGHT AND
TO THE DRYWALL. IC RATED.
BATT INSULATION SHALL BE CUT NEATLY TO FIT AROUND WIRING
BLUMBING AND WIRING AND PLUMBING IN EXTERIOR WALLS, OR INSULATION THAT ON

INSTALLATION READILY CONFORMS TO AVAILABLE SPACE SHALL
EXTEND BEHIND PIPING AND WIRING.

THE AIR BARRIER INSTALLED AT EXTERIOR WALLS
EXTERIOR WALLS ADJACENT TO SHOWERS AND TUBS
SHOWER / TUB ON EXTERIOR WALL |  ADJACENT TO SHOWERS AND TUBS SHALL SHALL BE INSULATED.

SEPARATE THEM FROM THE SHOWERS AND TUBS.

THE AIR BARRIER SHALL BE INSTALLED BEHIND
ELECTRICAL / PHONE BOX ELECTRICAL OR COMMUNICATION BOXES OR
ON EXTERIOR WALLS AIR-SEALED BOXES SHALL BE INSTALLED.

HVAC REGISTER BOOTS THAT PENETRATE
HVAC REGISTER BOOTS BUILDING THERMAL ENVELOPE SHALL BE SEALED
TO THE SUBFLOOR OR DRYWALL.

WHEN REQUIRED TO BE SEALED, CONCEALED
FIRE SPRINKLERS SHALL ONLY BE SEALED IN A
MANNER THAT IS RECOMMENDED BY THE
CONCEALED SPRINKLERS MANUFACTURER. CAULKING OR OTHER ADHESIVE
SEALANTS SHALL NOT BE USED TO FILL VOIDS
BETWEEN FIRE SPRINKLER COVER PLATES AND
WALL OR CEILINGS.

a. IN ADDITION, INSPECTION OF LOG WALLS SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF ICC-400.

b. ALTERNATIVE REINFORCING BAR SIZES AND SPACINGS SHALL HAVE AN EQUIVALENT CROSS-SECTIONAL AREA OF REINFORCEMENT PER
LINEAL FOOT OF WALL SHALL BE PERMITTED PROVIDED THE SPACING OF THE REINFORCEMENTDOES NOT EXCEED 72" IN SEISMIC DESIGN

c. VERTICAL REINFORCEMENT SHALL BE GRADE 60 MINIMUM. THE DISTANCE FROM THE FACE OF THE SOIL SIDE OF THE WALL TO THE

d. SOIL CLASSES ARE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE UNIFIED SOIL CLASSIFICATION SYSTEM AND DESIGN LATERAL SOIL LOADS ARE FOR

e. UNBALANCED BACKFILL HEIGHT IS THE DIFFERENCE IN HEIGHT BETWEEN THE EXTERIOR FINISH GROUND LEVEL AND THE LOWER OF THE
TOP OF THE CONCRETE FOOTING THAT SUPPORTS THE FOUNDATION WALL OR THE INTERIOR FINISH GROUND LEVEL. WHERE AN
INTERIOR CONCRETE SLAB-ON-GRADE 1S PROVIDED AND IS IN CONTACT WITH THE INTERIOR SURFACE OF THE FOUNDATION WALL,
MEASUREMENT OF THE UNBALANCED BACKFILL HEIGHT FROM THE EXTERIOR FINISH GROUND LEVEL TO THE TOP OF THE INTERIOR

a. MORTAR SHALL BE TYPE M OR S AND MASONRY SHALL BE LAID IN RUNNING BOND.

b. ALTERNATIVE REINFORCING BAR SIZES AND SPACINGS SHALL HAVE AN EQUIVALENT CROSS-SECTIONAL AREA OF REINFORCEMENT PER
LINEAL FOOT OF WALL SHALL BE PERMITTED PROVIDED THE SPACING OF THE REINFORCEMENTDOES NOT EXCEED 72" IN SEISMIC DESIGN
CATEGORIES A, B AND C, AND 48 INCHES IN SEISMIC DESIGN CATEGORIES DO, D1 AND D2.

c. VERTICAL REINFORCEMENT SHALL BE GRADE 60 MINIMUM. THE DISTANCE FROM THE FACE OF THE SOIL SIDE OF THE WALL TO THE
CENTER OF VERTICAL REINFORCEMENT SHALL BE NOT LESS THAN 8.75 INCHES.

d. SOIL CLASSES ARE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE UNIFIED SOIL CLASSIFICATION SYSTEM AND DESIGN LATERAL SOIL LOADS ARE FOR
MOIST CONDITIONS WITHOUT HYDROSTATIC PRESSURE. REFER TO TABLE R405.1.

e. UNBALANCED BACKFILL HEIGHT IS THE DIFFERENCE IN HEIGHT BETWEEN THE EXTERIOR FINISH GROUND LEVEL AND THE LOWER OF THE
TOP OF THE CONCRETE FOOTING THAT SUPPORTS THE FOUNDATION WALL OR THE INTERIOR FINISH GROUND LEVEL. WHERE AN
INTERIOR CONCRETE SLAB-ON-GRADE IS PROVIDED AND IS IN CONTACT WITH THE INTERIOR SURFACE OF THE FOUNDATION WALL,
MEASUREMENT OF THE UNBALANCED BACKFILL HEIGHT FROM THE EXTERIOR FINISH GROUND LEVEL TO THE TOP OF THE INTERIOR
CONCRETE SLAB IS PERMITTED.

f. THE USE OF THIS TABLE SHALL BE PROHIBITED FOR SOIL CLASSIFICATIONS NOT SHOWN.

R401.4 SOIL TESTS.

WHERE QUANTIFIABLE DATA CREATED BY ACCEPTED SOIL SCIENCE METHODOLOGIES INDICATE EXPANSIVE,

TABLE R404.1.2(8)

MINIMUM VERTICAL REINFORCEMENT FOR 6-, 8-, 10- AND 12-INCH NOMINAL FLAT BASEMENT WALLS P ¢ d. e f. h.i. k. n, o

MINIMUM VERTICAL REINFORCEMENT-BAR SIZE & SPACING Cinches )
SOIL CLASSES " AND DESIGN LATERAL SOIL _( psf PER FOOT OF DEPTH )
{f@g‘,{ﬁ{ﬂéw GUW, GP, SW, AND SP GM, GS, SM-SC AND ML SC, MH, ML-CL AND INORGANIC CL
MAXIMUM BACKFILL 30 45 60
WALL HEIGHT| HEIGHT 9 MIMIMUM WALL THICKNESS ( INCHES )
(FEET) CFEET) 6 8 10 2] 6 8 10 12 6 8 10 12

5 4 NR NR NR NR | NR NR NR NR NR NR NR NR
5 NR NR NR NR | NR NR NR NR NR NR NR NR

6 4 NR NR NR NR | NR NR NR NR NR NR NR NR
5 NR NR NR NR | NR NR | NR NR #4 35| NR! NR NR
6 NR NR NR NR | #5 @ 48" NR NR NR +5@ 36" NR NR NR
4 NR NR NR NR | NR NR NR NR NR NR NR NR

5 5 NR NR NR NR| NR NR NR NR #5@ 47" NR NR NR
6 NR NR NR NR | #5 @ 42" NR NR NR +6@ 43" [#5@ 48" NR! NR
7 #5@ 46" NR NR NR | #6 @ 42'|#5 @ 46"| NR ! NR +6 @ 34"[#6 @ 48" NR NR
4 NR NR NR NR | NR NR NR NR NR NR NR NR
5 NR NR NR NR | #4 @ 38" NR! NR NR #5@ 43" NR NR NR

8 6 #4@37" NR! NR NR | #5 @ 37" NR NR NR +6 @ 37" [#5@ 43" NR! NR
7 #5 @ 40" NR NR NR | #6 @ 37"|#5 @ 41"| NR! NR #6 @ 34"|#6 @ 43" NR NR
8 #6 0 43" #5@ 47" NR! NR | #6 @ 34"[#6 @ 43"| NR NR +6 @ 27" [#6 @ 32" | #6 @ 44"| NR
4 NR NR NR NR | NR NR NR NR NR NR NR NR
5 NR NR NR NR | #4 @ 35" NR! NR NR #5@ 40" NR NR NR

9 6 #4034 NR! NR NR | #6 @ 48" NR NR NR +6@ 36" [#6@39"| NR! NR
7 #5 @ 36" NR NR NR | #6 @ 34"[#5 @ 37" NR NR #6 @ 33" |[#6 @ 38" |#5 @ 37"| NR !
8 +6 @ 38" #5@ 41" NR NR | #6 @ 33"|#6 @ 38" | #5 @ 37"| NR | | #6 @ 24" | #6 @ 29" | #6 @ 39" |#4 @ 48"™|
9 #6 @ 34"| #6 @ 46"| NR NR | #6 @ 26"|#6 @ 30" | #6 @ 41"| NR #6@ 19"|#6 @ 23" |#6 @ 30" |#6 @ 39"
4 NR NR NR NR | NR NR NR NR NR NR NR NR
5 NR NR NR NR | #4 @ 33" NR! NR NR +5@ 38" NR NR NR

10 6 #5@ 48" NR'! NR NR | #6 @ 45" NR NR NR +6 @ 34"[#5@ 37" NR NR
7 #6 @ 47" NR NR NR | #6 @ 34" #6 @ 48" NR NR +6 @ 30"|#6 @ 35"|#6 @ 48"| NR
8 #6 @ 34" #5 @ 38" NR NR | #6 @ 30" #6 @ 34"| #6 @ 47| NR! #6 @ 22" | #6 @ 26" | #6 @ 35" |[#6 @ 45' ™|
9 #6 @ 34" #6 @ 41" #4 @ 48"| NRI[#6 @ 23" [ #6 @ 27"| #6 @ 35"}#4 @48" DR #6 @ 22" | #6 @ 27" [#6 @ 34"
10 #+6@ 28" #6 @ 33"| #6 @ 45" NR | DRT |#6 @ 23" #6 @ 29"#6 @ 38" DR #6 @ 22"|#6 @ 22" [#6 @ 28"

a. SOIL CLASSES ARE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE UNIFIED SOIL CLASSIFICATION SYSTEM. REFER TO TABLE R405.1.
b. TABLE VALUES ARE BASED ON REINFORCING BARS WITH A MINIMUM YEID STRENGTH OF 60,000 PSI

c. VERTICAL REINFOREMENT WITH A YIELD STRENGTH OF LESS THAN 60,000 PSI AND / OR BARS OF A DIFFERENT SIZE THAN SPECIFIED IN THE TABLE
ARE PERMITTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION R404.1.3.3.7.6 AND TABLE R404.1.2 (9)

d. NR INDICATES NO VERTICAL WALL REINFORCEMENT IS REQUIRED, EXCEPT FOR 6-INCH NOMINAL WALLS FORMED WITH STAY-IN-PLACE FORMING
SYSTEMS IN WHICH CASE VERTICAL REINFORCEMENT SHALL BE NO. 4 @ 48 INCHES ON CENTER.

e. ALLOWABLE DEFLECTION CRITERION IS L/240, WHERE L IS THE UNSUPPORTED HEIGHT OF THE BASEMENT WALL IN INCHES.
f. INTERPOLATION IS NOT PERMITTED.
g. WHERE WALLS WIL REMAIN 4 FEET OR MORE OF UNBALANCED BACKFILL, THEY SHALL BE LATERALLY SUPPORTED AT THE TOP AND BOTTOM BEFORE BACKFILLING.

h. VERTICAL REINFORCEMENT SHALL BE LOCATED TO PROVIDE A COVER OF 1 1/4 INCHES MEASURED FROM THE INSIDE FACE OF THE WALL. THE CENTER OF THE STEEL
SHALL NOT VARY FROM THE SPECIFIED LOCATION BY MORE THAN THE GREATER OF 10 PERCENT OF THE WALL THICKNESS OR 3/8 INCH.

i. CONCRETE COVER FOR THE REINFORCEMENT MEASURE FROM THE INSIDE FACE OF THE WALL SHALL BE NOT LESS THAN 3/4 INCH. CONCRETE COVER FOR REINFORCEMENT
MEASURED FROM THE OUTSIDE FACE OF THE WALL SHALL BE NOT LESS THAN 1 1/2 INCHES FOR NO. 5 BARS AND SMALLER, AND NOT LESS THAN 2 INCHES FOR LARGER BARS.
i. DR MEANS DESIGN IS REQUIRED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE APPLICABLE BUILDING CODE, OR WHERE THERE IS NO CODE, IN ACCORDANCE WITH ACI 318.
CONCRETE SHALL HAVE A SPECIFIED COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH, fc OF NOT LESS THAN 2,500 PSI AT 28 DAYS, UNLESS A HIGHER STRENGTH IS REQUIRED BY FOOTNOTE | OR m.
THE MINIMUM THICKNESS IS PERMITTED TO BE REDUCED 2 INCHES, PROVIDED THE MINIMUM SPECIFIED COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH OF CONCRETE, fc 1S 4,000 PSI.
. A PLAIN CONCRETE WALL WITH A MINIMUM NOMINAL THICKNESS OF 12 INCHES IS PERMITTED, PROVIDED MINIMUM SPECIFIED COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH OF CONCRETE, fc IS 3,500 PS.
SEE TABLE R608.3 FOR TOLERANCE FROM NOMINAL THICKNESS PERMITTED FOR FLAT WALLS.
. THE USE OF THIS TABLE SHALL BE PROHIBITED FOR SOIL CLASSIFICATIONS NOT SHOWN.

= =

o 3 3

COMPESSIBLE, SHIFTING OR OTHER QUESTIONABLE SOIL CHARACTERISTICS ARE LIKELY TO BE PRESENT, THE BUILDING EXTENT OF HEADER WITH DOUBLE PORTAL FRAME (TWO BRACED WALL PANELS)
OFFICIAL SHALL DETERMINE WHETHER TO REQUIRE A SOIL TEST TO DETERMINE THE SOIL'S CHARACTERISTICS AT A
PARTICULAR LOCATION. THIS TEST BE DONE BY AN APPROVED AGENCY USING AN APPROVED METHOD. EXTENT OF HEADER WITH SINGLE PORTAL FRAME (ONE BRACED WALL PANEL)
R40 I 4 I GEOTECHNICAL EVALUATION | 2'-18' FINISHED WIDTH OF OPENING FOR SINGLE OR DOUBLE PORTAL
[ ] [ ] L] |
| J J J
IN LIEU OF A COMPLETE GEOTECHNICAL EVALUATION, THE LOAD-BEARING VALUES IN TABLE R401.4. 1 = o ——— \ Z 2 Z ———
SHALL BE ASSUMED. (V) r N = TENSION STRAP PER 5 - =
- TABLE 602.10.6.4 (ON
TABLE R40 I .4. I > OPPOQAJITE SIDE OF .
a 5 SHEATHING . FASTEN KING STUD TO
PRESUMPTIVE LOAD-BEARING VALUES OF FOUNDATION MATERIALS ~ ) ~ . HEADER WITH 6 16D
LOAD-BEARING PRESSURE =z N . SINKERS
CLASS OF MATERIALS ( pounds per square foot ) 8 e ) Z/_
CRYSTALLINE BEDROCK 12,000 | HD'R PER PLAN - R
MIN. 3" X 11.25" NET HD'R. STEEL HEADER PROHIBITED %
SEDIMENTARY & FOLIATED ROCK 4,000 'g IF1/2" SPACER IS USED, PLACE ON BACK SIDE OF HEADER
SANDY GRAVEL AND/OR GRAVEL (GW & GP) 3,000 = =
A B 3 i
. ¢ e FASTEN SHEATHING TO HD'R W/ .
(SW, 5P, SM, 5C, GM, & GO) 3 8D COMMON OR GALV. BOX NAILS IN 3" GRID . FASTEN TOP PLATE TO
CLAY, SANDY CLAY, SILTY CLAY, CLAYEY b 2 PATTERN AS SHOWN . HEADER WITH TWO
(S(I%LT rS/IIII:Tr‘I/TI-'\IID&Séw))Y SILT 1,500 = ) ROWS OF 16D SINKER
, ML, MH, 'Q NAILS AT 3" O.C. TYP.
a. WHERE SOIL TESTS ARE REQUIRED BY SECTION R40 1.4, THE ALLOWABLE o= HEADER TO JACK-STUD STRAP AS IF NEEDED, PANEL SPLICE
BEARING CAPACITIES OF THE SOIL SHALL BE PART OF THE RECOMMENDATIONS. | O PER TABLE R602.10.6.4 ON BOTH EDGES SHALL OCCUR OVER AND :
= (NN}
b. WHERE THE BUILDING OFFICIAL DETERMINES THAT IN-PLACE SOILS WITH AN ALLOWABLE o| T ELDEEASTﬁ;gPENlNG OPPOSITE OF BE NAILED TO COMMPN BLOCKING |. : MIN. 7/16" WOOD
BEARING CAPACITY OF LESS THAN 1,500 psf ARE LIKELY TO BE PRESENT AT THE SITE, THE & % WITHIN THE MIDDLE 24" OF THE— |- ' STRUCTURAL PANEL
ALLOWABLE BEARING CAPACITY SHALL BE DETERMINED BY A SOILS INVESTIGATION. - = E)(gR;ﬁé—'g%—;'ﬂﬁgﬁ%’é%ﬁ%& N : SHEATHING
UNIFIED SOIL CLASSIFICATION SYSTEM ® B AN NG COVERED INEACH PANEL EDGE. |ISSSli
o WITH MIN. 7/16" THICK WOOD TE———T
TR = STRUCTURAL PANEL SHEATHING WITH 8D ' '
CLASSIFICATION SOIL DESCRIPTION : : COMMON OR GALVANIZED BOX NAILS ~=— TYPICAL PORTAL FRAME
SYSTEM SYMBOY . . AT 3" O.C. IN ALL FRAMING (STUDS AND CONSTRUCTION
WELL-GRADED GRAVELS, GRAVEL
cu SAND MIXTURES, LITTLE OR NO FINES . . SILLS) AS SHOWN TYP. MIN. DOUBLE 2X4 POST
cP GRAVEL SAND, LITTLE OR NO FINES - - (KING AND JACK STUD) -
U WELL-GRADED SANDS, GRAVELLY . § — MIN. LENGTH OF PANEL PER TABLE R602.10.5 NUMBER OF JACK STUDS PER TABLES |.
SANDS, LITTLE OR NO FINES . AT R602.7(1) & (2) .
s POORLY GRADED SANDS OR GRAVELLY
SANDS, LITTLE OR NO FINES
SILTY GRAVELS, GRAVEL-SAND-SILT . .
o MIXTURES - : MIN. (2) 1/2" DIAMETER ANCHOR BOLTS
SM SILTY SAND, SAND-SILT MIXTURES : : INSTALLED PER SECTION R403.1.6 WITH
P %)/(\TYUEQ(E SGRAVELS, GRAVEL-SAND-CLAY : : on X ot X 3/16" PLATE WASHER
sc CLAYEY SANDS, SAND-CLAY MIXTURE - ,
MIXTURES . .
INORGANIC SILTS & VERY FINE SANDS, CONCRETE BLOCK OR
ML
ROCK FLOUR, SILTY OR CLAYEY FINE —
SANDS OR CLAYEY SILTS WITH POURED CONC. WALL FOUND.
SLIGHT PLASTICITY < <
o INORGANIC CLAYS OF LOW TO I P N : N P 7. - =
MEDIUM PLASTICITY, GRAVELLY CLAYS, 2 Ta A E L G _ ) 4 e A _
SANDY CLAYS, SILTY CLAYS, LEAN < B e TR .
CLAYS : - P . )
o [RRR ccrn
H INORGANIC. SILTS, MICACEQUS OR FRONT ELEVATION SECTION
DIATOMACEOUS FINE SANDY OR
SILTY SOILS, ELASTIC SILTS
oL | INSOr Low sastiamy PORTAL FRAME AT GARAGE DOOR OPENINGS IN SEISMIC DESIGN CATEGORIES A, B, AND C
ORGANIC CLAYS OF MEDIUM TO
OH HIGH PLASTICITY, ORGANIC SILTS SCALE: N.T.S. FIGURE R602.10.6.3
PT PEAT & OTHER HIGHLY ORGANIC SOILS

COPYRIGHT NOTICE :

THESE PLANS ARE PROTECTED UNDER FEDERAL
COPYRIGHT LAWS BY GREATER LIVING
ARCHITECTURE. ANY UNAUTHORIZED
REPRODUCTION OR MODIFICATION OF THESE
PLANS IS A VIOLATION OF COPYRIGHT LAWS.
CLIENT RIGHTS ARE LIMITED TO ONE-TIME USE
FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF THESE PLANS

UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATIONS OR ADDITIONS
TO THIS PLAN IS A VIOLATION OF THE

NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW,

ARTICLE 145, SECTION 7209

COPYRIGHT © ALL RIGHTS RESERVED
GREATER LIVING ARCHITECTURE. P.C.

3033 BRIGHTON-HENRIETTA
TOWNLINE RD
ROCHESTER, NY 14623
CALL:(585) 272-9170
FAX: (585) 292-1262

www.greaterliving.com

REVISIONS:

DATE BY DESCRIPTION

CLIENT/LOCATION:

SPEC HOME
LOT 49 COVENTRY RIDGE
PITTSFORD, NY

BUILDER:

COVENTRY RIDGE
BUILDING CORP.

REINFORCING NOTES

GLA PLAN 3566

drawn: checked:
CDK CSB
scale: date:

AS NOTED 6/22

PROJECT: sheet:

N

15346E

2




Town of Pittsford

Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street Permit #
Pittsford, New York 14534 C22-000038

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX: 585-248-6262

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 3500 East Avenue ROCHESTER, NY 14618
Tax ID Number: 138.14-1-13.1

Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood

Owner: 3500 East Avenue, LLC

Applicant: 3500 East Avenue, LLC

Application Type:

Residential Design Review Build to Line Adjustment
§185-205 (B) §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review Building Height Above 30 Feet
§185-205 (B) §185-17 (M)

Signage Corner Lot Orientation
§185-205 (C) §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness Flag Lot Building Line Location
§185-197 §185-17 (L) (1) (¢)

Landmark Designation Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
§185-195 (2) §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of 2 detached garages, 2490 sq ft per
garage, that will be located on the Kilbourne Place on East property.

Meeting Date: July 14, 2022






Property Pictures

Printed July 6, 2022

o T O

Town of Pittsford GIS

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only. No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.







ABBREVIATIONS

AB ANCHOR BOLT L LENGTH/LONG
ADJ ADJACENT LIN LINEAR
AFF ABOVE FINISHED FLOOR LLH LONG LEG HORIZONTAL
ALUM ALUMINUM LLV LONG LEG VERTICAL
ALT ALTERNATE LONG LONGITUDINAL
APPROX  APPROXIMATELY) LOUV LOUVER
ARCH ARCHITECTURAL LT LIGHT
ASPH ASPHALT
AVG AVERAGE
MAS MASONRY
BET BETWEEN MAX MAXIMUM
BIT BITUMINOUS MECH.  MECHANICAL
BLDG BUILDING MED MEDIUM
BLK BLOCK MEM MEMBER
BLKG BLOCKING MEMB MEMBRANE
M BEAM (BENCHMARK) MET METAL
BOT (B) BOTTOM MFR MANUFACTURER
RK BRICK MH MANHOLE
BSMT BASEMENT MIN MINIMUM
BUR BUILT—UP—ROOF MISC. MISCELLANEOUS
MO MASONRY OPENING
CB CATCH BASIN
CEM CEMENT N NORTH
CF CUBIC FOOT (FEET) NF NEAR FACE
cl CAST IRON NIC NOT IN CONTRACT
CLG CEILING NO NUMBER
CLR CLEAR NOM NOMINAL
CMU CONCRETE MASONRY UNIT NORM NORMAL
co CLEAN OUT (COMPANY) NTS NOT TO SCALE
coL COLUMN
CONC CONCRETE oc ON CENTER(S)
CONN CONNECTION oD OUTSIDE DIAMETER
CONST ~ CONSTRUCTION OFF OFFICE
CONT CONTINUQUS) OH OVERHEAD
CONTR ~ CONTRACTOR OPNG OPENING
CORR CORRIDOR (CORRUGATED) OPP OPPOSITE
CTR CENTER
cY CUBIC YARD’S) PART PARTITION
PAVMT  PAVEMENT
DET DETAIL pCcC PRE CAST CONCRETE
DF DRINKING FOUNTAIN PERF PERFORATED
DIA DIAMETER PERM PERMANENT
DIAG DIAGONAL PL PLATE
DIM DIMENSION PLBG PLUMBING
DN DOWN PLWD PLYWOOD
DS DOWN SPOUT PSF POUNDS PER SQUARE FOOT
DWG DRAWING PSI POUNDS PER SQUARE INCH
DWL DOWEL PVC POLYVINYL CHLORIDE
E EAST RAD RADIUS
EA EACH RD ROOF DRAIN
EC EPOXY COATED REF REFERENCE
EF EACH FACE REINF REINFORCE(D), (ING)
EL ELEVATION REQ REQUIRED
ELEC ELECTRICAL) REV REVISION(S), REVISED
ELEV ELEVATOR RO ROUGH OPENING
EQ EQUAL ROW RIGHT—OF —WAY
EQUIP  EQUIPMENT
EST ESTIMATED) S SOUTH
ETR EXISTING 70 REMAIN S/s STAINLESS STEEL
EW EACH WAY SAN SANITARY
EXIST EXISTING SCH SCHEDULE
EXP EXPANSION (EXPAND) SEC SECTION
EXT EXTERIOR SF SQUARE FOOT (FEET)
SIM SIMILAR
FDN FOUNDATION SPEC SPECIFICATION(S)
FF FINISHED FLOOR sQ SQUARE
FIN FINISHED) ST STREET
FL FLANGE STD STANDARD
FLASH  FLASHING STL STEEL
FLEX FLEXIBLE STR STRUCTURE(AL)
FLR FLOOR(ING) SY SQUARE YARD
FOC FACE OF CONCRETE SYM SYMMETRY(ICAL)
FOM FACE OF MASONRY
FOW FACE OF WALL T TREAD (TOP)
FP FIRE PROTECTION T&G TONGUE AND GROOVE
FT FOOT OR FEET TEMP TEMPORARY
FTG FOOTING THK THICK
FUT FUTURE TRANS  TRANSVERSE
TYP TYPICAL
GA GAUGE
GALV GALVANIZED UNEX UNEXCAVATED
GC GENERAL CONTRACTOR) UNO UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE
GEN GENERAL
GWB GYPSUM WALL BOARD VAR VARIES(ABLE)
VERT VERTICAL
HB HOSE BIB
HC HOLLOW CORE w WEST (WIDE)
HDCP HANDICAPPED w/ WITH
HDR HEADER W/0 WITHOUT
HGT HEIGHT ) WOOD
HM HOLLOW METAL WP WATERPROOFED(ING)
HOR HORIZONTAL WT WEIGHT
HVAC HEATING /VENTILATING / WWF WELDED WIRE FABRIC
AIR CONDITIONING
s
ID INSIDE DIAMETER
IN INCH OR INCHES [0} DIAMETER OR ROUND
INSUL INSULATE(D), (ION) % PERCENT
INT INTERIOR L ANGLE
INV INVERT C CENTERLINE
# NUMBER (BEFORE), POUND (AFTER)
J JoIsT [} PROPERTY LINE
JT JOINT

GENERAL NOTES:

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CAREFULLY REVIEW THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS AND INFORM THE
PROJECT ARCHITECT OF ANY INCONSISTENCIES OR INADEQUATE DESCRIPTIONS OF WORK
PRIOR TO THE SUBMITTAL OF BIDS.

ALL WORK OF THIS PROJECT SHALL BE DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF
THE NEW YORK STATE UNIFORM FIRE PREVENTION AND BUILDING CODE, THE STATE ENERGY
CONSERVATION CODE, AND ALL OTHER APFLICABLE STATE AND FEDERAL CODES AND
REGULATIONS.

CONTRACTORS SHALL VERIFY ALL EXISTING DIMENSIONS AND CONDITIONS AT THE JOB SITE
PRIOR TO LAYING OUT NEW WORK.

NOTIFY PROJECT ARCHITECT IMMEDIATELY IF EXISTING CONDITIONS, DIMENSIONS, ETC..
VARY FROM THOSE SHOUWN ON THE DRAWINGS.

MATERIALS, DETAILS, AND WORK PRACTICES INDICATED ON ONE PORTION OF CONTRACT
DOCUMENTS SHALL BE OF THE SAME NATURE AT SAME OR SIMILAR SITUATIONS SHOWN ON
THE DRAUWINGS, EXCEPT AS OTHERWISE NOTED.

WHEN EXISTING CONSTRUCTION 1S REMOVED, DISTURBED, DAMAGED, REPLACED OR
RENOVATED IN ANY WAY, CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE PATCHING, PAINTING AND
MATERIALS OF SAME TYPE AND QUALITY AS TO MATCH EXISTING ADJACENT SURFACES.
REFINISH SURFACES AS NECESSARY TO PROVIDE AN EVEN CONTIGUOUS FINISH.

DURING CUTTING, PATCHING AND REMOVAL OF WORK, CLEAN AND PROTECT WORK IN
PROGRESS, ADJOINING WORK, AND EXISTING CONSTRUCTION ON A BASIS OF CONTINUOUS
MAINTENANCE.

ALL SALVAGEABLE ITEMS NOTED ON DRAUWINGS SHALL BE DELIVERED TO THE FACILITIES
AREA, EXCEPT AS OTHERWISE DIRECTED BY OWNER. ITEMS THAT ARE NOTED ON THE
DRAWNGS FOR REUSE SHALL BE PROTECTED, HANDLED, STORED, AND REINSTALLED IN
LOCATIONS INDICATED AND OPERATE CONSISTENT WITH THAT PRIOR TO WORK.

REMOVE AND DISPOSE OF ALL DEBRIS, RUBBISH AND OTHER WASTE MATERIALS RESULTING
FROM WORK OF THIS PROJECT.

. PROVIDE ALL BLOCKING, FURRING, AND SHIMMING NECESSARY FOR INSTALLATION AND

COMPLETION OF WORK.

ALL NEW WORK SHALL BE PLUMB, LEVEL, AND SQUARE. SCRIBE AND MAKE FIT ALL NEW
WORK TO EXISTING.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL INFORM THE PROJECT ARCHITECT, PRIOR TO THE SUBMISSION OF
BID, OF ANY ITEMS OR QUANTITY OF ITEMS NOT SPECIFIED OR REFERENCED ON THE
DRAUWINGS BUT REQUIRED FOR THE COMPLETION OF THE WORK. FAILURE TO DO SO WILL
NOT RELIEVE THE CONTRACTOR FROM PROVIDING ALL WORK AS REQUIRED TO COMPLETE
PROJECT REQUIREMENTS.

BUILDING CODE INFORMATION

DESCRIPTION OF WORK: THE OBJECTIVE IS TO PROVIDE A WOOD FRAMED PRIVATE GARAGE
BUILDING ADJACENT TO NEW APARTMENT COMPLEX. APARTMENT COMPLEX
PREVIOUSLY APPROVED UNDER SEFPARATED PERMIT APPLICATION

STANDARDS: 2222 BUILDING CODE OF NEW YORK STATE.

ANS| AllTI-2029

COMPLIANCE NOTE:

To the best of my knouwledge, information, and belief, the plans and
specifications are in accordance uith the applicable requirements of the IBC
w/ NYS supplements and the I[ECC.

7
David J. Hanlon

OCCUPANCY CLASSIFICATION: GROUP U - UTILITY AND MISCELLANEOUS (PRIVATE
(3202) GARAGE)

ROCHESTER, NY 14607

1300 UNIVERSITY AVENUE
WWW.HANLONARCHITECTS.COM

HANLON ARCHITECTS

o
I~
I o
© ©
™D ™M
N ©
N0
roRYy)
o
[ToRNTe]
oW

BUILDING HEIGHT:
(504)

TABULAR (5243 & 504.4): 40'- @" /| stories

PITTSFORD, NY

BUILDING AREA:
(500 )

ALLOWABLE AREA (TABLE 5262): Q000 SQ. FT. (NON-SPRINKLERED)

PROPOSED BUILDING AREA: 1245 SQ. FT (OVERALL BUILDING)

CONSTRUCTION TYPE CLASSIFICATION: VB CONSTRUCTION
(e@2)

FIRE ALARMS: AUTOMATIC SMOKE OR AUTOMATIC HEAT DETECTION SHALL BE

(o21) REQUIRED PER CODE SECTION (NYSBC) 22712 FINAL DRAWINGS
SHALL BE PROVIDED UNDER SEFPARATE COVER, AND PRIOR TO
COMMENCEMENT OF SCOPE OF WORK.

ENERGY CODE COMPLIANCE: LIST OF DRAWINGS:

THE ENERGY CODE COMPLIANCE FOR THE GARAGE BUILDING @ Cl COVER SHEET

KILBOURN PLACE APARTMENTS 1S NOT APPLICABLE BECAUSE IT IS
AN UNCONDITIONED SPACE Al FLOOR PLAN

A2 REFLECTED CEILING PLAN
A3 BLDG ELEVATIONS

A4 BLDG SECTIONS

A5 WALL SECTIONS

LOCATION OF
PROPOSED
GARAGES

BUILD | - GARAGE
PITTSFORD, NEW YORK

NN

TRUSS IDENTIFICATION SIGNAGE: REQUIRED SIGNAGE

FOR THIS PROJECT

" SHALL BE :
6" DIAMETER

REFLECTIVE RED | ——— ROMAN ALPHANUMERIC
PANTONE DESIGNATION OF CONSTRUCTION
(PMS) #18T —] TYPE BASED ON SECTION @2 OF
THE BUILDING CODE OF NEW TORK
STATE

KILBOURN PLACE APARTMENTS

yJduimi

\
N

N AN NN\

\

S

REFLECTIVE
WHITE

N A NN NN \

NN\ \] NN\ N
N Necbed) NS
NN\ N

\

NN

172" STROKE

AN NN N\

"F" | FLOOR FRAMING, INCLUDING
DESIGNATION FOR STRUCTURAL GIRDERS AND BEAMS
COMPONENTS THAT ARE OF 'R" | ROOF FRAMING

TRUSS CONSTRUCTION ER' | FLOOR AND ROOF FRAMING

|

\s
Ny

-
ASSS

‘\‘\\\N
‘\‘\‘

SIGN LOCATION SIGN PLACEMENT

EXTERIOR BUILDING ENTRANCE ATTACHED TO THE DOOR, OR ATTACHED TO A
DOORS, EXTERIOR EXIT DISCHARGE SIDELIGHT OR THE FACE OF THE BUILDING, NOT MORE
DOORS, AND EXTERIOR ROOF THAN 12 INCHES (205 MM) HORIZONTALLY FROM THE
ACCESS DOORS TO A STAIRWAY LATCH SIDE OF THE DOOR JAMB, AND NOT LESS THAN
42 INCHES (12271 MM) NOR MORE THAN @ INCHES (1524
MM) ABOVE THE ADJOINING WALKING SURFACE.

LS
R
SSSSSS
L)
SSSSSSS
REVISED

‘\

NS

S Yy A ISSUED FOR PERMIT
DATE: 6-10-22

COVYER SHEET

NN NNNNN

MULTIPLE CONTIGUOUS EXTERIOR ATTACHED AT EACH END OF THE ROW OF DOORS AND
BUILDING ENTRANCE OR EXIT AT A MAXIMUM HORIZONTAL DISTANCE OF 12 FEET
DISCHARGE DOORS (3.65M) BETWEEN SIGNS, AND NOT LESS THAN 42 INCHES
(127 MM) NOR MORE THAN £ INCHES (1524 MM)
ABOVE THE ADJOINING WALKING SURFACE

o

/.
(C ””’ﬂll'.’-

FIRE DEPARTMENT HOSE ATTACHED TO THE FACE OF THE BUILDING, NOT MORE
CONNECTIONS THAN 12 INCHES (205 MM) HORIZONTALLY FROM THE
CENTER LINE OF THE FIRE DEPARTMENT HOSE
CONNECTION, AND NOT LESS THAN 42 INCHES (I@e1 MM)
NOR MORE THAN @ INCHES (1524 MM) ABOVE THE
ADJOINING WALKING SURFACE

DRAWING TITLE:

KEY PLAN 5 |sere

SCALE: 1/8"=1'-0' NORTH




II_@“ II_@“
ARCHITECTURAL SHINGLE

ROOF OVER SYNTHETIC 4\
UNDER LATMENT (TITANIUM
OR EQ.) e /
PLTWOOD SHEATHING = N UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE: e A A y
| |
/ | A A : W s
. L UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE, ROOF FRAMING SHALL BE . i 220
CAULK/SEALANTS 45 REQD . ENGINEERED WOOD ROOF TRUSSES. COORDINATE w/ - ! é f 3
L —] STRUCTURAL ENGINEER ¢ TRUSS SUPPLIER ALL FINAL N n <z5
T TRUSS DETAILS, SHAPES, AND DESIGN LOAD REQUIREMENTS, L o o~ A EgE
PRE-ENGINEERED TRUSSES < B ® & i o G328
@24'0.C. BY OTHERS X 1 ® N | | 5 282
1 — 00
FINAL GUTTER AND DOWN SPOUT LOCATIONS TO BE B 0 0 ] w gt
VERIFIED IN FIELD- COORD w/ GC, OUNER, ¢ ARCHITECT. | Q 0 L 2 F
Tl ® ® ;; - =
| T g
‘ Ty ] 5 5 i 0 =
t—t — 14
pd 0 —RIDGE VENT, TTPICAL 0 P <
[ [
/ F— TYP. ROOF DETAILS = / " :
PRE -ENGINEERED WOOD ROOF i : i 3
TRUSSES @24"O.C. MAX (DESIGN BY ARCH. ROOFE SHINGLES W/ L L z
MFR. FOR MIN LOADS LISTED BY SYNTHETIC UNDER LAYMENT i o o g <
STRUCTURAL) = ® ® = T g
5/8" PLYWOOD 7 N © = S o
DOUBLE 2x& TOP PLATE I ROOF SHEATHING = w t = N i
— Q) 0 — 83
' TYPE X GUB. SEE WOOD STRUCTURAL NOTES AND |l L L |
LOAD CRITERIA i O 0 ]
-t Q §) —
A v v b
[ [
NOTE: FLOOR SLOPES, WALL STUDS P -
WILL BE UNEQUAL LENGTH B B
N Y Y |
Tt 1 Y t
NOTE: | HOUR RATING UL DES U3 L::::::::::_::::::::_:::::::::::_:::::_::::::::::::::_::::::::_::::::::::::::_::::_:::::::::::_::::::::_:::::::::::::_:::::Z{J
2 X & STUD WALL ON (1) COURSE -
OB T T (2 ROOF PLAN
| \__/ SCALE: 1/4"=1'-@"
ATTACHMENT DETAILS PER
STRUCTURAL
_ 4" THICK CONCRETE n n
THICKENED SLAB, SEE
STRUCTURAL FOR HAUNCH w W
DETAILS d|—)
< —X B5'-0" Z
%wqg%o%@%% DO%&)Q 2 54I_@II I-Ll l-l-l
& > ) S &)
%*W?Wﬁoﬁf%}fﬁ L =S E \t)
==l ===l =] \:\H:\H:H\:H\:\H:\H:\ === === I 1" I " I " I "
pu I e I ) et ) I ot Y I 1 O I e ) et o s vt I ) IB‘@ I2- |2- IB‘@
T ol D T T T T T & ¥ ¥ i v E[l &
;:E | |
= WALL TYPE 'A ey 2
_/ SCALE: 3/4"=1'-@" w o Z
[ NAANANANANANANANANANANNANANANAN NN NN NN AN AN AANAAANNAAAAAAAAAAAAANAANAANAANAANNAN ANANANANANANANANANANNANANANAN NN NN AN AN AN AANAANAANAANANAANANANANANANAN ANANANANANANANAN S I
| /\/\/\/\/\/\/\/\/\/\/\/\A/\/\/\/\/\/\/\/\/\/\/\/\/\/\/\/\/\/\ /\/\/\/\/\/\/\/\/\/\/\/\/\/\/\/\/\/\/\/\/\/\/\/\/\/\/\/\/\/\/\/\/\/\/\/\/\/\/\/\/\/\/\/\/\/\/\/\/\/\/\/\/\/\/\/\A/\/\/\)\ NN AN AN AN AN N | U <
: & { v, | -
| = i - | & Sy @
| |
I = = I 4
i _Q? f— 12" cMU WALL _Q. i 0_ z L(B
| - ~ I ~ 9
DOOR SCHEDULE | | g0 £
| 11} 11} |
| g B & B B f , v -
NO. SIZE DOOR FRAME | HRDUWRE | LABEL REMARKS l 1 1 : 0 .
FUNCTION H 2 | O O | I
MAT. ELEV. MAT.  |eee noTE 4. ! | m m
A3 I |
GARAGE DOORS | I —
GD-2 9'-2"'x1'-2" H OVERHEAD DOOR, PROVIDE OPENER , , ! / STUD PARTITION w/ / ! N7/
9 UJ X -I H 5/ M
. (1) LAYERS %" GUB ! - |
2512 RIDGEFIELD 3 I EACH SIDE- FULL I O @ a
4 SECTION / 2 PANEL STOCKTON : HEIGHT TO THE UNDERSIDE ! |-
8-PANEL TOP SECTION SHOUN A4 | I OF ROOF DECK. ! S W
CONSISTS OF (4) 23.8" SECTIONS | : |
I I
| |
| |
I I
MTL : == MTL
WRAPPED | ! WRAPPED
BRICK . . BRICK
FLOOR PLAN GENERAL NOTES: FIRST FLOOR PLAN KEY NOTES: LEDGE l : LEDGE
i - i
MASONRY FACADE W/ .
! FEC.: FIRE EXTINGUISHER CABINET (OR WALL HUNG <> SEALED CONCRETE TREATMENT ON EXISTING CONCRETE I RECESSED CENTER .
@ EXTINGUISHER) LOCATION. MOUNTING HEIGHT TO THE FLOOR TO BE COORDINATED BAJ LANDLORD 4 TENANT | BRICK -3/4" I
TOP OF THE CABINET SHALL BE APPROX. 40"AFF.- | |
COORDINATED WITH SELECTED UNIT. GC SHALL TRUSS PLACARD TO BE SHOUN ON ELECTRICAL BOX. FINAL : |
REVIEW FINAL LOCATIONS WITH FIRE MARSHAL PRIOR LOCATION OF ELECTRICAL BOX TBD. | [ I 4 | 1 B |
TO EXTINGUISHER MOUNTING INSTALLATION. A e N 7 ] 5
2. REFER TO ELECTRICAL DRAWINGS (PROVIDED BY o)
OTHERS) FOR ALL FIRE ALARM TYPES AND LOCATIONS, >
EXIT SIGNAGE AND EMERGENCY LIGHTING LATOUTS. 7
3. FIRE ALARM SYSTEM SHALL BE INSTALLED PER NYSBC. 7-20" B'-2%" 1303 13'-234" 7-20" 1I:SAS.'EEED FOR P6E11EO»I£
4. ALL DIMENSIONS TO BE TAKEN FROM FACE OF WALL. FLOOR ¢ ROOF PLAN
REFER TO PARTITION TYPES FOR ACTUAL DIMENSIONS 240 o' -8l 240 - 113" T o113, 2'-4" o' -8)," 214
5. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE BLOCKING AS

\&%/ \22/ \&2/
A
PROJECT

SCALE: 1/4"=1'-2' NORTH

REQUIRED FOR ALL EQPT. INSTALLATION.
A AN A s e
TN FLOOR PLAN e



ROCHESTER, NY 14607

1300 UNIVERSITY AVENUE
WWW.HANLONARCHITECTS.COM

HANLON ARCHITECTS

o
I~
I o
© ©
™D ™M
N ©
N O
v v
o
[ToRNTe]
oW

CEILING /7 LIGHT FIXTURE LEGEND: REFLECTED CEILING PLAN NOTES:

. ALL LIGHTING TEMPERATURE TO BE 2520K UN.O
4' LED LINEAR TUBE LIGHT FIXTURES.

FINAL PLACEMENT ¢ TYPE PER OUNER 2. OMITTED
2. ALL OUTLET PLATES AND SUWITCHES TO BE WHITE UNO
= RECEPTACLES @ CEILINGS - GC. TO
COORDINATE FINAL LOCATIONS ¢ 4. ALL FIXTURE HEIGHTS TO BE CONFIRMED BEFORE INSTALLATION
QUANTITIES
5. THIS DRAWING DEPICTS LIGHTING LAYOUTS FOR DESIGN PURPOSES
¢ DECORATIVE FIXTURES. CONTRACTOR TO EVALUATE ¢ PROVIDE
FINAL FIRE ALARM COMPONENTS ¢ DESIGN LATYOUT TO LIGHT LEVELS IN ALL PUBLIC AREAS. REFER TO PAINT SCHEDULE
BE VERIFIED BY OTHERS. THE INFORMATION SHOUN 1S FOR LIGHT REFLECTANCIES OR REFER TO ELECTRICAL ENGINEER.
FOR REFERENCE ONLY AND SHALL BE REVIEWED BY
OUWNER AND GC PRIOR TO FINAL PLACEMENT. ©o. ALIGN LIGHTS WHEREVER POSSIBLE.
7. COORDINATE TRADES TO ASSURE ALL DEVICES ALIGN EITHER
VERTICALLY OR HORIZONTALLY. KEEP DEVICES CLOSE TO DOOR
FRAMES OR CORNERS ¢ AWAYT FROM CENTER OF WALLS.
Q. VERIFY ALL OUTLET HEIGHTS AND LOCATIONS WITH COUNERS.
1©. REFER TO HVAC/ MECHANICAL, ELECTRICAL ¢ FIRE PROTECTION
DRAUWINGS FOR ASSOCIATED WORK.
Il. PROVIDE OCCUPANCY SENSORS PER ENERGY CODE C4252.1. D)
—
2. EXTERIOR LIGHTING OR POUWER REQUIREMENTS TO BE DETERMINED z
BY OTHERS. l_u I-Ll
EY v
<Yy 3
1l
11 Z
AN YN VANYAYAN VANYAYAN VANWANAS NN NN AN N VAN VAN /\)\ /\/\/\/\ NN N VAN ANVAN VANWANVAN NN NN N NN N NN AN AN N VANWANAN N /NN NN NN N VANWANAS NN NN AN N N /N N NN N N\
NN N N /NN PANVANVAN PaNVaNIaN NN N NN AN NN VANVAN /\/\x NN N NN AN NN VANVANVAN N /N NN AN N /NN N /NN VANVANVAN VANV ANYVAN VAN aNIVaN NN N AN N NN N NN N NN N aS ANPAN aNWANPAN VAN AYWAS U -— <
I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I | \") 1’4
LZ
I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I z 0 «I—)
5 ] £
'GI; I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I 8 S 0
- Q0
BAYTS OPEN I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I |
TO TRUSSES s 7
iy & & & & vV

o'-e"

I% _ _ _ _

: 1

J_é_ - - - -

{ - - - -

7 _ _ _ -

. - - - -

3 1

||

g - - - -
-

ISSUED FOR PERMIT
DATE: 6-10-22
REFLECTED CEILING
PLAN

DRAWING TITLE:

A2

REFLECTED CEILING PLAN mOoJECT e

SCALE: 1/4"=1'-2' NORTH

P



EXTERIOR FINISH LEGEND:

B-B

FC-A

FC-B

R-A

BRICK B- FULL BED MASONRY

VENEER- WATSONTOWN BRICK COMPANTYT

IRON SPOT FRIT SERIES- BELVIDERE

FIBER CEMENT LAP SIDING
COLOR: NIGHT GRAY"

FIBER CEMENT LAP SIDING
COLOR: 'COBBLESTONE'

ARCHITECTURAL ROOF SHINGLES

ALL TRIM, FASCIAS, ¢ SOFFITS TO BE PAINTED
PYC TRIM BOARDS ¢ PANELS,
UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.

T.0. RIDGE
HAT-3172"

4

ARCHITECTURAL
SHINGLE ROOF

MTL WRAPPED
FASCIA ¢ VENTED
SOFFIT (TYPICAL)

TRUSS BEARING

RIDGE VENT, TYP _\

12

4$ +8'-9

VINTYL CORNER BD
VINTL LAP SIDING TO MATCH

APARTMENTS x

MTL WRAPPED SILL W/ DRIP —
- CAULK/SEALANT AS REQ'D
OR PRES CAST SILL

‘ﬁi BRICK LEDGE ,

"'2"8"
FINISHED FLOOR
N D -

SIDE ELEVATION

SCALE:

/4"=1-0"

RIDGE VENT, TYP 7

TO. RIDGE
HAT'-3 172"

5

i

ARCHITECTURAL

SHINGLE ROOF

TRUSS BEARING

PVC FRIEZE TRIM ——_f

RN

PVC FASCIA ¢ VENTED 7
SOFFIT (TYPICAL)

VINTL CORNER BD ——
BLOCK WALL

MTL WRAPPED SILL W/
DRIP - CAULK/SEALANT
AS REQ'D

BRICK LEDGE
"'2"8" N

FINISHED FLOOR g~
WD =D\

7\ REAR ELEVATION

\__/ SCALE: 1/4":1'-@"
RIDGE VENT, TYP 7
TO. Rl ~
— +|'|S3D|/C;F‘$
ARCHITECTURAL
— | - 7 7 .
6H|NGLE ROOF \ 8" TR'M LU/ 2II 8" Tle LU/ 2|| -
= IcKMO ICKMO
PVC FASCIA ¢ VENTED — | R - R -2
SOFFIT (TYPICAL) <
PVC FRIEZE TRIM -— " R N N A—AL LN i i e, TRUSS BEARING
2" TRIM w/ 2" e —H- == A i BN B
BRICKMOLD 2 EACH I : = 1 : 1T : y NIE : I : y = : T : \\J T : BKT14X14x4 FYPON
GARAGE DOOR T - i e T T s STIOOTH BRACKET
6 TRIM w28 R R BRI e T 6" TRIM w/ 2"
BRICKMOLD o EisEs Ssiim= SSEES i BRICKMOLD
BRICK FACADE W/ 3" e = e = T
REVEAL, TTP St St ESHEs Eeat T e
_3/4" L SEE== o S e —— o
: [ | : [ : [ | : [ : [ | : [ : [ 5 I : [ : [ 5 I : [
@“ “i\L‘ \‘E\‘ \‘E\‘ \‘li\‘ \‘li\‘
\‘II\Y \‘II\‘ \‘II\‘ \‘;:\‘ \‘;:\‘ FlleHEDFLOOR
@I_@_II N
GD-2 | GD-2 | GD-2 | GD-2) |
I N S H ) I R B T
| |

/TN FRONT ELEVATION

N

SCALE:

/4"=1'-2"

ROCHESTER, NY 14607

WWW.HANLONARCHITECTS.COM

w
)
z
=
<
>
=
7]
o
w
>
=z
)
o
o
@

HANLON ARCHITECTS

T: 585.223.6440
F: 585.563.6371

BUILDING | - GARAGE
PITTSFORD, NEW YORK

KILBOURN PLACE APARTMENTS

REVISED:

ISSUED FOR PERMIT
DATE: 6-10-22

GARAGE ELEVYAITONS

DRAWING TITLE:

PROJECT NO: 21-226

SHEET NO:



ROCHESTER, NY 14607

1300 UNIVERSITY AVENUE
WWW.HANLONARCHITECTS.COM

HANLON ARCHITECTS

o
I~
I o
© ©
™D ™M
N ©
N O
v v
o
[ToRNTe]
oW

TO. RIDGE
det-T 120N

TRUSS BEARING
Ho' -1 ill N

I-og"

A A A
ARCHITECTURAL SHINGLE ROOF D D D
OVER SYNTHETIC UNDERLATMEN;\

(TITANIUM OR EQ.)

() LAYERS %" TYPE X

PLYWOOD SHEATHING MOISTURE RESISTANT

|
|
|
|
|
|
|
1
|
|
|
! T &TUD PARTITION & ———
|
|
|
|
)
|

— . — — — — — — — o— — — —t — —t — e — —t e——
. .
U S —

GWB EACH SIDE- FULL BRICK LEIDGLET‘;L )
2x8 SUB-FASCIA HEIGHT TO THE UNDER 2T —
SIDE OF ROOF DECK. Z
S TTII
S METAL DRIP EDGE FINISHED FLOOR
'% I :X X - X X X R 2l X: X 'A X +@|_@ll N z @
A TRUSS BEARING ' \ Y J &
+8'-9 3" ) 2 \ % M 0
GUTTER A% SELECTED A J 0 -<[ ¥
VENTED SOFFIT W/ BLOCKING | - o | \") 3
AS REQ'D s w
y / W  Z
HEADER [ il Q) ~
A 2N BUILDING SECTION b q
PLYWOOD SHEATHING Y 14
\__/ SCALE: 1/4"=1'-@" > O
OVERHEAD DOOR HEADER “ 1
PER STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS Z 0 “I_)
DOOR ANGLE TRIM ¢ WEATHER 174 | L
SEAL 8 = 0L
A4 \ A5/ —
RIDGE VENT, TYP V
T0. RIDGE ‘i_
H1'-3 172"~
— . . — Fé . —
‘ 7 = N\ 2/ \
3 &
[ N |
I "‘.‘?(D ||_5|/4u i} I
.29 ! 9
| Q | | = |
. K . .
i SLOPED CONCRETE SLAB | | | —/ | TRUSS BEARING
| A | | BN | &-2 4"
SLOPE : : : :
I | (s | | |
ih FINISHED FLOOR , SR . !
% D -0" —_— " ] “/ | i\ | | |
J "_A B 2 . 3 I =\® — I I I d
LINE OF GRADE (VARIES) SRR o S} SR SR ) - ' ! o
N e IS o
N %o%v D&R R WS WY I (W) ! I I I >
ATTACHMENT DETAILS PER A . a) . .
STRUCTURAL N o bR A5 e | I | | / ¥
v 1
FOUNDATION WALL REFER TO | | » SLOPE i I ISSUED FOR PERMIT
STRUCTURAL DUGS CRUSHED STONE BASE PER , , g' = I-0" | : FINISHED FLOOR DATE: 6-10-22
STRUCTURAL/GEO - TECH | | I [ | R LN
: _ | ; T . BUILDING SECTIONS
| w| | FoOoTING DEPTH PER | |
: al - STRUCTURAL DRWGS : :
i P / \ lea } GC. TO COORDINATE l S }
: RS " ! WITH GRADE : : :
. . DRAWING TITLE:
: o, N7 N

WALL SECTION /T BULDING SECTION A4
SCALE: 3/4"=1'-Q" \_/ SCALE: l/4'=1'-0" HEET O,

PROJECT NO: 21-226



I'-@"

T.0. RIDGE
ERIECHVZEEEN

PLYWOOD SHEATHING

2x8 SUB-FASCIA
Ix& FASCIA BD

VINTL SOFFIT, BLOCKING AS
REQRD

I X 4 FREEZE BD

PRE-ENGINEERED TRUSSES
224"0C. BY OTHERS

ARCHITECTURAL SHINGLE
ROOF OVER STYNTHETIC
UNDER LAYMENT (TITANIUM
OR EQ.)

\

|

|

|

|

|

|

|

|

SLOPED CONCRETE SLAB

VAPOR BARRIER AS REQ'D

CRUSHED STONE BASE PER
STRUCTURAL/GEO - TECH

TRUSS BEARING g~
+8'-9 %u N

TYPICAL SIDING ASSEMBLY

BASE FLASHING PER SIDING
MANUFACTURER'S
RECOMMEND ATIONS

MTL WRAPPED SILL W/ DRIP -
CAULK/SEALANT AS REQ'D, OR
PRE-CAST SILL

BRICK LEDGE ﬁ‘i
28" N
AIR SPACE
(FREE OF MORTAR)

BRICK TIES (Hé¢B DW-12-HS)

THROUGH WALL FLASHING W/
WEEPS

BRICK VENEER

CELL VENT
FINISHED FLOOR j;

I

\ +@|_@_u N
- i "N\ LINE OF GRADE (VARIES)

T MORTAR NET (DOVETAIL)

WATER PROOFING MEMBRANE
CONTNUOS TO SIDING FLASHING
LAP SEAL

FOUNDATION WALL
REFER TO STRUCTURAL DWGS

-~ GEOTEXTILE FILTER FASRIC
PERIMETER DRAN

12" DEEP COMPACTED #2
WASHED STONE

CONC. FOOTER

WALL SECTION
SCALE: 3/4":1'-@"

SLOPED CONCRETE SLAB

VAPOR BARRIER AS REQ'D

CRUSHED STONE BASE PER
STRUCTURAL/GEO - TECH

—— ARCHITECTURAL SHINGLE ROOF
OVER SYNTHETIC UNDERLAYMENT
(TITANIUM OR EQ.)

PLYWOOD SHEATHING

N Clle = Al 1A
2RO JUD =T AV TA

METAL DRIFP o
EDGE =

TRUSS BEARING 4.

TRUSS
HEEL

4& +8'-9 %“

—— e

\ GUTTER AS SELECTED
VENTED SOFFIT W/

BLOCKING AS REQ'D

MASONRY VENEER TO MATCH
BUILDING |

AIR SPACE
(FREE OF MORTAR)

BRICK TIES

g / BRICK VENEER
2 MORTAR NET (DOVETAIL)
THROUGH WALL FLASHING W/
/ e

CELL VENT

LINE OF GRADE (VARIES)

FINISHED FLOOR
WD -\

WATER PROOFING MEMBRANE
CONTNUOS TO SIDING FLASHING
LAP SEAL

FOUNDATION WALL
REFER TO STRUCTURAL DWGS

WALL SECTION
SCALE: 3/4":1'-@"

—— ARCHITECTURAL SHINGLE ROOF
OVER SYNTHETIC UNDERLAYMENT
(TITANIUM OR EQ.)

—— PLTYWOOD SHEATHING
2x8 SUB-FASCIA

METAL DRIFP
EDGE

TRUSS BEARING 4.

I'-"
TRUSS
HEEL

1 +8'-9 %u

——T |

\ GUTTER AS SELECTED
VENTED SOFFIT W/

BLOCKING AS REQ'D

-_
PAINTED CMU TO MATCH SIDING

BASE FLASHING PER SIDING
MANUFACTURER'S
RECOMMENDATIONS

LINE OF GRADE (VARIES)
PROVIDE POSITIVE SLOPE FROM
BUILDING

DN,
SN

DR

SLOPED CONCRETE SLAB

//\ /

AN 2N 2

FINISHED FLOOR
@l_@ll N

VAPOR BARRIER AS REQ'D

WATER PROOFING MEMBRANE

/ CONTNUOS TO SIDING FLASHING
LAP SEAL, | COURSE ABOVE
GRADE

CRUSHED STONE BASE PER
STRUCTURAL/GEO - TECH

FOUNDATION WALL
REFER TO STRUCTURAL DWGS

—
[ ] [ ]
z%@% . N

WALL SECTION

SCALE: 3/4"=1'-@"

ROCHESTER, NY 14607

1300 UNIVERSITY AVENUE
WWW.HANLONARCHITECTS.COM

HANLON ARCHITECTS

o
I~
I o
© ©
™D ™M
N ©
N0
v v
o
[ToRNTe]
oW

BUILDING | - GARAGE
PITTSFORD, NEW YORK

KILBOURN PLACE APARTMENTS

REVISED:

ISSUED FOR PERMIT
DATE: 6-10-22

WALL SECTIONS

DRAWING TITLE:

PROJECT NO: 21-226

SHEET NO:



ABBREVIATIONS BUILDING CODE INFORMATION

AB ANCHOR BOLT L LENGTH/LONG
ADJ ADJACENT N LINEAR
AUM  ACOMINOM 1D FLOOR IV LONG LEG VERTICAL
ALT ALTERNATE LONG LONGITUDINAL DESCRIPTION OF WORK: THE OBJECTIVE 1S TO PROVIDE A WOOD FRAMED PRIVATE GARAGE
AROR ARCHTRCRRAL LUV LOUVER BUILDING ADJACENT TO NEW APARTMENT COMPLEX. APARTMENT COMPLEX
ﬁ\s/gH ﬁ\%ERHA/:\(IS_E PREVIOUSLY APPROYED UNDER SEPARATED PERMIT APPLICATION W s
MAS MASONRY % § 3
BT BITUMINOUS MECH.  MECHANICAL 2020 BUILDING CODE OF NEW YORK STATE. 2o
BLDG BUILDING MED MEDIUM <29
BKc  BLOGKING MEMB  MEMBRANE % =
M BEAM (BENCHMARK) MET METAL ANSI AllT1-2009 ® x b 5
BOT (B) BOTTOM MFR MANUFACTURER o Wwe
BT DASEMENT MIN MO o 383
BUR BUILT—UP—ROOF MISC. MISCELLANEOUS COMPLIANCE NOTE: ) ) ) w g2
. CATCH BASIN MO MASONRY OPENING To the best of my knouledge, information, and belief, the plans and - 8 3
CEM CEMENT N NORTH specifications are in accordance with the applicable requirements of the = S
CF CUBIC FOOT (FEET) NF NEAR FACE NTSBC T s
Cl CAST IRON NIC NOT IN CONTRACT o =
CLG CEILING NO NUMBER
CLR CLEAR NOM NOMINAL 14
CMU CONCRETE MASONRY UNIT NORM  NORMAL <
co CLEAN OUT (COMPANY) NTS NOT TO SCALE
coL COLUMN -
CONC  CONCRETE ac ON CENTER(S) .
CONN  CONNECTION aD OUTSIDE DIAMETER o
CONST  CONSTRUCTION OFF OFFICE !
CONT  CONTINUOUS) OH OVERHEAD |~
CONTR  CONTRACTOR OPNG  OPENING ¥ Z
CORR  CORRIDOR (CORRUGATED) QPP OPPOSITE ) — <
CTR CENTER David J. Hanlon 6 B l \ l { ; 1 \, l ’\ 1 l [ ; I : E ; T
cY CUBIC YARD'S) PART PARTITION ?<
PAVMT  PAVEMENT I8
DF'  DRINKING FOUNTAN PERF  PERFORATED © 2
B:ﬁc BIQP;”SL%FE EERM gEETthANENT OCCUPANCY CLASSIFICATION: GROURP U - UTILITY AND MISCELLANEOUS (PRIVATE ae
[o0]
DIM DIMENSION PLBG  PLUMBING (322) GARAGE) 88
DN DOWN PLWD  PLYWOOD o
DS DOWN SPOUT PSF POUNDS PER SQUARE FOOT
DWG DRAWING PSI POUNDS PER SQUARE INCH
DWL DOWEL PVC POLYVINYL CHLORIDE BUILDING HEIGHT:
A EACH RO, ROOF DRAN (504)
EC EPOXY COATED REF REFERENCE
c me S o) 00 o .
ELEC ELECTRICAL) REV REVISION(S), REVISED TABULAR (5043 & 504.4): 40'- ©" / 1 stories
ELEV ELEVATOR RO ROUGH OPENING
EQUIP  EQUIPMENT ROW  RIGHT=OF—WAY - -
ETR EXISTING TO REMAIN S/S STAINLESS STEEL
S B )
EXP EXPANSION (EXPAND) SEC SECTION BUILDING AREA:
EXT EXTERIOR SF SQUARE FOOT (FEET) (506 )
SIM SIMILAR
ol . e S
FIN FINISHED ST STREET . -
Fi FINISHE ) ST STREET ALLOWABLE AREA (TABLE 506.2) SO0 5Q. FT. (NON-SPRINKLERED)
FLASH  FLASHING STL STEEL
LR\ FLOOR(NG) VA e
Fg(h:/l FﬁSE 8E &gggﬁgE SYM SYMMETRY(ICAL) PROPOSED BUILDING AREA: 18640 S5Q. FT (OVERALL BUILDING)
T TREAD (TOP
¢ e eoittion o, IR oroove S TRUCTION TR CLASSIEICATION
CcO RUCTIO YPE C C ON: vB CONSTRUCTION
FTG FOOTING THK THICK
FUT FUTURE TRANS  TRANSVERSE (6D2)
G GAUGE
GaLv CALVANIZED UNEX UNEXCAVATED
8EN 85“52& CONTRACTOR) UNO UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE FIRE ALARMS: AUTOMATIC SMOKE OR AUTOMATIC HEAT DETECTION SHALL BE
GWB GYPSUM WALL BOARD VAR VARIES(ABLE) (9271) REQUIRED PER CODE SECTION (NTSBC) 932712 FINAL DRAWINGS
- I VERT ~ VERTICAL SHALL BE PROVIDED UNDER SEPARATE COVER, AND PRIOR TO
HC HOLLOW CORE w WEST (WIDE) COMMENCEMENT OF SCOPE OF WORK.
HDCP  HANDICAPPED W/ WITH
HDR HEADER wéo wirHouT
E§TR E?ISII;OBVNTMETAL W$ we‘lrgm?ROOFED(ING) ENE ?GT CODE CO l= IANCE J_ l6T OF D QALU INGS
Al
HVAC H/El/gmé%{l\ﬁ#gmguc/ WWF WELDED WIRE FABRIC
o NSIDE DIAVETER 5 A THE ENERGY CODE COMPLIANCE FOR THE GARAGE BUILDING Cl COVER SHEET
IN INCH OR INCHES @ DIAMETER OR ROUND KILBOURN PLACE APARTMENTS 1S NOT APFPLICABLE BECAUSE IT 1S
INSUL  INSULATE(D),(ION) % PERCENT AN UNCONDITIONED SPACE Al FLOOR PLAN
NV INVERT s ﬁETATBEERUNEEFORE POUND (AFTER
T ¢ EROPERTY e " (WFTER) A2  REFLECTED CEILING PLAN

A3 BLDG ELEVATIONS
A4 BLDG SECTIONS
AS WALL SECTIONS

GENERAL NOTES:

. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CAREFULLY REVIEW THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS AND INFORM THE
PROJECT ARCHITECT OF ANY INCONSISTENCIES OR INADEQUATE DESCRIPTIONS OF WORK LOCATlON OF
PRIOR TO THE SUBMITTAL OF BIDS.

PROPOSED
2. ALL UORK OF THIS PROJECT SHALL BE DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF @AQA@E%
THE NEW YORK STATE UNIFORM FIRE PREVENTION AND BUILDING CODE, THE STATE ENERGY
CONSERVATION CODE, AND ALL OTHER APPLICABLE STATE AND FEDERAL CODES AND
REGULATIONS.

3. CONTRACTORS SHALL VERIFY ALL EXISTING DIMENSIONS AND CONDITIONS AT THE JOB SITE
PRIOR TO LAYING OUT NEW WORK.

4. NOTIFY PROJECT ARCHITECT IMMEDIATELY IF EXISTING CONDITIONS, DIMENSIONS, ETC..

VARY FROM THOSE SHOWN ON THE DRAWINGS. TQU{S% [D ENT IFICATION S [QNAQE . REQUIRED SIGNAGE

PITTSFORD, NEW TORK

BUILDING 2 - GARAGE

KILBOURN PLACE APARTMENTS

5  MATERIALS, DETAILS, AND WORK PRACTICES INDICATED ON ONE PORTION OF CONTRACT FOR THIS PROJECT

DOCUMENTS SHALL BE OF THE SAME NATURE AT SAME OR SIMILAR SITUATIONS SHOWN ON &' DIAMETER SHALL BE:

THE DRAWINGS, EXCEPT AS OTHERWISE NOTED.
6. WHEN EXISTING CONSTRUCTION 1& REMOVED, DISTURBED, DAMAGED, REFPLACED OR

RENOVATED IN ANY WAY, CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE PATCHING, PAINTING AND

MATERIALS OF SAME TYPE AND QUALITY A8 TO MATCH EXISTING ADJACENT SURFACES.

REFLECTIVE RED ROMAN ALPHANUMERIC
REFINISH SURFACES AS NECESSART TO PROVIDE AN EVEN CONTIGUOUS FINISH. L
PANTONE DESIGNATION OF CONSTRUCTION

1. DURING CUTTING, PATCHING AND REMOVAL OF WORK, CLEAN AND PROTECT WORK IN (PMS) #eT TYPE BASED ON SECTION 622 OF

PROGRESS, ADJOINING WORK, AND EXISTING CONSTRUCTION ON A BASIS OF CONTINUOUS THE BUILDING CODE OF NEW TORK
MAINTENANCE. STATE

8  ALL SALVAGEABLE ITEMS NOTED ON DRAUWINGS SHALL BE DELIVERED TO THE FACILITIES SEFLECTIVE
AREA, EXCEPT AS OTHERWISE DIRECTED BY OUNER. ITEMS THAT ARE NOTED ON THE
DRAWINGS FOR REUSE SHALL BE PROTECTED, HANDLED, STORED, AND REINSTALLED IN WHITE
LOCATIONS INDICATED AND OPERATE CONSISTENT WITH THAT PRIOR TO WORK.

2. REMOVE AND DISPOSE OF ALL DEBRIS, RUBBISH AND OTHER WASTE MATERIALS RESULTING
FROM WORK OF THIS PROJECT.

1©0. PROVIDE ALL BLOCKING, FURRING, AND SHIMMING NECESSARY FOR INSTALLATION AND
COMPLETION OF WORK.

. ALL NEW WORK SHALL BE PLUMB, LEVEL, AND SQUARE. SCRIBE AND MAKE FIT ALL NEW

WORK. TO EXISTING. 172" STROKE

2. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL INFORM THE PROJECT ARCHITECT, PRIOR TO THE SUBMISSION OF 'F! | FLOOR FRAMING, INCLUDING
BID, OF ANY ITEMS OR QUANTITY OF ITEMS NOT SPECIFIED OR REFERENCED ON THE DESIGNATION FOR STRUCTURAL GIRDERS AND BEAMS
DRAWINGS BUT REQUIRED FOR THE COMPLETION OF THE WORK. FAILURE TO DO SO WILL COMPONENTS THAT ARE OF R | ROCOF FRAMING
NOT RELIEVE THE CONTRACTOR FROM PROVIDING ALL WORK AS REQUIRED TO COMPLETE TRUSS CONSTRUCTION

PROJECT REQUIREMENTS. 'FR" | FLOOR AND ROOF FRAMING

A
3IGN LOCATION 8IGN PLACEMENT 3
EXTERIOR BUILDING ENTRANCE ATTACHED TO THE DOOR, OR ATTACHED TO A >
DOORS, EXTERIOR EXIT DISCHARGE | SIDELIGHT OR THE FACE OF THE BUILDING, NOT MORE Hi
DOORS, AND EXTERIOR ROOF THAN 12 INCHES (305 MM) HORIZONTALLY FROM THE
ACCESS DOORS TO A STAIRWAY LATCH SIDE OF THE DOOR JAMB, AND NOT LESS THAN RM
42 INCHES (10671 MM) NOR MORE THAN 6@ INCHES (1524 ISSUED FOR PERMIT
MM) ABOVE THE ADJOINING WALKING SURFACE. DATE: 6-17-22

MULTIPLE CONTIGUOUS EXTERIOR ATTACHED AT EACH END OF THE ROW OF DOORS AND
BUILDING ENTRANCE OR EXIT AT A MAXIMUM HORIZONTAL DISTANCE OF 12 FEET
DISCHARGE DOORS (3.65M) BETWEEN SIGNS, AND NOT LESS THAN 42 INCHES
(127 MM) NOR MORE THAN £ INCHES (1524 MM)
ABOVE THE ADJOINING WALKING SURFACE

COVYER SHEET

FIRE DEPARTMENT HOSE ATTACHED TO THE FACE OF THE BUILDING, NOT MORE
CONNECTIONS THAN 12 INCHES (205 MM) HORIZONTALLY FROM THE
CENTER LINE OF THE FIRE DEPARTMENT HOSE
CONNECTION, AND NOT LESS THAN 42 INCHES (I@e1 MM)
NOR MORE THAN @ INCHES (1524 MM) ABOVE THE
ADJOINING WALKING SURFACE

DRAWING TITLE:

KEY PLAN 5 |sere

SCALE: 1/8"=1'-0' NORTH




<ooF ovEmeEIC UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE:

UNDER LAYMENT (TITANIUM

OR EQ.)
/ UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE, ROOF FRAMING SHALL BE
PLYWOOD SHEATHING AlA ENGINEERED WOOD ROOF TRUSSES. COORDINATE w/
STRUCTURAL ENGINEER ¢ TRUSS SUPPLIER ALL FINAL
/ TRUSS DETAILS, SHAPES, AND DESIGN LOAD REQUIREMENTS.
CAULK/SEALANTS AS REQ'D i I FINAL GUTTER AND DOUN SPOUT LOCATIONS TO BE
7 VERIFIED IN FIELD- COORD w/ GC, OUNER, ¢ ARCHITECT. n n
1 e e -
PRE -ENGINEERED TRUSSES -2 W W -2 223
@24'0C. BY OTHERS / — / irs
§ < Z =
e
oI
o el
o 23Z2
o T e e e 1 7725 7 7N (6] 5 8 o
7 S A N A - w gE3
' = A R -
| | o 2
PRE -ENGINEERED WOOD ROOF — : 4
TRUSSES 224"0.C. MAX (DESIGN BY - o — o - <
MFR. FOR MIN LOADS LISTED BY — = .~ P z
STRUCTURAL) D © © | o
] N N ] .
DOUBLE 2x& TOP PLATE I B i i B I z
/ 2 L ) ) A T 5
S —t I I —t IF ~
3" TYPE X GUB. Ad | ® ® | 32
A 6 6 R
[TonTe}
| i [ RIDGE VENT, TYRPICAL Vi I g ®
3 - / - (5 -
NOTE: FLOOR SLOPES, WALL STUDS A5 L I i it W
WILL BE UNEQUAL LENGTH L L
|1 | )/
i 3 o ¥
4 N N —
L w w I
I 00_ 00_ I
| 5 3 e
L w 0w I
be 8 8 i
I i i I
2 X e STUD WALL ON (1) COURSE . .
OF &" CONCRETE BLOCK \ i -
|1 |1
| 3 — e i
: ' ' b
Tt Y Y Tt
! 7 s S S E D . !
A I I |
ATTACHMENT DETAILS PER
STRUCTURAL
—_— 4" THICK. CONCRETE
THICKENED SLAB, SEE
STRUCTURAL FOR HAUNCH
DETAILS (3 (1) 2 ) 1
- P I ———— \ A4/ \ A2/ \ A5/ \ A4/

Qfgif%gﬁb&g@x@gégwsi m R O OF — l_ AN
T T T T T T T T =TT =
N\ WALL TYPE 'A' \_/
\_/

Z
— -<[
SCALE: 3/4"=1'-0" Yy ¥
N N, g P
DOOR SCHEDULE = <Y 3
19'-2 u_l i 7
HRPWRE ) " ! 1
NO. 8IZE DOOR FRAME | HROUSE | LABEL | REMARKS 2l . - . . 2 O « _
MAT. | ELEV. | MAT. |oze nore 4 < 0
1\ %
GD-z al-@“x-lll-@“ H OVHD, PROVIDE KX XX XA XAXAXAXAXAXAXXAAXAXXXXXXX XXX XX XX AXAAXAAXAAXAAAAAXAAAAXAAXAXAAAAXAXAAAAIKKIAXAAAXAAXAAXXXXXXXXXXXXX XXX XX X X X XX XX XX XXX XXX XXX XX KX XX XXX XXX XXX XXX X XX XX XXX XX XX KX x ’< XX X X X X X m z I.L
N T z
HP A —
HP [ R M E
9510 RIDGEFIELD ) ~ Q) 3
4 SECTION / 2 PANEL STOCKTON = \ — ) 3
8-PANEL TOP SECTION SHOUN N \ o N m
CONSISTS OF (4) 238" SECTIONS " STUD PARTITION w/ (1) w .
0 LAYERS %" GWB EACH \ O —
9 SIDE- FULL HEIGHT TO o ¥
3 THE UNDERSIDE OF
ROOF DECK.
] % d |
= O O O O O O
H 5 [4] [4] [4] [4] [4] o o &y
A5 I SIS
FLOOR PLAN GENERAL NOTES:
} FEC.: FIRE EXTINGUISHER CABINET (OR WALL HUNG MTL WRAPPED o o o o o o L o o o MTL
® EXTINGUISHER) LOCATION. MOUNTING HEIGHT TO THE BRICK LEDGE \ 6'-8" e'-s o4 6'-0k &'-4% 6'-0% 6'-0% &'-4% &-0%k &'-4% &'V &'-g" WRAPPED
TOP OF THE CABINET SHALL BE APPROX. 40"AFF.- \ BRICK
COORDINATED WITH SELECTED UNIT. GC SHALL LEDGE
REVIEW FINAL LOCATIONS WITH FIRE MARSHAL PRIOR
TO EXTINGUISHER MOUNTING INSTALLATION. rsoney EACADE W/
2. REFER TO ELECTRICAL DRAWINGS (PROVIDED BY RECESSED CENTER .
OTHERS) FOR ALL FIRE ALARM TYPES AND LOCATIONS, —— BRICK -2/4 a
EXIT SIGNAGE AND EMERGENCT LIGHTING LATOUTS. _— ]
s
3. FIRE ALARM SYSTEM SHALL BE INSTALLED PER NTSBC. [ — | A v
ISSUED FOR PERMIT
TYP. BRICK ———
4. ALL DIMENSIONS TO BE TAKEN FROM FACE OF WALL. DIMENG oM DATE: 6-17-22
REFER TO PARTITION TYPES FOR ACTUAL DIMENSIONS N
o (| i-o o fo Lo FLOOR ¢ ROOF PLAN
5’ CONTRACTOR 5HALL PROVlDE BLOCKlNG AS 1 1" 1 " 1 1" 1 " 1 1" 1 " 1 " 1 1" 1 1" 1 1" 1 1" 1 1" 1 1"
D P AL L Eamt NeTAL L AToN 2'-4 2'-8 ) 2'-4 ] 28 ] 2'-4 ] 28 2'-0 -8 2'-4 J -8 J 2'-4 J -8 J 2'-4
80'-0"
FIRST FLOOR PLAN KEY NOTES:

DRAWING TITLE:

,l
SEALED CONCRETE TREATMENT ON EXISTING CONCRETE 1) /"2 ) (2
<> FLOOR TO BE COORDINATED BAU LANDLORD ¢ TENANT \ A2/ \ A5 \ A4/ :l 1
TRUSS PLACARD TO BE SHOUWN ON ELECTRICAL BOX. FINAL .
@ LOCATION OF ELECTRICAL BOX TBD. m Fl_ OOR :l_ AN PROJECT SHEET NO:

SCALE: 1/4"=1"-@" NORTH

PROJECT NO: 21-226



ROCHESTER, NY 14607

1300 UNIVERSITY AVENUE
WWW.HANLONARCHITECTS.COM

HANLON ARCHITECTS

o
I~
I o
© ©
™D M
N ©
N 0
v v
o
[ToRNTe]
oW

CEILING /7 LIGHT FIXTURE LEGEND: REFLECTED CEILING PLAN NOTES:

. ALL LIGHTING TEMPERATURE TO BE 2520K UN.O
4' LED LINEAR TUBE LIGHT FIXTURES.

FINAL PLACEMENT ¢ TYPE PER OUNER 2. OMITTED
3. ALL OUTLET PLATES AND SUWITCHES TO BE WHITE UNO
o RECEPTACLES @ CEILINGS - GC. TO
COORDINATE FINAL LOCATIONS ¢ 4. ALL FIXTURE HEIGHTS TO BE CONFIRMED BEFORE INSTALLATION
QUANTITIES
5. THIS DRAWING DEPICTS LIGHTING LATYOUTS FOR DESIGN PURPOSES
¢ DECORATIVE FIXTURES. CONTRACTOR TO EVALUATE ¢ PROVIDE
FINAL FIRE ALARM COMPONENTS ¢ DESIGN LATOUT TO LIGHT LEVELS IN ALL PUBLIC AREAS. REFER TO PAINT SCHEDULE
BE VERIFIED BY OTHERS. THE INFORMATION SHOUN 18 FOR LIGHT REFLECTANCIES OR REFER TO ELECTRICAL ENGINEER.
FOR REFERENCE ONLY AND SHALL BE REVIEWED BT
OUNER AND GC PRIOR TO FINAL PLACEMENT. ©. ALIGN LIGHTS WHEREVER POSSIBLE.

7. COORDINATE TRADES TO ASSURE ALL DEVICES ALIGN EITHER
VERTICALLY OR HORIZONTALLY. KEEP DEVICES CLOSE TO DOOR
FRAMES OR CORNERS ¢ AWAY FROM CENTER OF WALLS.

Q. VERIFY ALL OUTLET HEIGHTS AND LOCATIONS WITH OWNERS.

©. REFER TO HVAC/ MECHANICAL, ELECTRICAL ¢ FIRE PROTECTION
DRAUWINGS FOR ASSOCIATED WORK.

1. PROVIDE OCCUPANCTY SENSORS PER ENERGY CODE C4052.1

2. EXTERIOR LIGHTING OR POUER REQUIREMENTS TO BE DETERMINED
BY OTHERS.

PITTSFORD, NEW YORK

KX XK XX XA XX X X X X X X KK XXX X X X KX XA XX XX XX
X X X NX X

XXX X XX KX AKX XX XX X XX X X X XX XIAXA XX XXX XXX XX XK X XXX XX X XX X XX KX AKX XX XX X X X X X XX X X KK XXX XX XX XXX XX PSP X XX X X
<)&)§)§)§)&)§ X X X XX XX XX KAX XX XXX XX X X X KK XIRX X AKX XXX K XX XN XX XX XX X X X X X X X X X X X X XX , X

X XX
XXX X XX X X XN XX KK XIX X X XX XXX KX XK X XXX XX X X X X X X KX AKA XX XA XX

BUILDING 2 - GARAGE

KILBOURN PLACE APARTMENTS

GARAGE
BAYS OFEN
TO TRUSSES I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I

e ¢ & & & & &

REVISED:

ISSUED FOR PERMIT
DATE: 6-17-22
/F il A i il ZL I I REFLECTED CEILING
PLAN

DRAWING TITLE:

SCALE: 1/4"=1'-2' NORTH

PROJECT

™ REFLECTED CEILING PLAN N
\_/



RIDGE VENT, TYP
$i T0. RIDGE \

+H1'-3 172"
12 12
ARCHITECTURAL 8 7 i] &
EXTERIOR FINISH LEGEND: SHINGLE RooF
85z
= (o]
B-B BRICK B- FULL BED MASONRY [T WRarPeD 8l o
VENEER- WATSONTOWN BRICK. COMPANY il VEl AED) Sz0
IRON SPOT FRIT SERIES- BELVIDERE © TEIcAL S
o Hol
FC-A FIBER CEMENT LAP SIDING TRUSS BEARNG @~ @ fee————— >\ o233
COLOR: 'NIGHT GRAT" \ -2 ) S i o >5¢§
o P4
m 0 <
FC-B FIBER CEMENT LAP SIDING VINTL CORNER BD ~d i FoT I
COLOR: 'COBBLESTONE! VINTL LAP SIDING TO MATCH | g I =
APARTMENTS NG g o =
R-A ARCHITECTURAL ROOF SHINGLES MTL WRAPPED SILL W/ DRIP — B i
- CAULK/SEALANT AS REQ'D
ALL TRIM, FASCIAS, & SOFFITS TO BE PAINTED OR PRES CAST SILL ¥ z
PVC TRIM BOARDS ¢ PANELS, g o
UNLEss NOTED OTHERuJISE' 4$ BglCK LEDGE I\ T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T J
N 2'-g" I Z
: [ : [ : [ : [ : [ : [ : [ : [ : [ : [ : [ : [ : [ : [ : [ : [ : [ : [ : [ : [ [ : [ : [ : [ : [ : [ : [ : [ : [ : [ : [ : [ : [ : [ : <
: [ : [ : [ : [ : [ : [ : [ : [ : [ : [ : [ : [ : [ : [ : [ : [ : [ : [ : [ : [ [ : [ : [ : [ : [ : [ : [ : [ : [ : [ : [ : [ : [ : [ : I g \,:
FINISHED FLOOR e L S S S L S S S S S S E
N D - m Eg
| | 2 8
oW
:_I_ ______________________________ _I_|
e _
| |
73\ SIDE ELEVATION
N \__/ SCALE: 1/4"=1'-@"
i RIDGE VENT, TYP 7
T.0. RIDGE
- H7-3 172" $

ARCHITECTURAL
SHINGLE ROOF

TRUSS BEARING
P | +8'-9 %u N

PVC FASCIA ¢ VENTED _7

PVC FRIEZE TRIM ———a

)
\ 2
SOFFIT (TYRICAL) o il
VINTL CORNER BD —— | L |);\‘r)
BLOCK WALL mﬁ[l &
MTL WRAPPED SILL W/ c o | 0
e H/ERALANT BR'KLEPSE\? 1 S
<Y | s
S 0 S S S N s 1 1 FN@HEDFL@Q;,@; wm |z
| l UN ~
EL __________________________________________________________________________________________________________ J < A
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________ ] a9 X
Lz | Y
- OZ£D d';)
2\ REAR ELEVATION 35 ¢
\__/ SCALE: 1/4"z'-@" M M
/2 ) /3 ) v
\A2/ \A4/
I A T'C?[flsplg'l?‘{ﬁ

ARCHITECTURAL —— |

SHINGLE ROCF —— " TRIM w/ 2" " TRIM w/ 2"

= BRICKMOLD BRICKMOLD

PVC FASCIA ¢ VENTED —
SOFFIT (TYPICAL)

PvC FRIEZE TRIM , ' TRUSS BEARING
] | +8'-9 %u N

S “ﬁ/

—l

| ! i

| - i

i

N

1

A0 |

BilRal

~ Il

N

W

T

v

|

-

2" TRIM w/ 2"
BRICKMOLD @ EACH
GARAGE DOOR e [~ B TI4xI4x4 FYPON
6" TRIM w/ 2" e o SMOOTH BRACKET
w : I Ir
BRICKMOLD I T 1 Eﬁ HINiE== &' TRIM w/ 2"
BRICK FACADE W/ §' —— =i E% I B B ey ESEsss BRICKMOLD ISSUED FOR PERMIT
REVEAL, TYP ) %ﬁ T Rk 3 DATE: 6-17-22
340 e %ﬁ S=iise: o GARAGE ELEVAITONS
@“ ‘\:‘\‘\: ‘\‘:\:‘\‘
= IS REEE FRETN

-5
|
[L ___________________________________________________________________________________________________________ N DRAWING TITLE:

- - Ai

7T\ FRONT ELEVATION e

\_/ SCALE: 1/4"=1'-@"
_F’ROJECT NO:  21-226

FINISHED FLOOR j?
AN




ARCHITECTURAL SHINGLE ROOF
OVER SYNTHETIC UNDERLATI“'IEN?\
(TITANIUM OR EQ.)

PLYWOOD SHEATHING

2x8 SUB-FASCIA

METAL DRIP EDGE \
TRUSS BEARING #

8- ; ;
GUTTER AS SELECTED y B
VENTED SOFFIT W/ BLOCKING ettt
AS REQ'D /
4y _smioes / |/
PLYWOOD SHEATHING
PER STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS
DOOR ANGLE TRIM ¢ WEATHER

OVERHEAD DOOR HEADER
SEAL

TRUSS
HEEL
ROCHESTER, NY 14607

WWW.HANLONARCHITECTS.COM

1300 UNIVERSITY AVENUE

rJ

N
N\
\
\
\

HANLON ARCHITECTS

o
I~
I o
© ©
™D M
N ©
N O
v v
o
[ToRNTe]
oW

\2% e vewt N

TO. RIDGE
AT-37127 N

.\.

TRUSS BEARING
+8'-9 3" \

i SLOPED CONCRETE SLAB

,  SLOPE
L MIN.

I

I

I

I

I

|

4‘, FINISHED FLOOR | _ |
+D'-D S < .
/ |

I

I

I

I

I

I

z Y
pr—— 4 <
a4 < “ 4 4
4 —

LINE OF GRADE (VARIES) e e ey \

" 3/ n
II'33/8" ﬁ I 3 4
S Y ,‘b TRUSS HEAL

oL

—— e c] C e—— ¢ e—— . e ¢ e EE— ¢ ¢ — o |C— ¢ —
— . — c— ¢ —— — — — —t —c e—c |em— e—/o
.

S RN
ATTACHMENT DETAILS PER NN
STRUCTURAL -
VAPOR BARRIER A% REQ'D , SLOPE I
FOUNDATION WALL REFER TO g = I'-o" . FINISHED FLOOR
STRUCTURAL DUGS CRUSHED STONE BASE PER I | 2 -0" J}
STRUCTURAL/GEO - TECH ) I N .
o I FOOTING DEPTH PER |
@ I STRUCTURAL DRWGS .
R GC. TO COORDINATE SR }
} ~ ' J WITH GRADE ' :
% N\ / N\ 7/
(g . e CE———— ———— ¢ e— ¢ E———

WALL SECTION 20\ BUILDING SECTION
SCALE: 3/4"=]'-@" \__/ SCALE: 1/4"=]'-@"

BUILDING 2 - GARAGE
PITTSFORD, NEW YORK

KILBOURN PLACE APARTMENTS

TO. RIDGE
A8T-T 127N

TRUSS BEARING
RIZ IS TN

B B B B 4] g
] s o)
T~ 57UD PARTITION we—— | %E
(1) LAYERS %" TYPE X
MOISTURE RESISTANT
GUB EACH SIDE- FULL BRICK LE.DGEE.. ji ISSUED FOR PERMIT
HEIGHT TO THE UNDER 2-Tg" DATE: 6-17-22

SIDE OF ROCF DECK.
BUILDING SECTIONS

FINISHED FLOOR
+@I_@II N

DRAWING TITLE:

| i :
\ J A 4

/T  BUILDING SECTION

SHEET NO:

\_/ SCALE: 1/4"-1'-0'
_PROJECT NO: 21-226




I'-@"

ARCHITECTURAL SHINGLE
ROOF OVER SYNTHETIC
UNDER LAYMENT (TITANIUM

OR EQ)
T.0. RIDGE
ERIECHVZEEEN

PLYWOOD SHEATHING

2x8 SUB-FASCIA
Ix& FASCIA BD

VINTL SOFFIT, BLOCKING AS
REQRD

I X 4 FREEZE BD

PRE-ENGINEERED TRUSSES
224"0C. BY OTHERS

SLOPED CONCRETE SLAB

VAPOR BARRIER AS REQ'D

CRUSHED STONE BASE PER
STRUCTURAL/GEO - TECH

TRUSS BEARING g~
+8'-9 %u N

TYPICAL SIDING ASSEMBLY

BASE FLASHING PER SIDING
MANUFACTURER'S
RECOMMEND ATIONS

MTL WRAPPED SILL W/ DRIP -
CAULK/SEALANT AS REQ'D, OR
PRE-CAST SILL

BRICK LEDGE $i
28" N
AIR SPACE
(FREE OF MORTAR)

BRICK TIES (Hé¢B DW-12-HS)

THROUGH WALL FLASHING W/
WEEPS

BRICK VENEER
CELL VENT

\ +@._@—,
- i "N\ LINE OF GRADE (VARIES)

T MORTAR NET (DOVETAIL)

WATER PROOFING MEMBRANE
CONTNUOS TO SIDING FLASHING
LAP SEAL

FOUNDATION WALL
REFER TO STRUCTURAL DWGS

-~ GEOTEXTILE FILTER FASRIC
PERIMETER DRAN

12" DEEP COMPACTED #2
WASHED STONE

CONC. FOOTER

FINISHED FLOOR $

WALL SECTION
SCALE: 3/4":1'-@"

— ARCHITECTURAL SHINGLE ROOF
OVER SYNTHETIC UNDERLAYMENT
(TITANIUM OR EQ.)

PLTWOOD SHEATHING

2x8 SUB-FASCIA

METAL DRIP ‘W

EDGE =

TRUSS
HEEL

TRUSS BEARING 4.

SLOPED CONCRETE SLAB

VAPOR BARRIER AS REQ'D

CRUSHED STONE BASE PER
STRUCTURAL/GEO - TECH

4& +8l_a %”

—— e

\ GUTTER AS SELECTED
VENTED SOFFIT W/

BLOCKING AS REQ'D

MASONRY VENEER TO MATCH
BUILDING |

AIR SPACE
(FREE OF MORTAR)

BRICK TIES

g / BRICK VENEER
2 MORTAR NET (DOVETAIL)
THROUGH WALL FLASHING W/
WEEPS

CELL VENT

LINE OF GRADE (VARIES)

W20

\ WATER PROCFING MEMBRANE

CONTNUOS TO SIDING FLASHING
LAP SEAL

FOUNDATION WALL
REFER TO STRUCTURAL DWGS

FINISHED FLOOR $

WALL SECTION
SCALE: 3/4":1'-@"

—— ARCHITECTURAL SHINGLE ROOF
OVER SYNTHETIC UNDERLAYMENT
(TITANIUM OR EQ.)

—— PLTYWOOD SHEATHING
2x8 SUB-FASCIA

METAL DRIFP
EDGE

TRUSS BEARING 4.

I'-"
TRUSS
HEEL

1 +8'-9 %u

——T |

\ GUTTER AS SELECTED
VENTED SOFFIT W/

BLOCKING AS REQ'D

-_
PAINTED CMU TO MATCH SIDING

BASE FLASHING PER SIDING
MANUFACTURER'S
RECOMMENDATIONS

LINE OF GRADE (VARIES)
PROVIDE POSITIVE SLOPE FROM
BUILDING

DN,

AN LY
AR
XX 2

RN
SN

SLOPED CONCRETE SLAB

AN
VOIS
KL

2N N

FINISHED FLOOR
@l_@ll N

VAPOR BARRIER AS REQ'D

WATER PROOFING MEMBRANE

/ CONTNUOS TO SIDING FLASHING
LAP SEAL, | COURSE ABOVE
GRADE

CRUSHED STONE BASE PER
STRUCTURAL/GEO - TECH

FOUNDATION WALL
REFER TO STRUCTURAL DWGS

—
[ ] [ ]
z%@% . N

WALL SECTION

SCALE: 3/4"=1'-@"

ROCHESTER, NY 14607

1300 UNIVERSITY AVENUE
WWW.HANLONARCHITECTS.COM

HANLON ARCHITECTS

o
I~
I o
© ©
™D M
N ©
N 0
v v
o
[ToRNTe]
oW

BUILDING 2 - GARAGE
PITTSFORD, NEW YORK

KILBOURN PLACE APARTMENTS

REVISED:

ISSUED FOR PERMIT
DATE: 6-17-22

WALL SECTIONS

DRAWING TITLE:

PROJECT NO: 21-226

SHEET NO:



BASIC TENSION LAP SPLICES—CLASS B&C
ECRADE 60 BARS — NORMAL WEIGHT CONCRETE -

ARS OTHER THAN TOP BARS)

BAR fc =3000psi fc =4000psi fc =5000psi
SIZE SPLICE SPLICE SPLICE
#3 1'-4" 1'-4" 1'-4"
#4 1’_5” 1:_4:: 1:_4»:
#5 1’_9” 1’_8” 1,—8”
#6 2-1" 2'-0" 2-0"
#7 2'-10” 2'-6" 24"
#8 3’_9»» 3’_3n 3’_0»’
#9 4’_9” 49_2” 3’—8”
#0 6'—4" 5-2" 4-8"
#11 77_5n 6’—5" 5,_4"
TENSION LAP_SPLICES—
CLASS Bé&C FOR TOP BARS
(GRADE 60 BARS — NORMAL WEIGHT CONCRETE)
BAR fC =3000psi fc =4000psi fc =5000psi
SIZE ™ sppice SPLICE SPLICE
#3 1'—4" 1'—4" 1'-4"
#4 110" 1'-10" 1'-10"
#5 2’_3" 2’_3” 2,_3,,
#6 2-11" 2-9" 2-9"
#7 4!_0" 37_5” 3!_2’)
#8 5’_3” 4’_7” 4’_1”
#9 6!_8" 5!_9” 5!_2"
#0 8'-6" 7-4" 6'—6"
#1 10'-4 9'-0" g'-0"
"Id” TENSION DEVELOPMENT LENGTH
(GRADE 60 BARS — NORMAL WEIGHT CONCRETE)
BAR f. =3000psi f. =4000psi f. 5000psi
SIZE 4 top ld BOT Id ToP Id BOT ld ToP ld BOT
2} 1= 1'-@" 1= 1'-@" - I'-@"
.4 ll_sll Il-Qll Il-sll I'-@" l|-5|| ll_@l
6 ll_sll I'-B" ll_sll ll-sll I'-S" ||_3||
% 2l-3ll Il-'lll 2l-lll Il-éll 2l-lll Il-éll
.'l 3l-|ll 2l-2l 2l-all ll-“ll 2"6" Il-gl
.8 4l-0ll 2l-“l 3"6" 2"6" 3l-2ll 2l-4ll
"5 5'-2" 3-8 45" 3'-2" 4-0" 210"
" | o'-o" 4-8" 5'-g" 4-0" 5'-0" 3.
" 8'-0" B'.g" T-0" 4'-1" 6'-2" 4'-5
'[dh” TENSION DEVELOPMENT (EMBEDMENT) LENGTH
FOR STANDARD END HOOKS
(GRADE 60 BARS—NORMAL WEIGHT CONCRETE—GENERAL USE)
2" MIN /,
loh P COVER lah
2" I‘IN.COVERM\@
EXPOSED SURFACES. M)
4 INCREASE Ich DIM. 2
IF NECESSARY
SIDE COVER> 2 112" SIDE CO Z12"
BAR fo =3000psi fo =4000psi f. =5000psi
SIZE Ich Ich Ich
.3 3" -l" 6 I/zll
* " 912" 8in'
© 14" 12" 2 12"
.6 ll-sll ll_3ll l2 1/2"
0'[ Il-'lll Il_5|| ll-sll
.8 Il-l0ll ll_'lll Il-sll
2] 2'-" 1'-10" Il-'lll
.l@ 2|-4|| 2l-0ll Il-l0ll
‘“ 2l-'lll 2l-3ll 2l-0ll

TOLERANCES

INPLACEMENT OF REINFORCEMENT

| /__/ /__/ /__/ s
VERTICAL BARS
// g AS SCHEDULED
L N
<
Q
=S4
34
S
2 (TOP OF FOUNDATION
r
3 1
= n\\'w
2 A\
DOMWELS
SEE SCHEDULE FOR HOOKS
| BAR SPLICE 2 FOUNDATION
NTS. FILE:
N
D
4d OR
180° HOOK 2 172" MIN.
& A
lob .{@ | =
» /K D —_—
MAX. OFFSET BEND
g PRINCIPAL REINFORCING
BAR[ MN
TIE OR STIRRUP biA | D!
NOTE: s |1
1. ALL BENDS SHALL BE MADE COLD (] 2"
2. FOR "D" ETC. SEE CRS| s [ 212
HANDBOOK GOVERNING EDITION % | 3
l 311"
% 4ll
® | 412
“w | &
o | 5102
, BAR BENDS
NTS. FILE:

OUTSIDE BARS EXTEND
AROUND CORNER \

Fae gy

R I

)

INSIDE BARS EXTEND 48
BAR DIAM. ¢ BEND INTO
CORNER CORE

EXTERIOR BOND BEAM

SAW CUT JOINT 3/8"x2 1/2"
SEALED FLUSH WITH
MULTIPART, NONSAG URETHANE
SEALANT. SOFT CUT SLAB

< 4

SEE FPLAN

CONCRETE 6LAB
(SEE FOUNDATION PLAN) \ /
FIN. FLR VARIES N _ .
. I [

WHILE SLAB 19 STILL GREEN.

La - 5 = . x
- . a4 > = \

Py

4

— 15 MIL. YVAPOR BARRIER

Rgs 50 %Oo@ S

O
o L

EXISTING SUB-BASE

—— 6" MIN. WELL COMPACTED
CRUSHED STONE

3 SLAB CONTROL JOINT DETAIL

NTS.

YERTICAL STEEL SIZE AND $PACING
SEE STRUCTURAL SECTIONS

STEEL IN BOND BEAM SEE STRUCTURAL
WALL SECTIONS FOR LOCATIONS

PLACE METAL LATH OR WIRE SCREEN
UNDER BOND BEAM TO CONFINE GROUT (@
NON-FILLED CORES ONLY)

FLOCOR SLAB

REINFORCED CONCRETE

EFFECTIVE DEPTH d, TOLERANCE ON d, TOLERANCE ON MINIMUM COVER
(INCHES) (INCHES) ON REINFORCEMENTS, (INCHES)
d<8 + 3/8 -3/8
d>8 +1/2 -1/2

REINFORCED MASONRY

EFFECTIVE DEPTH d, TOLERANCE ON d, TOLERANCE ON MINIMUM COVER

(INCHES) (INCHES) ON REINFORCEMENTS, (INCHES)
d<8 +1/2 -3/8
8<d<24 +1 -1/2
d>24 +11/4 -1/2

FOOTING, (SIZE¢ DEPTH
VARIES SEE FOUNDATION PLAN)

6

FILE:

WALL SECTIONS

FILLED OLIDLY

48 BAR DIAM. MIN.

48 BAR. DIAM.

f MIN. LAP ﬁ‘
AX -

A
| <

= - — ~ 4

a
< s 4

K

Y

—— BOND BEAM SHOWN
FILLED W. CONC.

EXTERIOR BOND BEAMS, ALTERNATE DETAILS

48 BAR DIAM,
W MIN. LAP W
RO G X e e e e
g e B G
BRI POl O vivid - EXRRIK
re 4:;’.»\.'\><
= R\ BOND BEAM SHOWN
= FILLED W. CONC.
><
/]4/ ?
INTERIOR BOND BEAM
N N
] PavaNd

— Ji" ROUND TIES IN
MORTAR JOINT

N

\
DOUBLE TIE

q

—(2)-%5 BARS (UON)

PLAN AT CORNER

SOLID GROUT ——
ABUTTING CORES

/4" ROUND TIES —
AROUND VERTICAL BARS

SINGLE TIE

INTERSECTING WALLS

TYP. MASONRY DETAILS

NTS.

FILE:

— (2)-% BARS (ULON.)

SINGLE LAYER

\
\—ALT. BEND

PLAN AT INTERSECTION

4 LLYP. WALL OR BEAM CORNER BAR PLACING DETAIL

NTS.

VARIES SEE STRUCTURAL

CELLS CONTAINING STEEL ARE

WITH GROUT

VERTICAL CELLS SHOULD PROVIDE
A CONTINUCOUS CAVITY FREE OF
MORTAR DROPPINGS AND AT LEAST
2"x3" N SIZE

PLACE MORTAR ON CROSS WEBS
ADJACENT TO CELLS WHICH WILL
BE GROUTED TO PREVENT
LEAKAGE

FOUNDATION WALL CONCRETE OR
CONCRETE BLOCK SEE
FOUNDATION PLAN

FILE:

BRICK WORK NOTES:

%" GYPSUM BD.

2xe WOOD STUDS =
% 16" OC. (TYP.)

Yo" EXTERIOR SHEATHING

AIR/VAPOR/WATER BARRIER, ——
(SEE ARCH.)

2" RIGID INSULATION ]

(1) YERTICAL BAR EACH
SIDE OF CONTROL JOINT
(SIZE TO MATCH WALL
YERTICAL BARS)

BACKER ROD
SEALANT

g }WALL CONTROL JOINT DETAIL

PREFORMED GASKET
CAULK (INT)

NTS.

/

A.

METAL TIES (MAX.
WALL SURFACE AREA:
TIE = 2 SQ. FT.)

4" BRICK VENEER

IS PLACED IN LIFTS UP TO 4'-2"

LOW LIFT-GROUTING TECHNIQUE GROUT

~

A

IYP. WALL TIE (NTS)

—

S~—

NN
&

{

FILE:

~
\
/

I

S

N~
L~

ALSO, IT SHOULD BE INSTALLED AT THE TOP AND BOTTOM OF THE WALL.

NOTE:
SHAPE OF TIES SHOWN 1S GENERIC,
SEE SPECIFICATIONS FOR ACTUAL

TYPE / CONFIGURATION OF TIES TO
BE USED.

MORTAR: USE PORTLAND CEMENT - LIME MORTARS, CONFORMING TO ASTM C 270Q OR BIA MI-12, TYPE B.

WEEPHOLES: WEEPHOLES SHALL BE PLACED AT ALL FLASHING LOCATIONS, SPACING SHALL NOT EXCEED 24" OC.

"TYYEK" BUILDING WRAP: LAP ENDS AND EDGES ©" MIN. TAPE ALL €&

DETAIL @ BOND BEAM

TYP. WALL ¢ BOND BEAM REINFORCING DETAIL

NTS.

FILE:

AMS.

TIES: ALL TIES MUST BE EMBEDDED AT LEAST 2" INTO THE BED JOINTS OF THE BRICK YENEER THEY MUST BE SECURELY ATTACHED TO THE STUDS
THROUGH THE SHEATHING, AND NOT THE SHEATHING ALONE. ADDITIONAL TIES SHALL BE INSTALLED AT APPROXIMATELY 8" OC. AT JAMBS AND
NEAR EDGES. TIES SHALL BE HOT-DIPPED GALVANIZED IN ACCORDANCE WITH $6T™ C 153, CLASS B-3. IN ADDITION, TIES SHOULD NOT HAVE
MECHANICAL PLAY IN EXCESS OF 225" AND SHALL NOT DEFORM OVER 925" FOR A 102 * LOAD IN EITHER TENSION OR COMPRESSION. TWO
SQUARE FEET MAXIMUM WALL SURFACE AREA PER TIE.

FLASHING: FLASHING MUST BE PLACED AT ALL POINTS WHERE THE WALL [$ INTERRUPTED (WINDOW AND DOOR HEADS, SILLS, SHELF ANGLES ETC.)

F FILLING OF MORTAR JOINTS: ALL MORTAR JOINTS SHOULD BE COMPLETELY FILLED EXCEPT FOR AIR SPACES, EXPANSION JOINTS, ETC. THEY SHALL

BE KEPT CLEAN AND FREE OF MORTAR AND/OR MORTAR DROPPINGS.

HORIZONTAL EXPANSION JOINTS: JOINTS SHALL BE FLACED BENEATH EACH ANGLE. (WITH COMPRESSIBLE MATERIAL BELOW SHELF ANGLES.)

g LY. BRICK VENEER DETAIL ¢ NOTES

NTS.

FILE:

STRUCTURAL NOTES:

l. GENERAL NOTES

1

The building code used 1s the 2020 Residential Code of New York State (2020 RCNYS). All editions of applicable
codes and standards shall be those referenced within the 2020 BCNYS.

The General Contractor shall coordinate all Civil, Architectural, Structural, Mechanical, Electrical and Plumbing drawings
and report any discrepancies to the engineer prior to construction.

The contractor shall verify all dimensions and conditions in the field prior to commencing work. If any discrepancies are
found within the Structural Drawinge and/or Structural Notes, the strictest shall govern and the engineer shall be notified
of any discrepancies which may exist.

See architectural drawings for floor elevations, slope and the location of depressed floor areas. The contractor shall
compare the structural sections with the architectural sections and report any discrepancy to the Architect prior to
building.

The General Contractor shall provide all necessary temporary shoring and/or bracing during construction to maintain the
safety and integrity of all building elements until construction is complete.

Furring over concrete or cone. masonry i often not shown on structural plans: composite walls are often shown as if they
are all CMU or concrete. Do not ecale block thicknese from structural drawings. See architectural drawings for thickness
of block where not dimensioned and for location of masonry within composite walls.

Il. CONCRETE
A. MATERIAL PROPERTIES

2.

Concrete minimum strength in 28 days to be 4920 psi for slabs and footings.

Bar reinforcing ASTM Aelb, Grade 6@
Welded wire fabric ASTM AlgS.

B.I INSTALLATION

III.

2.

Unless otherwise shouwn, all reinforcing shall be detailed in accordance with ACI 3l8.

Unlese otherwise noted, reinforcing shall have the following minimum concrete covers: 3" cover where
unformed and against earth, 2" uhere formed and against earth, and 1" where formed and not against
earth. See AC| Code.

3. Unless otheruise shown, reinforcing splices shall be minimum 36 bar diameters.

o W »

1. Special attention shall be

Provide 3/4" chamfer at all exposed concrete corners ¢ edges.
Provide corner bars at all intersections and corners, eg.: bond beams, grade beams, footings, etc.

Concrete exposed to freeze-thaw cycles (including but not limited to exterior slabs) shall have 4% -
6% entrained air.

lven to concrete placed during hot or cold weather. All special practices
prescribed by ACI shall be followed during the placement of concrete during special weather
conditions.

8. Provide curing of concrete slabs immediately after finishing using a spraged on dissipating-resin licquid

curing compound conforming to ASTM C2292. All scuffs or abrasions to the curing membrane shall be
recoated daily. Other curing methodls may be used with approval by the Structural Engineer.

CONCRETE MASONRY
A.

Rat g

B.

2.

MATERIAL PROPERTIES
Concrete block units shall conform to ASTM CQ, Type |, Grade N.
Mortar - ASTM C2719, Type S (fm=1500 psi)
Block fill - ASTM C476, course grout (fc=3000 pel)
Reinforcing:
Bars ... ASTM Aolb, Grade 60
Ladder tyoe masonry joint reinforcing ASTM Ag2

INSTALLATION
All concrete block work to have "DUR-O-WAL" (ladder type) or equal every 2nd course, or, as
indlicated on drauwings.

Provide control joints in masonry wall at maximum 32 feet on center, or, as noted on the drawings.

3. Keep cores of reinforced masonry free of mortar droppings, provide cleanouts at base of every core.

Fill block cores solid under lintels, beam pockets, and all bearing plates with 2002 psi grout.

4
B. Fill block cores solid around all rebar with 3200 psi grout.
6

Concrete block masonry shall be set in full mortar bedding.

1. Lap splices of reinforcing bars shall be 40 bar diameters but not less than 24"
Iv. WOOD
.. Wood dimensional lumber to be Hem-Fir #2 (or equal), with minimum NDS reference design values equal to:
Bending (Fy) = 850 psi
Compression Parallel to Grain  (Fe) = 1200 pel
Modulus of Elasticity (E) = 1200000 psi
Min. Modulus of Elasticity (Emn) = 4102000 psi
Shear Parallel to Grain (Fv) = 150 psi
2. Microllam / LYL beams to meet minimum reference design values equal to:
Bending (Fp) = 2600 psi
Compression Parallel to Grain  (Fe) = 2500 pel
Modulus of Elasticity (E) = 2000000 psi
Min. Modulus of Elasticity (Em) = 1016535 psi
Shear Parallel to Grain (Fv) = 285 psi
3. All interior, covered framing lumber to be kil dried, with a8 maximum moisture content (MC) of 19%.
4. The General Contractor shall reject all poor quality lumbber that 1s not suitable for ite intended purpose, regardiess
of gradle.
5. Continuously glue and connect all headers with 2 rows of 16d common nails at 12" o.c. max.
6. All interior headers at non-load bearing walle to be 2-2x6's with 172" plyuoed in between-unless otherwise noted.
1. Provide solid blocking under all heacler supports down to masonrg wall or beame.
8. Double studs under each end of headers-unless otherwise noted.
9. Wood in contact with masonry, conc. or earth or within I'-9" of grade ¢ exposed shall be pressure treated.

Wood joists and rafters to have a minimum bearing length of 1-12" on wood or metal, and not less than 3" on masonry or concrete.

A metal joist/rafter hanger, ete. shall aluays be provided at face-mounted members.

Framing anchors, joist hanger, etc. shall be galvanized steel (16 ga. min.) install in strict accordance with mfr's
Instructions, including mfr's specified fasteners. Provide products by "Simpsom Co." or approved proposed
substitute.

For exterior walls see framing plan, provide and install 2x6 blocking @ 4'-2" oc. or at plywood panel edges.

Wall sheathing at exterior walls: 1/16" exterior grade APA rated CDX plywood.

Roof sheathing: 1/16" exterior grade APA rated CDX plyuood (uw/ edge support) w/ 10d nalls @ 12" o.c. (min) into all supports.
Pre-engineered wood roof trusses @ 24" oc, design by manufacturer: Trusses shall be designed by a NS licensed
engineer ¢ designed to withstand a 3@ psf flat roof snow load, 10 psf dead load for top chord, and 10 psf dead

load for bottom chord. Trusses must also be designed for snow drift loads at lower roof condlitions and valley
locations.

V. MISCELLANEOUS

1

2.

Provide shop drawings for pre-engineerec wood roof trusses, wood framing, and reinforcing for
approval before fabrication.

Submit concrete mix design to arch/eng. for review prior to start of construction.

ROCHESTER, NY 14607

1300 UNIVERSITY AVENUE
WWW.HANLONARCHITECTS.COM

HANLON ARCHITECTS

T: 585.223.6440
F: 585.563.6371

i

Torchia Structural Engineering
& Design P.C.

625 Panorama Trail
Suite #2210 Fax: 585-385-6386
Rochester, NY 14625 www.TSE123.com

TSE 22-02-12HA

GREASE MAIN BARS FOR FULL
LENGTH OF DOWELS

L 2'-o" L
\ ’ T\
X e \
% L _’”I'\F.A \A ?%
\ ———~ 7 AV I — —
\ il 3 3
BOND BEAM DOWELS W/ ONE END

GREASED FOR A MIN OF 2'-0"
HORIZONTAL BARS

VERTICAL BAR EACH SIDE OF JOINT

CONTROL JOINT SIZE TO MATCH VERTICAL BARS

o CMU CONTROL JOINT 2 BOND BEAM

NTS. FILE:

BUILDING | - GARAGE
PITTSFORD, NEW TYORK

KILBOURN FPLACE APARTMENTS

8
ul
o
>
w
1%
ISSUED FOR PERMIT
DATE: @5-12-2022

STRUCTURAL GENERAL
NOTES, REINF. REQUIREMENTS,
¢ TYP. STRUCTURAL DETAILS

DRAWIMNG TITLE:

Ol

SHEET NO:

PROJECT NO:

Phone: 585-385-7630



AutoCAD SHX Text
AS SCHEDULED

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN. 24 BAR DIA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE SCHEDULE FOR HOOKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWELS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF FOUNDATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERTICAL BARS

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UNOTE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
#3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.  FOR "D" ETC. SEE CRSI

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANDBOOK GOVERNING EDITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.  ALL BENDS SHALL BE MADE COLD

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4

AutoCAD SHX Text
#5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTIE OR STIRRUP

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U90%%D HOOK

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPRINCIPAL REINFORCING

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U180%%D HOOK

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAX. OFFSET BEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
"D"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
#6

AutoCAD SHX Text
#7

AutoCAD SHX Text
#8

AutoCAD SHX Text
#9

AutoCAD SHX Text
#10

AutoCAD SHX Text
#11

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"ld" TENSION DEVELOPMENT LENGTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
(GRADE 60 BARS - NORMAL WEIGHT CONCRETE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
f  =3000psi

AutoCAD SHX Text
ldh

AutoCAD SHX Text
f  =3000psi

AutoCAD SHX Text
(GRADE 60 BARS-NORMAL WEIGHT CONCRETE-GENERAL USE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
"ldh" TENSION DEVELOPMENT (EMBEDMENT) LENGTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR STANDARD END HOOKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USTANDARD 90%%D HOOK

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USIDE COVER   2 1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
#8

AutoCAD SHX Text
#7

AutoCAD SHX Text
#6

AutoCAD SHX Text
#5

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4

AutoCAD SHX Text
#3

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4

AutoCAD SHX Text
#5

AutoCAD SHX Text
#6

AutoCAD SHX Text
#7

AutoCAD SHX Text
#8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
#3

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
ld TOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
f  =4000psi

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USTANDARD 180%%D HOOK

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USIDE COVER   2 1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ldh

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9 1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" MIN. COVER ON

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXPOSED SURFACES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
INCREASE ldh DIM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
IF NECESSARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
f  =4000psi

AutoCAD SHX Text
ld BOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
ld TOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ld BOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOLERANCE ON MINIMUM COVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ON REINFORCEMENTS,(INCHES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ON REINFORCEMENTS,(INCHES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOLERANCE ON MINIMUM COVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
REINFORCED MASONRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
d > 24

AutoCAD SHX Text
8 < d %%U<%%U 24

AutoCAD SHX Text
d %%u<%%u 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
(INCHES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EFFECTIVE DEPTH d,

AutoCAD SHX Text
d > 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%u+%%u 1/2

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%u+%%u 1 1/4

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%u+%%u 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%u+%%u 1/2

AutoCAD SHX Text
(INCHES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOLERANCE ON d,

AutoCAD SHX Text
-3/8

AutoCAD SHX Text
-1/2

AutoCAD SHX Text
-1/2

AutoCAD SHX Text
-1/2

AutoCAD SHX Text
REINFORCED CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(INCHES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EFFECTIVE DEPTH d,

AutoCAD SHX Text
d %%u<%%u 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOLERANCE ON d,

AutoCAD SHX Text
(INCHES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%u+%%u 3/8

AutoCAD SHX Text
-3/8

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
#8

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASIC TENSION LAP SPLICES-CLASS B&C

AutoCAD SHX Text
(GRADE 60 BARS - NORMAL WEIGHT CONCRETE -

AutoCAD SHX Text
f  =3000psi

AutoCAD SHX Text
BARS OTHER THAN TOP BARS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
f  =3000psi

AutoCAD SHX Text
(GRADE 60 BARS - NORMAL WEIGHT CONCRETE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TENSION LAP SPLICES-

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLASS B&C FOR TOP BARS

AutoCAD SHX Text
#7

AutoCAD SHX Text
#6

AutoCAD SHX Text
#5

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
#3

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPLICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
#7

AutoCAD SHX Text
#8

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
#3

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4

AutoCAD SHX Text
#5

AutoCAD SHX Text
#6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPLICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
f  =4000psi

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPLICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
f  =4000psi

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPLICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
f  =5000psi

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPLICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
#9

AutoCAD SHX Text
#10

AutoCAD SHX Text
#11

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7'-5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'-5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
f  =5000psi

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPLICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
#9

AutoCAD SHX Text
#10

AutoCAD SHX Text
#11

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
f  =5000psi

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
ldh

AutoCAD SHX Text
#9

AutoCAD SHX Text
#10

AutoCAD SHX Text
#11

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8 1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10 1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12 1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
f  5000psi

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
ld TOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
ld BOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
#9

AutoCAD SHX Text
#10

AutoCAD SHX Text
#11

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOLERANCES IN PLACEMENT OF REINFORCEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPLAN AT CORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPLAN AT INTERSECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2)-#5 BARS (U.O.N.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALT. BEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2)-#5 BARS (U.O.N.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USINGLE LAYER

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP. WALL OR BEAM CORNER BAR PLACING DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE SLAB  (SEE FOUNDATION PLAN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAW CUT JOINT 3/8"x2 1/2" SEALED FLUSH WITH MULTIPART, NONSAG URETHANE SEALANT. SOFT CUT SLAB WHILE SLAB IS STILL GREEN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15 MIL. VAPOR BARRIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIN. FLR. VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SUB-BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" MIN. WELL COMPACTED CRUSHED STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLAB CONTROL JOINT DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTSIDE BARS EXTEND AROUND CORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSIDE BARS EXTEND 48 BAR DIAM. & BEND INTO CORNER CORE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTERIOR BOND BEAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERIOR BOND BEAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTERIOR BOND BEAMS, ALTERNATE DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOND BEAM SHOWN FILLED W. CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOND BEAM SHOWN FILLED W. CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
14" ROUND TIES IN MORTAR JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOLID GROUT ABUTTING CORES

AutoCAD SHX Text
14" ROUND TIES AROUND VERTICAL BARS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOUBLE TIE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINGLE TIE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP. MASONRY DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERSECTING WALLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL CONTROL JOINT DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1) VERTICAL BAR EACH SIDE OF  CONTROL JOINT (SIZE TO MATCH WALL VERTICAL BARS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACKER ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREFORMED GASKET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAULK (INT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEALANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDETAIL @ BOND BEAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP. WALL & BOND BEAM REINFORCING DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERTICAL STEEL SIZE AND SPACING  SEE STRUCTURAL SECTIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEEL IN BOND BEAM SEE STRUCTURAL WALL SECTIONS FOR LOCATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLACE METAL LATH OR WIRE SCREEN UNDER BOND BEAM TO CONFINE GROUT (@ NON-FILLED CORES ONLY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOR SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES SEE STRUCTURAL  WALL SECTIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CELLS CONTAINING STEEL ARE FILLED SOLIDLY WITH GROUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERTICAL CELLS SHOULD PROVIDE A CONTINUOUS CAVITY FREE OF MORTAR DROPPINGS AND AT LEAST 2"x3" IN SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLACE MORTAR ON CROSS WEBS ADJACENT TO CELLS WHICH WILL BE GROUTED TO PREVENT LEAKAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUNDATION WALL CONCRETE OR CONCRETE BLOCK SEE FOUNDATION PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOOTING, (SIZE& DEPTH   VARIES SEE FOUNDATION PLAN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOW LIFT-GROUTING TECHNIQUE GROUT IS PLACED IN LIFTS UP TO 4'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" BRICK VENEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
716" EXTERIOR SHEATHING

AutoCAD SHX Text
58" GYPSUM BD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AIR/VAPOR/WATER BARRIER, (SEE ARCH.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x6 WOOD STUDS @ 16" O.C. (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" RIGID INSULATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL TIES (MAX. WALL SURFACE AREA: TIE = 2 SQ. FT.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK WORK NOTES: A. TIES: ALL TIES MUST BE EMBEDDED AT LEAST 2" INTO THE BED JOINTS OF THE BRICK VENEER. THEY MUST BE SECURELY ATTACHED TO THE STUDS TIES: ALL TIES MUST BE EMBEDDED AT LEAST 2" INTO THE BED JOINTS OF THE BRICK VENEER. THEY MUST BE SECURELY ATTACHED TO THE STUDS ALL TIES MUST BE EMBEDDED AT LEAST 2" INTO THE BED JOINTS OF THE BRICK VENEER. THEY MUST BE SECURELY ATTACHED TO THE STUDS THROUGH THE SHEATHING, AND NOT THE SHEATHING ALONE. ADDITIONAL TIES SHALL BE INSTALLED AT APPROXIMATELY 8" O.C. AT JAMBS AND NEAR EDGES. TIES SHALL BE HOT-DIPPED GALVANIZED IN ACCORDANCE WITH SSTM C 153, CLASS B-3. IN ADDITION, TIES SHOULD NOT HAVE MECHANICAL PLAY IN EXCESS OF 0.05" AND SHALL NOT DEFORM OVER 0.05" FOR A 100 # LOAD IN EITHER TENSION OR COMPRESSION. TWO SQUARE FEET MAXIMUM WALL SURFACE AREA PER TIE. B. MORTAR: USE PORTLAND CEMENT - LIME MORTARS, CONFORMING TO ASTM C 270Q OR BIA MI-72, TYPE B. MORTAR: USE PORTLAND CEMENT - LIME MORTARS, CONFORMING TO ASTM C 270Q OR BIA MI-72, TYPE B.  USE PORTLAND CEMENT - LIME MORTARS, CONFORMING TO ASTM C 270Q OR BIA MI-72, TYPE B. C. FLASHING: FLASHING MUST BE PLACED AT ALL POINTS WHERE THE WALL IS INTERRUPTED (WINDOW AND DOOR HEADS, SILLS, SHELF ANGLES ETC.) FLASHING: FLASHING MUST BE PLACED AT ALL POINTS WHERE THE WALL IS INTERRUPTED (WINDOW AND DOOR HEADS, SILLS, SHELF ANGLES ETC.)  FLASHING MUST BE PLACED AT ALL POINTS WHERE THE WALL IS INTERRUPTED (WINDOW AND DOOR HEADS, SILLS, SHELF ANGLES ETC.) ALSO, IT SHOULD BE INSTALLED AT THE TOP AND BOTTOM OF THE WALL. D. WEEPHOLES: WEEPHOLES SHALL BE PLACED AT ALL FLASHING LOCATIONS, SPACING SHALL NOT EXCEED 24" O.C. WEEPHOLES: WEEPHOLES SHALL BE PLACED AT ALL FLASHING LOCATIONS, SPACING SHALL NOT EXCEED 24" O.C.  WEEPHOLES SHALL BE PLACED AT ALL FLASHING LOCATIONS, SPACING SHALL NOT EXCEED 24" O.C. E. "TYVEK" BUILDING WRAP: LAP ENDS AND EDGES 6" MIN. TAPE ALL SEAMS. "TYVEK" BUILDING WRAP: LAP ENDS AND EDGES 6" MIN. TAPE ALL SEAMS.  LAP ENDS AND EDGES 6" MIN. TAPE ALL SEAMS. F. FILLING OF MORTAR JOINTS: ALL MORTAR JOINTS SHOULD BE COMPLETELY FILLED EXCEPT FOR AIR SPACES, EXPANSION JOINTS, ETC. THEY SHALL FILLING OF MORTAR JOINTS: ALL MORTAR JOINTS SHOULD BE COMPLETELY FILLED EXCEPT FOR AIR SPACES, EXPANSION JOINTS, ETC. THEY SHALL  ALL MORTAR JOINTS SHOULD BE COMPLETELY FILLED EXCEPT FOR AIR SPACES, EXPANSION JOINTS, ETC. THEY SHALL BE KEPT CLEAN AND FREE OF MORTAR AND/OR MORTAR DROPPINGS. G. HORIZONTAL EXPANSION JOINTS: JOINTS SHALL BE PLACED BENEATH EACH ANGLE. (WITH COMPRESSIBLE MATERIAL BELOW SHELF ANGLES.)HORIZONTAL EXPANSION JOINTS: JOINTS SHALL BE PLACED BENEATH EACH ANGLE. (WITH COMPRESSIBLE MATERIAL BELOW SHELF ANGLES.) JOINTS SHALL BE PLACED BENEATH EACH ANGLE. (WITH COMPRESSIBLE MATERIAL BELOW SHELF ANGLES.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: SHAPE OF TIES SHOWN IS GENERIC, SEE SPECIFICATIONS FOR ACTUAL TYPE / CONFIGURATION OF TIES TO BE USED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP. WALL TIE (N.T.S.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" MIN. AIRSPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP. BRICK VENEER DETAIL & NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTROL JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERTICAL BAR EACH SIDE OF JOINT SIZE TO  MATCH VERTICAL BARS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOND BEAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
HORIZONTAL BARS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREASE MAIN BARS FOR FULL LENGTH OF DOWELS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWELS W/ ONE END GREASED FOR A MIN OF 2'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CMU CONTROL JOINT @ BOND BEAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAR BENDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAR SPLICE @ FOUNDATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USTRUCTURAL NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
I. GENERAL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. The building code used is the 2020 Residential Code of New York State (2020 RCNYS).  All editions of applicable The building code used is the 2020 Residential Code of New York State (2020 RCNYS).  All editions of applicable codes and standards shall be those referenced within the 2020 BCNYS. 2. The General Contractor shall coordinate all Civil, Architectural, Structural, Mechanical, Electrical and Plumbing drawings The General Contractor shall coordinate all Civil, Architectural, Structural, Mechanical, Electrical and Plumbing drawings and report any discrepancies to the engineer prior to construction. 3. The contractor shall verify all dimensions and conditions in the field prior to commencing work. If any discrepancies are The contractor shall verify all dimensions and conditions in the field prior to commencing work. If any discrepancies are found within the Structural Drawings and/or Structural Notes, the strictest shall govern and the engineer shall be notified of any discrepancies which may exist. 4. See architectural drawings for floor elevations, slope and the location of depressed floor areas. The contractor shall See architectural drawings for floor elevations, slope and the location of depressed floor areas. The contractor shall compare the structural sections with the architectural sections and report any discrepancy to the Architect prior to building. 5. The General Contractor shall provide all necessary temporary shoring and/or bracing during construction to maintain the The General Contractor shall provide all necessary temporary shoring and/or bracing during construction to maintain the safety and integrity of all building elements until construction is complete. 6. Furring over concrete or conc. masonry is often not shown on structural plans: composite walls are often shown as if they Furring over concrete or conc. masonry is often not shown on structural plans: composite walls are often shown as if they are all CMU or concrete.  Do not scale block thickness from structural drawings. See architectural drawings for thickness of block where not dimensioned and for location of masonry within composite walls.

AutoCAD SHX Text
II.  CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. Concrete minimum strength in 28 days to be 4,000 psi for slabs and footings. Concrete minimum strength in 28 days to be 4,000 psi for slabs and footings. 2. Bar reinforcing ASTM A615, Grade 60  Bar reinforcing ASTM A615, Grade 60       Welded wire fabric ASTM A185.

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.  INSTALLATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. Unless otherwise shown, all reinforcing shall be detailed in accordance with ACI 318. Unless otherwise shown, all reinforcing shall be detailed in accordance with ACI 318. 2. Unless otherwise noted, reinforcing shall have the following minimum concrete covers: 3" cover where Unless otherwise noted, reinforcing shall have the following minimum concrete covers: 3" cover where unformed and against earth, 2" where formed and against earth, and 1" where formed and not against earth. See ACI Code. 3. Unless otherwise shown, reinforcing splices shall be minimum 36 bar diameters. Unless otherwise shown, reinforcing splices shall be minimum 36 bar diameters. 4. Provide 3/4" chamfer at all exposed concrete corners & edges. Provide 3/4" chamfer at all exposed concrete corners & edges. 5. Provide corner bars at all intersections and corners, e.g.: bond beams, grade beams, footings, etc. Provide corner bars at all intersections and corners, e.g.: bond beams, grade beams, footings, etc. 6. Concrete exposed to freeze-thaw cycles (including but not limited to exterior slabs) shall have 4% - Concrete exposed to freeze-thaw cycles (including but not limited to exterior slabs) shall have 4% - 6% entrained air. 7. Special attention shall be given to concrete placed during hot or cold weather.  All special practices Special attention shall be given to concrete placed during hot or cold weather.  All special practices prescribed by ACI shall be followed during the placement of concrete during special weather conditions. 8. Provide curing of concrete slabs immediately after finishing using a sprayed on dissipating-resin liquid Provide curing of concrete slabs immediately after finishing using a sprayed on dissipating-resin liquid curing compound conforming to ASTM C309. All scuffs or abrasions to the curing membrane shall be recoated daily. Other curing methods may be used with approval by the Structural Engineer.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. Concrete block units shall conform to ASTM C90, Type I, Grade N. Concrete block units shall conform to ASTM C90, Type I, Grade N. 2. Mortar - ASTM C270, Type S (fm=1500 psi) Mortar - ASTM C270, Type S (fm=1500 psi) 3. Block fill - ASTM C476, course grout (fc=3000 psi) Block fill - ASTM C476, course grout (fc=3000 psi) 4. Reinforcing: Reinforcing: Bars . . . ASTM A615, Grade 60 Ladder type masonry joint reinforcing ASTM A82

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.  INSTALLATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. All concrete block work to have "DUR-O-WAL" (ladder type) or equal every 2nd course, or, as All concrete block work to have "DUR-O-WAL" (ladder type) or equal every 2nd course, or, as indicated on drawings. 2. Provide control joints in masonry wall at maximum 32 feet on center, or, as noted on the drawings. Provide control joints in masonry wall at maximum 32 feet on center, or, as noted on the drawings. 3. Keep cores of reinforced masonry free of mortar droppings, provide cleanouts at base of every core. Keep cores of reinforced masonry free of mortar droppings, provide cleanouts at base of every core. 4. Fill block cores solid under lintels, beam pockets, and all bearing plates with 3000 psi grout. Fill block cores solid under lintels, beam pockets, and all bearing plates with 3000 psi grout. 5. Fill block cores solid around all rebar with 3000 psi grout. Fill block cores solid around all rebar with 3000 psi grout. 6. Concrete block masonry shall be set in full mortar bedding. Concrete block masonry shall be set in full mortar bedding. 7. Lap splices of reinforcing bars shall be 40 bar diameters but not less than 24".Lap splices of reinforcing bars shall be 40 bar diameters but not less than 24".

AutoCAD SHX Text
V.  MISCELLANEOUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. Provide shop drawings for pre-engineered wood roof trusses, wood framing, and reinforcing for Provide shop drawings for pre-engineered wood roof trusses, wood framing, and reinforcing for approval before fabrication. 2. Submit concrete mix design to arch./eng. for review prior to start of construction.Submit concrete mix design to arch./eng. for review prior to start of construction.

AutoCAD SHX Text
IV.  WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. Wood dimensional lumber to be Hem-Fir #2 (or equal), with minimum NDS reference design values equal to: Wood dimensional lumber to be Hem-Fir #2 (or equal), with minimum NDS reference design values equal to: Bending     (F )  = 850 psi (F )  = 850 psi b)  = 850 psi = 850 psi Compression Parallel to Grain  (F )  = 1,300 psi (F )  = 1,300 psi c)  = 1,300 psi = 1,300 psi Modulus of Elasticity   (E)  = 1,300,000 psi (E)  = 1,300,000 psi = 1,300,000 psi Min. Modulus of Elasticity   (E )  = 470,000 psi (E )  = 470,000 psi MIN)  = 470,000 psi = 470,000 psi Shear Parallel to Grain   (F )  = 150 psi  (F )  = 150 psi  v)  = 150 psi  = 150 psi  2. Microllam / LVL beams to meet minimum reference design values equal to: Microllam / LVL beams to meet minimum reference design values equal to: Bending     (F )  = 2,600 psi (F )  = 2,600 psi b)  = 2,600 psi = 2,600 psi Compression Parallel to Grain  (F )  = 2,500 psi (F )  = 2,500 psi c)  = 2,500 psi = 2,500 psi Modulus of Elasticity   (E)  = 2,000,000 psi (E)  = 2,000,000 psi = 2,000,000 psi Min. Modulus of Elasticity  (E )  = 1,016,535 psi (E )  = 1,016,535 psi MIN)  = 1,016,535 psi = 1,016,535 psi Shear Parallel to Grain   (F )  = 285 psi  (F )  = 285 psi  v)  = 285 psi  = 285 psi  3. All interior, covered framing lumber to be kiln dried, with a maximum moisture content (MC) of 19%. All interior, covered framing lumber to be kiln dried, with a maximum moisture content (MC) of 19%. 4. The General Contractor shall reject all poor quality lumber that is not suitable for its intended purpose, regardless The General Contractor shall reject all poor quality lumber that is not suitable for its intended purpose, regardless of grade. 5. Continuously glue and connect all headers with 2 rows of 16d common nails at 12" o.c. max. Continuously glue and connect all headers with 2 rows of 16d common nails at 12" o.c. max. 6. All interior headers at non-load bearing walls to be 2-2x6's with 1/2" plywood in between-unless otherwise noted.  All interior headers at non-load bearing walls to be 2-2x6's with 1/2" plywood in between-unless otherwise noted.  7. Provide solid blocking under all header supports down to masonry wall or beams. Provide solid blocking under all header supports down to masonry wall or beams. 8. Double studs under each end of headers-unless otherwise noted. Double studs under each end of headers-unless otherwise noted. 9. Wood in contact with masonry, conc. or earth or within 1'-0" of grade & exposed shall be pressure treated. Wood in contact with masonry, conc. or earth or within 1'-0" of grade & exposed shall be pressure treated. 10. Wood joists and rafters to have a minimum bearing length of 1-1/2" on wood or metal, and not less than 3" on masonry or concrete.   Wood joists and rafters to have a minimum bearing length of 1-1/2" on wood or metal, and not less than 3" on masonry or concrete.   11. A metal joist/rafter hanger, etc. shall always be provided at face-mounted members.  A metal joist/rafter hanger, etc. shall always be provided at face-mounted members.  12. Framing anchors, joist hanger, etc. shall be galvanized steel (16 ga. min.) install in strict accordance with mfr's Framing anchors, joist hanger, etc. shall be galvanized steel (16 ga. min.) install in strict accordance with mfr's instructions, including mfr's specified fasteners. Provide products by "Simpsom Co." or approved proposed substitute. 13. For exterior walls see framing plan, provide and install 2x6 blocking @ 4'-0" o.c. or at plywood panel edges. For exterior walls see framing plan, provide and install 2x6 blocking @ 4'-0" o.c. or at plywood panel edges. 14. Wall sheathing at exterior walls: 7/16" exterior grade APA rated CDX plywood. Wall sheathing at exterior walls: 7/16" exterior grade APA rated CDX plywood. 15. Roof sheathing: 7/16" exterior grade APA rated CDX plywood (w/ edge support) w/ 10d nails @ 12" o.c. (min.) into all supports. Roof sheathing: 7/16" exterior grade APA rated CDX plywood (w/ edge support) w/ 10d nails @ 12" o.c. (min.) into all supports. exterior grade APA rated CDX plywood (w/ edge support) w/ 10d nails @ 12" o.c. (min.) into all supports.  (w/ edge support) w/ 10d nails @ 12" o.c. (min.) into all supports. 16. Pre-engineered wood roof trusses @ 24" o.c., design by manufacturer:  Trusses shall be designed by a NYS licensed Pre-engineered wood roof trusses @ 24" o.c., design by manufacturer:  Trusses shall be designed by a NYS licensed engineer & designed to withstand a 30 psf flat roof snow load, 10 psf dead load for top chord, and 10 psf dead load for bottom chord.  Trusses must also be designed for snow drift loads at lower roof conditions and valley locations.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.  MATERIAL PROPERTIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
III.  CONCRETE MASONRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.  MATERIAL PROPERTIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING TITLE: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
KILBOURN PLACE APARTMENTS BUILDING 1 - GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PITTSFORD, NEW YORK

AutoCAD SHX Text
05-12-2022

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUED FOR PERMIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
S1

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRUCTURAL GENERAL NOTES, REINF. REQUIREMENTS, & TYP. STRUCTURAL DETAILS


NS, 12" THICK x 36" WIDE, 4000 P8l (20) COURSES OF 12" CONCRETE BLOCK. O o
AL ‘g‘Z[ ! CONCRETE FOOTING W/ (4)-% CONT. BARS REINF. BLOCK W/ % VERT. BARS @ 32'oc. ¢ AL g 2
MZeomg (PROVIDE ¢ INSTALL CORNER BARS) HORIZONTAL JOINT REINF. EVERY OTHER Nedg
Rl NG ™YP. # COURSE. FILL ALL BLOCK CORES $OLID W/ XIZ8wo
Qs P REAR WALL 3000 PS| GROUT (TYP. 8 REAR WALL) N XOwd
T I I I\‘ I [
@ - (H-) (ip-)
| SIM
12" THICK x 24" WIDE, 4000 \ I 3 I 3 I 3 '
PS| CONCRETE FOOTNG W/l HOLDOMWN, BEE SCHEDULE m m f\ i
(3)-% CONT. BARS, TYE. UON. THIS SHEET|(TYP) NEE 52/ NEYLp
(Pﬁogéﬁégé’l\% CJ = CONTROL DEMISING CJ = CONTROL DEMISING
JONT (TYR) | ™ WALL JOINT (TYP) | ™ WALL
o | cJ o | cJ o o | cJ o o | cJ o FOOTING WIDTH
(TYP. UON.)
3~ 3~ 3~ 3~ FOOTING THICKNESS
FOOTING WIDTH v v v v
(TYP. UON.) Qlr 3 Qlr 3 ar 3 alr 3 " 24[ (TYP. UON.)
FOOTING THICKNESS ISI I Sl Sl X R
(TYP.UON)  \ 9y | 9|y | 9o | 9y | W/ (2)-%5 A
2" x 24" il SEE NOTE | il SEE NOTE | il SEE NOTE | il SEE NOTE | CONT. BARS o
| | OINE O| L
W (3)-% = FOR SLAB INFO. e by FOR 8LAB INFO. = FOR 8LAB INFO. e ey FOR 8LAB INFO. \
CONT. BARS Sie Sie Sie O REQUIRED REINF.
/ [/ [/ [/ [/ (TYP. UON.)
REQUIRED REINF. B o’ cJ - N c - - o _ _ <
(TYP. UON.) &M, | | | | 2 THICK x 24" WIDE, 4000
TYP. TYP. HOLDOWN, SEE PSI CONCRETE FOOTING W/
(1) COURSE |OF &" CONCRETE (1) COURSE OF| 6" CONCRETE SCHEDULE THIS (3)-%5 CONT. BARS, TYP. UON.
BLOCK. FILL ALL BLOCK CORES \I‘ g ‘IﬁBLOCK FILL ALL BLOCK CORES SHEET (TYP.) (PROVIDE 4 INSTALL
SOLID W/ 3000 PSI GROUT ¥ 0 SOLID W/ 3000 PSI GROUT CORNER BARS)
(TYP. @ DEMISING WALLS) Sl e (TYP. @ DEMISING WALLS)
| | xTg | @) | | tD]
— SO -
: _l I | L _
fal ———+—— | — — — T e e e | | L \
R |
C N —/ =
(2) COURSES OF 6" CONCRETE BLOCK ON (4) (2) COURSES OF 6" CONCRETE BLOCK ON (4)
COURSES OF 12" CONCRETE BLOCK. REINF. BLOCK ovIEII;IIIg A(é) gggisf%ég nggﬁg A(é) gggisff;é; COURSES OF 12 CONCRETE BLOCK. REINF. BLOCK
W/ % VERT. BARS @ 32'oc. ¢ HORIZONTAL JOINT : : W/ % VERT. BARS @ 32"o.c. ¢ HORIZONTAL JOINT
REINF. EVERY OTHER COURSE. FILL ALL BLOCK o g T 12 T 112 o o o REINF. EVERY OTHER COURSE. FILL ALL BLOCK
CORES S0LID W/ 3000 P8l GROUT (TP, UON.) 2-4 12’8 14 2-4 2"-1 3/4 2-4 2'-1 3/4 2-4 12'-8 /4 2-4 CORES S0LID W/ 3000 P8l GROUT (TYP. UON.)
55I_@II /
12" THICK x 24" WIDE, 4000 PSl CONCRETE J
FOOTING W/ (3)-% CONT. BARS, TYP. UON.
YP, o (PROVIDE ¢ INSTALL CORNER BARS) P, o
FRONT WALL FRONT WALL
I 8CALE: 1/4"=1'-0" FILE:
FOUNDATION PLAN NOTES:
. GARAGE SLAB TO BE 4" THICK, 4000 PS5l CONCRETE W/ 6x6 @ MESH @
MIDPOINT OF SLAB, OVER 15 MIL. VAPOR BARRIER AND &" MIN. 95%
WELL-COMPACTED CRUSHED STONE (TYP.)
2. SEE ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS FOR DIMENSIONS NOT SHOWN HERE. (TYP.)
NAILING ANCHOR MIN. TENSION | 6TUD PACK
@ ;IEOEOgCﬁgI[ED ﬁfEIII' AI-II:-I' :H Iz?? wark | sHEATHING . BLOCKING HOLDOWN MARK | HOLDOWN TYPE MANUFACTURER MODEL No. BOLT DIA | WOOD FASTENER SIZE ¢ ATTACHMENT CAPACITY | AT HOLDOWN
EDGE AT FIELD HD-1 | PRE-DEFLECTED HOLDOWN | 8IMPSON STRONG-TIE | HDUS-8D%25 B/8" (14)-1/4" x 2-1/2" SMPSON SDS SCREWS 4340¢ (2)-2x6 MIN.
" _ 1 1 SOLID 2x BLOCKING | SEE FND. PLAN
Evavavavaw: WOOD SHEAR WALL W1 | Te" APA-RATED, EXPOSURE | SHEATHING gdae"OC | edel'OC |, ALL PANEL EDGES | THIS SHEET NOTES:
. FOLLOW ALL MFR INSTRUCTIONS FOR ATTACHMENT AND INSTALLATION OF HOLDOWNS.
HOLDOWN MARK %AILS SUALL BE DI x 212" (COMMON) 2. USE 8IMPSON STRONG-ROD (OR EQ.) THREADED ROD FOR HOLDOWN ANCHOR:
SEE SCHEDULE THIS SHEET - 131" x 2- - AT DEMISING WALLS: EMBED ANCHOR ROD 8" INTO THICKENED SLAB (W/ A SIMPSON 24'x2%4"x WASHER PLATE ¢ DOUBLE NUT EMBEDDED WITHIN SLAB)
2. FOR STUD INFORMATION AT HOLDOWNS, SEE ROOF FRAMING PLAN AND SCHEDULE THIS SHEET. AT EXTERIOR WALLS: EMBED ANCHOR ROD 16" INTO CMU WALL ¢ LOCATE (1)-%5 VERT. BAR IN AN ADJACENT BLOCK CORE
HOLDOWN LOCATION 8YMBOL 3. SHEATHING TO BE TIGHT TO 2x& WOOD STUDS (ONE SIDE).
@ SEE FOUNDATION PLAN THI® SHEET
BLOCK CONTROL JOINT, OUTLINE OF ROOF OVERHANG
YP. 6 SEE DETAILS ON SHEET & (SHOWN DOTTED, TYP.)
REAR WALL
B
Cl
TYP. & HOLDOWNS - Cl
SHEAR WALL,
:_EAENEOUNDATION SHEAR WALL, TYP. & HOLDOWNS SEE SCHEDULE
SEE SCHEDULE \‘ (SEE FOUNDATION THIS SHEET (TYP)
‘_@ /5 THIS SHEET (TYR) PLAN) I N\ @_‘
~— SHEAR WALL, 53 53
SEE SCHEDULE TYP. @ TYP. @
THIS SHEET (TYP.) DEMISING /g\ DEMISING
WALL WALL
X' EXTERIOR GRADE (CDX) PLYWOOD &/
k SHEATHING, APA 32/16 5PAN RATED y
FASTENERS SHALL BE 'H-CLIPS'
I (OR EQ.) W/ 10d NAILS @ 2"oc. I
a RIDGE 1k
l b l
83
Sy
a2
=
@ i
w =z
TYP. EACH END R
OF OVERHEAD 95 o TYP, @ HOLDOWNS
DOOCR (UON.) ) (SEE FOUNDATION TYP. @ HOLDOWNS
? ) TYP. EACH END TYP. EACH END TYP. EACH END (SEE FOUNDATION
- ¥ OF OVERHEAD OF OVERHEAD OF OVERHEAD | AN)
DOOR (UON.) DOOR (UON.) DOOR (UON.)
(3)-2x12- HEADER W/ (3)-2x12 HEADER W/ (3)-2x12- HEADER W/ (3)-2x12- HEADER W/
¥ PLYWOOD IN-BETIWEEN % 75 PLYWOOD IN-BETIWEEN ¥ PLYWOOD IN-BETIEEN ¥ PLYWROOD IN-BETIEEN
L L 1 |
9'-4" MAX. SPAN AT GARAGE
DOOR HEADERS (TYP.)
e, e TYP. 0
FRONT WALL FRONT WALL
2 8CALE: 1/4"=]'-0" FILE:
OCF I AN NOTES:

. TRUSS MANUFACTURER TO DESIGN PRE-ENGINEERED WOOD TRUSSES FOR THOSE
LOADS GIVEN ON SHEET 51, AND SHALL BE SIGNED AND STAMPED BY A
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER, CURRENTLY REGISTERED IN THE STATE OF NEW YORK

2. SEE ARCHITECTURAL DRAKINGS FOR DIMENSIONS NOT SHOWN HERE. (TYF.)

TRUSS BEARING

H42'-1 4

I'-@"

1300 UNIVERSITY AVENUE

HANLON ARCHITECTS

T: 585.223.6440
F: 585.563.6371

ROCHESTER, NY 14607

WWW.HANLONARCHITECTS.COM

i

Torchia Structural Engineering

& Design P.C.

625 Panorama Trail Phone: 585-385-7630
Fax: 585-385-6386

Suite #2210

Rochester, NY 14625 www.TSE123.com

TSE 22-02-12HA

NOTE:
VERIFY FINAL TRUSS DIMENSIONS,
SLOPES ¢ HEEL HEIGHTS W/ ARCH.

(SEE ARCH,

DWG's TYP.) 12

8 \
WEB CONFIG. BY

TRUSS MFR. \

13 3/4"

p\!

22'-0" (VERIFY W/ ARCH.)

WOOD TRUSS TYPE-]

3 TRUSS PROFILE

SCALE: 1/4"=|'-0" FILE:

3" &"

511"

>< ></(2)-2X6

512"

>< >< X)K, (4)-2x&

(2) ROWS OF 20d NAILS
% 2" OC. EACH FACE
STAGGERED

(2) JACK STUDS
(2) KING STUDS

8d @ 2" OC. EACH FACE
STAGGERED

@ (2) CONT. STUDS

4 YWOOD STUD COLUMN DETAIL

SCALE: 1-112"=1-2" FILE:

KILBOURN PLACE APARTMENTS
BUILDING | - GARAGE

PITTSFORD, NEW TORK

8
ul
o
>
w
1%
ISSUED FOR PERMIT
DATE: @5-12-2022

FOUNDATION PLAN

DRAWIMNG TITLE:

o2

SHEET NO:

PROJECT NO:



AutoCAD SHX Text
W/ (3)-#5 CONT. BARS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOOTING WIDTH (TYP. U.O.N.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOOTING THICKNESS (TYP. U.O.N.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIRED REINF. (TYP. U.O.N.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/ (4)-#5 CONT. BARS & #5 BARS @ 12"o.c. MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/ (4)-#5 CONT. BARS BARS & #5 BARS @ 12"o.c. MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/ (3)-#5 CONT. BARS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOOTING WIDTH (TYP. U.O.N.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOOTING THICKNESS (TYP. U.O.N.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIRED REINF. (TYP. U.O.N.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/ (3)-#5 CONT. BARS

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINUS (2) COURSES AT OVERHEAD DOOR (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PITCH SLAB TO DRAIN @  " PER FT. (TYP.)18" PER FT. (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PITCH SLAB TO DRAIN @  " PER FT. (TYP.)18" PER FT. (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PITCH SLAB TO DRAIN @  " PER FT. (TYP.)18" PER FT. (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PITCH SLAB TO DRAIN @  " PER FT. (TYP.)18" PER FT. (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
CJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
CJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
CJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
CJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
CJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
CJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
CJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
CJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
CJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
CJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
CJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE NOTE 1 FOR SLAB INFO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CJ = CONTROL JOINT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CJ = CONTROL JOINT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINUS (2) COURSES AT OVERHEAD DOOR (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
S3

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP. @ FRONT WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
S3

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
S3

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP. @ REAR WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP. @ DEMISING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
S3

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) COURSES OF 6" CONCRETE BLOCK ON (4) COURSES OF 12" CONCRETE BLOCK.  REINF. BLOCK W/ #5 VERT. BARS @ 32"o.c. & HORIZONTAL JOINT REINF. EVERY OTHER COURSE.  FILL ALL BLOCK CORES SOLID W/ 3,000 PSI GROUT (TYP. U.O.N.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) COURSES OF 6" CONCRETE BLOCK ON (4) COURSES OF 12" CONCRETE BLOCK.  REINF. BLOCK W/ #5 VERT. BARS @ 32"o.c. & HORIZONTAL JOINT REINF. EVERY OTHER COURSE.  FILL ALL BLOCK CORES SOLID W/ 3,000 PSI GROUT (TYP. U.O.N.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(20) COURSES OF 12" CONCRETE BLOCK.  REINF. BLOCK W/ #5 VERT. BARS @ 32"o.c. & HORIZONTAL JOINT REINF. EVERY OTHER COURSE.  FILL ALL BLOCK CORES SOLID W/ 3,000 PSI GROUT (TYP. @ REAR WALL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1) COURSE OF 6" CONCRETE BLOCK.  FILL ALL BLOCK CORES SOLID W/ 3,000 PSI GROUT (TYP. @ DEMISING WALLS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1) COURSE OF 6" CONCRETE BLOCK.  FILL ALL BLOCK CORES SOLID W/ 3,000 PSI GROUT (TYP. @ DEMISING WALLS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" THICK x 36" WIDE, 4,000 PSI CONCRETE FOOTING W/ (4)-#5 CONT. BARS  (PROVIDE & INSTALL CORNER BARS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" THICK x 24" WIDE, 4,000 PSI CONCRETE FOOTING W/ (3)-#5 CONT. BARS, TYP. U.O.N.  TYP. U.O.N.  (PROVIDE & INSTALL CORNER BARS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" THICK x 24" WIDE, 4,000 PSI CONCRETE FOOTING W/ (3)-#5 CONT. BARS, TYP. U.O.N.  TYP. U.O.N.  (PROVIDE & INSTALL CORNER BARS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" THICK x 24" WIDE, 4,000 PSI CONCRETE FOOTING W/ (3)-#5 CONT. BARS, TYP. U.O.N.  TYP. U.O.N.  (PROVIDE & INSTALL CORNER BARS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
S1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
S1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE NOTE 1 FOR SLAB INFO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE NOTE 1 FOR SLAB INFO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE NOTE 1 FOR SLAB INFO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HD-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
HD-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
HD-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
HD-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
HD-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
HD-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOLDOWN, SEE SCHEDULE THIS SHEET (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOLDOWN, SEE SCHEDULE THIS SHEET (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
S3

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
S3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
S3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
S3

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP. @ FRONT WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP. @ DEMISING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
716" EXTERIOR GRADE (CDX) PLYWOOD SHEATHING, APA 32/16 SPAN RATED  FASTENERS SHALL BE 'H-CLIPS'  (OR EQ.) W/ 10d NAILS @ 12"o.c.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRE-ENGINEERED WOOD TRUSSES (TYPE-1) @ 24"o.c. (DESIGN BY MFR.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3)-2x12 HEADER W/  12" PLYWOOD IN-BETWEEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3)-2x12 HEADER W/  12" PLYWOOD IN-BETWEEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3)-2x12 HEADER W/  12" PLYWOOD IN-BETWEEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3)-2x12 HEADER W/  12" PLYWOOD IN-BETWEEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLINE OF ROOF OVERHANG  (SHOWN DOTTED, TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
S3

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP. @ REAR WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEAR WALL, SEE SCHEDULE THIS SHEET (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEAR WALL, SEE SCHEDULE THIS SHEET (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEAR WALL, SEE SCHEDULE THIS SHEET (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP. EACH END OF OVERHEAD DOOR (U.O.N.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP. EACH END OF OVERHEAD DOOR (U.O.N.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP. EACH END OF OVERHEAD DOOR (U.O.N.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
S3

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP. @ FRONT WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
S3

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP. @ FRONT WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP. @ DEMISING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
S3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
S3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
S3

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP. @ DEMISING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP. EACH END OF OVERHEAD DOOR (U.O.N.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP. @ HOLDOWNS (SEE FOUNDATION PLAN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP. @ HOLDOWNS (SEE FOUNDATION PLAN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP. @ HOLDOWNS (SEE FOUNDATION PLAN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP. @ HOLDOWNS (SEE FOUNDATION PLAN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK CONTROL JOINT, SEE DETAILS ON SHEET S1

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-4" MAX. SPAN AT GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-4" MAX. SPAN AT GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) ROWS OF 20d NAILS @ 12" O.C. EACH FACE  STAGGERED 

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2

AutoCAD SHX Text
(4)-2x6

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) JACK STUDS (2) KING STUDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2)-2x6

AutoCAD SHX Text
8d @ 12" O.C. EACH FACE  STAGGERED 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) CONT. STUDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD TRUSS TYPE-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRUSS BEARING = +10'-1  "12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
(SEE ARCH., DWG's TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEB CONFIG. BY TRUSS MFR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: : VERIFY FINAL TRUSS DIMENSIONS, SLOPES & HEEL HEIGHTS W/ ARCH.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUNDATION PLAN NOTES: 1. GARAGE SLAB TO BE 4" THICK, 4,000 PSI CONCRETE W/ 6x6 #10 MESH @ GARAGE SLAB TO BE 4" THICK, 4,000 PSI CONCRETE W/ 6x6 #10 MESH @ MIDPOINT OF SLAB, OVER 15 MIL. VAPOR BARRIER AND 6" MIN. 95% WELL-COMPACTED CRUSHED STONE (TYP.) 2. SEE ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS FOR DIMENSIONS NOT SHOWN HERE. (TYP.)SEE ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS FOR DIMENSIONS NOT SHOWN HERE. (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING TITLE: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
KILBOURN PLACE APARTMENTS BUILDING 1 - GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PITTSFORD, NEW YORK

AutoCAD SHX Text
05-12-2022

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUED FOR PERMIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
S2

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUNDATION PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/4"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUNDATION PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF FRAMING PLAN NOTES: 1. TRUSS MANUFACTURER TO DESIGN PRE-ENGINEERED WOOD TRUSSES FOR THOSE TRUSS MANUFACTURER TO DESIGN PRE-ENGINEERED WOOD TRUSSES FOR THOSE LOADS GIVEN ON SHEET S1, AND SHALL BE SIGNED AND STAMPED BY A PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER, CURRENTLY REGISTERED IN THE STATE OF NEW YORK. 2. SEE ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS FOR DIMENSIONS NOT SHOWN HERE. (TYP.)SEE ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS FOR DIMENSIONS NOT SHOWN HERE. (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/4"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF FRAMING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1-1/2"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD STUD COLUMN DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEAR WALL SCHEDULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
  SHEATHING

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOLDOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT PANEL EDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT FIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW1

AutoCAD SHX Text
 7/16" APA-RATED, EXPOSURE 1 SHEATHING

AutoCAD SHX Text
8d @ 6" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8d @ 12" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOLID 2x BLOCKING @ ALL PANEL EDGES

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE FND. PLAN THIS SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
  NOTES: NOTES:   1.  8d NAILS SHALL BE 0.131"~ x 2-1/2" (COMMON).   2.  FOR STUD INFORMATION AT HOLDOWNS, SEE ROOF FRAMING PLAN AND SCHEDULE THIS SHEET.   3. SHEATHING TO BE TIGHT TO 2x6 WOOD STUDS (ONE SIDE).

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW1

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOLDOWN SCHEDULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
 HOLDOWN TYPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANUFACTURER

AutoCAD SHX Text
MODEL No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANCHOR  BOLT DIA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
 WOOD FASTENER SIZE & ATTACHMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN. TENSION CAPACITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
 STUD PACK   AT HOLDOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
HD-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
 PRE-DEFLECTED HOLDOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIMPSON STRONG-TIE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HDU5-SDS2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8"~

AutoCAD SHX Text
 (14)-1/4"~ x 2-1/2" SIMPSON SDS SCREWS

AutoCAD SHX Text
4,340#

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2)-2x6 MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
  NOTES: NOTES:   1.   FOLLOW ALL MFR. INSTRUCTIONS FOR ATTACHMENT AND INSTALLATION OF HOLDOWNS.   2.  USE SIMPSON STRONG-ROD (OR EQ.) THREADED ROD FOR HOLDOWN ANCHOR:            AT DEMISING WALLS:  EMBED ANCHOR ROD 8" INTO THICKENED SLAB (W/ A SIMPSON 2 "x2 "x  WASHER PLATE & DOUBLE NUT EMBEDDED WITHIN SLAB) 12"x2 "x  WASHER PLATE & DOUBLE NUT EMBEDDED WITHIN SLAB) 12"x  WASHER PLATE & DOUBLE NUT EMBEDDED WITHIN SLAB) 14 WASHER PLATE & DOUBLE NUT EMBEDDED WITHIN SLAB)          AT EXTERIOR WALLS: EMBED ANCHOR ROD 16" INTO CMU WALL & LOCATE (1)-#5 VERT. BAR IN AN ADJACENT BLOCK CORE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HD-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
 WOOD SHEAR WALL MARK    SEE SCHEDULE THIS SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
 WOOD SHEAR WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
 HOLDOWN MARK  SEE SCHEDULE THIS SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
 HOLDOWN LOCATION SYMBOL  SEE FOUNDATION PLAN THIS SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW1

AutoCAD SHX Text
HD-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/4"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRUSS PROFILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3


/

PRE-ENGINEERED WOOD ROOF
= TRUSSES AT 24'0c, MAX.

N
g \— (3)-16d NAILS @ EACH END
) OF BLOCKING (TYP.)

SIMPSON A35 CONNECTOR @ EACH /
BLOCKING LOCATION (TYP.) /
DOUBLE 2x6 TOP PLATE
SEE ROCF FRAMING PLAN FOR
SHEAR WALL LOCATIONS (TYP) =

/

_— = = — — — —\—

Vas

(2)-2x6 SOLID BLOCKING
“ 6 24'0c. MAX. (TYP)

| —

5 DEMISING WALL-TO-TRUSS CONNECTION DETAIL

NTS.

FILE:

NOTE: FLOOR SLOPES, WALL STUDS
WILL BE UNEQUAL LENGTHS

42000 PSl CONCRETE THICKENED
SLAB, SEE FOUNDATION PLAN

4" THICK, 4000 P8l CONCRETE
SLAB, SEE FOUNDATION PLAN \

2x6 STUD WALL ON (1) COURSE
OF 6" CONCRETE BLOCK

2x6 PT. SILL PLATE W/ SILL SEALER CONNECT
TO BLOCK W/ "% x 8" LONG x 2" HOOK ANCHOR
BOLTS @ 32'oc. MAX. FILL BLOCK CORES SOLID
W/ 3000 PSI GROUT (TYP.)

[ (2)-%5 CONT. BARS

I'-@"

TR —T
= =N E
== =
6"

SUITABLE, UNDISTURBED ]
NATIVE SOIL (TYP.)

©" MIN, 95% WELL-COMPACTED
CRUSHED STONE OR GRAVEL

3 ) THICKENED SLAB DETAIL

SCALE: 3/4"=1'-@Q"
4" THICK, 4200 PS| CONCRETE
SL.AB, SEE FOUNDATION PLAN 8L OPES
—SLOPES

(SEE ARCH.)

X v

P .
e X X X ———X:
v - . > o L

N NN

\S

NN AN N NN

6" MIN, 95% WELL-COMPACTED
CRUSHED STONE OR GRAVEL

N\

- - —— —— ——

N
/\\//\\//\\//\\//\\//\\// //\\//\\

Y,

FILE:

:’/ BRICK ¢ STUD WALL ASSEMBLY

BEYOND (TYP, SHOWN DOTTED)

FIN. FLR (AT FRONT
OF OH. DOOR)
0'-0"

NOTE: SEE ARCH. DRAWINGS FOR
WATER-PROOFING REQUIREMENTS (TYF.)

% VERT. BARS W/ 90° HOCK @ 48"occ. MAX,
/

AT MIDPOINT OF WALL (TYF.)

(4) COURSES OF 12" CONCRETE BLOCK W/
/

DUR-O-WAL EYERY OTHER COURSE. FILL
BLOCK CORES SOLID W/ 2200 PSI GROUT
(TYP.)

TOP OF FOOTING

4202 PS5l FOOTING W/ (3)-¥5 CONT.

BARS (TYP, SEE FOUNDATION PLAN) L

o

_3|_4II

1-@"

SUITABLE, UNDISTURBED
NATIVE SOIL (TYF.)

28
M

/// =+ - :

4 }WALL SECTION

SCALE: 3/4'=1'-0"

FILE:

—

—

/ SEE ARCH. DRAWINGS FOR ROCF SLOPE (TYF.)

ASPHALT SHINGLE ROOF (TYP, SEE ARCH. DRAWINGS)

PLYWOOD ROOF SHEATHING, (TYP, SEE ROOF FRAMING PLAN)

CONNECT EACH TRUSS TO 2x SILL PLATE W/ (2) SIMPSON H3
(GALY.) HURRICANE TIES. LOCATE FIRST TIE AT INSIDE FACE
OF WALL, AND SECOND TIE AT OUTSIDE FACE OF WALL
(OPPOSITE SIDES OF ROOF TRUSS). CONNECT TIE TO EACH
RAFTER ¢ SILL PLATE W/ (8)-2.31"x14" NAILS, (OR SUBSTITUTE
(8) SIMPSON *ax%" 8D CONNECTOR SCREWS)

PROVIDE ¢ INSTALL SOLID 2x BLOCKING
BETWEEN ROOF TRUSSES (TYP.)

TOP OF BOND BEAM

PRE-ENGINEERED WOOD ROOF TRUSSES @ /

24"0.c. MAX. (DESIGN BY MFR FOR MIN.
LOADS LISTED ON SHEET S1)

12" CONCRETE BLOCK BOND
BEAM W/ (2)-¥5 CONT. BARS

/ SEE ARCH. DRAWINGS FOR ROOF SLOPE (TYP.)
ASPHALT SHINGLE ROOF (TYP, SEE ARCH. DRAWINGS)

PLYWOOD ROCF SHEATHING, (TYP, SEE ROOF FRAMING PLAN)

PROVIDE ¢ INSTALL SOLID 2x BLOCKING
BETWEEN ROOF TRUSSES (TYP.)

(8 REAR WALL)

%‘\ +|@|_@II

2x12 1. SILL PLATE W/ SILL SEALER CONNECT TO

v

BLOCK W/ }'6 x 12" LONG x 2" HOOK ANCHOR BOLTS
a 32"oc. MAX. FILL BLOCK CORES SOLID AROUND
ANCHOR BOLTS W/ 3200 P9l GROUT (TYF.)

N

. (20) COURSES OF 12" CONCRETE BLOCK W/ DUR-O-WAL
EVERY OTHER COURSE ¢ % VERT. BARS AT 32"oc. (TYP.)

3"CLR —

FIN. GRADE
R, (VARIES)
SESEIEIEEKEIRATRS
RO N P

Tea -

/ S VERT. BARS AT 32"oc. MAX. (TYP.)

FIN. FLR
(VARIES - S OPES)

TRUSS BEARNG
+]@|_%II
N
PRE-ENGINEERED WOOD ROCF TRUSSES @
24"0.c. MAX. (DESIGN BY MFR FOR MIN,
LOADS LISTED ON SHEET &1) \
SIMPSON HIOA HURRICANE TIE 6 EACH RAFTER, DOUBLE 2x6 TOP FLATE
CONNECT TO TOP PLATE ¢ TRUSS W/
(18)-0148"9x)%" NAILS, (OR SUBSTITUTE (18)
SIMPSON ®ax}45" 8D CONNECTOR SCREWS)
26 9 16"oc. 5TUD WALL (TYP, U.ON.)\
(2) COURSES OF 6" CONCRETE BLOCK ON (4) 2x6 PT.8ILL PLATE W/ SILL SEALER CONNECT
COURSES OF 12" CONCRETE BLOC W/ DUR-O-WAL o x 2" "
EVERY OTHER COURSE. FILL BLOCK CORES ;OOPI'I:%OE §2Ho/.éé I"I2>E F]TLOF GBﬁ(ozcé ggéEAsNgng 4" THICK, 4000 PS| CONCRETE
SOLID W/ 3200 PSI GROUT (TYP.) AROUND ANCHOR BOLTS (TYP.) SLAB, SEE FOUNDATION FLAN
4" THICK, 4000 PSI CONCRETE =i ¢ SLOPES
SLAB, SEE FOUNDATION PLAN \ i (SEE ARCH)
|. % B ] 4 <7
T T L f{(\\\//x\//\ - FIN. FLR X Xa X XS
I T ‘ (VARIES - SLOPES)
X 14 )
: Y YUY LYY LY
4 4 ] f : SRR
% XN X 7, IO , DN N N N N N NN N NS
T T | o ek Ao prawigs o R

YOOI
RULRAARRGR

6" MIN, 95% WELL-COMPACTED
CRUSHED STONE OR GRAVEL

42000 PS| FOOTING W/ (3)-%5 CONT.
BARS (TYP, SEE FOUNDATION FPLAN)

NS
SUITABLE, UNDISTURBED — |

NATIVE SOIL (TYP.)

WATER-PROOFING REQUIREMENTS (TYP.)

&" MIN, 95% WELL-COMPACTED

| Ed
I % VERT. BARS AT 48%0.c. MAX. (TYP) CRUSHED STONE OR GRAVEL

DOWELS W/ 20° HOCK, MATCH

/ DOWELS W/ 22° HOOK, MATCH SIZE
¢ SPACING OF VERT. BARS (TYF.)

NOTE: SEE ARCH. DRAWINGS FOR

WATER-PROOFING REQUIREMENTS (TYP.)

o SIZE ¢ SPACING OF VERT. BARS

o (TYP) .

o T = e[S ] EQ
3% I RS S | , _ TOP OF FOOTING

— = YWy 4000 PS| FOOTING W/ (4)-%5 CONT. . “ e A—a "2
R :%Q’\cil;a | BARS (SEE FOUNDATION FLAN) N el dk N
\ I \ .. /—T\ A AN
S SRS
N Dy SUITABLE, UNDISTURBED —

ygn O NATIVE 8OIL (TYP.)

% BARS 8 2'oc. MAX
, WALL SECTION | WALL SECTION
FILE: SCALE: 3/4'=1-0" FILE:

SCALE: 3/4":1'-0"

1300 UNIVERSITY AVENUE

HANLON ARCHITECTS

i

Torchia Structural Engineering

& Design P.C.

625 Panorama Trail Phone: 585-385-7630
Suite #2210 Fax: 585-385-6386
Rochester, NY 14625 www.TSE123.com

TSE 22-02-12HA

BUILDING | - GARAGE
PITTSFORD, NEW TYORK

KILBOURN FPLACE APARTMENTS

ROCHESTER, NY 14607

WWW.HANLONARCHITECTS.COM

T: 585.223.6440
F: 585.563.6371

8
ul
o
>
w
1%
ISSUED FOR PERMIT
DATE: @5-12-2022

DETAILS AND SECTIONS

DRAWIMNG TITLE:

o3

SHEET NO:

PROJECT NO:



AutoCAD SHX Text
2x6 P.T. SILL PLATE W/ SILL SEALER.  CONNECT TO BLOCK W/  "~ x 12" LONG x 2" HOOK ANCHOR 12"~ x 12" LONG x 2" HOOK ANCHOR BOLTS @ 32"o.c. MAX.  FILL BLOCK CORES SOLID AROUND ANCHOR BOLTS (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x6 @ 16"o.c. STUD WALL (TYP., U.O.N.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) COURSES OF 6" CONCRETE BLOCK ON (4) COURSES OF 12" CONCRETE BLOC W/ DUR-O-WAL EVERY OTHER COURSE.  FILL BLOCK CORES SOLID W/ 3,000 PSI GROUT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
#5 VERT. BARS AT 48"o.c. MAX. (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWELS W/ 90° HOOK, MATCHSIZE & SPACING OF VERT. BARS (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIN. FLR (VARIES - SLOPES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF FOOTING -3'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" THICK, 4,000 PSI CONCRETE SLAB, SEE FOUNDATION PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" MIN., 95% WELL-COMPACTED CRUSHED STONE OR GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
4,000 PSI FOOTING W/ (3)-#5 CONT. BARS (TYP., SEE FOUNDATION PLAN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIMPSON H10A HURRICANE TIE @ EACH RAFTER, CONNECT TO TOP PLATE & TRUSS W/ (18)-0.148"~x1 " NAILS, (OR SUBSTITUTE (18) 12" NAILS, (OR SUBSTITUTE (18) SIMPSON #9x1 " SD CONNECTOR SCREWS) 12" SD CONNECTOR SCREWS) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOUBLE 2x6 TOP PLATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE ARCH. DRAWINGS FOR ROOF SLOPE (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLYWOOD ROOF SHEATHING, (TYP., SEE ROOF FRAMING PLAN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT SHINGLE ROOF (TYP., SEE ARCH. DRAWINGS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUITABLE, UNDISTURBED NATIVE SOIL (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRUSS BEARING +10'-1 "12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRE-ENGINEERED WOOD ROOF TRUSSES @ 24"o.c. MAX. (DESIGN BY MFR. FOR MIN. LOADS LISTED ON SHEET S1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE & INSTALL SOLID 2x BLOCKING BETWEEN ROOF TRUSSES (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: SEE ARCH. DRAWINGS FOR : SEE ARCH. DRAWINGS FOR WATER-PROOFING REQUIREMENTS (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x6 STUD WALL ON (1) COURSE OF 6" CONCRETE BLOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x6 P.T. SILL PLATE W/ SILL SEALER.  CONNECT TO BLOCK W/  "~ x 8" LONG x 2" HOOK ANCHOR 12"~ x 8" LONG x 2" HOOK ANCHOR BOLTS @ 32"o.c. MAX.  FILL BLOCK CORES SOLID W/ 3,000 PSI GROUT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" THICK, 4,000 PSI CONCRETE SLAB, SEE FOUNDATION PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" MIN., 95% WELL-COMPACTED CRUSHED STONE OR GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
4,000 PSI CONCRETE THICKENED SLAB, SEE FOUNDATION PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUITABLE, UNDISTURBED NATIVE SOIL (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: FLOOR SLOPES, WALL STUDS : FLOOR SLOPES, WALL STUDS WILL BE UNEQUAL LENGTHS

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIN. FLR (AT FRONT OF O.H. DOOR) +0'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF FOOTING -3'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" MIN., 95% WELL-COMPACTED CRUSHED STONE OR GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPES (SEE ARCH.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK & STUD WALL ASSEMBLY BEYOND (TYP., SHOWN DOTTED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
#5 VERT. BARS W/ 90° HOOK @ 48"o.c. MAX.,AT MIDPOINT OF WALL (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(4) COURSES OF 12" CONCRETE BLOCK W/ DUR-O-WAL EVERY OTHER COURSE.  FILL BLOCK CORES SOLID W/ 3,000 PSI GROUT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
4,000 PSI FOOTING W/ (3)-#5 CONT. BARS (TYP., SEE FOUNDATION PLAN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUITABLE, UNDISTURBED NATIVE SOIL (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" THICK, 4,000 PSI CONCRETE SLAB, SEE FOUNDATION PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: SEE ARCH. DRAWINGS FOR : SEE ARCH. DRAWINGS FOR WATER-PROOFING REQUIREMENTS (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECT EACH TRUSS TO 2x SILL PLATE W/ (2) SIMPSON H3 (GALV.) HURRICANE TIES.  LOCATE FIRST TIE AT INSIDE FACE OF WALL, AND SECOND TIE AT OUTSIDE FACE OF WALL (OPPOSITE SIDES OF ROOF TRUSS).  CONNECT TIE TO EACH RAFTER & SILL PLATE W/ (8)-0.131"x1 " NAILS, (OR SUBSTITUTE 12" NAILS, (OR SUBSTITUTE (8) SIMPSON #9x1 " SD CONNECTOR SCREWS)12" SD CONNECTOR SCREWS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x12 P.T. SILL PLATE W/ SILL SEALER.  CONNECT TO BLOCK W/  "~ x 12" LONG x 2" HOOK ANCHOR BOLTS 12"~ x 12" LONG x 2" HOOK ANCHOR BOLTS @ 32"o.c. MAX.  FILL BLOCK CORES SOLID AROUND ANCHOR BOLTS W/ 3,000 PSI GROUT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CONCRETE BLOCK BOND BEAM W/ (2)-#5 CONT. BARS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(20) COURSES OF 12" CONCRETE BLOCK W/ DUR-O-WAL EVERY OTHER COURSE & #5 VERT. BARS AT 32"o.c. (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIN. GRADE (VARIES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIN. FLR (VARIES - SLOPES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF FOOTING -3'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLYWOOD ROOF SHEATHING, (TYP., SEE ROOF FRAMING PLAN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT SHINGLE ROOF (TYP., SEE ARCH. DRAWINGS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRE-ENGINEERED WOOD ROOF TRUSSES @ 24"o.c. MAX. (DESIGN BY MFR. FOR MIN. LOADS LISTED ON SHEET S1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" THICK, 4,000 PSI CONCRETE SLAB, SEE FOUNDATION PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPES (SEE ARCH.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" MIN., 95% WELL-COMPACTED CRUSHED STONE OR GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
4,000 PSI FOOTING W/ (4)-#5 CONT. BARS (SEE FOUNDATION PLAN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE ARCH. DRAWINGS FOR ROOF SLOPE (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUITABLE, UNDISTURBED NATIVE SOIL (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF BOND BEAM +10'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
#5 VERT. BARS AT 32"o.c. MAX. (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWELS W/ 90° HOOK, MATCH SIZE& SPACING OF VERT. BARS (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
#5 BARS @ 12"o.c. MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE & INSTALL SOLID 2x BLOCKING BETWEEN ROOF TRUSSES (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: SEE ARCH. DRAWINGS FOR : SEE ARCH. DRAWINGS FOR WATER-PROOFING REQUIREMENTS (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEMISING WALL-TO-TRUSS CONNECTION DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIMPSON A35 CONNECTOR @ EACH BLOCKING LOCATION (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOUBLE 2x6 TOP PLATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE ROOF FRAMING PLAN FOR SHEAR WALL LOCATIONS (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRE-ENGINEERED WOOD ROOF TRUSSES AT 24"o.c. MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2)-2x6 SOLID BLOCKING @ 24"o.c. MAX. (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING TITLE: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
KILBOURN PLACE APARTMENTS BUILDING 1 - GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PITTSFORD, NEW YORK

AutoCAD SHX Text
05-12-2022

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUED FOR PERMIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
S3

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAILS AND SECTIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 3/4"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 3/4"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 3/4"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 3/4"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
THICKENED SLAB DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
3


Town of Pittsford

Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street Permit #
Pittsford, New York 14534 B22-000084

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX: 585-248-6262

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 93 Kilbourn Road ROCHESTER, NY 14618
Tax ID Number: 138.13-3-8

Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood

Owner: Christine Giangreco

Applicant: Christine Giangreco

Application Type:

Residential Design Review Build to Line Adjustment
§185-205 (B) §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review Building Height Above 30 Feet
§185-205 (B) §185-17 (M)

Signage Corner Lot Orientation
§185-205 (C) §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness Flag Lot Building Line Location
§185-197 §185-17 (L) (1) (¢)

Landmark Designation Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
§185-195 (2) §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review

Project Description: « In accordance with Chapter 64 Article VIII, §64-43 of the Pittsford Town Code, the owner of 93
Kilbourn Road is requesting approval from the Design Review and Historic Preservation Board to demolish the
existing 2,220 +/- square foot home at 93 Kilbourn Road and rebuild a new 4210 +/- square foot single family home
on the property. Tax Parcel No. 138.13-3-8. This property is Zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN).

Meeting Date: July 14, 2022



Current front



Front wide view



Left side



Right side



Opposite side of road






Property Pictures

— Kilbourn'Road

Printed May 18, 2022

12.5 25 50 m

Town of Pittsford GIS

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be

used for general reference purposes only. No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.




04/03/2021






STANDARD ENERGY NOTES:

CONTRACTOR SHALL POST THE ENERGY EFACIENCY CERTIHCATE (FROM REZ CHECK)
ON A WALL IN THE SPACE WHERE THE FURNACE IS LOCATED. A UTILITY ROOM OR
AN APPROVED LOCATION BY THE BUILDING INSPECTOR

RECESSED LIGHTING
A MNMUM OF 90O PERCENT OF THE LAMPS IN PERMANENTLY INSTALLED LIGHTING AXTURES
SHALL BE HGH EFFICACY LAMPS PER SECTION 1041 OF THE 2020 NY RESIDENTIAL CODE

RECESSED LUMNARES INSTALLED IN THE BULDING THERMAL ENVELOPE SHALL BE SEALED
WITH A GASKET OR CAULK BETWEEN THE HOUSING AND THE INTERIOR WALL COVERING
TO LIMT AR LEAKAGE BETWEEN CONDITIONED AND UNCONDITIONED SPACES.

ALL RECESSED LUMNARES SHALL BE IC-RATED AND LABELED AS MEETING ASTM E 283
WHEN TESTED AT 157PSF (75PA) PRESSURE DIFFERENTIAL WITH NO MORE THAN 20CFM
OF AR MOVEMENT FROM THE CONDITIONED SPACE TO THE CEILING CAVITY

PROGRAMABLE THERMOSTAT

CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE A PROGRAMMABLE THERMOSTAT TO CONTROL THE HVAC SYSTEM
PER SECTION 110311 OF THE 2020 NY. RESIDENTIAL CODE.

EACH DWELLING UNIT SHALL HAVE AT LEAST ONE PROGRAMABLE THERMOSTAT CAPABLE OF
AUTOMATICALLY ADJUSTING THE SPACE TEMPERATURE SET POINT OF THE LARGEST HEATING
OR COOLI NG ZONE AND CAPABLE OF CONTROLLING THE HEATING AND COOLING SYSTEM
ON A DAILEY SCHEDULE TO MAINTAIN DIFFERENT TEMMP. SET POINTS A DIFFERENT TIMES OF
THE DAY, THS THERMOSTAT SHALL INCLUDE THE CAPABILITY TO SET BACK OT TBMP. OPERATE
THE SYSTEM TO MAINTAIN ZONE TEMP. DOWN TO 55F OR UP TO 85F. THE THERMOSTAT SHALL
INTIALLY BE PROGRAMMED WITH A HEATING TEMP NO HIGHER THAN 70 F AND A COOLING
SET POINT NO LOWER THAN 78 F.

DUCTS

SUPPLY DUCTS IN ATTIC SHALL BE INSULATED TO A MIN. OF R-8, ALL OTHER DUCTS SHALL
BE INSULATED TO A MIN. OF R-6, UNLESS LOCATED INSIDE THE BULDING ENVELOPE

AR TIGHTNESS AND INSULATION INSTALLATION SHALL BE VERIFIED BY VISUAL INSPECTION PER
SECTION 1102.4.32 OF THE 2020 N.Y. RESDENTIAL CODE.

IF ANY DUCT WORK IS WITHN AN EXTERIOR WALL. THE SYSTEM

SHALL BE PRESSURE TESTED DURING CONTRUCTION.

WITH AR HANDLER INSTALLED: MAX 4CFM/100 SF. OF OCCUPIED SPACE
WITHOUT AR HANDLER: MAX 3CFM/100 SF. OF OCCUPIED SPACE

ALL JOINTS AND SEAMS OF AR DUCTS, AIR HANDLERS, ALTER BOXES AND BULDING CAVITIES
USED AS DUCTS SHALL BE SEALED TAPES AND MASTICS MUST BE LISTED TO UL I18B

BULDING FRAMING CAVITIES SHALL NOT BE USED AS DUCTS OR PLENUMS

AUTOMATIC OR GRAVITY DAMPERS SHALL BE INSTALLED ON ANY OUTDOOR AR INTAKES
OR EXHAUST SYSTEMS

BLOWER DOOR TEST

THE HOME SHALL BE BLOWER DOOR TESTED AND VERIFED AS HAVING AN AR LEAKAGE
RATE NOT EXCEEDING THREE (3) AR CHANGES PER HOUR. TESTING BY THRD PARTY ONLY

VAPOR RETARDERS

CLASS 1 OR 1l { SHEET POLYETHEYENE, KRAFT FACE BATTS, OR LOW PERM PANT )

VAPOR RETARDERS ARE REQURED ON THE INSIDE OF FRAMED WALLS AND CHLINGS ABOVE
GRADE WHERE THE CAVITY IS NOT VENTILATED TO ALLOW MOISTURE TO ESCAPE, (THS DOES
NOT INCLUDE BASEMENT WALLS)

GAS RRNACE

GOODMAN OR EQUAL SINGLE STAGE GAS FIRED FURNACE 92% WITH STAINLESS STEEL
HEAT EXCHANGER, SINGLE STAGE GAS VALVEDIRECT VENT (2 PIPE} I/2HP MOTCR 15 AMP
IF THE FURNACE IS A OPEN COMBUSTION UNT THE FURNACE ROOM MUST BE SEALED FROM

THE REST OF THE HOUSE AND HAVE MAKEWP AR TO IT.
CONTRACTOR SHALL SUBMTT MANUFACTURERS FURNACE SUBBMTTAL TO TOWN

HOT WATER HEATRR

RHEEM OR EQUAL 40 GALLON, .68 EFF. MIN RECOVERY: 36 GPH AT A 9O DEGREE RISE
DIRECT VENT 2 PIPE SYSTEM. PROVIDE HEAT TRAP AND INSULATING BLANKET. ENERGY STAR
RATED. CONTRACTOR SHALL SUBMTT MANUFACTURERS HW. HEATER SUBBMITTAL TO TOWN

WINDOWS AND DOORS

WINDOWS, SKYLIGHTS AND SLIDING GLASS DOORS SHALL HAVE AN AR INFILTRATION RATE
(chblihOA 'E’ASQREFTHAN .3 CFM PER SQUARE FOOT AND SWINGING DOORS NO MORE THAN

WINDOW U-VALUE .30 OR NESS
SLIDING GLASS DOORS U-VALUE =30 OR LESS

SOLID INSULATING DOOR-U VALUE = 142 OR LESS

KITCHEN EXHAUST HOODS

EXHAUST HOODS WITH CAPACITY GREATER THAN 400 CPM SHALL BE MECHANICALLY
OR NATURALLY PROVIDED WITH AN EQUAL AMOUNT OF FRESH MAKE P AR SYSTEMS
SHALL BE PROVIDED WITH AT LEAST 1 DAMPER, DAMPERS SHALL BE GRAVITY DAMPERS
OR ELECTRICALLY OPERATED DAMPERS THAT AUTOMATICALLY OPENS WHEN THE
SYSTEM OPERATES.

MECHANICAL VENTLATION

WHOLE HOUSE MECHANICAL VENTILATION SHALL BE REQUIRED BY PROVIDING A METHOD

OF SUPPLY AR AND RETURN OR EXHAUST AR, THE AMOWNT OF SUPPLY AR SHOULD BE

APPROX EQUAL TO THE EXHAUST RATE. OUTDOOR AIR DUCTS CONNECTED TO THE RETURN

SIDE OF AN AIR HANDLER SHALL BE CONSIDERED AS PROVIDING SUPPLY VENTILATION. A LOCAL
EXHAUST FAN, SUCH AS A BATHROOM FAN MAY BE CONSIDERED AS EXHAUST

MECHANICAL VENTILATION CAN ALSO BE PROVIDED BY THE INSTALLATION OF A HEAT RECOVERY
MAKE P AR UNIT, INSTALLED PER CODE AND BY THE MANUFACTURES DIRECTION

BATH AND POWDER ROOM EXHAUST FANS SHALL DISCHARGE DIRECTLY TO THE EXTERIOR
AND BE INSTALLED WITH A PROGRAMMABLE DIGITAL CONTROL SWITCH PROVIDING A RN
TIME OF 15 MIN PER HOWR AT A MN. OF 50 CFM PER POWDER ROOM AND BATHROOM

BATHROOMS AND POWDER ROOMS SHALL HAVE A MIN. EXHAUST CAPACITY OF 50 CFM
INTERMITTENT OR 20 CHM CONTINUOUS

CONTINUOUS WHOLE HOUSE MECHANCAL VENTILATION RATES
NUMBER OF BEDROOMS
RO AR S| o 23 45 67
ARFLOW IN CFM
<1500 30 45 60 75
1503000 45 60 75 90
3,000-4,500 60 75 90 105
NOTE

IF RUN TIME IS INTERMITENT AT 25% OF EACH 4-HOWR SEGMENT THE
VENTILATION RATE ABOVE SHALL BE MULTIPLIED BY A FACTOR OF 4

TABLE R4036.l WHOLE HOUSE MECHANICAL VENTILATION SYSTEM FAN EFFICACY
FAN LOCATION AR FLOW RATE MN. M. EFFICACY | AR FLOW RATE MAX
(CFM) CRM / WATT

HRV OR ERV ANY 12 CAM/WATT ANY

RANGE HOODS ANY 28 CFM/WATT ANY

IN-LINE FANS ANY 28 CFM/WATT ANY
BATHROOM, UTILITY 0 14 CAM/WATT <90
BATHROOM, UTILITY 90 28 CFM/WATT ANY

GENERAL NOTES:

DOUBLE FLOOR JOISTS UNDER ALL PARALLEL WALLS
48" OR LONGER

IF FLUE LOCATION IS NOT SHOWN ON PLANS CONTR SHALL
PROVIDE A 90O AFUE FUIRNACE TO COMPLY WITH N.Y.S.
ENERGY CODE

HANDRAILS SHALL BE PROVIDED ON AT LEAST ONE SIDE OF

EACH STARWAY W/ MORE THAN 2 RISERS, HANDRAIL HGT.

SHALL BE MEASURED ABOVE STIR TREAD NOSING AND SHALL

BE BETWEEN 34“-38" HGH HANDRAILS ADJACENT TO THE WALL
SHALL HAVE A SPACE NOT LESS THAN 11/2” BETWEEN THE

WALL AND HANDRAIL. HANDRAIL SHALL BE CONTINUOLUS.

GUARDS AT OPENSIDES OF STARWAYS SHALL BE 36" HIGH WITH
VERTICAL RAILLS THAT DO NOT ALLOW PASSAGE OF A 4 SPHERE

GAS ZERO CLEARANCE MANUFACTURERS SPECIFICATIONS
SHALL BE SUBMITTED TO THE BUILDING DEPARTMENT

STAIRWAYS SHALL HAVE A CONTINUOUS RAILING 36™
HGH AND TERMNATE AT A WALL OR NEWEL POST.

SETTING THE BULDING ELEVATION IS THE RESPONSBILTY OF THE
GENERAL CONTRACTOR AND SHALL COMPLY WITH MUNICIPAL
APPROVED SITE PLAN OR SURVEY

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL 5° HGH NUMBERS ON THE
FRONT OF THE BULDING TO IDENTIFY THE SITE ADDRESS.

GLAZING IN DOORS, STORM DOORS AND SIDELIGHTS IS DEBMED
TO BE HAZARDOUS PER SECTION R3084 OF THE NEW YORK
STATE CODE AND SHALL BE IDENTIHED AS SUCH IN COMPLIANCE
WITH SECTION R308.1 DECORATIVE GLASS IS EXEMPT IN
SWINGING DOORS AND SIDELIGHTS.

TJI INSTALLATION SHALL CONFORM TO ALL DETAILS AND
SPECIFICATIONS OF THE MANUFACTLRER. INSTALL ALL
RECOMMENDED BAND JOISTS, SQUASH BLOCKS, SOLID
BLOCKING ETC. IF NOT KNOWN CONTACT ARCHTECT.

ALL ENGINEERED FLOOR JOISTS TO BE DESIGNED BY & LAYOUT TO
BE DONE BY MANUFACTURER WITH LICENSED N.Y.S. ENGINEER

ALL EXTERIOR FLOOR CANTILEVERS SHALL RECEIVE

172" DRAPLY ( OR EQUAL) FINISH AT UNDERSIDE, FULL
DEPTH RM JOIST AND SOLID BLOCKING AT SUPPORT WALL
INSTALL MN R-30 KRAFT FACE BATTS UNLESS NOTED

BULDER SHALL VERFY WITH HOME OWNER ON LOCATION OF
24”x30" ATTIC ACCESS LOCATION

PROVIDE SLOTTED ROOF TRUSS CLIPS AT ALL INTERIOR
PARTITIONS EQUAL TO SIMPSON STC CLIPS

INSTALL DRYWALL ON CHLINGS PER THE WOOD TRUSS COUNCIL OF
AMERICA FOR PREVENTING PARTITION SEPARATION REQUEST DETAILLS
FROM ARCHTECT IF NEEDED.

EXTERIOR BEARNG WALL OPENING GREATER THAN
48" REQURE 2 JACK STUDS PER SIDE

INTERIOR BEARING WALL OPENNGS GREATER THAN
48" REQURE 2 JACK STUDS PER SIDE.

ALL FRAMING ANGLES SHALL BE 45 DEG. UNLESS NOTED

PROVIDE SOLID BLOCKING UNDER ALL BEARNG POINTS
DOWN TO FOUNDATION WALL

ALL WINDOW RO. SHALL BE 610 172" UNLESS NOTED

PROVIDE A MN. OF R-5 RIGID INSULATION WITHN ALL
EXTERIOR WINDOW AND DOOR HEADERS

ALL NEW ELECTRICAL WORK SHALL COMPLY WITH PART VIl OF
THE RESIDENTIAL CODE OF NEW YORK STATE PRODIE TOWN
OFFICE WITH FINAL ELECTRICAL INSPECTION APPROVAL

IN ALL FRAMED WALLS, FLOORS AND ROOF/CELING COMPRISING
ELEMENTS OF THE BUILDING THERMAL ENVELOPE, A VAPOR
RETARDER SHALL BE INSTALLED ON THE WARM-IN-WINTER SIDE OF
THE INSULATION

INSULATION ON BASEMENT WALLS SHALL BE COVERED WITH GYPSUM

BOARD OR HAVE A ALAME SPREAD INDEX NOT GREATER THAN 25 WITH

AN ACCOMPANYING SMOKE DEVELOPED INDEX NOT TO EXCEED 450

FLASHNG SHALL BE INSTALLED N THE FOLLOWING AREA'S: TOP OF
EXTERIOR WINDOWS AND DOORS; CHMNEYS, INDER AND AT END OF
MASONRY, WOOD, METAL COPINGS AND SILLS; AND WHERE EXTERIOR
PORCHES, DECKS OR STAIRS ATTACH TO A WALL ASSEMBLY.

SMOKE DETECTORS SHALL BE INSTALLED IN THE FOLLOWING AREA'S

IN EACH SLEEPING ROOM, IN HALLWAYS ADJACENT TO SLEFPING ROOMS

AND AT LEAST ONE ON EACH STORY INCLUDING BASEMENT
ALL DETECTORS SHALL BE HARD WIRED AND INTERCONNECTED
ALARMS CAN BE INTERCONNECTED WIRELESSLY

LOCATE NOT LESS THAN 3° HORIZONTALLY FROM BATROOMS
WITH SHOWERS OR FROM CEILING FANS, CANNOT BE CLOSER
-EI-:I‘/I;\EIAQI\?C E(ISONZATION) OR 6’ (PHOTOELECTRIC) TO COOKING

CARBON MONOXIDE DETECTORS SHALL BE INSTALLED IN THE FOLLOWING
LOCATIONS: ON ANY STORY HAVING A SLEEPING AREA, ON ANY STORY

WHERE FUEL-FRED OR SOLID FUEL BURNING APPLIANCES, EQUPMENT,
FREPLACES OR ATTACHED GARAGES ARE LOCATED
ALL DETECTORS SHALL BE HARD WIRED AND INTERCONNECTED

VINYL SIDING UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED BY THE MANUFACTURER'S
INSTRUCTIONS SHALL BE FASTENED TO A MIN 1 174" NAILABLE
SUBSTRATE WITH A .120-INCH SHANK DIA WITH A 313 HEAD OR A 16~
GAGE STAPLE WITH A 3/8"-1/2“ CROWN SPACING SHALL BE 16”

PROVIDE INTERCONNECTED HEAT DETECTOR IN GARAGE PER
SECTION R3l423 OF THE NEW YORK STATE BLDG CODE 2020

ALL WOOD IN CONTACT WITH THE GROUND, EMBEDDED IN CONCRETE
IN DIRECT CONTACT WITH THE GROUND SHALL BE APPROVED PRESSURE

TREATED WOOD SUITABLE FOR GROUND CONTACT USE

STAIRS

WDTH 36 WIDE IN CLEAR WIDTH AT ALL POINTS ABOVE THE
PERMTTED HANDRAIL HGT. THE CLEAR WIDTH AT OR BELOW THE
HANDRAIL HGT SHALL BE NOT LESS THAN 3 172 WHERE A RAILING
IS ON ONE SDE AND 27" WHERE RALLINGS ARE ON BOTH SDES

HEADROOM: SHALL BE NOT LESS THAN 6-8~

RISERS: THE RSER HGT. SHALL BE A MAX. CF 8 1/4", AT OPEN
RISERS, OPENNGS LOCATED MORE THAN 30 ABQVE GRADE
OR THE HLOOR BH.OW SHALL NOT PERMIT THE PASSAGE OF
A 4 NCH DIAMETER SPHERE

TREADS. THE TREAD DEPTH SHALL NOT BE LESS THAN 9~

NOSINGS: NOSINGS PROJECTIONS SHALL BE 3/4™- 11/4° MAX.
NOT REQURED ON TREAD DEPTH GREATER THAN T

HANDRAILS: SHALL BE PROVIDED ON AT LEAST ONE SDE OF
STARWAYS WITH FOUR OR MORE RISERS. TOP SURFACES OF
HANDRAILS AND RAILINS SHALL BE BETWEEN 34“AND 38~ ABOVE
TREAD NOSINGS

WINDOW FALL PROTECTION

PROVIDE WINDOW OPENING CONTROL DEVICE TO
PROHBIT THE PASSAGE OF A 4" SPHERE ON WINDOWS

IN WHICH THE SILL IS LESS THAN 24" FROM THE ALOOR
AND THE EXTERIOR GRADE IS GREATER THAN 72" BELOW

THE WINDOW CONTROL DEVICE AFTER OPERATION TO
RELEASE THE CONTROL DEVICE ALLOWING THE WINDOW

TO FULLY OPEN SHALL NOT REDUCE THE NET CLEAR

OPEING OF THE WINDOW TO LESS THAN WHATS REQURED

IN SECTION 3l0.21

5.7 SF. CLEAR OPENING (5 SF. AT GRADE OR BELOW GRADE
OPEINGS)

NET CLEAR HEIGHT OF 24"

NET CLEAR WIDTH OF 20"

10-0” CLG. HG

L CEES)

" ¢ EXTEROR INSULATICN. FINISH SYSTEM -

RIDGE VENT

ROOANG SHNGLES —————>
4/12 SLOPE

.

Coe 0 TLTHEIRS) LT \ T

10-Q” CLG. HGT

§0° | T N = o
6-ow2” 1 IS e —— e 1 ql_ |L i - L [ =1 —JJ — = 'M——=1H—H — - = == === - — ] — — 6-10 172"
o) .
S a4 <
X ¢ — vl ¥ . i
Q .
- ") — .u‘ .
CX6 axi CXI6 . o Al Cxi6 CX16 CXI6 CKi6
E E E &
: A N
1T FLOOR ‘ , - : = ) . . _ 18T FLOOR
————— —— = e e et L e I b T e T e e e e e D e —
. 16" DIA ROUND TAPPERED FIBERGLASS COLUMNG————— g
DENOTES EGRESSBLE WINDOW UNIT W/
front elevation DENOTES ECAESSELE WIDOW INT W
WIDTH AND 24" MIN OPENING HEIGHT
/4"=1-0"
DENOTES TEMPERED GLASS PER R308
OF THE NEW YORK STATE CODE
RDGE VENT
<« —— ROOFING SHNGLES "
4/ SLOPE —
A
10-0" CLG. HeT . JEXTERIOR INSULATION- FINSH SYSTEM 7 070" A.G. HeT
[// .: /'.' . K ,.-( E“I-FJSI).. - - .'. L ) ) —
a,_on - | | B - _‘ - .4| B 7.7 . e/ ‘ 1 . 7 - .,- . . - :_Qn
eovz Wyl 4 4 “Mv S A N I N A J% SR B I L N | . | T B o] % 4
ra g o - B°n SR | - L
o & =Ll ) N\UEXTEROR INSULATION FINSH SYSTEM " = ¢ -
3 S | R X axwls P5D60 aXWI6 ot T T U CRIRS Y L NG L
R e , Sl . ST
<all Q [ s : . EI R
L. Lo [ . :
1ST FLOOR 17 R | B ' PR 15T FLOOR
S o AR S b e T e T T ST S | R S S PRSP T P | (.
y4 N - : /' - AN |
- DS DS DS

rear elevation

1/4°=1-0"

AR BARRIER INSPECTION LIST

AR BARRIER & THERMAL
BARRIER

EXTERIOR THERMAL ENVELOPE INSULATION FOR FRAMED WALLS
IS INSTALLED IN SUBSTANTIAL CONTACT & CONTINUOUS ALIGNMVENT
WITH BULDING ENVELOPE AR BARREER

BREAK JOINTS IN THE AR BARRIER

ARE ALLED OR REPAIRED

AR PERMEABLE INSULATION IS NOT USED AS A SEALING MATERIAL

AR PERMEABLE INSUALTION IS INSIDE OF AR BARRIER

CHLING ATTIC

AR BARRER IN ANY DROPPED CHEILING/SOFHT IS SUBSTANTIALLY ALIGNED
WITH INSULATION AND GAPS ARE SEALED

ATTIC ACCESS (EXCEPT UNVENTED ATTIC), KNEE WALL OR STAIR ACCESS IS SEALED

WALLS

CORNERS AND HEADERS ARE INSULATED

JUNCTIONS OF FOUNDATION AND

SILL PLATE ARE SEALED

WINDOWS AND DOORS

SPACE BETWEEN JAMBS AND FRAMING AREA SEALED

RIM JOISTS

RIM JOISTS ARE INSULATED AND INCLUDE AN AR BARRIER

FLOORS (NCLUDING ABOVE GARAGES
AND CANTILEVER FLOORS

INSULATION IS INSTALLED TO MAINTAIN PERMANENT CONTACT WITH UNDERSIDE OF SUBFLOOR DECK

AR BARRIER IS INSTALLED AT AND

EXPOSED EDGE OF INSULATION

CRAWL SPACE WALLS

|INSULATION IS PERMANENTLY ATTACHED TO WALLS

EXPOSED EARTH IN UNVENTED CRAWL COVERED WITH CLASS 1 VAPOR BARRIEER, OVERLAP JOINTS & TAPE

SHAFTS, PENATRATIONS

DUCT SHAFTS, UTILITY PENATRATIONS, KNEE WALLS AND FLUE SHAFTS ARE SEALED

NARROW CAMVITIES

BATTS IN NARROW CAVITIES ARE CUT TO AT OR ALLED WITH SPRAY/BLOWN-IN

A

[A ALA architects

255 EAST AVENUE
(585) 704-7347

ROCHESTER, NEW YORK 14604
ALAARC® FRONTIERNET.NET

PROPOSED RESIDENCE
FOR

MR. & MRS. GIANGRECO

GARAGE SEPARATION AR SEALING IS PROVIDED BETWEEN THE GARAGE AND CONDITIONED SPACES 8
RECESSED LIGHTING RECESSED LIGHTS ARE AR TIGHT, IC RATED AND SEALED TO DRYWALL. UNLESS IN CONDITIONED SPACE E
PLUMBING AND WIRING INSULATION IS PLACED BETWEEN OUTSIDE AND PIPES A
SHOWER/TUB ON EXTERIOR WALL gé'PQARWIE\RI'? Nghl%élﬁ%%&ﬂéﬁ&%&%&.%&ff INSULATION AND AN AR BARRIER ﬁ._j
' (074

ELECTRICAL /PHONE BOX ON EXT. WALL | AR BARRIER EXTENDS BEHND BOXES OR AR SEALED TYPE BOXES ARE INSTALLED O
COMMON WALL AR BARRIER IS INSTALLED IN COMMON WALL BETWEEN UNTS (Ld
HVAC REGISTER BOOTS HVAC REGISTER BOOTS THAT PENATRATE ENVELOPE ARE SEALED TO SUBALOOR OR DRYWAL %
FIREPLACE FREPLACE WALLS INCLUDE AN AIR BARRIER %
O

REVISIONS

No.

DATEDESCRIPTION

A-4

#93 KILBOURN ROAD TOWN OF PITTSFORD, NEW YORK

‘ APRIL 2022




1o=10"
2-0" 232" 234" 25-8" 36™-8"
Do o o o 2O 49 M 00" . 60" 5O
~|2 ROOF OVERHANGE
- — 3 x  — —|—— — — — — — —— —&&»°> — — T  — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — T — — /] — — [ — 7
1 i y ] [ [}
. | U | J U — | .
hy éx6 | | Ny
N POST BUL T-IN-BENCHES BUL T-IN-BENCHES 3bes 3-248 3-248 ~
T '- ' | ~ ~  p— = Y 7 ~—i ;
. = ¥ > N @
0 | N
© | GAS FIREPLACE DRYER :
h ZERO CLEARANCE | ©
| o ] 2-2x6 o
5 | y l=6" Sr” ’ o WASHR—{Tr
N 3 t 3
® o RN o o)
| J (@) 0 el
| o pantry Q N\ 5/8" TYPE X DRYWALL by
g ON GARAGE CELING \
| dJ Q
6:6 atio < gl 2 garage
: 5 | POST P 5 : = 8 greatroom ’ [
© T q % 0 O | HEAT
o 0 CONCRETE SLAB T 0 stud g O > DETECTOR
| SLOPE @ 1/4”/FOOT 2 Y > 5 : ——\ . : .
&g N ) — BENCH Y ° T
| sl 5 ~ N Q N
J :
\ | |_ 2 A S 1 7/8" 15 TIMBERSTRAND
3 | - 8% ewoc -t |
«) | Yk oo - e ___
Xy 3/4" HOUR RATED INSULATEI]E 1| |r 1| |r 1|
| 070" CELING HEIGHT ) T DOOR & FRAME WITH SELF-| . | | | | | Q
o | 9 X X v 8 g 3,0 CLOSING HNGES & THOLD | ¢ | | | | | = B
) - - [ [ [ [ [ [
POST D—ouD < < \/v’l—o 3/4 HOR RATED WALL | | | | | |
——————————— I 1 — — O < 5/8" TYPE X DRYWALL | | | | | |
L2 - — 1/2” TYPE X DRYWALL ON | | | | | | :
3-240 y INSIDE WALLS | R L9 | I P
SECURE 6x6 POSTS TO SLAB W/ ~ N | o 2 o 2 | ©
SIMPSON BASE CONNECTOR, ] 272x6 N | 2 2% L LE 5
RECESS HEADER INTO POSTS AND Y Y MMM oyt NN s rrar o
. SECURE W/ 3-1/4" DIA TIMBERLOKS \' @ ' 9-O"X8-0O" OH. DOOR N 10-0"X8~-0" OH. DOOR SISESE 9-0O"X8-0" OH. DOOR ley
N 9-3" 9-3" Q EXHAUST
N ¥ 7 5 . > 1oy =l o | =7 iy
0 Q L @ FANS 12 MICROLAMS - 3-12 MCROLAMS — N 3-12" MGROLAMS
% A I 4-10” 1-¢" 4 9-2" It g Rt '||T§———————————,——,—, ——————————————————— '||'_'\3 —————————————— 1T T T ST T 1 H
-0 186" z, % kitchen S . 12-0" LONG HEADER " 10-8" LAONG HEADER i 12-0" LONG HEADER | ‘.
¥ _ W £ (11" e e N =
g © } pr g -6 -6 6-10° I bt
g = o 48" SINK ’ s / 8
SNz S 3-8 2-0" 0 43 S
i S ¢ I 5
o -0 1
STARS .[ 3 L : s
WIDTH: 36" WIDE IN CLEAR WIDTH AT ALL POINTS ABOVE THE ? || N
PERMITTED HANDRAL HGT. THE CLEAR WIDTH AT OR BELOW THE o I
HANDRAIL HGT SHALL BE NOT LESS THAN 31 12" WHERE A RALING ~ I
IS ON ONE SIDE AND 27" WHERE RAILINGS ARE ON BOTH SIDES ] 2-2x6 || TOP/PLATE CONTINUTY IS REQUIRED
(|
HEADROOM: SHALL BE NOT LESS THAN 68" - [ Y stakwell o || 5
RISERS: THE RISER HGT. SHALL BE A MAX, OF 8 1/4”, AT OPEN ! o 9 - - =
5 RISERS, OPENNGS LOCATED MORE THAN 30" ABOVE GRADE i o h L m I
N OR THE FLOOR BELOW SHALL NOT PERMIT THE PASSAGE OF -O” I i %
5 e A 4" INCH DIAVETER SPHERE 14-2" J 8- 4" 96" + 6-0" 446 310 =P 4-4" ’ A=6 i z
5 TREADS: THE TREAD DEPTH SHALL NOT BE LESS THAN 9~ 4 :CI_D q)" wine I dn L | ™
” NOSINGS: NOSINGS PROJECTIONS SHALL BE 3/4"- 11/4" MAX, d 0 F | | IE/I)I(I\%Eﬁsle 16% U¥EQDJEARC y .
NOT REQURED ON TREAD DEPTH GREATER THAN TI” | FRAVE LINE BN 5 ©
HANDRAILS: SHALL BE PROVIDED ON AT LEAST ONE SIDE OF ' L= X)) * ° i) a ]
STARWAYS WITH FOUR OR MORE RISERS. TOP SURFACES OF RALING e : 1] "\ FASTEN SHEATHNG TO HEADER WITH ©
%ENEDRAA%S@%% RAILINS SHALL BE BETWEEN 34”AND 38" ABOVE Y 41,2 6} - L1 | o EIFS. WRAPPED CALUMNS : : icsi sck%\cmOANNgAclsl”%Ncs|N%$ED§ATTERN
! = I ARDUND 6x6 POSTS SECURED TO ° N "
91l : N
18", 8-8" g1, _117/8" 150 TIMBERSTRAND | | | S-AB AND HEADER . 11 \\1000 LB HEADER TO JACK STUD
\ > + e 6 OC | | | & RECESS HEADER INTO POSTS AND ° 1 STRAP ON BOTH SIDES OF INTERIOR
o) N . | . | '~ |1 |2 SEQRE W/ 3-1/4” TIMBERLOCKS ° 1 OPENNG
S din A | | N | | 1t b 1 — 3
' ning - ) | ) | N ;
e} = foN ° 0
— | . | 5ms” : : By 5 ° o[f——= 218" FINSHED WIDTH
y 4 4 z 4 5 . 4] 3787 MN. THCKNESS WOOD
34172 . . - 910" . N T . ]  STRUCTURAL SHEATHING
. o L Q : 1] F PANEL SPLICE IS NEEDED
o) J I R (1| —~ N % 4 SET WITHN 24” OF MD HGT. W
I & — D N <— s T A
S 1 A N | e [ e e i ~ MN. 61 RATIO HGT-WIDTH
- s FRAVE LINE o 5
3-8 e SMOKE & CARBON | . .
| 0 O MONOX DETECTOR o | O o ol 2—JACK STUDS
SMOKE & CARBON e 0 fsd g ¢ -8 03 : :
MONOX DETECTOR | : - MIN. 2x2"x3/16” PLATE WASHER
0y — L - - — %%
Ee \i/ PANAS
2 © S
! s 3
; — Il © > - N - 9
) ; o Q .
? o g wilc, © wilc. o 7 2-1/2"XI0"” ANCHOR BOLTS .
N SHOWER o 1. o X L
e NG — - 2t4 5-6 N .
) N
42 garage portal wall
2 SIS AR INTERIOR VIEW
< — [} 1}
. —U— c 5 bedroom
17 -
. . i EXHAUST o bedroom bed SMOKE " SMOKE \
o | o) g|J FANS ¥ o l room ETECTOR - DETECTOR 0 %
g W.LC.] =0 bath o T SMOKE SMOKE bath N X Ny
= o &l = DETECTOR DETECTOR | 5 1 1 B
S——nr “le —N. X . 1 1
P 1 . E)&UST o TRUSSES OR RAFTER
S L] KA FRAMING —
6-8" = 7-0O” —4” 13-10” B3-10” 3= o -4 I 14-0” < EXTERIOR SIDE
> Y] % v 7./16" OSB BOARDS i
Q) — — 12" HGH AROUIND o
N N ) . m ACCESS PERMETER -
S o | , . 3-2x HEADER-SEE PLAN
N £ o 2x4 END FRAMING l FOR SIZE. SANDWICH 2-
5 o 1 LAYERS 1/2 RIGID INSUL.
WHRPOOL i M 1 ""' M 172" DRYWALL
I —r 1 7 Ll-l
_ | ] ] ] N & @)
Il } | — il FE ) = 1x3 TRIM-4 SIDES <
3-9X8 3-2X8 3-2X8 32410 3-2kio 3—Px8 ’_|J LU
. R-49 BATTS 1/2” DRYWALL ACCESS P O
g PANEL W/ WEATHERSTRPPING X D
I — AT EDGES L1
I i o
3-x10 3-2x0
ttic insulated | header detail O
o o o ) o o o . - o alliC Ihsuiatead access pane O
3—7 67 5-8 91 67 2-10 4 8-10 || ®) -9 15-9 SIZE = 297"'x30" 2X6 FRAME WALL &
3r-6 , 14-6" 40-8 (ZD
L L] L L L] <
o6 Original Submisision 0
WALL LEGEND NS, ENERGY COMPLIANCE NOTE REVISIONS
= 2 FRAMING ® 16" OC. THIS HOUSE COMPLIES WITH THE NEW YORK STATE ENERGY
] St fI 0 0 r p I a n CODE EFFECTIVE 2020, PLEASE REFER TO ATTACHED PROP OSED RES'DENCE No. |DATHDESCRIPTION

1/ 4"=1-0"
302 If.

" 4210 sf.

2x4 FRAMING @ 16” O.C,

CACULATIONS FOR COMPLIANCE INFORMATION

)

[~ ALA architects

255 EAST AVENUE ROCHESTER, NEW YORK 14604
(585) 704-7347

ALAARC® FRONTIERNET.NET

FOR

MR. & MRS. GIANGRECO

#93 KILBOURN ROAD

TOWN OF PITTSFORD, NEW YORK

A-1

APRIL 2022




10-0 100-10”
2-0” 23" 23-4" 25-8" 268"
-0" 8-2" 7-Q" 82" 20T 4-9 1-10” 8-10" 10-Q” 60"
|2 ROOF OVERHANGE
— — — 3 xo  — —|— — — — — — — - —F&o — T — — — — — — — — — — - = — = — — = — — 7T —
1 [a] r T T 1 [a] r
. | 1] — : | I 1] T— .
B S
N Sl ! BUIL T-IN-BENCHES BUIL T-IN-BENCHES 3-b 300 3-048 N
1 ﬁ— 1 1
_|_ _________ _— h | I | 1 i | i |
. 222
? |
© | GAS FIREPLACE o DRYER .
3 ZERO CLEARANCE chair lift<, & 1 o
| = o 7l 2-2x6 A E o
:() | P 18-6 31-10” = 5 R 8-6" WASHR
N 3 R © S
v | ? ) o o
N o~ S o <
Q pantry laundr Q N\ 5/8] TYPE X DRYWALL o
| — 7 y : 5
2 o ON GARAGE CELING
o < b 3 ® 3 arage
: 5 | POST patio a : = 3 greatroom ) 6-8°| O garag I
© N :| & = O \O " 7 HEAT
b O CONCRETE SLAB L % stud g 0O > DETECTOR
| SLOPE @ 1/4"/FOOT < Y = b . zl—'/\ | =1 . : .
&g ) ) L BENCH J * ? Y ?
| — >[5 S \ q e. &
\ | 2 ¥ S J17/8 150 TIVBERSTRAND
o | i & ® 16" OC 64" |
“’ | — 0 mudroomg’ 1%
Ny N & /4" HOR RATED NSUATED | | | e |
—0)’ I i | | | |
| 10=C" CHLING HEISHT ) SO DOOR & FRAVE WITH SELF~ | . | | | Q
:‘? | CQ' Q‘ ] 2-2x6 ) e 5 | 3,0 i CLOSING HINGES & THOLD : C,; : : : (m— Ccl:
© SSSST - = ° > | | | |
2-042 ~ ~ © Y o ©lY =5 3/4 HOWR RATED WALL | | | |
___________ : - R , — — Y S mEe) < 5/8" TYPE X DRYWALL
- % | | | |
- b —— - — 12" TYPE X DRYWALL ON | | | | :
3-2x0 Y INSDE WALLS | e | I P
SECURE 6x6 POSTS TO SLAB W/ CXWI6 P50BO CXWI6 | oo g ! s o <o | ?
SIMPSON BASE CONNECTOR. ] 272x B g g % % 2
RECESS HEADER INTO POSTS AND 1© 9 N MDY v s o
. SECURE W/ 3-1/4" DIA TIMBERLOKS og og- 2 ST > o 9-O'K8-O" OH DOOR & ol 9-0"X8-O" OH DOOR Iy
N — 7 — 7 S
© 8 S o oy | TS 308 -1 MICROLAMS $&I N\ 52" MGROLAMS
-0" 186" > g kitchen © =1 ' 12-O" LONG HEADER 1 10" LONG HEADER i »
7 ] p r, o © B i e iy et - ™
UL g
g © 5 ' [& o 94" -0" 6-10" 5
g 2 & 48" INK "5 7 8
3 o'.D) » 3-8 2-0” ° RE 33-0" §
T 5 R T db
~' o ? | =— &
STARS = S j{ “““ kS + |
WIDTH: 36” WIDE IN CLEAR WIDTH AT ALL POINTS ABOVE THE ? LE 2 I R
PERMITTED HANDRAIL HGT, THE CLEAR WIDTH AT OR BELOW THE o < |
HANDRAIL HGT SHALL BE NOT LESS THAN 31 12" WHERE A RALING 1l 0 © = BRI
IS ON ONE SIDE AND 27" WHERE RAILINGS ARE ON BOTH SIDES N 2726 = ir S BRE TOP/PLATE CONTINUTY IS REQURED
= | lw
HEADROOM: SHALL BE NOT LESS THAN 68" — . . 0 stqrwel o 85 BEF 5
RISERS: THE RISER HGT, SHALL BE A MAX, OF 8 1/4", AT OPEN L m: o 9 ST R ¥ —_
5 RISERS, OPENNGS LOCATED MORE THAN 30" ABOVE GRADE ) o b 8 P m i i
N OR THE FLOOR BELOW SHALL NOT PERMT THE PASSAGE OF -0 a T I i o
o= A 4 INCH DIAMETER SPHERE. 14-2 ) 8-2" ) 9-6" 6-0" 446 30" Pl Lamar A=b N i i
._ I N LI o] o
o TREADS: THE TREAD DEPTH SHALL NOT BE LESS THAN 9" o 0 4k whe [ dn A\ ) 5 R
? NOSINGS: NOSINGS PROJECTIONS SHALL BE 3/4"= 11/4" MAX. 3l 0 - | o oo || MN 371747 HEADER :
NOT REQURED ON TREAD DEPTH GREATER THAN TI” ~ | FRAVE LINE | - N\]{ EXTEND TO OUTER JACK 5 s
HANDRAILS: SHALL BE PROVIDED ON AT LEAST ONE SDE OF T ALIG L o Z@ T il i 0 ]
STARWAYS WITH FOUR OR MORE RISERS, TOP SURFACES OF i °| \FASTEN SHEATHNG TO HEADER WITH
7 " I I fel el 0] o)
HANDRAILS AND RAILINS SHALL BE BETWEEN 34”AND 38" ABOVE 2 | §
" f' S R || RsSRmsR TR
— y) | oo o[9]
By 8-8" B, _117/8" 15¢ TIVBERSTRAND 1| 16” DIA FIBERGLASY COLUMNS | ‘] 1000 LB HEADER TO JACK STUD
i : ® 6 OC % L s (3 il | "STRAP ON BOTH SIDES OF INTERIOR
Q S I o I oz porch 11 |§ Y i |  OPENNG
N ] ,@ X —t o o] 0|9 —
N dining b | 5 ), ¥o HE % I i I
o | o | o NI e el o|————= 2-18' FINSHED WIDTH
, 20-4 L | 9-8 15-4 R Y , -l o .
- - — 1 5 M i 3/87 MIN. THCKNESS WOOD
7412 | |0 410 _l N 0 o o  STRUCTURAL SHEATHNG
. o L Q [ ‘Il IF PANEL SPLICE IS NEEDED
o) iy o =~ I 2 y L] SET WITHN 24" OF MD HGT. %
}IO ~~—1— || | e - — — _ ] @ < % oo oo BIO
5O-4" . = — FRAME LINE oo ge MIN. 61 RATIO HGT-WIDTH
, o SMOKE & CARBON L|s o
1 S MONOX DETECTOR - 5 blo sl 2-JACK STUDS
SMOKE & CARBON g T =6 0 I i
MONOX DETECTOR L L MIN, 27x2"x3/16” PLATE WASHER
5 AN ¢
) C
s o/ .
3 — | © - Dy Q T
0 RS g wic, ®» w.l.c. S 2-1/2"X10" ANCHOR BOLTS .
~ o SHOWER o 22"x30" ATTIQ ol g 5y Q L o
- N ACCESS PANEL] t | " ©
o A 42 garage portal wa
< i o[Je o[ INTERIOR VIEW
« —1—F 9 bedroom
2 EXHAUST bedroom R Z SMOKE T
o wic 0 < 9 FANS Y o il bedroom L 1 . SMOKE . :
N o u:|_ [ kol N SMOKE E — N} X N
AN o &l bath LN DETECTOR g\éTOE%ETOR | bath bath o f.:)‘ N
\ o =l s o EXHAUST N N
N e - '6 ® 20" 1 ¢ FANS = TRUSSES OR RAFTER
N - ‘ EXHAUST FRAMNG ]
N \4 FANS
)i 6-8 | = 7o ) 4" 130’ 1310 35, 45 4-5 3-5" 14-0f 5 < EXTERIOR SIDE
5 L SR i 7./16” OSB BOARDS .
Q) N — —— 12" HGH AROUND b
5 r-8" \ o / il ACCESS PERIMETER e EAORSEE PLAN L
§ B | i | . 3-0x HEADER-SEE P
K R P 2x4 END FRAMING FOR SIZE. SANDWICH 2-
o o LAYERS 12" RIGID INSUL.
WHRPOOL %& : ""' M /2 DRYWALL
- - —_— 4
1 T 1 n I 1 [ I U
T ¥ —— d L — — x3 TRIM-4 SIDES e
3-4x8 3-2X8 3-2X8 3-250 3Dx8 ] n
. R-49 BATTS- /2 DRYWALL ACCESS o O
Y PANEL W,/ WEATHERSTRPPING 0y %
L : | AT EDGES i
31XIO 3-2xI0
] ' ! O
N N - N o . o . N attic insulated access panel header detail O
37 &7 5-8 91 6=7 2-10 8-10 2-10 f—él 2-3 15-9 SIZE = 22"%30" X6 FRAME WALL E
31-¢" 146" 294" )
7 # Z
] ] [] <
752 Revised Submission 5
WALL LEGEND NS, ENERGY COMPLIANCE NOTE REVISIONS
=————— 24 FRAMNG ® " OC. THS HOUSE COMPLIES WITH THE NEW YORK STATE ENERGY
] S t f | o0or p | an CODE EFFECTIVE 2020, PLEASE REFER TO ATTACHED PROPOSED RESIDENCE No. |DATEDESCRIPTION
| CACULATIONS FOR COMPLIANCE INFORMATION A —_— ]
1/ 47=1-0O" 4210 sf. 2x4 FRAMING @ 16” O.C. FOR
A A ]
- LA archifects MR. & MRS, GIANGRECO
255 EAST AVENUE ROCHESTER, NEW YORK 14604 ' '
- @
(585 704-7347 ALAARCE FRONTIERNET.NET #93 KILBOURN ROAD TOWN OF PITTSFORD, NEW YORK APRIL 2022




—

RDGE VENT

<—WOOD TRUSSES @ 24" O.C. —MM

SIIIIINIIIIIVIIIIIUUIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIUIIIIIIIIIIIIIINIIIUIUIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIUUIIIIIIIIIIVIIIIIIIIIIIIIUUIIIINIIIY,

SN

H H =
—R-49 BATTS %
dining wine starwell
3/4" T&G ADVANTECH
17/8 x11/2" TIMBERSTRAND —
JOISTS AT 16" OC.
n L —

4" CONCRETE SLAB—‘

basement

A
A

4" CONCRETE SLAB —

)|>ro
o

A TOP/SLAB
N 998"

GRADE

8” BLOCK-5CRS. —=

P 10P/BLOCK
989 7/8"

A, TOP/FTG.

8"x16” CONCRETE FTG. _é el
W-2-#4 BARS CONT. A

D~ 95-57/8"

section /"

1/727=1-0" A-6

FIN, FLR
= 100-0"

section /M

1/ 4°=1-0" A-6

<—>5/8" TYPE X DRYWALL

4" CONCRETE SLAB SLOPE
TO DRAIN TO OH DOORS

EE TOP/SLAB
99-10"

TOP/SLAB
]

TOP/BLOCK
A 99-57/8"

, ————RADE

A 98-97/8"
N7

STEP BLOCK DOWN BASED

FLASHNG-EXTEND UP
6" ABOVE SLAB

ON OVERDIG REACH

12" BLOCK-13 CRS

12" BLOCK-5 CRS: 3

A4, TOP/FTG.

‘ 8"xl6” CONCRETE FTG, |
W-2-#4 BARS CONT. 1

\E

D~ 96-17/8"

section /\

1/2"=1-0" A-6

el 7R ADE

4” CONCRETE SLAB -|

il

ALL EAVE LOCATIONS

PROVIDE ICE/WATER SHELD FROM
THE EAVE EDGE TO A POINT 24~
IN FROM THE EXTERIOR WALL

ROOFING SHINGLES

15¢ ROOF FELT

PROVIDE SIMPSON H2.5 TRUSS
TIE DOWNS FOR 400LB MIN
UPLIFT CAPACITY

JOOORICRLN) N

N AN NAAAN AN \|’

7/16” OSB BOARD
INSULATION BAFFEL
/ALUM. GUTTER

2x6 FASCIA

VENTED VINYL SOFHT

WOOD TRUSSES @ 24" O.C.

172" DRYWALL

2x6 FRAMING AT 16” O.C.
R-21 FIBERGLASS BATTS

7/716” OSB SHEATHING
TYVEK STUCCO WRAP

ELF.S. SYSTEM
CONTINUOUS EPS INSULATION 3/4” MIN

FIBERGLASS MESH
BASE COAT
FINISH COAT

R-49 FIBERGLASS INSULATION— |

40% LIVE LOAD
10# DEAD LOAD

3/4" T8 ADVANTECH

117./8" x11/2" TIMBERSTRAND —‘ R=21 BATTS © PERIMETER

JOISTS AT 16” O.C.

L RM JOIST

| L o

2x6 PRESSURE TREATED SILL PLATE
ANCHORED @ 6—-0O" O.C. (MAX) W/
1/72"x12”” ANCHOR BOLTS ON SILL
SEALER

GRADE

R-1 BATTS W/ COATNG ————> < CEMENT PARGE AND ASPHALTIC

DAMPPROOFING

=71 12" BLOCK-13 CRS.

#5 BARS AT 32" OC,

4” CONCRETE SLAB

PARGE COVE

CONCRETE FOOTING

q
C&Zl" PERFORATED PERIMETER DRAIN

TILE ~CONNECT TO CROCK

COVER TILE WITH A FILTER MEMBRANE
AND CRUSHED STONE

PROVIDE PIPE SLEEVES ON ANY FOUNDATION
THROUGH PENATRATION

section

o

6" BLOCK-2 CRS.
8” BLOCK-4 CRS, —>

8°X6” CONCRETE FTG, [ 137717
W-2-#4 BARS CONT. ~ [ = . "

section

APPROX GRADE

A 98-97/8"
N7

| 6"'x4"x16” BLOCK ON
6"x8"x16” BLOCK

12" BLOCK-13 CRS

1/72"=1-0"

2x6 PRESSURE TREATED SILL PLATE
ANCHORED @ 6-O" O.C. (MAX) W/
/212" ANCHOR BOLTS ON SILL
SEALER

section /"

1/2=1-O"
< 5/8" TYPE X DRYWALL é
4" CONCRETE SLAB SLOPE
N LR TO DRAIN TO OF. DOORS N LR
TOP/BLOCK TOP/BLOCK VAo S TOP/SLAB Ay
4 100-17/8" 4 CONCRETE SLAB ] N 100-17/8"  ©10070 2 = 10070 §
Y -8 t TQP/ISLAB — RV BRI B
v 99-8 99'-8 .-_,-,.; A e Tl
GRADE CRADE i
st/ A 98-9 7/8" e | 00
&< W
FLASHING-EXTEND UP I
6" ABOVE SLAB
8" BLOCK-4 CRS. 12 BLOCK-13 CRS
x6 PRESSURE ISREATED SLL PLATE
TOP/ETG, ANCHORED @ &-0" O.C. MAX) W/
$ 9061 7/8" - 1/2%2" ANCHOR BOLTS ON SILL =
8"x6" CONCRETE FTG, SEALER
W-2—#4 BARS CONT,
i ti
seclion /s seclion /7
A6 1/2"=1-0" A-6 1/2°=1-0" A=b 1/2°=1-0"

A-6

FOUNDATIONS

CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY SITE ENGINEER AND ARCHITECT IF SITE
CONDITIONS, SUCH AS ADVERSE GROUND WATER OR SOIL CONDITIONS
WARRANT MODIFICATIONS TO THE FOUNDATION DESIGN,

FOOTINGS MAY BE POURED NEAT AGAINST SIDES OF EXCAVATIONS ONLY
IF SLOUGHNG OR RAVELING DOES NOT OCCLR

CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL TEMPORARY EMBANKMENTS
AND EXCAVATIONS

BACKFILL SHALL NOT BE PLACED AGAINST BASEMENT WALLS UNITLL-

CONCRETE AND GROUT HAS REACHED SUFFICIENT STRENGTH TO RESIST

DAMAGE OR STRUCTURAL FLOOR FRAMING INCLUDING PLYWOOD DECK
IS IN PLACE OR SUFFICENT WALL BRACING IS IN PLACE

STRUCTURAL BACKALL

STRUCTURAL BACKFILL OF WELL GRADED SAND AND GRAVEL OR CRUSHER
RUN STONE SHALL BE PLACED IN 6 MAX. LIFTS AND COMPACTED TO A
MIN. DENSITY OF 957 (UNDER SLABS AND BULDINGS) AND 9O (ELSEWHERE)
OF MAX. DENSITY AT OPTIMUM MOISTURE CONTENT PER ASTM D698

BACKFILL SHALL BE FREE OF EXCESIVE VEGATATION, DEBRIS OR OTHER
DELETERIOUS MATERIALS AND CONTAIN NO PARTICLES LARGER THAN 3"
IN DIA. AND NO MORE THAN 107 PASSING THE #200 SIEVE

FOUNDATION DRAINAGE

DRAINAGE TILE SHALL SHALL BE INSTALLED AT OR BELOW THE AREA

TO BE PROTECTED AND SHALL DISCHARGE BY GRAVITY TO AN INTERIOR
SUMP CROCK OR TO DAYLIGHT. DRAINAGE TILE SHALL BE PLACED ON A
MN. OF 2" OF WASHED GRAVEL, THE DRAINS SHALL BE SURROUNDED BY AN
APPROVED FILTER MEMBRANE OR THE FILTER MEMBRANE SHALL COVER THE
WASHED GRAVEL OR CRUSHED ROCK COVERING THE DRAIN. THE TILES SHALL
BE PLACED ON A MIN. OF 2” OF WASHED GRAVEL OR CRUSHED ROCK NOT
LESS THAN ONE SIEVE SIZE LARGER THAN THE TILE JOINT OPENINGS AND
COVERED WITH 6” MIN OF THE SAME MATERIAL.

FOOTINGS

FOOTING SHALL BE PLACED AT A MIN OF 48" BELOW GRADE UNLESS
OTHERWISE SPECIHED ON THE DRAWINGS

FINAL 3" OF EXCAVATION SHALL BE REMOVED BY HAND TOOL OPERATIONS
IN ORDER TO ASSURE UNDISTURBED BEARING SURFACES.

BOTTOM SUIRFACE OF FOOTING SHALL NOT SLOPE MORE THAN 1/3 UNLESS
OTHERWISE INDICATED ON THE DRAINGS

NO EXCAVATION SHALL BE MADE LOWER AND CLOSER THAN 173 UNLESS
INDICATED ON THE DRAWINGS

FOOTINGS AND SLABS SHALL NOT BE PLACED ON MUDDY OR FROZEN GROUND

ALL FOOTINGS SHALL BEAR ON FRM AND CLEAN SOIL THE SOIL
BEARING SHOULD BE VERIFIED AT THE FOOTINGS BY AN ACCEPTED
TESTING METHOD

CONCRETE MASONRY
IC8E<A:I§ETE BLOCK UNITS SHALL CONFORM TO ASTM C9O TYPE

MORTAR — ASTM C270, TYPE S ( fm=1500 PSl)
BLOCK FILL- COURSE GROUT 3,000 PSl

FOUNDATION DRAINAGE

BASEMENT AND CRAWL SPACE WALLS SHALL BE WATERPROOFED FROM
THE TOP OF THE FOOTING TO FINSH GRADE. WALLS SHALL BE WATER
PROOFED WITH ONE OF THE FOLLOWING:

1. TWO PLY HOT MOPPED FELTS

2. 55 B ROLL ROOFING

3. 6 ML POLYVINYL CHLORIDE

4, 6 MIL POLYETHYLENE

5 40 ML POLYMER MODIFIED ASPHALT

6. 60 MIL FLEXBLE POLYMER CEMENT

7.1/8” CEMENT BASED FIBER REIFORCED WATER PROOFING

8. 60 MIL SOLVENT FREE LIQUD APPLIED SYNTHETIC RUBBER

CONCRETE:

FOUNDATION DESIGN IS BASED ON A MIN, SOIL BEARNG CAPACITY OF 2000 PSF,
BULDER SHALL NOTIFY ARCHTECT IF CAPACITY IS LESS

PROVIDE 6 ML POLYETHYLENE VAPOR BARRIER UNDER CONCRETE INTERIOR SLABS.

PROVIDE ALL NECESSARY TIE BARS, SPACER BARS, CHAIRS, ETC TO SECURE
REINFORCING IN PLACE BEFORE PLACING CONCRETE

A STANDARDS-LATEST EDITION OF ACI.
B. DESIGN STRENGTH AT 28 DAYS,

1. FOOTINGS, WALLS AND PIERS-3,000 PSl
2. SLAB ON GRADE-INTERIOR 2,500 P9l

EXTERIOR 3,500 PS|

REINFORCING-
BARS- ASTM Aé15, GRADE 60
TRUSSED MASONRY JOINT REINFORCING ASTM A82

LAP SPLICES OF REINFORCING BARS SHALL BE 40O BAR DIA BUT
NOT LESS THAN 24"

FLL BLOCK CORSE SOLID UNDER LINTELS, BEAM POCKETS, AND ALL
BEARNG PLATES WITH 3,000 PSI GROUT

KEEP CORES OF REINFORCED MASONRY FREE OF MORTAR DROPPINGS

ANCHOR BOLTS SHALL CONFORM TO ASTM A-307 AND SHALL BE
172" DIA MIN, AND 12" LONG, PLACEMENT OF ANCHOR BOLTS SHALL
BE 12” FROM END PLATE, 6-O"” O.C. AND MIN. OF 2-ANCHOR BOLTS
IN ANY ONE SECTION. LOCATE IN MDDLE THRD OF PLATE

AT LEAST 11/8” FROM THE EDGE OF A 2x4 AND 1 3/4” FROM
THE EDGE OF A 2x6.

S

SRR

O

9

)

FIN. FLR
= 100-0"

Q0

METAL FLASHNG

00

X

APPROX GRADE

A 98-97/8"
N

| 4"x4"x16” BLOCK ON
4"x8"x16” BLOCK

12” BLOCK-13 CRS

2x6 PRESSURE TREATED SILL PLATE
ANCHORED @ 6-0O" O.C. (MAX) W/
= 1/2"x12" ANCHOR BOLTS ON SILL
SEALER

section /M

2 =-0" A7

ROCHESTER, NEW YORK 14604
ALAARC® FRONTIERNET.NET

[A\ ALA architects

255 EAST AVENUE
(585) 704-7347

PROPOSED RESIDENCE
TOWN OF PITTSFORD, NEW YORK

#93 KILBOURN ROAD

MR. & MRS. GIANGRECO

Z
O
|_
o
[a%4
O
w
LL
al
L
|_
<
a\

REVISIONS

No.

JOB NO. GIANGRECO

FEB. 22, 2022















Public Notification

Printed June 7, 2022

o T+ O

Town of Pittsford GIS

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only. No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.












	01 Agenda_2022-7-14
	02 draft minutes 06-23-22
	03 71 Reitz DRB packet
	Edit Review
	ReitzPkwy_71_front
	_ags_f0cfa714dd994fd6a60ad3ca55306bae
	NYMONR_Fl0008_Sw0041_01_Obliq_210403
	Drawings 71 Reitz

	04 17 Northfield Gate DRB packet
	Edit Review
	NorthfieldGate_17_front
	_ags_761a96d661ea483a8c81f2ae4a431277
	NYMONR_Fl0012_Sw0032_03_Obliq_210403

	05 57 Shire Oaks porch DRB packet
	Edit Review
	ShireOaksDr_57_front
	_ags_ec2d034dcf964869b9634b43b86370e6
	NYMONR_Fl0005_Sw0036_03_Obliq_210403
	57ShireOaks_PorchPermit_SurveyMap_06July2022
	57ShireOaks_PorchPermit_PorchSpecifications_06July2022
	Sheet1
	Drawing View2
	Drawing View3
	Drawing View4

	Sheet2
	Drawing View5
	Drawing View6
	Drawing View7

	Sheet3
	Drawing View8
	Drawing View9
	Drawing View10
	Section View A-A
	Drawing View23

	Sheet4
	Drawing View15
	Drawing View16
	Drawing View17
	Drawing View18

	Sheet5
	Drawing View22



	06 81 Knickerbocker DRB packet
	Edit Review
	KnickerbockerRoad_81_front
	_ags_86857c16ef11486f9b576b96f5c01b87
	NYMONR_Fl0009_Sw0040_00_Obliq_210403
	2022-07-01 REV 1 Reavey Residence CDs  - STAMPED Copy
	Sheets
	A001 - TITLE SHEET
	A100 - BASEMENT DEMO PLAN
	A101 - FIRST FLOOR DEMO PLAN
	A102 - SECOND FLOOR DEMO PLAN
	A103 - BASEMENT/FOUNDATION PLAN
	A104 - FIRST FLOOR PLAN
	A105 - SECOND FLOOR PLAN
	A106 - ROOF PLAN
	A107 - FRAMING PLANS
	A200 - EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS
	A201 - EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS
	A300 - SECTIONS



	07 111 Mill rd DRB packet
	Edit Review
	MillRoad_111_front
	_ags_605f902f101d49e4afdd490cbe32aa03
	NYMONR_Fl0013_Sw0032_01_Obliq_210403
	docs-as submitted-1_7-6-22

	08 54 Coventry DRB packet
	54 Coventry DRB Cover Page
	_ags_3a44a6df815a4c6ab8a7272be0de0033
	NYMONR_Fl0012_Sw0032_01_Obliq_210403
	PROJECT 15346E - PLAN 3566 - SPALL LOT 49 CR (002)
	Sheets and Views
	15346E-COVER
	15346E-FRONT
	15346E-SIDE ELEVATIONS
	15346E-BASEMENT
	15346E-1ST FLOOR
	15346E-2ND FLOOR
	15346E-SECTIONS A
	15346E-DETAILS
	15346E-REINFORCING



	09 3500 East Ave detached garages DRB packet
	Edit Review
	slide
	_ags_9c0a097d472e45bd944d8fa1705faba8
	NYMONR_Fl0007_Sw0048_01_Obliq_210403
	Kilbourn_Bldg2_Permit_6-17-22_sealed
	Sheets and Views
	21-226 Building 2_Garage_Baseplan_6-15-22-CS
	21-226 Building 2_Garage_Baseplan_6-15-22-A1
	21-226 Building 2_Garage_Baseplan_6-15-22-A2
	21-226 Building 2_Garage_Baseplan_6-15-22-A3
	21-226 Building 2_Garage_Baseplan_6-15-22-A4
	21-226 Building 2_Garage_Baseplan_6-15-22-A5


	Kilbourn Garage #1 - Struct. Permit Set
	S1
	S1

	S2
	S2 & S3

	S3


	Kilbourn_Bldg1_Permit_6-10-22_sealed.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	21-226 Building 1_Garage_Baseplan_6-1-22-CS
	21-226 Building 1_Garage_Baseplan_6-1-22-A1
	21-226 Building 1_Garage_Baseplan_6-1-22-A2
	21-226 Building 1_Garage_Baseplan_6-1-22-A3
	21-226 Building 1_Garage_Baseplan_6-1-22-A4
	21-226 Building 1_Garage_Baseplan_6-1-22-A5


	10 93 Kilbourn Rd DRB packet.pdf
	93 Kilbourn Rd Demo info packet
	93 Kilbourn Rd Demo info packet
	EC830CB4-4485-44D3-A5E9-756503EE8068
	0488E2C1-37C3-4E73-8EFB-97462F4949BC
	4370D354-322F-4E35-B3D5-11A696F013BC
	32F879CF-C6DF-4F19-89CE-8569435F8FCF
	012BB951-B6BC-40F3-99D5-4A31E0761220
	93 Kilbourn Rd Demo info packet
	93 Kilbourn DRB packet
	drb 93
	KilbournRoad_93_front
	93RN
	93PictometryExport
	Plot plan 93 Kilbourn (1)
	Elevations giangreco4 (1)
	Section giangreco6
	KilbournRoad_83_front
	KilbournRoad_113_front
	KilbournRoad_103_front

	DOC060322-001
	_ags_2c8f52ff26734e37a324d9b12ab109ef


	DOC121815-008

	giangreco-2 (4)
	07 93 Kilbourn Rd Demo info packet.pdf
	93 Kilbourn Rd Demo info packet
	EC830CB4-4485-44D3-A5E9-756503EE8068
	0488E2C1-37C3-4E73-8EFB-97462F4949BC
	4370D354-322F-4E35-B3D5-11A696F013BC
	32F879CF-C6DF-4F19-89CE-8569435F8FCF
	012BB951-B6BC-40F3-99D5-4A31E0761220
	93 Kilbourn Rd Demo info packet
	93 Kilbourn DRB packet
	drb 93
	KilbournRoad_93_front
	93RN
	93PictometryExport
	Plot plan 93 Kilbourn (1)
	Elevations giangreco4 (1)
	giangreco5
	Plans giangreco1
	Section giangreco6
	foundation plan giangreco2
	KilbournRoad_83_front
	KilbournRoad_113_front
	KilbournRoad_103_front

	DOC060322-001
	_ags_2c8f52ff26734e37a324d9b12ab109ef


	DOC121815-008





